West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD RIALTO, CA
PH: (909) 875-1804 FAX: (909) 875-1849

BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2020
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 PM e OPEN SESSION - 7:00 PM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Channing Hawkins, President
Kyle Crowther, Vice President
Dr. Michael Taylor, Director
Greg Young, Director
Dr. Clifford Young, Director

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed
with the District Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday prior to the following Thursday
meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the Board of
Directors."

OPENING CEREMONIES
Pledge of Allegiance
Opening Prayer
Call to Order
Roll Call of Board Members
ADOPT AGENDA
PRESENTATIONS
1. Rialto Unified School District Science Fair Participants Recognition

2. Lions Club 2020 Student Speaker Contest Participants Recognition

3. Senate Bill 998 Update



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its
Jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the District Clerk. Each speaker is limited to
three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors is probibited from discussing or
taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and
Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or
anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from
the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the
public request a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.

Consideration of:

4.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Monthly Cash Disbursement Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020.
WVWD Monthly Financial Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020.
January 2020 Purchase Order Report.

Treasurer Reports as of October 2019 thru January 2020.

Consider Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with MV
AMCV, LLC for Arrowhead Meadows Tract No. 18827.

Consider Grant of Fasement from SC Fontana Development Company, LL.C for Tract
Nos. 17039 and 17039-1.

Consider an Agreement with ERS Industrial Services, Inc. for FBR Filter Underdrain
Repair Project.

Consider Repairing Reservoir 3-A-1 Joints from RSH Construction Services.

Authorization to Approve Change Order No. 2 With Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc.
For Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment Project Pre-Filter Installation.

Consider an Agreement with Fil-Trek Corporation for The Well 41 Ion Exchange
Treatment Project Pre-Filter and Cartridges.



BUSINE

SS MATTERS

Consideration of:

14

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

. Us Bank Credit Card Program (Cal Card).

Authorization for Signatory Changes.

Other Post Employee Benefits (OPEB) as of June 30, 2018, Completed August 12, 2019.
Request for Critical Need Payroll Position.

Consider Purchasing Meter Box Lids as Part of the Automatic Meter Reading (AMR)
Project from Western Water Works Supply Company.

Emergency Request for CIP Budget Amendment to Facilitate Additional Maximo User
Licensing and Hosting Services with Polaris Solutions.

Approval of Payment for Final Invoices from MV Cheng & Associates Inc. for Financial
Consulting Services.

Approval of payment to Albright, Yee and Schmit, APC for professional services
rendered in November 2019, December 2019 and January 2020. Invoice No. 26158:
$16,799.71, Invoice No. 26159: $1,235.16, Invoice No. 26197: $1464.75, Invoice No.
26198: $24,574.01 and Invoice No. 26199: $216.82.

Approval of payment to Law Offices of Willoughby & Associates for professional
services rendered in July 2019, Invoice No. 2002: $8,720.00 and August 2019, Invoice
No. 2007: $2,420.00.

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations ot handouts must be

provided

to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

Board Members
Legal Counsel

General Manager

% 93 days without a “Lost Time” claim.

UPCOMING MEETINGS

February 21-22, 2020 - USC Price Executive Sustainability Forum (February 21st session
will take place in Cathedral City, CA and February 22nd session will take place in Palm
Springs, CA)



e February 28, 2020 - CSU, San Bernardino Black Faculty, Staff and Student Associations
8th Annual Pioneer Breakfast at 9:00 AM-11:00 AM at the Santos Manuel Student
Union Event Center

e February 25-27, 2020 - ACWA 2020 Conference in Washington, DC

e March 3, 2020 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting
at 2:30 PM at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA

e March 3, 2020 - Bloomington Municipal Advisory Council Meeting at 6:30 PM at 1813
Valley Blvd., Bloomington, CA

e March 5, 2020 - West Valley Water District Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 PM at
the District Headquarters

e March 9, 2020 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at
6:00 PM at the District Headquarters

e March 10, 2020 - West Valley Water District Safety and Technology Committee Meeting
at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters

e March 11, 2020 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 PM at
the District Headquarters

e March 11, 2020 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations and Planning
Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters

e March 12, 2020 - West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00
PM at the District Headquarters

e March 11-13, 2020 - ACWA Lower Colorado River Tour
e March 12, 2020 - ACWA Legislative Symposium in Sacramento, CA

e March 19, 2020 - West Valley Water District Board of Directors Meeting at 6:30 PM
(Closed Session at 6:00 PM) at the District Headquarters

e March 24-26, 2020 - Imagine H20O Water Innovation Week 2020 Conference in San
Francisco, CA

CLOSED SESSION

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section
54956.9: Number of Cases: Nine (9)

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:



Clifford Young, Patricia Romero, Naisha Davis, West Valley Water District v. Tafoya
and Garcia, et al. Case No.: 19STCV05677

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to
paragraph one (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name:

Kenny Hernandez v. West Valley Water District San Bernardino County Case No.:
(CS1825805

e PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code
Section 54957 (b)(1) Title:
General Manager
General Counsel

ADJOURN

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on February 17, 2020.

/? .-‘/ ( ’) /

/ ™ o !' Y )
J / A 2 3 LA T A
(/7141/14{ ( (4 AACL &=

/
Cr}fétal L. Escalera, Board Secretary

Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W.
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours. Also, such documents are available on the
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before
the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or setvices, in order to attend or
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to Crystal Escalera, at
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or
accommodation. Ms. Escalera may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 704, or
in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.


http://www.wvwd.org/

2.1

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager
SUBJECT: MONTHLY CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORTS AS OF DECEMBER 2019
AND JANUARY 2020
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Cash Disbursements Report for review and
discussion. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and was presented to the Finance Committee on February 12, 2020.

DISCUSSION:

Each month, the Accounting Department provides a complete listing of all disbursements for the
previous month in an effort to promote fiscal responsibility and accountability over the expenditure
of public funds. This process includes providing the Finance Committee, Board of Directors and
ratepayers the opportunity to review expenses for supplies, materials, services, and payroll
Disbursements.  Payroll is processed bi-weekly and accounts payable is processed weekly.
Information to justify each payment is available through the Accounting Department. For reference,
Customer Refunds are credits due as a result of closing a water account.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors to receive and file the WVWD Monthly Cash Disbursements Reports
as of December 2019 and January 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

Packet Pg. 6




AN ~ 1
' . ) Wl o sl
Oz o, [ViomlWA'f |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

sm

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. 2019 December Cash Disbursements Board Report
2. 2020 January Cash Disbursements Board Report

2.1

Packet Pg. 7




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4260
4261
4262
4262
4262
4262
4263
4264
4265
4266
4266
4266
4267
4267
4268
4270
4271
4271
4271
4271
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272

BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC
THE FIELLO GROUP LLC
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY
HASA INC.

INLAND DESERT SECURITY
MAGNETROL INTERNATIONAL, INC.
RATTLE TECH LLC

RATTLE TECH LLC

RATTLE TECH LLC

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL
YOUNG, CLIFFORD

CALIFORNIA SURVEYING & DRAFT SUPPLY

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Description

FBR CHEMICALS

DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

WELL 42 CHEMICALS
ANSWERING SERVICE

WTP REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
WEBSITE SUPPORT-AUGUST 2019
WEBSITE SUPPORT-SEPTEMBER 2019
WEBSITE SUPPORT-OCTOBER 2019
Baseline Electric Bill September 2019
Baseline Feeder Electric Bill October 2019
DECEMBER CALPERS LTC
METERS/AMR PROGRAM
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES- WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FXB

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FXB

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

Page 1 of 16

O & M Amount
12,256.72
16.47
119.21
107.08
204.18
264.80
235.30
491.45
2,238.24
500.00
500.00
500.00
51,857.72
57,566.38
527.91
230.18
4,198.23
206.34
3,718.57
344.35
13.50
13.50
13.50
10.00
182.25
6.75
40.50
40.50
706.75
42.50
45.75
20.25
128.25
15.75
103.50
13.50
13.50
40.50
40.50
94.50
87.75
211.50
211.50
13.50
15.75
1,779.00
249.50
167.50
169.25
295.25
249.50
167.50
169.25

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 8




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4272
4274
4274
4274
4274
4274
4274
4274
4274
4275
4276
4277
4277
4278
4279
4279
4279
4279
4279
4279
4280
4280
4280
4280
4280
4281
4282
4282
4282
4282
4282
4282
4282
4282
4282
4283
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC
CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

FASTENAL COMPANY

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
SAMBA HOLDINGS INC

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

JACK L SHARP SR

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-BILL KRUEGER

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

SHOP SUPPLY

WELL 4 CHEMICALS

WTP CHEMICALS

ARSENIC SLUDGE DISPOSAL

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

HR SERVICES-DRIVER MONITORING
JULY-BASELINE FEEDER

AUGUST-BASELINE FEEDER

SEPTEMBER BASELINE FEEDER

JULY-BASELINE FEEDER

AUGUST-BASELINE FEEDER

SEPTEMBER BASELINE FEEDER

JULY-BASELINE FEEDER

AUGUST-BASELINE FEEDER

SEPTEMBER BASELINE FEEDER

DISTRICT MAINTENANCE-NOVEMBER
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION

Page 2 of 16

O & M Amount
80.00
30.00

262.50
35.00
113.25
80.00
30.00
30.00
110.92
104.45
117.38
141.09
99.08
100.15
144.34
315.60
380.00
11.84
94.40
3,037.48
3,263.04
119.86
65.81
45.17
33.34
121.36
59.15
82.17
63.03
125.00
250.00
125.00
106.25
2,200.00
2,200.00
2,200.00
26,794.07
26,794.07
26,794.07
10,747.71
34,887.34
46,061.34
185.00
5.83

4.18

4.29

4.35

5.92

4.41

4.54

5.73

4.18

4.41

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 9




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES
WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES
WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES
WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-WTP
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE

Page 3 of 16

O & M Amount
4.35
4.29
5.73
5.83
5.92
4.54
4.29
4.18
5.92
5.83
4.35
5.73
4.41
4.54
5.34
4.28
4.39
4.28
4.39
5.34
5.34
4.39
4.28
451
4.93
5.40
5.50
4.93
5.50
451
5.40
451
5.40
5.50
4.93

95.16
95.16
95.16
95.16
5.40
4.40
5.50
4.40
5.40
5.50
4.40
5.50
5.40
4.30
5.50
5.50
5.48
4.39

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 10




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING

Page 4 of 16

21la

O & M Amount CIP Amount

4.51
4.39
4.39
5.38
4.30
4.39
4.39
4.39
4.51
5.38
5.48
5.50
5.50
5.50
5.50
4.30
4.39
4.39
4.39
5.48
4.51
5.38
5.30
5.30
5.30
5.29
4.89
5.44
5.42
4.20
5.48
5.23
4.20
5.23
93.75
5.48
5.44
5.42
5.29
5.42
5.44
5.29
5.23
4.20
5.48

236.48
236.48
236.48

4.22
4.28
4.22
4.28
4.28

Packet Pg. 11




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4284
4289
4289
4290
4291
4291
4292
4293
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES
ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES
BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC

CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC.
CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC.

KAREN | ZACHARIAS

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Description
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
FBR CHEMICALS

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICE
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICE
ARTIFICIAL PLANTS FOR CS FOYER RENOVATION
CONSULTANTS-NOVEMBER 2019

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FXB

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-WELL 6

LAB FEES-WELL 11

Page 5 of 16

21la

O & M Amount CIP Amount

4.22
4.22
4.28
4.51
5.89
4.51
52.42
4.51
6.74

660.00

462.50
12,487.87
4,669.00
1,250.00

1,252.63
1,067.09
31.50
36.75
36.75
13.50
31.50
575.25
135.75
10.00
20.25
15.75
182.25
47.25
10.00
15.75
25.00
25.00
13.50
44.25
67.50
60.75
25.00
575.25
18.75
47.25
15.75
211.50
129.75
141.00
262.50
6.75
211.50
15.75
35.00
249.50
167.50
165.75
140.75

Packet Pg. 12




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4294
4296
4297
4297
4297
4297
4298
4299
4300
4301
4301
4301
4301
4301
4302
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4303
4304
4305
4306
4306
4306
4307
4308
4308
4308
4308
4309
4309
4309
76720
76720
76721
76722
76723
76723
76723

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC

ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES INC.

GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC

HASA INC.

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

INLAND DESERT SECURITY

RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

AIRGAS USA LLC

AIRGAS USA LLC

AMERICAN WRECKING, INC

ARELLANO, OTILIO/MARGARITA S

ASBCSD

ASBCSD

ASBCSD

Description

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-ARSENIC
PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
WTP FILTER REPAIR

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
WTP CHEMICALS

ONLINE BILLER - NOV 2019
ONLINE BILLER - NOV 2019
ONLINE BILLER - NOV 2019
ONLINE BILLER - NOV 2019
ONLINE BILLER - NOV 2019
CONSULTING SERVICES

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
FBR SUPPLIES

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
DISPOSAL FEES

BASELINE FEEDER ELECTRIC BILL-AUGUST 2019

BLF CHEMICALS

BLF CHEMICALS

BLF CHEMICALS

ANSWERING SERVICE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

BASELINE FEEDER-OCTOBER
BASELINE FEEDER-OCTOBER
BASELINE FEEDER-OCTOBER

FBR CHEMICALS

SHOP SUPPLIES

CUSTOMER REFUND: 90795-42006
CUSTOMER REFUND: 61943-14666
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19

Page 6 of 16

O & M Amount
169.25
113.25

80.00
497.75
30.00
80.00
113.25
25.00
26.75
108.21

9,840.00
20,463.46
3,037.48
426.44
434.95
275.00
25.00
627.00
6,900.00
149.83
277.35
327.20
32.54
466.51
423.58
294.22
222.73
142.37
990.69
125.00
50,017.56
1,401.94
1,831.67
1,018.69
513.20
342.58
192.20
375.00
375.00
2,200.00
26,794.07
52,996.47
124.06
207.15
1,444.88
4534
35.00
35.00
35.00

21la

CIP Amount

4,340.00
5,004.00
14,555.50
1,230.00

Packet Pg. 13




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76723 ASBCSD

76724 AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC
76725 BADGER DAYLIGHTING

76726 BLASCO REAL ESTATE

76727 BONNELL, VENDELL

76728 BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
76728 BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
76729 CEMEX INC

76730 CHAPPELL, HENRY/JAZZLYN REID
76731 CHR SERVICES

76731 CHR SERVICES

76732 CINTAS CORPORATION

76732 CINTAS CORPORATION

76733 CITY OF RIALTO

76733 CITY OF RIALTO

76734 DAN'S LAWNMOVER CENTER
76735 FEDEX

76736 FERRIS, RUSSELL

76737 FISH WINDOW CLEANING

76738 FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
76738 FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
76738 FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
76738 FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
76739 GARCIA, APRYLT.

76740 GARIBAY, JESSICA

76741 GOLD COAST ENVIRONMENTAL
76741 GOLD COAST ENVIRONMENTAL
76741 GOLD COAST ENVIRONMENTAL
76742 GRAINGER INC

76742 GRAINGER INC

Description

SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
SPECIAL DISTRICTS DINNER 10/21/19
DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENACE
CUSTOMER REFUND: 91077-44382-2ND
CUSTOMER REFUND: 44263-40964-2ND
CUSTOMER REFUND: 65073-6080
WTP DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

SHOP SUPPLIES

CUSTOMER REFUND: 90443-25228
HR TRAINING

HR TRAINING

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

NOVEMBER UTILITY USER TAX
NOVEMBER UTILITY USER TAX
EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
SHIPPING FEES

CUSTOMER REFUND: 47951-26930
WINDOW CLEANING 11/19/19

CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND

:92199-46728
:92199-45532
:92199-45532
:92199-45532
1 83391-25488
: 80571-2282-2ND

FLOW METER SERVICE/CONSULTANTS
WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR SUPPLIES
FBR SUPPLIES

76743 GUDINO, MARIA
76744 HERNANDEZ, RICARDO J

76745 HUB CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES

76746 INNOVYZE INC

CUSTOMER REFUND: 51023-8342
CUSTOMER REFUND: 80211-1890
TOOLS

CONTRACTS/LICENSING

76747 KEHL, BARRETT/KAREN

76748 KHOVNANIAN HOMES

76748 KHOVNANIAN HOMES

76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES
76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES

CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:

86825-43620-2ND
95451-46296
95451-46296
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422
91757-46422

Page 7 of 16

O & M Amount
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

4,175.00
732.81
36.04
24.55
24291
661.91
129.89
14.51
1,440.00
960.00
146.88
358.69
48,979.05

(128.09)

353.92
42.68
42.24
45.00
19.29
27.02
13.92

140.00
55.39

8.52

500.00

500.00

127.50
72.26

400.18
69.43
62.87

1,550.41
1,685.00
26.14
24.73
60.00
43.69
41.39
10.77
0.67
43.48
41.39
39.09
34.49
33.07

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 14




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

Description

76749 LENNAR COMMUNITIES

76750 LENNAR HOMES

76750 LENNAR HOMES

76750 LENNAR HOMES

76750 LENNAR HOMES

76750 LENNAR HOMES

76751 LOMINARIO, RANDOLPH
76752 MARTINEZ, CHRISTINA M
76753 MATA, CELIA L

76754 MCCALLS METERS INC

76755 MIMS, JERMAINE

76756 MONTELONGO, ERNEST

76757 NAVARRO, MARIO

76758 NEW PIG CORPORATION

76759 NORTH AMERICAN STAINLESS
76759 NORTH AMERICAN STAINLESS
76760 NUNEZ, JOSE

76761 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC
76761 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC
76762 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

76763 PG MECHANICAL

76764 QUINN COMPANY

76764 QUINN COMPANY

76765 RIGGI, PHILIP

76766 RIVERSIDE CONSTRUCTION
76767 ROAD READY REGISTRATION INC
76768 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
76768 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
76769 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER
76770 SCARBOROUGH, KATHLEEN E.
76771 SINGH, HADASEN/SOMSAWAT
76772 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

76772 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76773 SOUTH COAST AQMD

76774 TORRES, REBECCA/JOSE

76775 TOTALFUNDS

76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
76776 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:

91757-46422
45173-46222
45173-46222
45173-46222
45173-46222
45173-46222
29341-28996

CUSTOMER REFUND: 94433-7578-2ND
CUSTOMER REFUND: 57385-25140
METERS/AMRS TESTING

CUSTOMER REFUND: 7347-7992-3RD
SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT
CUSTOMER REFUND: 59765-8948-2ND

FBR SUPPLIES

CUSTOMER REFUND: 37975-37262-3RD
CUSTOMER REFUND: 37975-37262-3RD
CUSTOMER REFUND: 95309-21004
INVENTORY

INVENTORY

VEHICLE MAINTENACE

VEHICLES MAINTENANCE

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
CUSTOMER REFUND: 91321-32256
CUSTOMER REFUND: 91693-45228

DMV SERVICE FEES

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

LIEN RELEASE

CUSTOMER REFUND: 32423-31940
CUSTOMER REFUND: 61665-36376-4TH
Edison bill for 5-2 Booster

Edison bill for Well 17

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

PERMIT FEES

CUSTOMER REFUND: 82867-8342

POSTAGE METER

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20

Page 8 of 16

O & M Amount
45.82
45.82
43.69
43.69

0.04
41.59
45.08
28.59
24.83
40.00
20.00

200.00
60.65
1,436.95
50.30
81.35
15.19
13,949.87
9,493.85
79.55
475.00
328.45
75.82
67.41
140.00
1,491.00
28.28
381.05
8.00
117.78
50.11
254.14
210.63
421.02
421.02
124.46
421.02
421.02
421.02
1,507.95
25.57
259.11
1,386.00
1,588.65
1,462.00
584.85
10,761.45
1,153.95
2,231.25
3,150.00
5,511.45
1,877.40
525.00

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 15




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76776
76776
76776
76777
76778
76779
76780
76781
76782
76783
76784
76785
76786
76787
76788
76789
76790
76791
76792
76793
76794
76795
76796
76797
76798
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76799
76800
76801
76802
76803
76804
76805
76806
76807
76808
76809
76810
76810
76811

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
UNIVAR USA INC

VON KLEIST, PETER ROBIN
WESTECH ENGINEERING INC
YO FIRE

ACEVEDO, RICARDO

ARVIZU, ERICA

AVALOS, ARISTIDES

CABEZAS CARILLO, NANCY CECILIA
CARCELEN, JORGE

CDRE HOLDINGS 10 LLC
CENTURY 21 LOIS LAUER REALTY
CHAU, MICHAEL

CLARKS, DEBBIE

CLEESEN, GARY

CORTEZ, MANUEL

CROCKETT, GLORIA M. & TYRONE
CRUZ, JOSE

DEEHRING, WAYNE & JENNIFER
DUNN FAMILY TRUST
EGGLESTON, KRISTIN
EPHRIAM, RAYMOND

FLORES, ISIDRO

FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FRONTIER COMMUNITIES
FUENTES, EDUARDO/ ROSALINDA
GLICK,BRIAN

GOMEZ, LOUIS & GLORIA
GONZALEZ, MICHAEL

GUSHUE REAL ESTATE

HELTON, WAYNE

HERNANDEZ, VICTOR

HILARIO, MELINDA/ JUNE
IBARRA, ELIZABETH

INLAND EMPIRE PROPERTY MNGMNT

INLAND VALLEY CONTRACTING
INLAND VALLEY CONTRACTING
JACKSON, NARVOLEAN

Description

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 10/01/19-09/30/20

CREDIT - INVENTORY CONTROLS

FBR CHEMICALS
CUSTOMER REFUND:

78981-41720

WTP CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT
CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT

CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:

Page 9 of 16

39951-33068
93895-16994
89255-5456
95663-21818
5655-45688

55919-41586
96841-28090
27613-29270
15559-15882
58649-4080

89059-40340
93701-39848
73413-25154
96425-4108

80447-7268

89729-12084
92199-46732
92199-46732
92199-46732
92199-46732
92199-46732
92199-45864
92199-45864
92199-46556
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
92199-46738-2ND
14299-14666
90395-41788
75601-41038
95021-23838
94453-31594
67525-19074
91739-5218
83721-7990
87623-25170
61759-15540
93587-45692
93587-45692-2ND
85035-2158

21la

O & M Amount CIP Amount

2,886.45
288.75

(20,803.75)
2,826.82
13.87
5,545.00
1,956.74
56.74
45.49
44.84
23.61
1,637.23
35.88
59.04
36.26
53.67
130.91
50.58
45.24
3431
51.24
39.37
13.95
65.87
12.02
11.50
15.98
13.85
11.72
11.57
23.62
23.62
13.93
33.07
33.07
28.59
28.59
30.72
30.72
28.59
91.91
3291
30.78
29.98
95.00
11.80
54.18
11.82
17.55
62.96
1,393.08
274.65
70.28

Packet Pg. 16




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76812
76813
76813
76814
76814
76814
76814
76814
76815
76816
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76817
76818
76818
76818
76818
76818
76818
76819
76820
76820
76821
76822
76822
76822
76823
76824
76825
76826
76827
76828
76829
76830
76831
76832
76832
76832
76832

JONES, ROBERT J.

KEN SCOTT REAL ESTATE
KEN SCOTT REAL ESTATE
KHOVNANIAN HOMES
KHOVNANIAN HOMES
KHOVNANIAN HOMES
KHOVNANIAN HOMES
KHOVNANIAN HOMES

LA OPEN REAL ESTATE
LAKE PLACE HOMES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR COMMUNITIES
LENNAR HOMES

LENNAR HOMES

LENNAR HOMES

LENNAR HOMES

LENNAR HOMES

LENNAR HOMES

LEW, KWAI

LOPEZ, JONATHAN

LOPEZ, JONATHAN

MIMS, JERMAINE
PROLOGIS LP

PROLOGIS LP

PROLOGIS LP
RAMIREZ,NICOLE M.
REGIS, STACIE/DONALD JR
SPH ONE, LLLP

SRD ENGINEERING INC
STEWART, ANNABELLE D.
SUPERIOR PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
SZLANTA,HALINA

SZWED, JERZY
TANJAUIKIO, ROBERTINO
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY

Description

CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:

Page 10 of 16

95927-6680
65613-25572
65613-25572-2ND
95451-46488
95451-46508
95451-46508
95451-46508
95451-46508
94251-10742
96135-19202
91757-46238
91757-46022
91757-46312
91757-46312
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
91757-46428
45173-46442
45173-46442
45173-46448
45173-46446
45173-46446
45173-46450
96635-36536
92161-11760
92161-11760-2ND
7347-7992-4TH
93897-46304
93897-46304-2ND
93897-46304-2ND
89613-29258
51791-7476
96111-40022
96613-45806
96025-8694
64731-20370
61837-38756
96619-16394
87785-41536
91363-45054-2ND
91363-45054-2ND
91363-45054-2ND
91363-45054-3RD

O & M Amount
39.06
51.03
24.34
21.57
39.20
37.00
30.46
12.90
67.61
20.26
13.70
17.46

2.07
4.37
46.92
26.96
35.95
40.38
41.39
33.07
1.04
3.35
6.63
10.65
15.67
16.75
42.43
4.37
22.74
10.84
15.03
10.77
0.77
63.41
36.12
42.39
20.00
13.87
76.69
53.60
26.66
19.62
28.71
1,653.14
95.00
48.90
25.76
67.70
70.95
70.02
82.80
85.88
140.00

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 17




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76832
76832
76832
76832
76833
76834
76835
76836
76837
76838
76839
76840
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76841
76843
76843
76844

TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TRAMMELL CROW COMPANY
TROJAN CAPITAL INVESTMENTS
VALLE, BRIAN M

VILLEGAS, CYNTHIA

WEST END GUN CLUB
WHEELER PAVING INC
WRIGHT REAL PROPERTY MGMT
ZHANG, JOYCE

ALEXJSOTO

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T INTERNET

Description

CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:
CUSTOMER REFUND:

91363-45054-3RD
91363-45054-3RD
91363-45054-3RD
91363-45054-3RD
86283-35036-3RD
80721-42074
82853-22724
89945-44380
67441-46204
70513-30324
58017-39738

DJ FOR EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY SEMINAR

WATER QUALITY CHEMICALS SUPPLIES
WATER QUALITY CHEMICALS SUPPLIES
WATER QUALITY CHEMICALS SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT
FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE MAINTENAN
VEHICLE MAINTENAN
VEHICLE MAINTENAN
VEHICLE MAINTENAN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
COMPUTER SUPPLIES
TELEMETRY LINE
OFFICE MAIN LINE
INTERNET FEES

Page 11 of 16

CE
CE-CREDIT
CE
CE

O & M Amount
35.01
47.96
54.12

140.00
5.84
60.91
57.52
1,642.54
1,755.91
38.74
36.51
400.00
78.95
75.95
256.60
146.60
13.99
320.35
327.80
435.84
29.12
55.16
371.27
197.65
23.89
98.27
175.85
55.64
42.86
288.76
69.47
18.15
144.38
11.95
132.39
30.12
295.92
13.94
109.05
115.52
0.74
323.22
164.90
304.36
(152.18)
73.98
137.58
9,234.18
1,127.80
1,646.46
67.47
286.70
78.80

21la

CIP Amount

Packet Pg. 18




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76845
76845
76846
76847
76848
76850
76850
76851
76852
76853
76854
76855
76855
76855
76855
76855
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76856
76857
76857
76858
76859
76859
76859
76860
76860
76861
76862
76862
76863
76865
76865
76865

AT&T LONG DISTANCE

AT&T LONG DISTANCE

BAE SYSTEMS APPLIED INTELLIGENCE
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
CHR SERVICES

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
FLEET SERVICES INC

FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.
GRAINGER INC

HARDY & HARPER

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC
KNOWLAND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC
KNOWLAND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC
LOWES

Description

LONG DISTANCE OFFICE/WTP

LONG DISTANCE OFFICE/WTP

MAIL SERVICES OCTOBER 2019

Chino Basin Watermaster

HR TRAINING

COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

WTP REP/MAINT

PARKING STRIPING CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAILER
FBR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE DOMESTIC MAINS
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE FIRE HYDRANTS
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
W.Q REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

WTP REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

T&D REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

CUSTOMER SERVICE FOYER INSPECTION SERVICE
CUSTOMER SERVICE FOYER INSPECTION SERVICE
FBR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER
SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE
THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC
THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC
THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT#104

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT#104-CORE CREDIT
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

LIEN RELEASE

LIEN RELEASE

WTP REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

FBR MAINTENANCE

FBR MAINTENANCE

FBR MAINTENANCE

Page 12 of 16

O & M Amount

21la

CIP Amount
50.34
60.94

2,626.81
13,537.93
1,560.00
254.46
309.19
72.96
13.95
266.49

1,932.00
481.51
423.08
487.40
281.23
161.58
19.11
29.66
91.50
34.46
20.45
54.93
30.78
7.53
33.35
24.57
34.80
59.94
18.31
26.66
124.30
8.60
34.20
123.80
46.52
55.92
19.77
25.81

3,920.00

7,056.00
446.07
417.00
520.00
834.00
289.05

(44.00)

275.94
8.00
8.00
34.31
768.45
1,369.88
2,316.68

Packet Pg. 19




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76866
76866
76867
76868
76868
76868
76868
76868
76869
76869
76869
76869
76869
76870
76870
76870
76870
76870
76870
76871
76872
76872
76872
76872
76872
76872
76873
76874
76875
76876
76877
76878
76879
76880
76881
76882
76882
76883
76884
76885
76886
76887
76887
76887
76888
76889
76890
76890
76890
76890
76890
76890
76890

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

ASBCSD

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T MOBILITY

BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC.

BOOT BARN INC

CALTEC CORP.

CHAMPION FIRE SYSTEMS, INC.

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

D & H WATER SYSTEMS, INC.

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC

EBIX, INC.

EL-CO CONTRACTORS INC

EL-CO CONTRACTORS INC

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

GRAINGER INC

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY
IEEAC

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE
MELTWATER NEWS US INC

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC

Description

COMPUTER SOFTWARE
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
REPLENISH POSTAGE METER
WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
METERS-SHOP SUPPLIES

AMR PROGRAM

AMR PROGRAM

AMR PROGRAM

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

T&D RDOMESTIC MAINS
INVENTORY

INVENTORY

METERS & AMRS PROGRAM
METERS MXU'S

METERS AMR'S

METERS AMR'S

DINNER MEETING-RICKEY

WTP FIRE SERVICE

CIRCUIT LINES

CIRCUIT LINES

OFFICE PHONES

OFFICE MAIN LINE

SOUTH SYSTEM OPERATIONS BLDG
CELL PHONES

LAB FEES

SAFETY BOOTS JANET HARMAN
CONTRACTOR LABOR

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ANNUAL TEST
LYTLE CREEK STREAMFLOW-NOVEMBER 2019
FBR CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT
COPIER MAINTENANCE

HOPE HEALTH NEWSLETTERS
CONTRACTOR LABOR
CONTRACTOR LABOR

HR RECRUITMENT

FBR SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
2020 MEMBERSHIP FEE
WATER-OCTOBER
WATER-OCTOBER
WATER-OCTOBER

HR TRAINING
CONSULTANTS-SOCIAL MEDIA MONITORING
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES

Page 13 of 16

O & M Amount

500.00
490.54
287.15

24.54
519.02
3,668.68
12.71
90.73
37.24
27.05
188.56
21,312.40
3,338.20
2,864.23
11,152.13
98.05
14,532.20
34.00
454.09
881.82
861.52
842.10
2,593.32
656.72
23.34
1,130.00
200.00

18,013.30
499.59
13.64
378.00

731.50
327.77
255.12
50.00
3,140.80
76,024.00
88,451.00
1,800.00
5,000.00

21la

CIP Amount
4,828.88
875.00

121,435.12
2,250.00

352,172.60
118,345.30

24,195.51
592.00
8,268.39
505.21
1,680.00
6,010.00
330.00

Packet Pg. 20




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76890
76890
76890
76890
76890
76890
76890
76891
76892
76892
76893
76894
76895
76896
76896
76897
76899
76900
76901
76902
76903
76903
76904
76905
76906
76906
76906
76907
76908
76909
76909
76911
76911
76912
76913
76914
76915
76916
76917
76917
76917
76917
76917
76918
76919
76919
76919
76920
76920
76920
76920
76920
76920

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC
NAVARRO, ANGELA

Description

ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNIHR SERVICES
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNIHR SERVICES

OLGUIN, RUDY

PATTON SALES CORP

RAY, CLIFFORD

RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS
RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS
SC COMMERCIAL LLC

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
TERRYBERRY

TERRYBERRY

TIME WARNER CABLE

TOTAL PLAN OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T INTERNET

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES

FAST SERVICE

GARDA CL WEST INC

LEAL TREJO ATTORNEYS AT LAW
LEAL TREJO ATTORNEYS AT LAW
LEAL TREJO ATTORNEYS AT LAW
LEAL TREJO ATTORNEYS AT LAW
LEAL TREJO ATTORNEYS AT LAW
PACK N MAIL

RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

MEALS FOR CREW AFTER HOURS REIMBURSEMENT

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

T2 EXAM REIMBURSEMENT
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
UNLEADED FUEL

BLF ELECTRIC

T2 CERTIFICATE-CLIFFORD RAY
WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL FEES
T2 CERTIFICATE-AARON HILLMAN
SAFETY RECOGNITION SUPPLIES
RECOGNITION SUPPLIES

CABLE SERVICE

QUIET ROOM FURNITURE
CHEMICALS

CHEMICALS

CHEMICALS

CELL PHONE

MEMBERSHIP FEE

INVENTORY

INVENTORY

WTP TELEMETRY

WTP TELEMETRY

INTERNET SERVICE

BLF WATER

WELL 18A ELECTRIC

CUSTOMER SERVICES

GARDA - PROFESSIONAL TRANSPORTATION
LEGAL FEES-JUNE 2019

LEGAL FEES-JULY 2019

LEGAL FEES-AUGUST 2019

LEGAL FEES-SEPTEMBER 2019
LEGAL FEES-OCTOBER 2019
CUSTOMER SERVICES

Water bill for well 16 11-15-19
Water bill for Well 16 12-17-19
Water bill for HQ 11-20-19
EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES
EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES
EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES
Edison bill for the South Shop 12-11-19
Edison bill for Well 22 12-14-19
Edison bill for Well 17 & 5-2 Booster 12-13-19

Page 14 of 16

21la

O & M Amount CIP Amount
4,948.73
3,948.46
4,176.58
3,728.45
7,249.03
1,286.59
2,882.83
71.42
417.00
417.00
172.35
66.90
65.00

459.00

39.15
9,935.23
127.95
60.00
53,471.93
60.00
519.88
130.05
115.92

2,442.69
59.27
74.48
248.03
53.68
525.00

19,323.09

324.54
10.00
82.79
78.80
36.30

339.30

287.00

555.75

10,320.00

5,220.00
8,156.00
9,390.00
1,760.00

163.00
30.42
30.42

147.27

17,874.87

3,889.60
12,307.52
79.72
10.77
236.41

Packet Pg. 21




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description 0O & M Amount CIP Amount
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON Edison bill for Well 17 & 5-2 Booster 12-13-19 3.26
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES 9,902.71
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON Edison bill for Well 17 & 5-2 Booster 12-13-19 1,915.60
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES 605.81
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON WELL#11 ELECTRIC 44.24
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON Edison Bill for Well 6 12-13-19 14,418.54
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES 5,191.87
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON EDISON BILL FOR MULTIPLE SITES 96.31
76920 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON WTP ELECTRIC BILL 40,047.49
76921 TAFOYA & GARCIA LLP LEGAL FEES--NOVEMBER 2019 10,045.70
76922 THE GAS COMPANY OFFICE GAS BILL 246.76
76923 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS 4,307.33
76923 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS 1,117.53
76923 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS 700.31

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 ADMIN/MEALS & EXPENSES 557.90

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-ESCALERA 758.95

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 MEALS/CONFERENCE 1,239.39

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-MANSELL 309.22

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TABLE CLOTH CLEANING SERVICE 33.60

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-TAYLOR 220.54

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-TAYLOR 309.22

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-CROWTHER 309.22

DFT0000255 BANK OF AMERICA-1405 TRAVEL-BROSOWSKE 309.81

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 CSMFO CONFERENCE-RICKEY 585.00

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 TRAVEL/MEALS-RICKEY 447.42

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 HOTEL RESERVATION-RICKEY 285.48

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 OFFICE SUPPLIES 234.28

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 19.99

DFT0000256 BANK OF AMERICA-1676 ANNUAL CARD FEE 25.00

DFT0000257 BANK OF AMERICA-2136 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 265.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 COSTCO-DUE TO WVWD 65.53

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.17

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 OFFICE SUPPLIES 183.14

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 POSTAGE 35.15

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 WELLNESS PROGRAM 559.50

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 HR TRAINING 436.82

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 TRAINING-RAMIREZ 35.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 TRAINING-BECKER 35.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 NEOGOV CONFERENCE-RAMIREZ 1,125.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 NEOGOV CONFERENCE-MARTINEZ 1,125.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 HR DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 228.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 TRAVEL/MEALS/CONVENTION-RAMIREZ 156.76

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 AIRFARE-MARTINEZ 227.96

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 TRAVEL/MEALS/CONVENTION-BECKER 105.63

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 SAFETY COMMITTEE 175.00

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 HR SAFETY LUNCH SUPPLIES 14.11

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 SAFETY LUNCHEON-WABA GRILL 1,151.09

DFT0000258 BANK OF AMERICA-3810 SAFETY RECOGNITION 760.38

DFT0000259 BANK OF AMERICA-8005 COSTCO-DUE TO WVWD 221.72

DFT0000259 BANK OF AMERICA-8005 Pressure Booster System for Residence near 3-1 Res 1,229.00

DFT0000259 BANK OF AMERICA-8005 CA-NV TRAINING CANCELLATION-GILBERT (395.00)

DFT0000259 BANK OF AMERICA-8005 TRAINING-LANCE DRAKE 881.88

DFT0000259 BANK OF AMERICA-8005 TRAINING-BRIAN GRUEBERT 299.99

Page 15 of 16

21la

Packet Pg. 22




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

EFT/Check #
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000259
DFT0000260
DFT0000260
DFT0000261
DFT0000262
DFT0000262

Vendor Name

BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8005
BANK OF AMERICA-8839
BANK OF AMERICA-8839
BANK OF AMERICA-9415
BANK OF AMERICA-9697
BANK OF AMERICA-9697

Description

TRAINING CARLOS SALCEDO

WTP REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

TRAINING-JAROLD HILL

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-RALPH NAVARRO

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-KENNY HERNANDEZ

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-KENNY HERNANDEZ

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-RALPH NAVARRO

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-KENNY HERNANDEZ

MAXIMO CONFERENCE-RALPH NAVARRO

CUSTOMER SERVICE BANK CARD EXPENSE

CUSTOMER SERVICE BANK CARD EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TOLL ROAD FEES

TOLL ROAD FEES

TRAINING-DANIEL GUERRA

TRAINING-ANGELA NAVARRO

TRAINING-ROSA GUTIERREZ

TRAINING-BERTHA PEREZ

TRAINING-TELAT

TRAVEL/MEALS

OUTREACH PROGRAM

OUTREACH PROGRAM

OUTREACH PROGRAM

TRAVEL-MARTINEZ

QUIET ROOM SUPPLIES

ANNUAL CARD FEE

ANNUAL CARD FEE

MEALS/TRAVEL EXPENSES-CROWTHER
SUBTOTALS

21la

O & M Amount CIP Amount

881.87
394.05
399.99
595.00
595.00
425.52
425.52
223.96
223.96
620.10
305.95
486.01
238.51
50.75
6.33
7.97
549.00
499.00
2,190.00
2,190.00
199.00
142.01
200.00
50.00
781.07
150.71
25.73
25.00
25.00
964.35

1,277,827.25 692,284.13

GRAND TOTAL

1,970,111.38

Page 16 of 16

Packet Pg. 23




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4310 HASA INC.
4311 AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC
4313 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC
4314 CED CREDIT OFFICE
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4315 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
4316 DRAKE, LANCE W
4317 ELITE ROAD SERVICE & TIRE INC
4318 ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
4318 ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
4319 FASTENAL COMPANY
4319 FASTENAL COMPANY
4319 FASTENAL COMPANY
4319 FASTENAL COMPANY
4319 FASTENAL COMPANY
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4320 HASA INC.
4321 HERCULES INDUSTRIES
4322 INFOSEND INC
4322 INFOSEND INC

Description O & M Amount
WELL 30 CHEMICALS-WELLS 112.72
WELL 24 CHEMICALS-WELLS 143.72
WELL 4 CHEMICALS-WELLS 105.67
WELL 8 CHEMICALS-WELLS 305.75
WELL 54 CHEMICALS-WELLS 349.43
WELL 24 CHEMICALS-WELLS 150.76
WELL 30 CHEMICALS-WELLS 77.49
WELL 24 CHEMICALS-WELLS 145.12
WELL 24 CHEMICALS-WELLS 162.03
WELL 54 CHEMICALS-WELLS 253.62
WELL 42 CHEMICALS-PECHLORATE 260.66
WELL 42 CHEMICALS-PECHLORATE 239.53
WELL 42 CHEMICALS-PECHLORATE 123.99
EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 49.33
FBR CHEMICALS 12,417.97
DOMESTIC MAINS-REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 491.62
ACCESS SECURITY ROEMER UPGRADE 4,893.62
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 172.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 69.00
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 69.00
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 34.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 34.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 448.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 204.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 827.50
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT 209.00
T4 CERTIFICATION-DRAKE 105.00
TIRES FOR BACKHOE 420-E 757.88
ENGINEERING SERVICES

ENGINEERING SERVICES

SAFETY SUPPLIES 269.41
FASTENAL 94.94
SHOP SUPPLIES 372.85
SHOP SUPPLIES 14.91
EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 426.05
BLF CHEMICALS 1,888.03
WELLS CHEMICALS 214.16
WELLS CHEMICALS 301.52
WELLS CHEMICALS 183.17
WELLS CHEMICALS 491.31
BLF CHEMICALS 683.36
WELLS CHEMICALS 126.81
WELLS CHEMICALS 84.54
PECHLORATE CHEMICALS 281.80
PECHLORATE CHEMICALS 84.54
WTP CHEMICALS 694.83
WTP CHEMICALS 3,037.48
ARSENIC CHEMICALS 366.33
WTP CHEMICALS 3,037.48
WTP CHEMICALS 2,817.96
PADLOCKS FOR WATER QUALITY 909.92
POSTAGE & BILLS PRINTING-NOVEMBER 2019 2,720.86
POSTAGE & BILLS PRINTING-NOVEMBER 2019 8,159.28

2.1b

CIP Amount

1,200.00
1,505.00

Page 1 of 12

Packet Pg. 24




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4323
4324
4324
4324
4324
4324
4325
4326
4326
4326
4326
4327
4327
4328
4329
4330
4331
4331
4331
4332
4333
4334
4335
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
RAINTEK ENTERPRISES INC

RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT
RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT
SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL

VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY

YOUNG, CLIFFORD

ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC
ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC
ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC
ARAIZA, ANTHONY W

ARAIZA, DIANA

ASHWORTH, JOHN C

ASHWORTH, MARIADA L

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Description

CONSULTANTS-EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
FBR REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
CONSULTANTS

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

SAFETY BOOTS-CARILLO/HERNANDEZ
SAFETY BOOTS-CARILLO/HERNANDEZ
STATE WATER PROJECT SEASONAL ORDER
SHOP SUPPLIES

CALPERS LONG TERM CARE-JANUARY
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

Page 2 of 12

O & M Amount
7,500.00
200.40

343.59

56.91

367.67

474.42

125.00
125.00
125.00
625.00
193.94
174.94
525,000.00
1,490.64
52791
107.75
86.20
48.49
1,300.20
1,300.20
447.30
406.50
13.50
13.50
13.50
13.50
18.75
20.75
20.75
20.75
182.25
10.00
18.75
249.50
199.50
257.75
25.00
20.75
25.75
47.25
40.50
40.50
87.75
47.25
94.50
25.00
20.75
20.75
45.75
15.75
15.75
15.75

2.1b

CIP Amount

7,095.00

Packet Pg. 25




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4336
4339
4340

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CURTIS, DEVI A

CURTIS, MITCHELL A

Description

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-PECHLORATE
LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FXB

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FXB

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-WELL 6

LAB FEES-WELL 11

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-ARSENIC

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP

LAB FEES-WTP
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019

Page 3 of 12

2.1b

O & M Amount CIP Amount

6.75
6.75
40.50
12.50
6.75
94.50
87.75
182.25
128.25
33.75
211.50
211.50
15.75
13.50
211.50
211.50
167.50
249.50
167.50
259.50
169.25
167.50
35.00
35.00
167.50
295.25
165.75
140.75
35.00
167.50
169.25
26.25
169.25
167.50
35.00
73.50
113.25
80.00
30.00
18.75
497.75
25.00
20.75
262.50
80.00
113.25
30.00
25.00
30.00
113.25
15.00
568.80
568.80

Packet Pg. 26




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4341
4342
4343
4344
4345
4346
4347
4348
4349
4350
4350
4351
4352
4353
4354
4355
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356

DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC
THE FIELLO GROUP LLC
GETZ, BETTY

HANNA, DIANA G
HANNA, DONALD R
LANE, JAN

LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS
PRUITT, BARBARAJ
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS
SALLENDER, PAULETTE
SANDER, THOMAS O
JACK L SHARP SR
SIKORSKI, KENNETH
SPIK, LINDA M

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL

DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
CONSULTANTS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT

Page 4 of 12

O & M Amount

2.1b

CIP Amount
108.21
16.47
406.50
406.50
406.50
406.50
9,500.00
499.74
406.50
60.97
54.05
406.50
406.50
185.00
406.50
568.80
4.18
5.92
4.29
4.35
4.41
4.54
5.73
5.83
5.73
4.41
5.83
5.92
454
4.18
4.35
4.29
5.92
5.83
4.35
4.41
4.54
5.73
4.18
4.29
4.18
4.29
441
5.92
5.83
5.73
4.35
4.54
4.39
4.28
5.34
4.39
5.34

Packet Pg. 27




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-FBR DEPARTMENT

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES

WTP JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-WTP DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Page 5 of 12

2.1b

O & M Amount CIP Amount
4.28
5.34
4.39
4.28
5.34
4.39
4.28
4.51
4.93
5.40
5.50
5.40
4.93
451
5.50
4.93
5.40
5.50
451
4.93
5.40
5.50
451

95.16
95.16
95.16
95.16
95.16
95.16
5.50
5.40
4.40
5.50
5.40
4.40
5.40
4.40
5.50
4.40
5.50
5.40
5.50
4.39
5.48
5.50
5.38
4.51
4.39
4.39
4.30
4.30
4.39
4.39

Packet Pg. 28




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4356 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description

UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ASSET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-METERS DEPARTMENT
JANITORIAL SERVICES

Page 6 of 12

2.1b

O & M Amount CIP Amount
5.48
5.50
5.50
4.39
4.51
5.38
5.48
5.50
5.50
4.39
4.51
5.38
4.39
4.30
4.39
451
4.39
4.30
4.39
5.50
5.48
5.38
5.50
4.39
5.30
5.30
5.30
5.30
4.20
5.23
5.29
5.42
5.44
5.48
4.20
5.23
5.29
5.48
5.44
5.42
5.48
5.44
5.42
5.29
5.23
4.20
4.20
5.23
5.29
5.42
5.48
5.44

236.48

Packet Pg. 29




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4356
4362
4363
4364
4365
4365
4365
4365
4365
4365
4365
4365
4365
4366
4366
4366
4366
4367
4367
4367
4367
4368
4369
4370
4370
4370
4370
4371
4371
4371
4372
4372
4373
4374
4374

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
WESTBROOK, LAURA

ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC
ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC
FASTENAL COMPANY

HAWKINS, CHANNING

HONEYWELL

HONEYWELL

HONEYWELL

HONEYWELL

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

INFOSEND INC

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

Description

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019

BUSINESS CARDS

ENGINEERING SERVICES

ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ALARMS THROUGHT THE DISTRICT
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES

VEHICLES LEASE/MAINTENANCE
ENTERPRISE LEASE/MAINTENANCE
VEHICLES LEASE/MAINTENANCE
ENTERPRISE LEASE/MAINTENANCE
SHOP SUPPLIES-METERS

ACWA 2020 CONFERENCE-AIRFARE/HOTEL
INVENTORY

INVENTORY

SENSUS METERS ORDER

SENSUS METERS ORDER

BILLS PRINTING/POSTAGE-DECEMBER 2019
BILLS PRINTING/POSTAGE-DECEMBER 2019
ONLINE BILLER-DECEMBER 2019
FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY TRAINING

SAFETY TRAINING

Page 7 of 12

O & M Amount
227.75
236.48
236.48

4.22
4.28
4.28
4.22
4.28
4.22
4.22
4.28
4.51
6.74
451
6.74
6.74
451
451
6.74
406.50
321.10

34.50
34.50
448.50
344.00
172.50
69.00
204.50
827.50
69.00

4,837.27
4,841.33
875.71
875.10
62.04
1,174.91
21,834.46
642.19

2,825.44
8,652.92
1,797.33
150.98
463.40
477.50
225.00
200.00

2.1b

CIP Amount

3,321.50

22,586.15
16,952.92

9,670.00
18,933.28

5,632.77
16,520.34

Packet Pg. 30




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

4374
4374
4374
4375
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76924
76925
76925
76925
76925
76925
76925
76925
76926
76927
76928
76928
76928
76928
76928
76928
76928
76929
76930
76931
76931
76931
76932
76932
76932
76933
76934
76936
76937
76937
76937
76937
76937
76938
76939
76940
76941
76942

SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAMBA HOLDINGS INC
AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

AEROTEK INC

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC
ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC.
ANDREW GEORGE

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

AT&T

BARTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC
BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
CALTEC CORP.

CALTEC CORP.

CALTEC CORP.

CEMEX INC

CEMEX INC

CEMEX INC

CINTAS CORPORATION

CITY OF FONTANA

COLTON TRUCK TERMINAL GARAGE
CONVERGEONE, INC
CONVERGEONE, INC
CONVERGEONE, INC
CONVERGEONE, INC
CONVERGEONE, INC

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.
GERARDO C BARAJAS

GM SAGER CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

Description

SAFETY TRAINING

SAFETY TRAINING

SAFETY TRAINING

HR SERVICES

CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
CUSTOMER SERVICE OUTSIDE LABOR-GONZALEZ
LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR DEC 2019

CUSTOMER REFUND

WTP FIRE SERVICE

TELEMETRY LINE

CIRCUIT LINES

CIRCUIT LINES

OFFICE

OFFICE MAIN LINE

SO SYSTEM OPERATIONS BLDG

ACTUARIAL CONSULTING SERVICES

WTP DISPOSAL FEES

CONTRACTOR LABOR

CONTRACTOR LABOR

CONTRACTOR LABOR

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

UTILITY EXCAVATION PERMIT

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

IT PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADE

IT HARDWARE FOR PHONE UPGRADE

IT HARDWARE FOR PHONE UPGRADE

IT HARDWARE FOR PHONE UPGRADE

IT HARDWARE FOR PHONE UPGRADE
BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION-OLIVAREZ
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE

CONTRACTOR LABOR

Page 8 of 12

O & M Amount
225.00
225.00
200.00
103.75

1,030.13
1,348.38
1,289.75
804.00
1,072.00
1,340.00
1,354.07
951.57
1,340.00
1,365.13
1,063.63
1,028.62
14,628.97
34,892.51
25,942.50
21,246.44
36,712.83
6,990.00
25,875.00
3,156.01
80.08
463.80
67.07
860.73
881.82
878.13
1,247.57
667.69
5,645.00
242.91

126.23
127.27
126.41
146.88
249.00
249.76
5,303.00

135.00

210.72
3,921.00

2.1b

CIP Amount

50,157.40
5,327.55
30,768.64

2,551.45
1,900.90
5,783.84

271.56

410.00

16,193.36

Packet Pg. 31




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76942 GM SAGER CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

76943 GRAINGER INC

76944 HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY

76945 IFLOW ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC

76946 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO

76947 KOURY ENGINEERING & TESTING INC

76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76949 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY
76950 NETWORK

76951 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

76951 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

76952 PATTON SALES CORP

76953 PG MECHANICAL

76953 PG MECHANICAL

76954 RIALTO FIRE DEPARTMENT

76955 RIALTO WATER SERVICES

76956 RICHARD MACIAS

76957 ROTOLO CHEVROLET

76958 RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS

76958 RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS

76960 SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE
76961 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

76963 THE PUN GROUP

76964 THOMAS D WILSON Iil

76965 USA BLUEBOOK

76966 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC

76967 WILEY, MARK

76968 YO FIRE

76968 YO FIRE

76969 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
76969 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
76969 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
76969 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
76969 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
76970 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC.

76971 BEHRENS AND ASSOCIATES INC

76972 BERTHA PEREZ

76973 BOOT BARN INC

76973 BOOT BARN INC

76974 BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC

76975 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DIST ASSOC

76976 CHARLENE SMITH

76977 CINTAS CORPORATION

76977 CINTAS CORPORATION

76978 CITY OF RIALTO

76978 CITY OF RIALTO

76979 CITY OF RIALTO-ALARM PROGRAM

76980 CSI SERVICES, INC

Description

CONTRACTOR LABOR

PRODUCTION REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
INVENTORY

BLF REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

STREET PATCHING

LONG TERM DISABILITY

LIFE INSURANCE

AD&D

LONG TERM DISABILITY

LIFE INSURANCE

AD&D

DEPENDENT LIFE

VEHICLES MAINTENANCE DEC 2019
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

DOMESTIC MAINS REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

FIRE PERMIT FEE

OFFICE WATER SERVICE

CUSTOMER REFUND

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE UNIT# 238
ENGINEERING SERVICES

ENGINEERING SERVICES

NEW KEYPAD DOOR HANDLE FOR HR VAULT
BLF ELECTRIC BILL

AUDIT SERVICES-2019

TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE

WTP CHEMICALS

CONTRACTS/LICENSI NG DEC 2019
AWWA WATER LOSS VALIDATION AUDIT
INVENTORY ITEMS

T&D DOMESTIC MAINS

CASH HANDLING TRAINING

CASH HANDLING TRAINING

CASH HANDLING TRAINING

CASH HANDLING TRAINING

CASH HANDLING TRAINING
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES NOVEMBER 2019
MONTHLY FEE FOR SOUND WALL WELL 54-EQUIP RENTAL
PMI AND CHAPTER MEMBERSHIP
SAFETY BOOTS-AARON HILLMAN
SAFETY BOOTS-JESSE BECERRA
DISPOSAL FEES

CSDA - MEMBERSHIP FEE

2018 REBATE REISSUE

JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANITORIAL SERVICES

DECEMBER UTILITY USER TAX
DECEMBER UTILITY USER TAX

PERMIT FEES

CLEANING OF RESERVOIRS 2-3 AND 2-4 EXTRA TIME

Page 9 of 12

2.1b

O & M Amount CIP Amount

51,513.75
107.42
262.17
7,398.76
2,559.73
875.00
21.99
18.60
0.93
40.71
25.00
1.25
1.20
2,852.53
67.57
191.79
106.03
380.00
188.00
416.00
125.65
52.87
49.86

113.48

306.00
753.66
127.35
20,000.00
1,208.13
464.70
795.90
2,500.00
4,827.01
173.83
70.00
70.00
70.00
70.00
70.00
766.07
560.30
169.00
200.00
200.00
661.91
7,615.00
128.03
358.69
146.88
45,935.06
(128.09)
546.10
4,000.00

Packet Pg. 32




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

76980
76981
76981
76981
76981
76981
76981
76982
76983
76984
76985
76986
76987
76988
76989
76990
76990
76991
76992
76993
76994
76995
76996
76998
76998
76999
77000
77001
77002
77003
77004
77005
77006
77006
77006
77007
77007
77007
77007
77008
77008
77009
77010
77010
77011
77012
77013
77015
77016
77017
77018
77018
77018

CSI SERVICES, INC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

FAST SERVICE

FISH WINDOW CLEANING

GUTIERREZ, ROSA

HARPER, HEIDI

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE
MACKAMUL, ROBERT

NED'S OIL SALES INC

NED'S OIL SALES INC

ORACLE AMERICA INC

PACE, JOYCE E

PACK N MAIL

QUINN COMPANY

RIALTO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

RIALTO WATER SERVICES

SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE
SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE
SPINITAR

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

TIME WARNER CABLE
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
USA BLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AT&T LONG DISTANCE
AT&T LONG DISTANCE
BERTHA PEREZ

BOOT BARN INC

BOOT BARN INC

CHAMPION FIRE SYSTEMS, INC.
CINTAS CORPORATION

CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO
COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES
ESCALERA, CRYSTAL

FLEET SERVICES INC

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

Description

CLEANING OF TANK AT RESERVOICE 2-3 EXTRA TIME
CONSULTANTS

CONSULTANTS

CONSULTANTS

CONSULTANTS

CONSULTANTS

CONSULTANTS

SOLAR CHALLENGE SPONSORSHIP
CUSTOMER SERVICES

WINDOW CLEANING

QUIET ROOM FURNITURE

NOTARY OATH/BOND RENEWAL FEES

FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

LCW HR TRAINING FOR SUPERVISORS/MANAGERS
T3 CERTIFICATION

SHOP SUPPLIES-METERS

DISTRICT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTS/LICENSING

MEDICARE PART B REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019
CUSTOMER SERVICES

BACKHOE REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

RIALTO CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE DUES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES-WELL 16
DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTS/LICENSING

CSWRCB - Wayer System Annual Fee Invoice-BLF
CABLE/INTERNET BILL

COMPUTER SOFTWARE
POSTAGE-OUTGOING MAIL

CHEMICALS

CELL PHONE

DOMESTIC MAINS REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
DOMESTIC MAINS REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
SHOP SUPPLIES

INVENTORY

METERS/MXU'S

METERS/MXU'S

METERS/MXU'S

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE

LONG DISTANCE SERVICE

DISTRIBUTION 2 LICENSE

BOOTS FOR JULIANA ZAVALA/LUIS GOMEZ
BOOTS FOR JULIANA ZAVALA/LUIS GOMEZ
FIRE ALARM REPAIR

JANITORIAL SERVICES

Lytle Creek Stream Flow Dec 2019

WELL 18A ELETRIC

CSDA CONFERENCE-MONTEREY

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

Page 10 of 12

O & M Amount
7,120.00
312.50
1,312.50
2,802.50
787.50
1,327.50
2,031.25
2,500.00
326.00
45.00

136.46
387.00
455.00
100.00
74.26
12.80
529.50
406.50
216.00
209.32
300.00
73.75
12.84
112.84
445.00
9,054.58
115.92

500.00
166.87
53.68
398.68
322.97
183.18
17,957.35
221.43
3,901.03
689.60
37.99
60.83
399.99
200.00
119.05
2,292.00
358.69
15,761.48
336.10
83.05
23.54
132.66
183.54
413.39

2.1b

CIP Amount

429.91

18,085.24

Packet Pg. 33




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

2.1b

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description 0O & M Amount CIP Amount
77018 HOME DEPOT FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 31.19
77018 HOME DEPOT FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 337.56
77018 HOME DEPOT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE DOMESTIC MAINS 383.04
77018 HOME DEPOT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE FIRE HYDRANTS 78.06
77018 HOME DEPOT SHOP SUPPLIES 204.41
77019 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY UNTREATED WATER 87,720.00
77019 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY UNTREATED WATER 3,140.80
77020 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 349.75
77021 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 741.00
77022 KNOWLAND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC CONTRACTOR LABOR 4,312.00
77023 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS USA IN( COPIERS MAINTENANCE 48.75
77025 LOWES FBR CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 211.08
77025 LOWES FBR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 425.50
77026 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,738.19
77027 NED'S OIL SALES INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 6.97
77028 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES 103.00
77028 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES 417.00
77029 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC INVENTORY -METER BOXES 3,963.78
77029 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC INVENTORY -METER BOXES 7,817.82
77029 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC INVENTORY -METER BOXES 6,385.27
77029 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC INVENTORY -METER BOXES 4,040.63
77029 OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC INVENTORY -METER BOXES 84.34
77030 SB COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT GWTS - Flood Control Agreement No. 16-256 - 2019 3,785.20
77031 SC COMMERCIAL LLC WTP REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 460.83
77032 SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE DISTRICT REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 109.63
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 43,499.03
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 34,069.28
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON S END SHOP ELECTRIC 84.97
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 47.70
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 1,089.44
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 23,615.96
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 10,615.94
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 87.86
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON WTP ELECTRIC BILL 29,306.27
77033 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL VARIOUS SITES 4,391.12
77034 TOTALFUNDS POSTAGE METER 39.00
77035 US BANK Water Revenue Refunding Bonds 2,000.00
77036 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES SERVICE FOR CELL PHONES/IPADS 4,369.39
77036 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES SERVICE FOR CELL PHONES/IPADS 330.39
77036 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES SERVICE FOR CELL PHONES/IPADS 700.31
77037 WATER WAYS IRRIGATION ENGINEERS, INC 400 HP MOTOR-BASELINE FEEDER 32,060.59
77038 AMERICAN PAYROLL ASSOCIATION RENEW APA MEMBERSHIP FOR 1 YEAR G BERTOLINE 358.00
77039 EMPLOYEE RELATIONS HR RECRUITMENT 512.60
77040 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT UNEMPLOMENT 500.15
77041 ESCALERA, CRYSTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE LOAN TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 3,622.76
77042 FONTANA HERALD NEWS ADVERTISING 3,425.00
77043 GRAINGER INC SHOP SUPPLIES 635.94
77044 HOME DEPOT HOME DPOT ADJUSTABLE TAPERED 99.00
77044 HOME DEPOT SHOP SUPPLIES METERS 27.70
77044 HOME DEPOT SHOP SUPPLIES-METERS 161.46
77044 HOME DEPOT SHOP SUPPLIES-METERS 166.39
77045 LOWES WTP CHLORINATION EQUIPMENT 465.56
77046 MILLER SPATIAL SERVICES LLC GIS SERVICES 4,950.00

Page 11 of 12 Packet Pg. 34




WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
JANUARY 2020

EFT/Check # Vendor Name
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNI HR SERVICES

77047
77048
77048
77048
77049
77050
77050
77050
77050
77050
77051
77051
77051
77052
77052
77052
77053
77053
77053

RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES

SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON
THE GAS COMPANY

THE GAS COMPANY

THE GAS COMPANY

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

Description

2.1b

O & M Amount CIP Amount

937.00
WTP SEWER/WASTEWATER-DECEMBER 75.10
WTP SEWER/WASTE WATER-OCTOBER 73.99
WTP SEWER/WASTE WATER-NOVEMBER 73.99
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS PERMIT 420.00
ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 22 11.89
ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 17 AND 5-2 BOOSTER 249.49
ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 17 AND 5-2 BOOSTER 216.94
ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 17 AND 5-2 BOOSTER 15.08
ELECTRIC BELL FOR WELL 11X 92.40
ELECTRIC POLES REMOVED 3,208.11
ELECTRIC POLES REMOVED 13,290.08
ELECTRIC POLES REMOVED 77.04
WTP GAS-DECEMBER 116.36
WTP GAS-NOVEMBER 72.33
OFFICE GAS-DECEMBER 504.65
INVENTORY 209.06
INVENTORY 2,145.42
INVENTORY 4,827.03
SUBTOTALS 1,386,541.05 317,805.46
GRAND TOTAL 1,704,346.51

Page 12 of 12

Packet Pg. 35




2.2

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager
SUBJECT: WVWD MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS OF DECEMBER 2019 AND
JANUARY 2020
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Financial Status Report to be presented to the
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records)
and will be presented on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

The Monthly Financial Status Reports summarizes the District’s revenue categories as well as
expenditures for all Departments. The original total budget includes the adopted budget. Current
total budget includes the adopted budget plus any budget amendments or adjustments made during
the year. Period activity column represents activity for the reporting periods. Fiscal activity column
represents the year to date activity or transactions that have been recorded in the general ledger from
the beginning of the fiscal year July 1 through January 31. The encumbrance column represents
funds encumbered with a purchase order that’s not spent but committed. The percent column
represents the percentage of the current budget that has been received (Revenue) or utilized
(Expenditure).

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the WVWD Board of Directot’s receive and file the Monthly Financial Status Reports.

Respectfully Submitted,

Packet Pg. 36




AN ~ 1
' . ) Wl o sl
Oz o, [ViomlWA'f |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

sm

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. 2019 December Monthly Financial Report
2. 2020 January Monthly Financial Report

2.2

Packet Pg. 37




W ot valtoy West Valley Water District, CA

o Afater District

- -

Departmen...

Revenue
4000 - Water consumption sales
4010 - Water service charges
4020 - Other operating revenue
4030 - Property Taxes

4040 - Interest & Investment Earnings

4050 - Rental Revenue
4060 - Grants and Reimbursements

4080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

22a

Budget Report

Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
17,077,918.00 17,077,918.00 1,133,650.35 9,930,891.62 0.00 -7,147,026.38 58.15 %
6,999,071.00 6,999,071.00 536,421.69 3,541,551.53 0.00 -3,457,519.47 50.60 %
3,683,235.00 3,683,235.00 98,711.66 1,360,550.90 0.00 -2,322,684.10 36.94 %
1,970,000.00 1,970,000.00 0.00 163,917.61 0.00 -1,806,082.39 8.32%
375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00 360,677.83 0.00 -14,322.17 96.18 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 1,642.58 16,039.28 0.00 -13,960.72 53.46 %
0.00 0.00 1,477.36 56,808.89 0.00 56,808.89 0.00 %
11,800.00 11,800.00 0.00 5,727.27 0.00 -6,072.73 48.54 %
Revenue Total: 30,147,024.00 30,147,024.00 1,771,903.64 15,436,164.93 0.00 -14,710,859.07 51.20 %

2/7/2020 11:15:55 AM

Page 1 of 3

Packet Pg. 38




Budget Report

Departmen...

Expense
5110 - Source Of Supply
5210 - Production
5310 - Water Quality
5320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate
5350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB
5390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic
5410 - Maintenance-T & D
5420 - Asset Management
5510 - Customer Service
5520 - Meter Reading
5530 - Billing
5610 - Administration
5615 - General Operations
5620 - Accounting
5630 - Engineering
5640 - Business Systems
5645 - GIS
5650 - Board Of Directors
5660 - Human Resources/Risk Management
5680 - Purchasing
5710 - Public Affairs
5720 - Grants & Rebates
5730 - Water Resources Management
5740 - HydroSTEM
6200 - Interest Expense
6800 - Other Non-Operating Expense

22a

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Expense Total:

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
1,682,292.00 1,682,292.00 343,859.89 538,270.70 0.00 1,144,021.30 32.00 %
3,227,110.00 3,227,110.00 305,149.61 1,369,929.31 65,218.20 1,791,962.49 44.47 %
667,679.00 667,679.00 37,875.28 228,419.80 13,916.51 425,342.69 36.30 %
601,600.00 601,600.00 13,710.99 100,266.86 4,077.26 497,255.88 17.34%
2,314,210.00 2,314,210.00 131,892.51 729,676.35 332,351.30 1,252,182.35 45.89 %
1,840,730.00 1,840,730.00 125,631.36 735,897.48 291,434.75 813,397.77 55.81%
2,427,170.00 2,427,170.00 96,509.25 977,171.89 218,844.60 1,231,153.51 49.28 %
422,570.00 422,570.00 36,337.41 198,978.57 174.94 223,416.49 47.13%
847,550.00 847,550.00 57,531.62 404,864.95 4,726.40 437,958.65 48.33 %
1,160,926.00 1,160,926.00 76,698.51 394,092.86 22,373.11 744,460.03 35.87 %
529,525.00 529,525.00 25,445.33 208,741.70 0.00 320,783.30 39.42 %
2,361,280.00 2,361,280.00 287,933.02 1,005,615.66 13,669.95 1,341,994.39 43.17 %
2,734,890.00 2,734,890.00 125,472.75 980,373.97 68,748.66 1,685,767.37 38.36 %
777,983.00 777,983.00 48,456.29 320,627.21 0.00 457,355.79 4121 %
-12,308.00 -12,308.00 121,414.31 635,810.49 0.00 -648,118.49 -5,165.83 %
1,225,074.00 1,225,074.00 104,579.84 448,749.94 32,620.04 743,704.02 39.29%
150,200.00 150,200.00 199.00 1,454.96 0.00 148,745.04 0.97 %
226,350.00 226,350.00 23,734.81 106,662.12 0.00 119,687.88 47.12 %
809,684.00 809,684.00 70,904.76 278,697.83 5,355.00 525,631.17 35.08 %
462,390.00 462,390.00 31,623.10 163,924.46 615.76 297,849.78 35.58 %
1,115,252.00 1,115,252.00 62,737.83 667,510.51 11,183.44 436,558.05 60.86 %
146,000.00 146,000.00 179.97 3,427.50 0.00 142,572.50 2.35%
340,060.00 340,060.00 0.00 22,209.00 77,791.00 240,060.00 29.41%
99,650.00 99,650.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 98,150.00 1.51%
974,350.00 974,350.00 0.00 226,390.53 0.00 747,959.47 23.24%
0.00 0.00 0.00 162,000.00 0.00 -162,000.00 0.00 %
27,132,217.00 27,132,217.00 2,127,877.44 10,911,264.65 1,163,100.92 15,057,851.43 44.50 %
3,014,807.00 3,014,807.00 -355,973.80 4,524,900.28 -1,163,100.92 346,992.36 111.51%

2/7/2020 11:15:55 AM

Page 2 of 3

Packet Pg. 39




Budget Report

22a

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 12/31/2019

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable)
100 - Water Operations Fund 3,014,807.00 3,014,807.00 -355,973.80 -1,163,100.92 346,992.36
Report Surplus (Deficit): 3,014,807.00 3,014,807.00 -355,973.80 -1,163,100.92 346,992.36
2/7/2020 11:15:55 AM Page 3 of 3

Packet Pg. 40




W ot valtoy West Valley Water District, CA

o Afater District

- -

Departmen...

Revenue
4000 - Water consumption sales
4010 - Water service charges
4020 - Other operating revenue
4030 - Property Taxes

4040 - Interest & Investment Earnings

4050 - Rental Revenue
4060 - Grants and Reimbursements

4080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

2.2Db

Budget Report

Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
17,077,918.00 17,077,918.00 1,241,466.32 11,172,357.94 0.00 -5,905,560.06 65.42 %
6,999,071.00 6,999,071.00 862,994.26 4,404,545.79 0.00 -2,594,525.21 62.93 %
3,683,235.00 3,683,235.00 63,433.40 1,423,984.30 0.00 -2,259,250.70 38.66 %
1,970,000.00 1,970,000.00 32,473.66 196,391.27 0.00 -1,773,608.73 9.97 %
375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00 360,677.83 0.00 -14,322.17 96.18 %
30,000.00 30,000.00 4,116.10 20,155.38 0.00 -9,844.62 67.18 %
0.00 0.00 9,171.46 65,980.35 0.00 65,980.35 0.00 %
11,800.00 11,800.00 0.00 5,727.27 0.00 -6,072.73 48.54 %
Revenue Total: 30,147,024.00 30,147,024.00 2,213,655.20 17,649,820.13 0.00 -12,497,203.87 58.55 %

2/7/2020 11:18:03 AM

Page 1 of 3

Packet Pg. 41




Budget Report

Departmen...

Expense
5110 - Source Of Supply
5210 - Production
5310 - Water Quality
5320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate
5350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB
5390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic
5410 - Maintenance-T & D
5420 - Asset Management
5510 - Customer Service
5520 - Meter Reading
5530 - Billing
5610 - Administration
5615 - General Operations
5620 - Accounting
5630 - Engineering
5640 - Business Systems
5645 - GIS
5650 - Board Of Directors
5660 - Human Resources/Risk Management
5680 - Purchasing
5710 - Public Affairs
5720 - Grants & Rebates
5730 - Water Resources Management
5740 - HydroSTEM
6200 - Interest Expense
6800 - Other Non-Operating Expense

Original
Total Budget

1,682,292.00
3,227,110.00
667,679.00
601,600.00
2,314,210.00
1,840,730.00
2,427,170.00
422,570.00
847,550.00
1,160,926.00
529,525.00
2,361,280.00
2,734,890.00
777,983.00
-12,308.00
1,225,074.00
150,200.00
226,350.00
809,684.00
462,390.00
1,115,252.00
146,000.00
340,060.00
99,650.00
974,350.00
0.00

Current
Total Budget

1,682,292.00
3,227,110.00
667,679.00
601,600.00
2,314,210.00
1,840,730.00
2,427,170.00
422,570.00
847,550.00
1,160,926.00
529,525.00
2,361,280.00
2,734,890.00
777,983.00
-12,308.00
1,225,074.00
150,200.00
226,350.00
809,684.00
462,390.00
1,115,252.00
146,000.00
340,060.00
99,650.00
974,350.00
0.00

Period
Activity

631,622.28
250,800.64
48,145.72
2,145.49
122,603.69
134,896.90
182,749.68
43,382.95
89,038.52
66,753.27
59,961.85
116,432.73
72,270.34
97,122.33
183,437.92
73,247.29
0.00
13,396.66
75,241.09
45,085.76
119,668.00
5,379.13
2,500.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

2.2Db

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Expense Total:

27,132,217.00

27,132,217.00

2,435,882.24

Report Surplus (Deficit):

3,014,807.00

3,014,807.00

-222,227.04

2/7/2020 11:18:03 AM

Variance
Fiscal Favorable Percent
Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
1,169,892.98 0.00 512,399.02 69.54 %
1,620,729.95 58,978.53 1,547,401.52 52.05%
276,565.52 18,618.60 372,494.88 44.21%
102,412.35 3,868.24 495,319.41 17.67 %
852,280.04 328,349.88 1,133,580.08 51.02 %
870,794.38 269,002.10 700,933.52 61.92 %
1,159,921.57 189,266.97 1,077,981.46 55.59 %
242,361.52 103.65 180,104.83 57.38%
493,903.47 6,948.50 346,698.03 59.09 %
460,846.13 19,569.36 680,510.51 41.38%
268,703.55 0.00 260,821.45 50.74 %
1,122,048.39 19,675.92 1,219,555.69 48.35%
1,052,644.31 81,070.26 1,601,175.43 41.45%
417,749.54 0.00 360,233.46 53.70 %
819,248.41 1,939.76 -833,496.17 -6,671.99 %
521,997.23 50,964.65 652,112.12 46.77 %
1,454.96 0.00 148,745.04 0.97 %
120,058.78 0.00 106,291.22 53.04 %
353,938.92 5,414.80 450,330.28 44.38%
209,010.22 811.41 252,568.37 45.38 %
787,178.51 17,401.33 310,672.16 72.14 %
8,806.63 0.00 137,193.37 6.03 %
24,709.00 77,791.00 237,560.00 30.14 %
1,500.00 0.00 98,150.00 1.51%
226,390.53 0.00 747,959.47 23.24 %
162,000.00 0.00 -162,000.00 0.00 %
13,347,146.89 1,149,774.96 12,635,295.15 53.43 %
4,302,673.24 -1,149,774.96 138,091.28 104.58 %
Page 2 of 3

Packet Pg. 42




Budget Report

2.2Db

For Fiscal: 2019-2020 Period Ending: 01/31/2020

Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable)
100 - Water Operations Fund 3,014,807.00 3,014,807.00 -222,227.04 -1,149,774.96 138,091.28
Report Surplus (Deficit): 3,014,807.00 3,014,807.00 -222,227.04 -1,149,774.96 138,091.28
2/7/2020 11:18:03 AM Page 3 of 3

Packet Pg. 43




2.3

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2020 PURCHASE ORDER REPORT

BACKGROUND:

The West Valley Water District (“District”) generated four hundred and seven (407) Purchase

Otrders (“PO”) in the month of January 2020 to various vendors that provide supplies and services
to the District. The total amount issued to PO’s for the month of January 2020 was $2,333,804.14.
A table listing all PO’s for January 2020 is shown in Exhibit A.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the January 2020 Purchase Order Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file the January 2020 Purchase Order Report.

Respecttully Submitted,

2l ~ 1} /
Loz \u. [ YiemaUAY -

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CM;ar

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. January 2020 Purchase Order Report

Packet Pg. 44




Exhibit A

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 45




W et valley

e W Bter District

- -

PO Number
20-0565

20-0566

20-0567

20-0568

20-0569

20-0570

20-0571

20-0572

20-0573

20-0574

20-0575

20-0576

20-0577

20-0578

20-0580

20-0581

20-0582

20-0583

West Valley Water District, CA

Description

Vendor

CASH HANDLING TRAINING

00794 - CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

AMAZON PURCHASE
01450 - AMAZON

POSTAGE METER
00380 - TOTALFUNDS

LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Temporary Asphalt
00245 - VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY

Kyle Crowther - Credit Card Charges
01774 - BANK OF AMERICA-9697

Crystal Escalera - Credit Card Charges
01590 - BANK OF AMERICA-1405

Compaction Test For Valley and Spruce
01831 - KOURY ENGINEERING & TESTING INC

Varner & Brandt - Legal Bills BOD Approved 11-21-1

01612 - VARNER & BRANDT

Hasa
01641 - HASA INC.

Lab Tests
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

USA BLUE BOOK
00360 - USA BLUEBOOK

Lab Tests
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

PXM 2260MA65405 Power Meter
00016 - CED CREDIT OFFICE

LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

AIR HOSE
00328 - AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC

DOM MAINS
00016 - CED CREDIT OFFICE

2.3.a

Purchase Order Summary Report

Purchase Order Detail
Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Status Issue Date
Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 350.00
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 272.16
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 39.00
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 450.00
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 1,515.06
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 3,395.51
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 2,905.92
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 840.00
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Voided 1/2/2020 0.00 7,794.68
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Voided 1/2/2020 0.00 3,037.48
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 527.75
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 3,137.84
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 974.75
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 2,909.25
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/2/2020 0.00 323.50
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Outstanding 1/2/2020 0.00 488.25
West Valley Water District 1/16/2020
Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 49.33
West Valley Water District 1/17/2020
Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 491.62
West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 1 of 21

Packet Pg. 46




Purchase Order Summary Report

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

20-0584 COLTON TRUCK Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 249.76
01584 - COLTON TRUCK TERMINAL GARAGE West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0585 FMB TRUCK Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 210.72
01492 - FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC. West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0586 FMB TRUCK Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 13.95
01492 - FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC. West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0587 FASTENAL Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 94.94
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0588 FASTENAL Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 269.41
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0589 FASTENAL Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 426.05
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0590 FASTENAL Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 372.85
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0591 HOME DEPOT Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 78.06
00386 - HOME DEPOT West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0592 HOME DEPOT Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 383.04
00386 - HOME DEPOT West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0593 JOHNSONS Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 42.64
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0594 JOHNSONS Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 57.24
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0595 JOHNSONS Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 52.33
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0596 MCMASTER Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 369.56
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0597 MCMASTER Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 99.94
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0598 MCMASTER Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 474.42
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0600 MCMASTER Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 367.67
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0601 JOHNSONS Outstanding 1/3/2020 0.00 6.00
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0603 PG Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 380.00
01700 - PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0604 PG Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 188.00
01700 - PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

20-0605 OREILLY Completed 1/3/2020 0.00 67.57
01125 - O'REILLY AUTO PARTS West Valley Water District 1/17/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM Page 2 of 21

Packet Pg. 47




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0606 LABWORK

00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0607 LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0608 LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0609 LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0610 RAMCO
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0611 RAMCO
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0612 RAMCO
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0613 RAMCO
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0614 RAMCO
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0615 LANCE CERT
00929 - DRAKE, LANCE W

20-0616 Spool For Maint
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0617 Oil Change truck 238
00583 - ROTOLO CHEVROLET

20-0618 UTILITY EXCAVATION PERMIT
00069 - CITY OF FONTANA

20-0619 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
01125 - O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

20-0620 FLOWERS FOR EMPLOYEE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
01654 - HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY

20-0622 Restroom Chemical Supply 12/11/19
00337 - CINTAS CORPORATION

20-0624 Breakage/spoil disposal
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0625 3/8 air hose reel
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

20-0629 JOHNSONS
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/3/2020 0.00 469.50
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 374.75
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 476.50
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 462.75
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 125.00
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 125.00
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 125.00
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 60.97
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 54.05
1/17/2020
1/3/2020 0.00 105.00
1/17/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 173.83
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 49.86
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 249.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 191.79
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 59.80
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 262.17
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 146.88
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 625.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 501.52
1/20/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 22.61
1/21/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 3 of 21

Packet Pg. 48




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0630 P.O. BOX RENEWAL

01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0631 CHLORINE
01641 - HASA INC.

20-0632 POSTAGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0633 LAB TESTS
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0634 LAB TEST
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0635 LAB TESTS
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0636 LAB TESTS
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0637 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

20-0638 PARTS FOR 420 E BACKHOE
01528 - QUINN COMPANY

20-0639 COSTCO ORDER
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0640 YO FIRE
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0641 ENGRAVED ROWMARK CHANNING HAWKINS
01337 - THE FIELLO GROUP LLC

20-0642 CINTAS
00337 - CINTAS CORPORATION

20-0643 FBR TOOLS
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0644 QUIET ROOM FURNITURE
01515 - GUTIERREZ, ROSA

20-0645 AMAZON DATE STAMP
01450 - AMAZON

20-0646 AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES
01450 - AMAZON

20-0647 MAINTENANCE PARTS
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0648 COPPER TUBING
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0649 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/6/2020 0.00 268.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 366.33
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 410.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 398.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 431.00
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 453.75
1/20/2020
1/6/2020 0.00 423.00
1/20/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 22.06
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 209.32
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 477.22
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 183.18
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 16.47
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 358.69
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 484.86
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 429.91
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 17.50
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 473.33
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 322.97
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 398.68
1/21/2020
1/7/2020 0.00 32.65
1/21/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 4 of 21

Packet Pg. 49




Purchase Order Summary Report

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

20-0650 WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 166.87
00360 - USA BLUEBOOK West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0651 VALVE REPAIR Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 349.75
00029 - INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0652 LAB TESTS Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 465.00
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0653 SO CAL LOCK Outstanding 1/7/2020 0.00 34.31
01526 - SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0654 SO CAL LOCK Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 112.84
01526 - SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0655 SO CAL LOCK Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 12.84
01526 - SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0656 FASTENAL Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 62.04
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0657 BURRTEC Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 242.91
00022 - BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0658 SHARP Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 185.00
00065 - JACK L SHARP SR West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0659 AWWA Water Loss Validation Audit Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 2,500.00
01671 - WILEY, MARK West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0660 Emergency Response Plan Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 7,500.00
01649 - LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0661 AM Implentation Services Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 7,095.00
01661 - RAINTEK ENTERPRISES INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0662 Temporary Employee Services Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 13,987.28
01452 - AEROTEK INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0663 Zone 7 Pressure Regulation Valve and Main Improvem  Outstanding 1/7/2020 0.00 21,400.00
00272 - ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0664 Bunker Hill Well Siting Evaluation Outstanding 1/7/2020 0.00 22,974.00
00085 - GEOSCIENCE SUPPORT SVCS INC West Valley Water District 1/21/2020

20-0665 JOHNSON CONTROLS Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 387.00
01112 - JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0666 RIALTO WATER Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 125.65
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0667 CITY OF RIALTO Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 546.10
01367 - CITY OF RIALTO-ALARM PROGRAM West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0668 COLTON TRUCK Outstanding 1/8/2020 0.00 249.76
01584 - COLTON TRUCK TERMINAL GARAGE West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0669 FISH WINDOW Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 45.00
00900 - FISH WINDOW CLEANING West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM Page 5 of 21

Packet Pg. 50




Purchase Order Summary Report

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

20-0670 SPINITAR Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 445.00
01218 - SPINITAR West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0671 OFFFICE SOLUTIONS Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 499.74
01233 - OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0672 EDISON Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 127.35
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0673 WVWD VOUCHER Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 135.00
01625 - COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0674 AMAZON Outstanding 1/8/2020 0.00 121.46
01450 - AMAZON West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0675 ACTUARIAL CONSULTING SERVICES Completed 1/6/2020 0.00 5,645.00
01413 - BARTEL ASSOCIATES, LLC West Valley Water District 1/20/2020

20-0676 POSTAGE PRINTING Completed 1/6/2020 0.00 10,880.14
01052 - INFOSEND INC West Valley Water District 1/20/2020

20-0677 AUDIT SERVICES Completed 1/6/2020 0.00 20,000.00
01228 - THE PUN GROUP West Valley Water District 1/20/2020

20-0678 STATE WATER PROJECT SEASONAL ORDER Completed 1/6/2020 0.00 525,000.00
00077 - SB VALLEY MUNICIPAL West Valley Water District 1/20/2020

20-0679 IT Phone System Upgrade Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 5,303.00
01151 - CONVERGEONE, INC West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0680 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 67.07
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0681 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 463.80
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0682 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 878.13
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0683 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 860.73
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0684 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 881.82
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0685 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 667.69
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0686 AT&T Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 1,247.57
00039 - AT&T West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0687 AMAZON Outstanding 1/8/2020 0.00 198.96
01450 - AMAZON West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0689 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 410.00
00631 - COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

20-0690 ABF Completed 1/8/2020 0.00 242.44
00053 - ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC West Valley Water District 1/22/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM Page 6 of 21

Packet Pg. 51




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0691 JOHNSON CONTROLS

01112 - JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION LP

20-0692 CINTAS
00337 - CINTAS CORPORATION

20-0693 IT HARDWARE FOR PHONE UPGRADE
01151 - CONVERGEONE, INC

20-0695 Stock Order Ball Valves Urgent
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0696 RUGS AND TOWELS 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0697 UNIFORMS ENGINEERING 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0698 Uniforms Purchasing 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0699 Production Uniforms 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0700 Uniforms FBR 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0701 Stock Order 1/9/20
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0702 OPR Uniforms 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0705 Uniforms Meters 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0706 Uniforms Asset Mgmt 11/27/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0707 Uniforms Engineering 12/11/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0709 Production Uniforms 12/11/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0710 Uniforms FBR 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0711 OPR Uniforms 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0713 Uniforms Maintenance 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0714 Uniforms Meters 12/4/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0715 Uniforms Asset Mgmt 11/27/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/8/2020 0.00 741.00
1/22/2020
1/8/2020 0.00 146.88
1/22/2020
1/8/2020 0.00 10,503.33
1/22/2020
1/8/2020 0.00 4,827.03
1/22/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 236.48
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 8.50
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 11.25
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 39.25
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 20.34
1/23/2020
1/8/2020 0.00 22,557.21
1/22/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 15.30
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 31.06
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 5.30
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 8.50
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 39.25
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 20.34
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 15.30
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 43.84
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 31.06
1/23/2020
1/9/2020 0.00 5.30
1/23/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 7 of 21

Packet Pg. 52




Purchase Order Summary Report

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

20-0716 Uniforms Engineering 12/11/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 8.50
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0717 Uniforms Purchasing 12/11/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 11.25
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0718 Production Uniforms 12/11/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 39.25
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0719 Uniforms FBR 12/4/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 20.34
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0720 OPR Uniforms 12/4/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 15.30
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0721 Uniforms Quality 12/4/19 Completed 1/9/2020 0.00 14.01
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/23/2020

20-0722 Uniforms Maintenance 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 43.84
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0723 Uniforms Meters 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 31.06
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0724 Uniforms Asset Mgmt 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 5.30
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0725 Uniforms Engineering 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 8.50
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0726 Uniforms Purchasing 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 11.25
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0727 Production Uniforms 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 39.25
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0728 Uniforms FBR 1/10/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 20.34
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0729 RUGS AND TOWELS Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 236.48
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0730 OPR Uniforms 1/8/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 15.30
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0731 Uniforms Quality 1/8/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 14.01
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0732 Uniforms Maintenance 1/18/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 43.84
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0733 Uniforms Meters 1/8/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 31.06
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0734 Uniforms Asset Mgmt 1/8/20 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 5.30
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0735 RAGS AND TOWELS Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 95.16
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM Page 8 of 21

Packet Pg. 53




Purchase Order Summary Report

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

20-0736 RAGS AND TOWELS 12/10/19 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 95.16
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0737 RAGS AND TOWELS 12/17/19 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 95.16
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0738 RAGS AND TOWELS 12/24/19 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 95.16
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0739 RAGS AND TOWELS 12/18/19 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 236.48
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0740 RAGS AND TOWELS 12/11/19 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 227.75
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0741 PENCIL SHARPENER Outstanding 1/10/2020 0.00 30.37
01450 - AMAZON West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0742 RUDYS PHONE Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 160.99
00344 - VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0743 CLASSSIC RESTROOM Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 108.21
00936 - DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0744 BOOTS FOR A HILLMAN Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 200.00
01644 - BOOT BARN INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0745 BOOTS FOR JESSE Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 200.00
01644 - BOOT BARN INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0746 BOOTS FOR LUIS Completed 1/7/2020 0.00 319.05
01644 - BOOT BARN INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0747 PMI AND CHAPTER MEMBERSHIP Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 169.00
02016 - BERTHA PEREZ West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0748 FBR DAF Outstanding 1/10/2020 0.00 72.99
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0749 District Trash Service December 2019 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 661.91
00022 - BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0750 Enterprise Lease Vehicles December 2019 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 5,712.98
00926 - ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0751 Janitorial Supplies Nov 2019 Completed 1/10/2020 0.00 766.07
00931 - ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC. West Valley Water District 1/24/2020

20-0752 ABPA Training Outstanding 1/13/2020 0.00 85.00
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005 West Valley Water District 1/27/2020

20-0754 Submeter parts for FBR Outstanding 1/13/2020 0.00 712.56
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005 West Valley Water District 1/27/2020

20-0755 Interion Inspection of R3A-1 Outstanding 1/13/2020 0.00 2,000.00
01162 - RSH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES West Valley Water District 1/27/2020

20-0756 Elko Light Bulbs LED 100 Outstanding 1/13/2020 0.00 1,262.83
00150 - ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District 1/27/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM Page 9 of 21

Packet Pg. 54




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0758

20-0759

20-0760

20-0761

20-0762

20-0763

20-0764

20-0765

20-0766

20-0767

20-0768

20-0769

20-0770

20-0771

20-0772

20-0773

20-0774

20-0775

20-0776

20-0777

Description

Vendor

BUSINESS CARDS

00053 - ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC

RIALTO CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE DUES
00071 - RIALTO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

U.S.A. MARKING PAINT
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

RIALTO WATER SERVICES
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES

CABLE/INTERNET BILL
00752 - TIME WARNER CABLE

TOOLS FOR PLANT SHOP
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

BIN BOX FOR PARTS
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

WORK SHED
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

SHOP FOR FILTER
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

LABLELING DIVIDER BOXES
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

PROGRAM KEY PAD

01526 - SO CAL LOCKSMITH / MARY K DUNSMORE

PHYSICAL

01725 - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORI

DRIVER MONITOR
00883 - SAMBA HOLDINGS INC

SAFETY MEETING
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

SAFETY MEETING
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

SAFETY MEETING
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

SAFETY MEETING
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

SAFETY MEETING
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

PHYSICAL

01725 - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORI

BINS IN TOOL ROOM
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
321.10

300.00

65.52

73.75

115.92

494.06

170.01

170.01

150.98

463.40

109.63

103.00

103.75

200.00

225.00

225.00

200.00

225.00

417.00

195.77

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 10 of 21

Packet Pg. 55




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0778

20-0779

20-0780

20-0781

20-0782

20-0783

20-0784

20-0786

20-0787

20-0788

20-0789

20-0790

20-0791

20-0792

20-0793

20-0794

20-0795

20-0796

20-0797

20-0798

Description

Vendor

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

LCW TRAINING
01439 - LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

LAB TEST
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Oracle Primavera P6 Professional
02011 - ORACLE AMERICA INC

ROEMER G.A.C. VESSELS LAB TEST
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

TOOLS FOR JESSE
00037 - NED'S OIL SALES INC

AT&T
00247 - AT&T LONG DISTANCE

LABWORK
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

DISBUSEMENT VOUCHER
00261 - UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Professional Services
02018 - DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

Professional Services
02018 - DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS LLC

2020 Conservation Calendar
01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

OPR Electric Bill
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

Elster Amco SM700S w/Sensus Touch Couple & Addapt
01722 - HONEYWELL

3/4" Elster Amco SM700S w/Sensus Tch Cplr & Adptr
01722 - HONEYWELL

Southern California Edison
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

CSDA - RMS Regular Member
00161 - CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DIST ASSOC

IEUA - Meter Unit Charge & Untreated Water
01739 - INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

CSWRCB - Wayer System Annual Fee Invoice
00075 - STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/10/2020
1/24/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/2/2020
1/16/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/15/2020
1/29/2020

1/15/2020
1/29/2020

1/15/2020
1/29/2020

1/14/2020
1/28/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/15/2020
1/29/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

1/13/2020
1/27/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
95.16

95.16

455.00

494.00

529.50

497.47

74.26

98.82

227.75

500.00

4,146.25

4,427.50

4,252.89

29,306.27

21,673.91

24,793.28

117,416.33

7,615.00

90,860.80

9,054.58

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 11 of 21

Packet Pg. 56




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0799

20-0800

20-0801

20-0802

20-0803

20-0804

20-0805

20-0806

20-0807

20-0808

20-0809

20-0810

20-0811

20-0812

20-0813

20-0814

20-0815

20-0816

20-0817

20-0818

Description

Vendor

Verizon 9844803347

00344 - VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES

AT&T Monthly Statement 90987569708463
00039 - AT&T

Emergency Managment Consulting Services
01649 - LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY

MONTHLY FEE FOR SOUND WALL WELL 54
01442 - BEHRENS AND ASSOCIATES INC

East Valley Water District Solar Challange
00747 - EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CLEANING OF TANK AT RESERVOICE 2-3 EXTRA TIME

01569 - CSI SERVICES, INC

CLEANING OF RESERVOIRS 2-3 AND 2-4 EXTRA TIME
01569 - CSI SERVICES, INC

Comb Binding Machine for Administration Area
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

PIZZA
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

EDISON
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES ELETRIC
01621 - COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES

WEEKLY FILTER BUILDING
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Online Biller - Dec 2019
01052 - INFOSEND INC

COSTCO OFFICE SUPPLIES
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

ARMOR GUARD
01594 - FLEET SERVICES INC

BOTTLED WATER
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

OFFICE SUPPLIES
01233 - OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS

RAGS AND TOWELS 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Uniforms Asset Mgmt 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/13/2020 0.00 5,400.09
1/27/2020
1/13/2020 0.00 1,088.83
1/27/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 9,500.00
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 560.30
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 2,500.00
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 7,120.00
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 4,000.00
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 1,178.20
1/30/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 299.99
1/31/2020
1/15/2020 0.00 56.68
1/29/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 84.97
1/30/2020
1/16/2020 0.00 336.10
1/30/2020
1/15/2020 0.00 429.25
1/29/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 1,797.33
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 463.61
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 23.54
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 485.99
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 477.50
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 236.48
1/31/2020
1/17/2020 0.00 5.30
1/31/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 12 of 21

Packet Pg. 57




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0819

20-0820

20-0821

20-0822

20-0823

20-0824

20-0825

20-0826

20-0827

20-0828

20-0829

20-0830

20-0831

20-0832

20-0833

20-0834

20-0835

20-0836

20-0837

20-0838

Description

Vendor

Uniforms FBR 1/15/20

01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

OPR Uniforms 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

ChevronSyn Oil for Floc Motors
01783 - SC COMMERCIAL LLC

Enterprise Lease Vehicles January 2020
00926 - ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INC

Water Revenue Refunding Bonds
00188 - US BANK

Statement Postage
01052 - INFOSEND INC

Lytle Creek Stream Flow Dec 2019
00102 - CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

DISTRIBUTION 2 LIC.
02016 - BERTHA PEREZ

NED'S
00037 - NED'S OIL SALES INC

AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

CINTAS
00337 - CINTAS CORPORATION

STATER BROS.
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

W.Q. UNIFORMS
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

BofA 8005 - American Water College - Richie
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

Bloominton Phase 3 Update to Bid Pack for Phase 3B

01440 - ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES

ENGINEERING UNIFORMS
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

CLIFF UNIFORMS
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Production Uniforms 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

GWTS - Flood Control Agreement No. 16-256 - 2019

00349 - SB COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

Uniforms Meters 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date

1/10/2020
1/24/2020

1/17/2020
1/31/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
20.34

15.30

460.83

5,716.43

2,000.00

11,478.36

15,761.48

399.99

6.97

399.98

358.69

19.14

18.52

599.97

9,900.00

161.81

6.74

39.25

3,785.20

119.08

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 13 of 21

Packet Pg. 58




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0839

20-0840

20-0841

20-0842

20-0843

20-0844

20-0845

20-0846

20-0847

20-0848

20-0849

20-0850

20-0851

20-0852

20-0853

20-0854

20-0855

20-0856

20-0857

20-0858

Description

Vendor

CAPPO

01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

Clinical Labs -Invoice# 19L0534-WES02
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Edison - Srvc Rgst 1633 N. Pepper, Rialto
01057 - SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Employee Relations, Inc. Invoice86890
00621 - EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

Safety Compliance Forklift Training
00862 - SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY

Concerta Invoice66404222

01725 - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORI

Fontana Herals News Article & Calendar
01323 - FONTANA HERALD NEWS

SoCal Gas 12/9/19-1/9/20
00051 - THE GAS COMPANY

Meter Boxes for Inventory 01/16/2020
00941 - OLDCASTLE INFRASTRUCTURE INC

Office Computers
00326 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC

Refrigerator for Customer Service Breakroom
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

Uniforms Maintenance 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

SAMPLES WELL 42 IX SYSTEM WEEKLY
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Water Cases for Public Affairs
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

ABF WORK REPORTS
00053 - ADVANTAGE BUSINESS FORMS INC

Verizon Connect - 42 Device Monthly Srvc Jan 2020

01752 - VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC

Ladders for Shop IT
00066 - GRAINGER INC

Dewatering pumps
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

Custom Fab Pump Enclosure
00748 - YO FIRE

Cash Drawers for C/S
01450 - AMAZON

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date

1/21/2020
2/4/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/23/2020
2/6/2020

1/22/2020
2/5/2020

1/23/2020
2/6/2020

1/23/2020
2/6/2020

1/24/2020
2/7/2020

1/24/2020
2/7/2020

1/24/2020
2/7/2020

1/24/2020
2/7/2020

1/24/2020
2/7/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
130.00

530.00

16,575.23

512.60

770.00

937.00

3,425.00

504.65

21,730.50

18,344.61

1,399.67

250.64

370.00

1,387.04

371.74

795.90

635.94

1,096.90

832.39

678.79

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 14 of 21

Packet Pg. 59




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0859 Locks for District

00149 - HERCULES INDUSTRIES

20-0860 Meter Order for AMR Project 01/24/20
01722 - HONEYWELL

20-0861 DC Frost 1st Quarter Year 2 Service
00848 - DC FROST ASSOCIATES INC

20-0862 Aqua Metric - Inventor - Meters
00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

20-0863 AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0864 O'REILLY CAPSULE GREASE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0865 AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0866 AMERICAN WATER COLLEGE
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0867 RENEW APA MEMBERSHIP FOR 1 YEAR G BERTOLINE
00664 - AMERICAN PAYROLL ASSOCIATION

20-0868 HOME DEPOT WRENCH SOCXKET, TUBING,CHANNEL LC
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0869 HOME DEPOT BOOT,HOSE,PRESSURE SPRAYER
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0870 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE EXT-CORD
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

20-0871 HOME DPOT ADJUSTABLE TAPERED
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0872 HOME DEPOT CRIMPING PLIERS
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0873 HOME DEPOT PIPE WRENCH
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0874 RESTROOM DEEP CLEANING JAN 2020
00337 - CINTAS CORPORATION

20-0875 CERTIFIED FLOW TEST
00492 - MCCALLS METERS INC

20-0876 MATERIALS FOR INTAKE FILTERS FBR
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

20-0877 AWC INTRO TO WATER TREATMENT T. NAVARRO
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0878 3A1 PUMP REP/MAINT
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/24/2020 0.00 1,729.76
2/7/2020

1/24/2020 0.00 21,673.91
2/7/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 3,600.00
2/10/2020

1/23/2020 0.00 24,489.97
2/6/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 399.99
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 63.34
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 399.99
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 349.99
2/10/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 358.00
2/11/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 166.39
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 219.68
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 26.93
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 99.00
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 27.70
2/10/2020

1/27/2020 0.00 161.46
2/10/2020

1/29/2020 0.00 358.69
2/12/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 40.00
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 231.57
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 349.99
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 493.00
2/11/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 15 of 21

Packet Pg. 60




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0879 SOCALGAS

00051 - THE GAS COMPANY

20-0880 SUPPLIES FOR HYDRANTS
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0881 ROEMER PLANT
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0882 LUNCH FOR MEETINGS
01590 - BANK OF AMERICA-1405

20-0883 NORTH SYSTEM WEEKLY
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0884 WELL 42 IX SYSTEM WEEKLY
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

20-0885 FBR REP/MAINT.
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

20-0886 SEWER/WASTE WATER
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES

20-0887 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
00232 - SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

20-0888 AWC WATER TREATMENT COURSE BASICS F GONZALEZ
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0889 AWC WATER TREATMENT COURSE BASICS A MARIN
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0891 AWC INTRO TO WATER TREATMENT M CERVANTES
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

20-0892 LATE FEE
01532 - NEOPOST USA INC

20-0893 DISPOSAL OF 4 LOADS
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0894 ELECTRICAL PARTS FOR LOBBY UPGRADE
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0895 DIAGNOSE AND REPAIR 2 YEARD DUMP TRUCK
01603 - INDUSTRIAL TRUCK BODIES & EQUIPMENT

20-0896 SEWER/WASTE WATER
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES

20-0897 WTP CHEMICAL
00360 - USA BLUEBOOK

20-0898 PROD REP/MAINT.
00114 - HACH COMPANY

20-0899 RAGS AND TOWELS 9/10/19
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Status

Ship To

Completed

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/28/2020 0.00 72.33
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 146.27
2/11/2020

1/22/2020 0.00 636.75
2/5/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 282.50
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 310.50
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 411.75
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 116.07
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 147.98
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 420.00
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 299.99
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 299.99
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 349.99
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 39.67
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 500.00
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 176.27
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 391.31
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 73.99
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 497.82
2/11/2020

1/28/2020 0.00 365.58
2/11/2020

1/29/2020 0.00 95.16
2/12/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 16 of 21

Packet Pg. 61




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0900

20-0901

20-0902

20-0903

20-0904

20-0905

20-0906

20-0907

20-0908

20-0909

20-0910

20-0911

20-0912

20-0913

20-0914

20-0915

20-0917

20-0918

20-0919

20-0920

Description

Vendor

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1/14/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1/21/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

RAGS AND TOWELS 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Emergency - Signet Flowtamage Mtr 4"-DAF Feed Mtr

01812 - RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS CORP

Emergency- 1/2" Tubing Inf. Injector
01812 - RYAN HERCO PRODUCTS CORP

Clinical_Invoice 20A0627-WES02
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

CLIFF UNIFORMS 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

ENGINEERING UNIFORMS 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Production Uniforms 1/122/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Uniforms FBR 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

OPR Uniforms 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

W.Q. UNIFORMS 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

WTP GAS
00051 - THE GAS COMPANY

WTP CHLORINATION EQUIP.
00628 - LOWES

Uniforms Maintenance 1/15/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Uniforms Meters 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Uniforms Asset Mgmt 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

CLINICAL LABS
00013 - CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

VENDING MACHINE
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

VENDING MACHINE
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date

Delivery Date

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/28/2020
2/11/2020

1/28/2020
2/11/2020

1/23/2020
2/6/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

1/29/2020
2/12/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
95.16

95.16

236.48

1,164.35

2,253.80

1,047.75

6.74

14.00

39.25

20.34

15.30

18.52

116.36

465.56

54.56

35.63

5.30

376.00

439.50

244.60

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 17 of 21

Packet Pg. 62




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0921 DISPOSAL BLOAD SPOILS

01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0922 DISPOSAL LOAD SPOIL
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0923 ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 17 AND 5-2 BOOSTER
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

20-0924 ELECTRIC BELL FOR WELL 11
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

20-0925 ELECTRIC BILL FOR WELL 22
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

20-0926 DISPOSAL
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0927 DISPOSAL FEE
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0928 VENDING MACHINE
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

20-0929 VENDING MACHINE
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

20-0930 SHOP SUPPLIES
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0931 SHOP SUPPLIES
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0932 SHOP SUPPLIES
00300 - LHB INDUSTRIES

20-0933 SHOP SUPPLIES
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

20-0934 VEHICLE PARTS
01125 - O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

20-0935 COOLANT HOSE
01700 - PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE

20-0936 Gasoline Order Jan 2020
01783 - SC COMMERCIAL LLC

20-0937 Stock Order 01/28/20
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0938 2 yard Dump Truck
00583 - ROTOLO CHEVROLET

20-0939 MXU Stock Order 01/29/20
00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

20-0940 FILTER PART
00066 - GRAINGER INC

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/29/2020 0.00 375.00
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 250.00
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 481.51
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 92.40
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 11.89
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 125.00
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 136.87
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 176.13
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 151.40
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 167.16
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 213.30
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 67.27
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 107.73
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 202.47
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 411.00
2/12/2020
1/28/2020 0.00 11,335.97
2/11/2020
1/28/2020 0.00 21,009.74
2/11/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 48,483.99
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 23,943.13
2/12/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 10.58
2/13/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 18 of 21

Packet Pg. 63




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0941 UV/FILTER

00066 - GRAINGER INC

20-0942 PRESSURE FILTER
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

20-0943 PAINT SUPPLIES
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

20-0944 TYPE 2 MATERIAL
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0945 BACKLFILL DISPOSAL
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0946 METER GASKETS
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0947 SANITATION RESTROOMS
00936 - DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC

20-0948 AFTER BAY SLUDGE
00386 - HOME DEPOT

20-0949 MATERIAL FOR BACKFILL
00579 - CEMEX INC

20-0950 MATERIAL SEND TO BACKFILL
00579 - CEMEX INC

20-0951 VENDING RESTOCK
01421 - FASTENAL COMPANY

20-0952 ASSORTED TOOLS
00030 - JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC

20-0953 FLEX COUPLING / BOLT KIT
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0954 4" PIPE
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0955 SERVICE SADDLE
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0956 PIPE/METER WRENCH
00748 - YO FIRE

20-0959 UV/FILTER
00066 - GRAINGER INC

20-0960 Ladder for Roemer
01567 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

20-0961 Backwash valve 501 for Arsenic Plant
01678 - BRAY SALES, INC.

20-0962 Disbursement Voucher Lennar Homes 01/14/20
01914 - LENNAR HOMES

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/30/2020 0.00 376.92
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 456.19
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 67.56
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 48.94
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 125.00
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 366.35
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 108.21
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 80.77
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 376.26
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 127.63
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 78.27
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 8.17
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 66.56
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 365.06
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 63.24
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 252.10
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 327.57
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 537.37
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 1,066.88
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 70,273.90
2/13/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 19 of 21

Packet Pg. 64




Purchase Order Summary Report

Description
PO Number Vendor
20-0963 Disbursement Voucher Lennar Homes 01/17/20

01914 - LENNAR HOMES

20-0964 Disbursement Voucher Lennar Homes 01/09/20
01914 - LENNAR HOMES

20-0965 ENGINEERING UNIFORMS 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0966 SEWER/WASTEWATER
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES

20-0967 BLF WATER
00107 - MARTINEZ, RAY

20-0968 SEWER
00047 - RIALTO WATER SERVICES

20-0969 ELECTRIC BILL (BLF)
00050 - SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

20-0970 Uniforms FBR 1/22/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0971 OPR Uniforms 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0972 Production Uniforms 1/129/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0973 CLIFF UNIFORMS 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0974 W.Q. UNIFORMS 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0975 MAINTENANCE UNIFORMS 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0976 Uniforms Meters 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0977 RAGS AND TOWELS 1/29/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0978 Preliminary Title Report fo District HQ
01793 - FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY

20-0979 AMG UNIFORMS
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

20-0980 DISPOSAL FEES
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0981 BOBTAIL LOAD
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

20-0982 BOBTAIL LOAD
01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Completed
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
1/30/2020 0.00 100,079.30
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 114,793.42
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 14.00
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 223.08
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 34.30
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 119.51
2/13/2020
1/30/2020 0.00 142.72
2/13/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 20.34
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 15.30
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 39.25
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 6.74
2/12/2020
1/29/2020 0.00 18.52
2/12/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 58.86
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 35.63
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 236.48
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 750.00
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 93.05
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 109.52
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 125.00
2/14/2020
1/31/2020 0.00 375.00
2/14/2020

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 20 of 21

Packet Pg. 65




Purchase Order Summary Report

PO Number
20-0983

20-0984

20-0985

20-0986

20-0987

20-0988

20-0989

20-0990

20-0991

Description

Vendor

RAMCO

01597 - RAMCO RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS

MATERIAL SEND FOR BACKFILL
00579 - CEMEX INC

CEMEX
00579 - CEMEX INC

CEMEX
00579 - CEMEX INC

TRASH BINS REMOVAL
00022 - BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1/28/20
01175 - UNIFIRST CORPORATION

BATTERY FOR ENG TRUCK
01463 - BANK OF AMERICA-8005

CONTROL TEMP
00828 - CONTROL TEMP INC

CONTRACT FOR BLOOMINGTON PHASE 3A (BA:6/7/19)
00023 - EL-CO CONTRACTORS INC

Status

Ship To

Outstanding

West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

Received
West Valley Water District

Outstanding
West Valley Water District

2.3.a

Issued Date Range 01/01/2020 - 01/31/2020

Issue Date
Delivery Date
1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

1/31/2020
2/14/2020

Trade Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total
39.11

132.50

395.07

125.88

249.91

95.16

126.78

313.78

634,671.20

Purchase Order Count: (407)

Total Trade Discount: 0.00

Total: 2,333,804.14

2/3/2020 1:13:52 PM

Page 21 of 21

Packet Pg. 66




We st Valley

/\<\

Water District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

2.4

SUBJECT: TREASURER REPORTS AS OF OCTOBER 2019 THUR JANUARY 2020

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) engaged the Clifton Larson Allen LLP to prepare West
Valley Water District’s (WVWD) Investment report on a monthly basis. The District’s investment
policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines
(Government Code Section 53601(b)). Reports for the Months of October 2019 thru January 2020
are presented to the Finance Committee for discussion.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Monthly Cost of $2,500 was included in the FY 19-20 annual budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the WVWD Board of Director’s receive and file the Treasuret’s Reports.

Respectfully Submitted,

A ~

O YA N, (VIO |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

sm

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. WVWD December 2019 Treasurer's Report

2. WVWD January 2020 Treasuret's Report
3. WVWD November 2019 Treasurer's Report

Packet Pg. 67




4. WVWD October 2019 Treasurer's Report

2.4

Packet Pg. 68




West Valley Water District

Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - December 31, 2019

November 2019 | December 2019 RESERVE Minimum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance ACCOUNT Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: RESTRICTED FUNDS
2016A Bond| $ 149.03
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Customer Deposit Accounts| $  3,391,820.24
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $ 11,714,039.54
CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $ 3,000,000.00
Checking and Savings:
Chase - General Government Checking $ 5,728,17256 | $ 6,086,200.27 $ 18,106,008.81
Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 289,183.60 | $ 596,262.35 Capital Project Account - 100% FY 19-20| $ 12,525,825.00
Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Capital Project Account-80% FY 20-21| $ 10,020,660.00
$ 6,065,992.66 |$ 6,731,099.12 Administrative & General Account| $ 1,307,893.35
$ 23,854,378.35
LIQUIDITY FUNDS
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund $ 16,388,529.16 | $ 16,388,529.16 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 853,895.90
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 12,716,998.49 | $ 12,752,001.52 Operating Reserve Account| $ 4,359,644.50
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ 15,497,006.88 | $ 15,523,295.71 Emergency Account| $ 1,290,611.07
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ 10,586,289.46 | $ 10,604,945.46 Water Banking Account| $ 125,000.00
$ 6,629,151.47
U. S. Treasury Bills OTHER RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - Self-Insurance Reserve| $ 5,000,000.00
$ 5,000,000.00
Total $ 61,259,116.65 | $ 62,004,170.97
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: OPERATING CASH
US BANK Balance Available for Daily Operations| $ 8,414,781.37
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 14855 | $ 148.71 $ 8,414,781.37
2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ 032]% 0.32
Total $ 148.87 | $ 149.03 | |Grand Total $ 62,004,320.00
Grand Total $ 61,259,265.52 | $ 62,004,320.00 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES $ 43,898,311.19

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Chief Financial Officer

24.a

Packet Pg. 69




24.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — December 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to
impairment our independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the December 31, 2019 ending balance of $149.03 satisfies the
minimum balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the December 2019 Treasurer’s Report reconcile with the general ledger. The
December 31, 2019 balance of $3,391,820.24 customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance
requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $11,714,039.54
presented on the December 2019 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with
the documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Rebate Accounts — Historically, West Valley Water District maintained two rebate balances on the
Treasurer’s Report, the Rebate 2015 and Rebate 2018 accounts. These rebates represented one-time
payments due to customers for consumption charges. In the past, the rebate balances were highlighted
on the District’s Treasurer’s Reports which indicated outstanding payments due to customers for each
rebate, however these balances are no longer indicated on the Treasurer’s Report. The District’s by-laws
are in accordance with California Government Code 50050 — 50057 which states “Except as otherwise
provided by law, money that is not the property of a local agency that remains unclaimed in its treasury

Packet Pg. 70




24.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — December 2019

or in the official custody of its officers for three years is the property of the local agency after notice if
not claimed or if not verified complaint is filed and served.” Therefore, the District must maintain and
properly account for any rebates due to customers for at least three years after the rebate’s original
date of issuance. After three years the District is then able to absorb those funds for general operating
purposes. The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any minimum or maximum
funding levels for rebate accounts.

Although the District no longer highlights the Rebate accounts on the Treasurer’s Report, per the
District’s accounting staff, all outstanding rebates were stale dated as of 1/31/19 and continue to act as
a current liability on the District’s balance sheet.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$22,546,485 (512,525,825 for fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,020,660 for fiscal year 2020-21) in its capital
project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of December 31,
2019 by reviewing the board-approved 2019-20 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a total CIP
for fiscal year 2019-20 of $12,525,825. The District conservatively expects to expend the same amount,
$12,525,825, in capital improvement costs in 2020-21. The reserve policy only requires the district to
maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2020-21) which amounts
to $10,020,660, fulfilling the minimum target level requirements.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of December 31, 2019,
the administrative and general account contains $1,307,893.35, which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $17,077,918 for the
current fiscal year. Therefore, CLA can verify that the District’s current balance of $853,895.90 in its rate
stabilization account achieves the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve

policy.

Packet Pg. 71




24.a

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — December 2019

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA can validate that the District has an operating
expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of December 31, 2019, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $4,359,644.50, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per December 31, 2019 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $129,061,107. Per phone
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, the Water Participation Rights
(59,645,865.20) and the Amortization of the Water Participation Rights ($-2,572,230.72) are not
included in the District’s net assets calculation. As of December 31, 2019, the emergency account
represents a balance of $1,290,611.07 or 1% of total net assets, allowing the District to meet its
requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims. Per e-mail
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, dated July 3, 2019, there has not been
any updates to the self-insurance reserve policy, however, the District is currently evaluating other self-
insurance policy options.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance to ensure the totals agreed with the December 2019 Treasurer’s Report. The
Treasurer’s Report indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment and reserve
balances as of December 31, 2019 total $62,004,320.00. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, CLA
can confirm the balances indicated on the Treasurer’s Report appear accurate.

Packet Pg. 72




24.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — December 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between November
(561,259,265.52) and December ($62,004,320.00), CLA found the $745,054.48 increased fund balance
was largely due a number of factors. During the month of November, the District incurred safety
payouts, a termination settlement as well as sick cash outs and longevity payouts which decreased the
general governmental checking account balance for the month. In December, the District only had two
payroll runs and with normal checking account activity, the general governmental checking account
balance increased by $358,027.71. The District also received the quarterly deposit from United
Technologies Corporation for $307,078.75, which increased the UTC Routine Checking account for the
month of December. Lastly, the District had nearly $80,000 in investment gains in its Chandler Asset
Management and Cal Trust accounts for the month ending December 31, 2019.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending December 31, 2019, CLA was able to
confirm that the District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment
policy. CLA also conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all
of the District’s holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $13.5 billion and a portfolio manager with over five years of experience in
managing money market mutual funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the aforementioned
requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(l) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of December 31, 2019 is 0.04%.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and California governmental
code.

Packet Pg. 73




24.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — December 2019

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, maximum investment
maturities are limited to up to five years.” Based on CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all United
States treasury issues fall within the five-year framework established in the investment policy.

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified
percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations. The State of
California’s guidelines do, however, establish that maximum investment maturities for United States
Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. As of December 31, 2019, 4.7% of the District’s total
portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues. With no maximum percentage established for
United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity with the investment policy and the State of
California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less”. All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio are in
compliance with Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt
rating and the investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on
CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework
established in the investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601 (k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 5.3% of the District’s total investment balance as of December 31, 2019.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of

callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all of the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO’s as of December 31, 2019.

While the District’s investment policy caps federal agency obligations at 30 percent of the investment
portfolio, the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations (Government Code Section 53601(f)).
However, these guidelines are in accordance with the District’s investment policy which state maximum
investment maturities for federal agency obligations are limited to five years.

Packet Pg. 74




24.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — December 2019

The maximum percentage of the District’s investments in federal agency obligations is 30% of the
portfolio. Federal agency obligations represent 9.7% of the District’s total investment balance as of
December 31, 2019. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as
the guidelines set-forth by the State of California.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit quality of the
fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

As of the period ending December 31, 2019, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance
represents 26.4% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the
investment policy as well as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report for the month-ending December, 2019, LAIF investments had a
net-yield of 2.043%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the
following categories (percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 53.88%

e Agencies- 14.32%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 18.16%
e Commercial Paper-7.61%

e Time Deposits- 5.33%

e Loans-0.68%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West Valley
and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other claims
arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of the
Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all of the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area
of the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

Packet Pg. 75




24.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — December 2019

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $S3 million dollars in settlement funds to
the District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District
will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

The Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST)

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term and CalTRUST Medium-Term Funds. For
the month ending December 31, 2019 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.05 ($15,523,295.71 book
value) for CalTRUST Short-Term Fund investments and $10.09 ($10,604,945.46 book value) for CalTRUST
Medium-Term Fund investments. Per the latest S&P Global Rating Pool Profile for the quarter-ending
September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf/S1+, identifying the credit quality
of the fund’s portfolio performance as very strong. Per the most recent S&P Global Rating Pool Profile
for the quarter-ending September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Medium-Term Fund is AA-f/S1,
identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending December 31, 2019, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents roughly 42.1% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the
District is in compliance with the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California
as it relates to CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of December 31, 2019, the
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, with the
exception of the Chase General Governmental Checking and UTC Routine Checking accounts. The Chase
General Governmental Checking account maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries
a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars which represents funding for one payroll and one accounts
payable check run. In CLA’s comparison between the District’s general checking account balances for
November 2019 ($5,728,172.56) and December 2019 ($6,086,200.27), CLA noted that during the month
of November, the District incurred several payroll related payouts which decreased the general
governmental checking account balance for the month. In December, the District only had two payroll
runs and with normal checking account activity, the general governmental checking account balance
increased by $358,027.71.

The UTC Routine Checking account does not normally exceed the FDIC limit on a monthly basis,
however, the quarterly deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $286,128.75 was recorded in
this account near the middle of September 2019. The District also received an additional quarterly
deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $307,078.75 in December 2019. Deposits recorded to
the UTC Routine Checking account are normally transferred to the governmental checking account
within five business days of the deposit with board approval. However, the District was still awaiting
board approval for this transfer as of the completion of the December 2019 Treasurer’s Report. This

Packet Pg. 76




24.a

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — December 2019

balance should fall below the FDIC limitations once the District’s accounting team receives board
approval to record the transfer to the governmental checking account.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash ($700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are normally reconciled on a daily basis. Each
drawer is counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary
count is performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to
the District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit on a daily basis. Cash deposits are
reconciled daily by the District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the
accounting department on a monthly basis and the District’s accounting department was able to provide
CLA with a formalized reconciliation for December 2019 which validates the $700 petty cash balance.
Because the District was closed for most of the month of December, no formalized cash drawer
reconciliation was conducted during the month.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of December 31, 2019 the District had
10.9% of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Supranationals

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
suprnationals should be five years or less.

As of December 31, 2019, the District’s investments in two securities categorized as supranationals was
roughly 0.8% of the total portfolio and both securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years
from the original purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the
standards of both the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 77




24.a

West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
December 31, 2019

Federal Agency Obligations

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 12/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
FNMA -3135G0W66 248,860.00 Aaa Yes 10/17/2019 10/15/2024 4.9
FFCB Note 3133EKZK5 249,687.50 Aaa Yes 8/19/2019 8/14/2023 B0}
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133EJLU1 250,132.50 Aaa Yes 4/20/2018 1/24/2020 1.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378)77 250,105.00 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/13/2020 1.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383HU8 250,070.00 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 6/12/2020 2.1
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AD4X7 250,562.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/11/2020 2.6
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 254,397.50 Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
FNMA - 3135G0Q89 249,050.00 Aaa Yes 4/18/2018 10/7/2021 3.4
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313376C94 254,645.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/10/2021 3.6
FNMA - 3135G0S38 251,927.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/5/2022 87
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378WG2 254,692.50 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/11/2022 3.9
FN M A - 3135G0T45 251,610.00 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 4/5/2022 B0}
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ADRG9 258,340.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 3/10/2023 4.8
FHLMC-3137EAENS 259,650.00 Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
FNMA -3135G0U43 245,307.10 Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FNMA -3135G0T94 255,645.00 Aaa Yes 10/4/2018 1/19/2023 4.2
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 265,227.50 Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 254,947.20 Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XES 265,885.00 Aaa Yes 3/19/2019 3/8/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 195,589.80 Aaa Yes 4/8/2019 3/8/2024 4.8
FFCB- 3133EKP75 248,125.00 Aaa Yes 10/15/2019 9/17/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 262,487.50 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
FNMA -3135G0V75 250,285.00 Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3133EJCE7 252,152.50 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 2/12/2021 2.8
Total Federal Agency Obligati 6,029,381.60

Money Market

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 12/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
First American Government Oblig Fd - 31846V203 25,699.98 Aaa Yes Various N/A 0.0
Total Money Market 25,699.98

Supranational

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 12/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
International Bank M T N - 459058DY6 249,772.50 Aaa Yes 5/11/2018 2/10/2022 3.7
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0CZ9 250,585.00 Aaa Yes 5/10/2018 9/14/2022 4.3
Total Supranational 500,357.50

Packet Pg. 78




24.a

U.S. Corporate
Security Description Market Value Term Rating as of 1. Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

HSBC USA Inc - 40428HPV8 175,754.25 A2 Yes 5/2/2018 8/7/2020 2.2
Ace Ina Holdings - 00440EAT4 150,531.00 A3 Yes 4/12/2018 11/3/2020 2.5
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAA1 192,321.72 Al Yes 4/9/2018 4/15/2021 3.0
General Dynamics Corp - 369550BE7 86,430.55 A2 Yes 5/8/2018 5/11/2021 3.0
State Street Corp - 857477AV5 150,310.50 Al Yes 4/9/2018 5/19/2021 3.1
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RN44 149,592.00 Al Yes 4/10/2018 8/11/2021 3.3
American Honda Finance - 02665WBG5 150,761.42 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 9/9/2021 3.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422ETL3 152,515.50 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 1/6/2022 3.7
Praxair Inc - 74005PBA1 151,818.00 A2 Yes 4/13/2018 2/15/2022 3.8
US Bancorp - 91159HHC7 153,475.50 Al Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2022 39
Pnc Bank NA - 69353RFE3 253,415.00 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 7/28/2022 4.2
Oracle Corp - 68389XAP0 127,318.75 Al Yes 6/27/2018 10/15/2022 4.2
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513AT2 152,938.50 A2 Yes 6/8/2018 1/25/2023 4.6
IBM Credit Corp - 44932HAH6 154,405.50 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 2/6/2023 4.7
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. - 084670BR8 153,813.00 Aa2 Yes 5/9/2018 3/15/2023 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142EKS 157,725.00 Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 152,559.00 Aal No 4/11/2019 5/3/2023 4.0
Boeing Co - 097023BQ7 149,062.50 A3 Yes 2/13/2019 6/15/2023 43
Visa Inc Callable Note Cont 92826CAC6 154,360.50 Aa3 Yes 12/13/2018 12/14/2022 3.9
Jpmorgan Chase Co - 46625HJX9 159,016.50 A2 Yes 12/5/2019 5/13/2024 4.4
Bank of America - 06051GHF9 129,732.50 A2 Yes 5/29/2019 3/5/2023 3.7
Total U.S. Corporate 3,257,857.19

U.S. Government

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Lo ‘erm Rating as of 1. Inception Date Maturity

U.S. Treasury Note - 91282282U3 176,510.25 Aaa Yes 4/16/2018 12/31/2019 1.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828K58 249,765.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 4/30/2020 2.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YV6 247,977.50 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 5/31/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828VZ0 250,645.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 9/30/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828N89 249,307.50 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 255,790.00 Aaa Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2021 2.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828576 248,135.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 7/31/2021 3.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828G53 251,455.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2021 3.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XW5 251,035.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 6/30/2022 4.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XL24 251,835.00 Aaa No 5/9/2018 8/31/2022 4.3
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828M80 252,822.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2022 4.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 253,427.50 Aaa No 9/5/2019 4/30/2024 4.3
Total U.S. Government 2,938,705.25

December 2019 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 12,752,001.52

Total Per December 2019 Chandler Statement 12,752,001.52

Variance -

Packet Pg. 79




West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis
December 31, 2019

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M. nent

Money Market 25,699.98 A
Commercial Paper - A
Federal Agency Obligations 6,029,381.60 A
U.S. Government 2,938,705.25 A
Corporate Bonds 3,257,857.19 A
Supranational 500,357.50 A
Negotiable CD - A
Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M Funds 12,752,001.52
Checking and Savings

Bank of Hope - B
Chase-1653 (Operating Account) 6,086,200.27 B
Chase-1368 596,262.35 B
Chase-1392 48,636.50 B
Chase-5993 (Rebate Account) - B
Total Checking and Savings 6,731,099.12
CalTRUST Short Term Fund 15,523,295.71 A
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 10,604,945.46 A
LAIF 16,388,529.16 A
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00 C
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds 148.71 B
2016A Bond - Interest Fund 032 B
Total December 31, 2019 District Funds 62,004,320.00
The balances indicated above are as of December 31, 2019

Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client A
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client B
Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client C

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 12/31/2019, West Valley Water District is in
compliance with its investment policy

24.a

Security Type Maximum per Investment Policy Balance
Commercial Paper 25% -

Federal Agency Obligations 30% 6,029,381.60
U.S. Government No Limit 2,938,705.25
LAIF No Limit 16,388,529.16
CalTRUST No Limit 26,128,241.17
Negotiable CD 30% -

Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 30% 3,257,857.19
Money Market 20% 25,699.98
Bank Deposits No Limit 6,735,399.12
Supranational 30% 500,357.50

62,004,170.97

Funds Excluded from Policy 2016A 149.03
Total December 31, 2019 District Funds 62,004,320.00

December 2019 (% of Total

Asset Class Investments) Maximum Portfolio (%)

Commercial Paper 0.0% 25%
Federal Agency Obligations 9.7% 30%
U.S. Government 4.7% No Limit
LAIF 26.4% No Limit
CalTRUST 42.1% No Limit
Negotiable CD 0.0% 30%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 5.3% 30%
Money Market 0.04% 20%
Bank Deposits 10.9% No Limit
Supranational 0.8% 30%

Packet Pg. 80




West Valley Water District

Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - January 31, 2020

December 2019 January 2020 RESERVE Minimum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance ACCOUNT Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: RESTRICTED FUNDS
2016A Bond| $ 149.03
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Customer Deposit Accounts| $  3,410,142.02
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $ 12,111,263.04
CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $ 3,000,000.00
Checking and Savings:
Chase - General Government Checking $ 6,086,200.27 | $ 5,804,139.86 $ 18,521,554.09
Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 596,262.35 | $ 596,262.35 Capital Project Account - 100% FY 19-20| $ 12,525,825.00
Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Capital Project Account-80% FY 20-21| $ 10,020,660.00
$ 6,731,099.12 | $ 6,449,038.71 Administrative & General Account| $ 1,307,893.35
$ 23,854,378.35
LIQUIDITY FUNDS
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund $ 16,388,529.16 | $ 16,482,676.70 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 853,895.90
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 12,752,001.52 | $ 12,856,848.59 Operating Reserve Account| $ 4,359,644.50
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ 15,523,295.71 | $ 15,548,131.70 Emergency Account| $ 1,293,835.19
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ 10,604,945.46 | $ 10,664,799.74 Water Banking Account| $ 125,000.00
$ 6,632,375.59
U. S. Treasury Bills OTHER RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - Self-Insurance Reserve| $ 5,000,000.00
$ 5,000,000.00
Total $ 62,004,170.97 | $ 62,005,795.44
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: OPERATING CASH
US BANK Balance Available for Daily Operations| $ 7,997,636.44
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 148.71 | $ 148.71 $ 7,997,636.44
2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ 032]$ 0.32
Total $ 149.03 | $ 149.03 | |Grand Total $ 62,005,944.47
Grand Total $ 62,004,320.00 | $ 62,005,944.47 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES $ 43,484,390.38

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Chief Financial Officer

24.Db

Packet Pg. 81




24D

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo —January 2020

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to
impairment our independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the January 31, 2020 ending balance of $149.03 satisfies the minimum
balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the January 2020 Treasurer’s Report reconcile with the general ledger. The
January 31, 2020 balance of $3,410,142.02 in customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance
requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $12,111,263.04
presented on the January 2020 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with the
documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Rebate Accounts — Historically, West Valley Water District maintained two rebate balances on the
Treasurer’s Report, the Rebate 2015 and Rebate 2018 accounts. These rebates represented one-time
payments due to customers for consumption charges. In the past, the rebate balances were highlighted
on the District’s Treasurer’s Reports which indicated outstanding payments due to customers for each
rebate, however these balances are no longer indicated on the Treasurer’s Report. The District’s by-laws
are in accordance with California Government Code 50050 — 50057 which states “Except as otherwise
provided by law, money that is not the property of a local agency that remains unclaimed in its treasury

Packet Pg. 82




24D

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo —January 2020

or in the official custody of its officers for three years is the property of the local agency after notice if
not claimed or if not verified complaint is filed and served.” Therefore, the District must maintain and
properly account for any rebates due to customers for at least three years after the rebate’s original
date of issuance. After three years the District is then able to absorb those funds for general operating
purposes. The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any minimum or maximum
funding levels for rebate accounts.

Although the District no longer highlights the Rebate accounts on the Treasurer’s Report, per the
District’s accounting staff, all outstanding rebates were stale dated as of 1/31/19 and continue to act as
a current liability on the District’s balance sheet.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$22,546,485 (512,525,825 for fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,020,660 for fiscal year 2020-21) in its capital
project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of January 31,
2020 by reviewing the board-approved 2019-20 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a total CIP
for fiscal year 2019-20 of $12,525,825. The District conservatively expects to expend the same amount,
$12,525,825, in capital improvement costs in 2020-21. The reserve policy only requires the district to
maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2020-21) which amounts
to $10,020,660, fulfilling the minimum target level requirements.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of January 31, 2020, the
administrative and general account contains $1,307,893.35, which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $17,077,918 for the
current fiscal year. Therefore, CLA can verify that the District’s current balance of $853,895.90 in its rate
stabilization account achieves the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve

policy.

Packet Pg. 83




24D

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo —January 2020

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA can validate that the District has an operating
expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of January 31, 2020, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $4,359,644.50, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per January 31, 2020 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $129,383,519. Per phone
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, the Water Participation Rights
(59,645,865.20) and the Amortization of the Water Participation Rights ($-2,572,230.72) are not
included in the District’s net assets calculation. As of January 31, 2020, the emergency account
represents a balance of $1,293,835.19 or 1% of total net assets, allowing the District to meet its
requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims. Per e-mail
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, dated July 3, 2019, there has not been
any updates to the self-insurance reserve policy, however, the District is currently evaluating other self-
insurance policy options.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance to ensure the totals agreed with the January 2020 Treasurer’s Report. The Treasurer’s
Report indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment and reserve balances as of
January 31, 2020 total $62,005,944.47. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, CLA can confirm the
balances indicated on the Treasurer’s Report appear accurate.

Packet Pg. 84




24D

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — January 2020

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between December
(562,004,320.00) and January (562,005,944.47), CLA found the $1,624.47 increased fund balance was
due to a few factors. During the month of January, the District had three pay periods, which caused a
decrease in the General Government Checking account of $282,060.41. The decreased checking account
balance in January was offset by the District’s investment gains in its LAIF, Chandler Asset Management
and CalTrust accounts of $283,684.88 in January.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending January 31, 2020 CLA was able to confirm
that the District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment policy. CLA
also conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all of the
District’s holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $13.5 billion and a portfolio manager with over five years of experience in
managing money market mutual funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the aforementioned
requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(1) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of January 31, 2020 is 0.45%.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and California governmental
code.

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, maximum investment
maturities are limited to up to five years.” Based on CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all United
States treasury issues fall within the five-year framework established in the investment policy.

Packet Pg. 85




24D

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — January 2020

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified
percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations. The State of
California’s guidelines do, however, establish that maximum investment maturities for United States
Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. As of January 31, 2020, 4.8% of the District’s total
portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues. With no maximum percentage established for
United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity with the investment policy and the State of
California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less”. All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio are in
compliance with Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt
rating and the investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on
CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework
established in the investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 5.3% of the District’s total investment balance as of January 31, 2020.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of
callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all of the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO’s as of January 31, 2020.

While the District’s investment policy caps federal agency obligations at 30 percent of the investment
portfolio, the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations (Government Code Section 53601(f)).
However, these guidelines are in accordance with the District’s investment policy which state maximum
investment maturities for federal agency obligations are limited to five years.

The maximum percentage of the District’s investments in federal agency obligations is 30% of the
portfolio. Federal agency obligations represent 9.4% of the District’s total investment balance as of
January 31, 2020. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as the
guidelines set-forth by the State of California.

Packet Pg. 86




24D

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — January 2020

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit quality of the
fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

As of the period ending January 31, 2020, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance
represents 26.6% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the
investment policy as well as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report for the month-ending January, 2020, LAIF investments had a net-
yield of 1.967%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the following
categories (percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 53.88%

e Agencies- 14.32%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 18.16%
e Commercial Paper-7.61%

e Time Deposits- 5.33%

e Loans-0.68%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West Valley
and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other claims
arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of the
Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all of the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area
of the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to
the District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District

Packet Pg. 87




24D

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — January 2020

will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

The Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST)

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term and CalTRUST Medium-Term Funds. For
the month ending January 31, 2020 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.06 ($15,548,131.70 book
value) for CalTRUST Short-Term Fund investments and $10.13 ($10,664,799.74 book value) for CalTRUST
Medium-Term Fund investments. Per the latest S&P Global Rating Pool Profile for the quarter-ending
September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf/S1+, identifying the credit quality
of the fund’s portfolio performance as very strong. Per the most recent S&P Global Rating Pool Profile
for the quarter-ending September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Medium-Term Fund is AA-f/S1,
identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending January 31, 2020, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents roughly 42.3% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the
District is in compliance with the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California
as it relates to CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of January 31, 2020, the
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, with the
exception of the Chase General Governmental Checking and UTC Routine Checking accounts. The Chase
General Governmental Checking account maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries
a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars which represents funding for one payroll and one accounts
payable check run. In CLA’s comparison between the District’s general checking account balances for
December 2019 ($6,086,200.27) and January 2020 ($5,804,139.86), CLA noted that the decreased
January account balance was due to a third payroll run during the month of January versus only two
payroll runs for December, which decreased the account balance by $282,060.41.

The UTC Routine Checking account does not normally exceed the FDIC limit on a monthly basis,
however, the quarterly deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $286,128.75 was recorded in
this account near the middle of September 2019. The District also received an additional quarterly
deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $307,078.75 in December 2019. Deposits recorded to
the UTC Routine Checking account are normally transferred to the governmental checking account
within five business days of the deposit with board approval. However, the District was still awaiting
board approval for this transfer as of the completion of the January 2020 Treasurer’s Report. This
balance should fall below the FDIC limitations once the District’s accounting team receives board
approval to record the transfer to the governmental checking account.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash ($700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are normally reconciled on a daily basis. Each
drawer is counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary

Packet Pg. 88




24D

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — January 2020

count is performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to
the District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit on a daily basis. Cash deposits are
reconciled daily by the District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the
accounting department on a monthly basis and the District’s accounting department was able to provide
CLA with a formalized reconciliation for January 2020 which validates the $700 petty cash balance. The
District has provided a formalized cash drawer reconciliation for January 2020 where they confirm the
total amount of cash drawers issued to employees with no variance and the supervisor signs-off on the
last working day of the month.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of January 31, 2020 the District had
10.4% of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Supranationals

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
suprnationals should be five years or less.

As of January 31, 2020, the District’s investments in two securities categorized as supranationals was
roughly 0.8% of the total portfolio and both securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years
from the original purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the
standards of both the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 89




West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
January 31, 2020

Federal Agency Obligations
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 1/31/20 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date

Maturity

24.b

Investment Maturity (Years)

FNMA -3135G0W66 252,482.50 Aaa Yes 10/17/2019 10/15/2024 4.9
FFCB Note 3133EKZKS5 251,262.50 Aaa Yes 8/19/2019 8/14/2023 39
FN MA -3135G0X24 95,916.75 Aaa Yes 1/8/2020 1/7/2025 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378)77 175,054.25 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/13/2020 1.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383HU8 250,172.50 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 6/12/2020 2.1
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AD4X7 250,797.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/11/2020 2.6
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 257,282.50 Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
FN M A -3135G0Q89 249,965.00 Aaa Yes 4/18/2018 10/7/2021 34
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313376C94 255,527.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/10/2021 3.6
FNMA -3135G0S38 252,952.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/5/2022 87
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378WG2 255,785.00 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/11/2022 3.9
FN M A -3135G0T45 252,710.00 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 4/5/2022 39
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ADRG9 260,285.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 3/10/2023 4.8
FHLM C-3137EAENS 261,610.00 Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
FNMA -3135G0U43 247,440.90 Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FNMA -3135G0T94 257,355.00 Aaa Yes 10/4/2018 1/19/2023 4.2
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 267,315.00 Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 258,000.00 Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XES 268,205.00 Aaa Yes 3/19/2019 3/8/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 196,879.90 Aaa Yes 4/8/2019 3/8/2024 4.8
FFCB- 3133EKP75 251,430.00 Aaa Yes 10/15/2019 9/17/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 265,372.50 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
FNMA -3135G0V75 253,997.50 Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3133EJCE7 252,092.50 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 2/12/2021 2.8
Total Federal Agency Obligati 5,839,891.80

Money Market

Security Description Market Value Purchase Date

Maturity

First American Government Oblig Fd - 31846V203 31,676.19 Aaa Yes Various N/A 0.0
Mufg Bank Ltd Ny Bran C P - 62479LFH3 248,425.00 Aaa Yes 1/29/2020 6/17/2020 0.4
Total Money Market 280,101.19

Supranational
Security Description Market Value Inception Date

Maturity

Investment Maturity (Years)

International Bank M T N - 459058DY6 250,930.00 Aaa Yes 5/11/2018 2/10/2022 57
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0CZ9 252,475.00 Aaa Yes 5/10/2018 9/14/2022 4.3
Total Supranational 503,405.00

Packet Pg. 90




24.b

U.S. Corporate

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 1/31/20 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
HSBC USA Inc - 40428HPV8 175,847.00 A2 Yes 5/2/2018 8/7/2020 2.2
Ace Ina Holdings - 00440EAT4 150,529.50 A3 Yes 4/12/2018 11/3/2020 2.5
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAA1 192,913.82 Al Yes 4/9/2018 4/15/2021 3.0
General Dynamics Corp - 369550BE7 86,506.20 A2 Yes 5/8/2018 5/11/2021 3.0
State Street Corp - 857477AV5 150,838.50 Al Yes 4/9/2018 5/19/2021 3.1
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RN44 149,911.50 Al Yes 4/10/2018 8/11/2021 3.3
American Honda Finance - 02665WBG5 151,125.33 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 9/9/2021 3.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422ETL3 152,856.00 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 1/6/2022 3.7
Praxair Inc - 74005PBA1 152,401.50 A2 Yes 4/13/2018 2/15/2022 3.8
US Bancorp - 91159HHC7 154,189.50 Al Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2022 39
Pnc Bank NA - 69353RFE3 254,862.50 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 7/28/2022 4.2
Oracle Corp - 68389XAP0 127,982.50 Al Yes 6/27/2018 10/15/2022 4.2
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513AT2 154,446.00 A2 Yes 6/8/2018 1/25/2023 4.6
IBM Credit Corp - 44932HAH6 155,604.00 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 2/6/2023 4.7
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. - 084670BR8 155,115.00 Aa2 Yes 5/9/2018 3/15/2023 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142EKS 158,989.50 Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 153,621.00 Aal No 4/11/2019 5/3/2023 4.0
Boeing Co - 097023BQ7 149,512.50 A3 Yes 2/13/2019 6/15/2023 43
Visa Inc Callable Note Cont 92826CAC6 154,915.50 Aa3 Yes 12/13/2018 12/14/2022 3.9
Jpmorgan Chase Co - 46625HJX9 160,687.50 A2 Yes 12/5/2019 5/13/2024 4.4
Bank of America - 06051GHF9 130,951.25 A2 Yes 5/29/2019 3/5/2023 3.7
Total U.S. Corporate 3,273,806.10

U.S. Government

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 1/31/20 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity

U.S. Treasury Note - 91282282U3 179,224.50 Aaa Yes 4/16/2018 12/31/2019 1.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828K58 249,845.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 4/30/2020 2.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YV6 252,070.00 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 5/31/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828VZ0 250,682.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 9/30/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828N89 249,657.50 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 259,072.50 Aaa Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2021 2.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828576 248,955.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 7/31/2021 3.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828G53 252,345.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2021 3.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XW5 252,520.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 6/30/2022 4.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XL24 253,535.00 Aaa No 5/9/2018 8/31/2022 4.3
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828M80 254,755.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2022 4.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 256,982.50 Aaa No 9/5/2019 4/30/2024 4.3
Total U.S. Government 2,959,644.50

January 2020 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 12,856,848.59

Total Per January 2020 Chandler Statement 12,856,848.59

Variance -

Packet Pg. 91




West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis

January 31, 2020

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M. nent

Money Market 280,101.19 A
Commercial Paper - A
Federal Agency Obligations 5,839,891.80 A
U.S. Government 2,959,644.50 A
Corporate Bonds 3,273,806.10 A
Supranational 503,405.00 A
Negotiable CD - A

Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M Funds

12,856,848.59

Checking and Savings

Bank of Hope

Chase-1653 (Operating Account)
Chase-1368

Chase-1392

Chase-5993 (Rebate Account)
Total Checking and Savings

5,804,139.86
596,262.35
48,636.50

6,449,038.71

L=~~~ - = - )

CalTRUST Short Term Fund
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund

LAIF
District Cash Drawers
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds

2016A Bond - Interest Fund
Total January 31, 2020 District Funds

The balances indicated above are as of January 31, 2020
Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client

Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 1/31/20, West Valley Water District is in

compliance with its investment policy

15,548,131.70
10,664,799.74

16,482,676.70
4,300.00
148.71

0.32
62,005,944.47

Security Type

Commercial Paper

Federal Agency Obligations
U.S. Government

LAIF

CalTRUST

Negotiable CD

Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds)
Money Market

Bank Deposits
Supranational

Funds Excluded from Policy
Total December 31, 2019 District Funds

Asset Class

Commercial Paper

Federal Agency Obligations
U.S. Government

LAIF

CalTRUST

Negotiable CD

Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds)
Money Market

Bank Deposits
Supranational

Maximum per Investment Policy
25%
30%

No Limit
No Limit
No Limit
30%
30%
20%
No Limit
30%

2016A

0.0%
9.4%
4.8%
26.6%
42.3%
0.0%
5.3%
0.45%
10.4%
0.8%

24.Db

Balance
5,839,891.80
2,959,644.50

16,482,676.70
26,212,931.44

3,273,806.10
280,101.19
6,453,338.71
503,405.00
62,005,795.44

149.03
62,005,944.47

January 2020 (% of Total Investments) Maximum Portfolio (%)

25%
30%
No Limit
No Limit
No Limit
30%
30%
20%
No Limit
30%

Packet Pg. 92




West Valley Water District

Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - November 30, 2019

October 2019 November 2019 RESERVE Minimum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance ACCOUNT Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: RESTRICTED FUNDS
2016A Bond| $ 148.87
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Customer Deposit Accounts| $  3,393,644.57
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $ 11,749,919.05
CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $ 3,000,000.00
Checking and Savings:
Chase - General Government Checking $ 5,719,008.77 | $ 5,728,172.56 $ 18,143,712.49
Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 289,183.60 | $ 289,183.60 Capital Project Account - 100% FY 19-20| $ 12,525,825.00
Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Capital Project Account-80% FY 20-21| $ 10,020,660.00
$ 6,056,828.87 | $ 6,065,992.66 Administrative & General Account| $ 1,307,893.35
$ 23,854,378.35
LIQUIDITY FUNDS
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund $ 16,388,529.16 | $ 16,388,529.16 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 853,895.90
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 12,740,951.09 | $ 12,716,998.49 Operating Reserve Account| $ 4,359,644.50
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ 15,472,072.94 | $ 15,497,006.88 Emergency Account| $ 1,283,688.23
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ 10,590,034.51 | $ 10,586,289.46 Water Banking Account| $ 125,000.00
$ 6,622,228.63
U. S. Treasury Bills OTHER RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - Self-Insurance Reserve| $ 5,000,000.00
$ 5,000,000.00
Total $ 61,252,716.57 | $ 61,259,116.65
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: OPERATING CASH
US BANK Balance Available for Daily Operations| $ 7,638,946.05
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 14784 | $ 148.55 $ 7,638,946.05
2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ 032]% 0.32
Total $ 148.16 | $ 148.87 | |Grand Total $ 61,259,265.52
Grand Total $ 61,252,864.73 | $ 61,259,265.52 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES $ 43,115,553.03

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Chief Financial Officer

24.c

Packet Pg. 93




24.c

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — November 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to
impairment our independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the November 30, 2019 ending balance of $148.87 satisfies the
minimum balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the November 2019 Treasurer’s Report reconcile with the general ledger. The
November 30, 2019 balance of $3,393,644.57 customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance
requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $11,749,919.05
presented on the November 2019 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with
the documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Rebate Accounts — Historically, West Valley Water District maintained two rebate balances on the
Treasurer’s Report, the Rebate 2015 and Rebate 2018 accounts. These rebates represented one-time
payments due to customers for consumption charges. In the past, the rebate balances were highlighted
on the District’s Treasurer’s Reports which indicated outstanding payments due to customers for each
rebate, however these balances are no longer indicated on the Treasurer’s Report. The District’s by-laws
are in accordance with California Government Code 50050 — 50057 which states “Except as otherwise
provided by law, money that is not the property of a local agency that remains unclaimed in its treasury

Packet Pg. 94




24.c

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — November 2019

or in the official custody of its officers for three years is the property of the local agency after notice if
not claimed or if not verified complaint is filed and served.” Therefore, the District must maintain and
properly account for any rebates due to customers for at least three years after the rebate’s original
date of issuance. After three years the District is then able to absorb those funds for general operating
purposes. The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any minimum or maximum
funding levels for rebate accounts.

Although the District no longer highlights the Rebate accounts on the Treasurer’s Report, per the
District’s accounting staff, all outstanding rebates were stale dated as of 1/31/19 and continue to act as
a current liability on the District’s balance sheet.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$22,546,485 (512,525,825 for fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,020,660 for fiscal year 2020-21) in its capital
project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of November 30,
2019 by reviewing the board-approved 2019-20 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a total CIP
for fiscal year 2019-20 of $12,525,825. The District conservatively expects to expend the same amount,
$12,525,825, in capital improvement costs in 2020-21. The reserve policy only requires the district to
maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2020-21) which amounts
to $10,020,660, fulfilling the minimum target level requirements.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of November 30, 2019,
the administrative and general account contains $1,307,893.35, which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $17,077,918 for the
current fiscal year. Therefore, CLA can verify that the District’s current balance of $853,895.90 in its rate
stabilization account achieves the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve

policy.

Packet Pg. 95




24.c

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — November 2019

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA can validate that the District has an operating
expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of November 30, 2019, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $4,359,644.50, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per November 30, 2019 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $128,368,823. Per phone
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, the Water Participation Rights
(59,645,865.20) and the Amortization of the Water Participation Rights ($-2,572,230.72) are not
included in the District’s net assets calculation. As of November 30, 2019, the emergency account
represents a balance of $1,183,688.23 or 1% of total net assets, allowing the District to meet its
requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims. Per e-mail
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, dated July 3, 2019, there has not been
any updates to the self-insurance reserve policy, however, the District is currently evaluating other self-
insurance policy options.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance to ensure the totals agreed with the November 2019 Treasurer’s Report. The
Treasurer’s Report indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment and reserve
balances as of November 30, 2019 total $61,259,265.52 in its assessment of the District’s accounts, CLA
can confirm the balances indicated on the Treasurer’s Report appear accurate.

Packet Pg. 96




24.c

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — November 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between October
(561,252,864.73) and November ($61,259,265.52), CLA found the $6,400.79 decreased fund balance
was due to normal checking and investment account activity for the month ending November 30, 2019.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending November 30, 2019, CLA was able to
confirm that the District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment
policy. CLA also conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all
of the District’s holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $13.5 billion and a portfolio manager with over five years of experience in
managing money market mutual funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the aforementioned
requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(1) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of November 30, 2019 is 0.12%.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and California governmental
code.

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, maximum investment
maturities are limited to up to five years.” Based on CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all United
States treasury issues fall within the five-year framework established in the investment policy.

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified
percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations. The State of

Packet Pg. 97




24.c

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — November 2019

California’s guidelines do, however, establish that maximum investment maturities for United States
Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. As of November 30, 2019, 4.9% of the District’s total
portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues. With no maximum percentage established for
United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity with the investment policy and the State of
California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less”. All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio are in
compliance with Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt
rating and the investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on
CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework
established in the investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 5.1% of the District’s total investment balance as of November 30, 2019.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of

callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all of the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO’s as of November 30, 2019.

While the District’s investment policy caps federal agency obligations at 30 percent of the investment
portfolio, the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations (Government Code Section 53601(f)).
However, these guidelines are in accordance with the District’s investment policy which state maximum
investment maturities for federal agency obligations are limited to five years.

The maximum percentage of the District’s investments in federal agency obligations is 30% of the
portfolio. Federal agency obligations represent 9.9% of the District’s total investment balance as of
November 30, 2019. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as
the guidelines set-forth by the State of California.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

Packet Pg. 98




24.c

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — November 2019

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit quality of the
fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

As of the period ending November 30, 2019, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance
represents 26.8% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the
investment policy as well as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report for the month-ending November, 2019, LAIF investments had a
net-yield of 2.103%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the
following categories (percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 55.63%

e Agencies- 14.01%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 16.86%
e Commercial Paper-7.27%

e Time Deposits- 5.51%

e Loans-0.70%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West Valley
and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other claims
arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of the
Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all of the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area
of the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to
the District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District
will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

The Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST)

Packet Pg. 99




24.c

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — November 2019

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term and CalTRUST Medium-Term Funds. For
the month ending November 30, 2019 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.05 ($15,497,006.88 book
value) for CalTRUST Short-Term Fund investments and $10.09 ($10,586,289.46 book value) for CalTRUST
Medium-Term Fund investments. Per the latest S&P Global Rating Pool Profile for the quarter-ending
September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf/S1+, identifying the credit quality
of the fund’s portfolio performance as very strong. Per the most recent S&P Global Rating Pool Profile
for the quarter-ending September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Medium-Term Fund is AA-f/S1,
identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending November 30, 2019, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents roughly 42.6% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the
District is in compliance with the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California
as it relates to CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of November 30, 2019, the
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, with the
exception of the Chase General Governmental Checking and UTC Routine Checking accounts. The Chase
General Governmental Checking account maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries
a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars which represents funding for one payroll and one accounts
payable check run. In CLA’s comparison between the District’s general checking account balances for
October 2019 ($5,719,008.77) and November 2019 (S5,728,172.56), the increase in the November 2019
checking account balance of $9,163.79 was largely due to normal monthly activity.

The UTC Routine Checking account does not normally exceed the FDIC limit on a monthly basis,
however, the quarterly deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $286,128.75 was recorded in
this account near the middle of September 2019. UTC deposits recorded to this account are normally
transferred to the governmental checking account within five business days of the deposit with board
approval. However, the District was still awaiting board approval for this transfer as of the completion of
the November 2019 Treasurer’s Report. This balance should fall below the FDIC limitations once the
District’s accounting team receives board approval to record the transfer to the governmental checking
account.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash (5700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are reconciled on a daily basis. Each drawer is
counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary count is
performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to the
District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit on a daily basis. Cash deposits are reconciled
daily by the District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the accounting
department on a monthly basis and the District’s accounting department was able to provide CLA with a
formalized reconciliation for November 2019 which validates the $700 petty cash balance. The District
has provided a formalized cash drawer reconciliation for November 2019 where they confirm the total

Packet Pg. 100




24.c

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — November 2019

amount of cash drawers issued to employees with no variance and the supervisor signs-off on the last
working day of the month.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of November 30, 2019 the District had
9.9% of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Supranationals

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
suprnationals should be five years or less.

As of November 30, 2019, the District’s investments in two securities categorized as supranationals was
roughly 0.8% of the total portfolio and both securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years
from the original purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the
standards of both the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 101




24.c

West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
November 30, 2019

Federal Agency Obligations

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 11/30/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
FNMA -3135G0W66 249,245.00 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 8/15/2019 1.3
FFCB Note 3133EKZK5 249,842.50 Aaa Yes 4/16/2018 10/21/2019 i85
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133EJLU1 250,307.50 Aaa Yes 4/20/2018 1/24/2020 1.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378)77 250,172.50 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/13/2020 1.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383HU8 250,182.50 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 6/12/2020 2.1
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AD4X7 250,540.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 255,715.00 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 2/12/2021 2.8
FNMA -3135G0Q89 248,817.50 Aaa Yes 4/18/2018 10/7/2021 3.4
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313376C94 254,852.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/10/2021 BI6]
FNMA -3135G0S38 251,807.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/5/2022 3.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378WG2 254,650.00 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/11/2022 B
FN M A -3135G0T45 251,330.00 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 4/5/2022 3.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ADRG9 258,482.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 3/10/2023 4.8
FHLMC-3137EAENS 259,595.00 Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
FNMA -3135G0U43 245,422.25 Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FNMA -3135G0T94 255,537.50 Aaa Yes 10/4/2018 1/19/2023 4.2
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 265,625.00 Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 255,768.00 Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XES 266,217.50 Aaa Yes 3/1/2019 3/8/2024 5.0
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 195,637.30 Aaa Yes 3/1/2019 3/8/2024 5.0
FFCB- 3133EKP75 249,580.00 Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 263,075.00 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
FNMA -3135G0V75 250,770.00 Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3133EJCE7 252,040.00 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
Total Federal Agency Obligati 6,035,212.55

Money Market

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 11/30/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
First American Government Oblig Fd - 31846V203 71,654.97 Aaa Yes Various N/A 0.0
Total Money Market 71,654.97

Supranational

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 11/30/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
International Bank M T N - 459058DY6 249,650.00 Aaa Yes 5/11/2018 2/10/2022 3.7
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0CZ9 250,520.00 Aaa Yes 5/10/2018 9/14/2022 4.3
Total Supranational 500,170.00

Packet Pg. 102




24.c

U.S. Corporate

Security Description Market Value Term Rating as of 11/30/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
HSBC USA Inc - 40428HPV8 175,862.75 A2 Yes 5/2/2018 8/7/2020 2.2
Ace Ina Holdings - 00440EAT4 150,402.00 A3 Yes 4/12/2018 11/3/2020 2.5
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAA1 192,434.41 Al Yes 4/9/2018 4/15/2021 3.0
General Dynamics Corp - 369550BE7 86,384.65 A2 Yes 5/8/2018 5/11/2021 3.0
State Street Corp - 857477AV5 150,195.00 Al Yes 4/9/2018 5/19/2021 3.1
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RN44 149,289.00 Al Yes 4/10/2018 8/11/2021 3.3
American Honda Finance - 02665WBG5 150,533.41 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 9/9/2021 3.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422ETL3 152,352.00 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 1/6/2022 3.7
Praxair Inc - 74005PBA1 151,674.00 A2 Yes 4/13/2018 2/15/2022 3.8
US Bancorp - 91159HHC7 153,570.00 Al Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2022 39
Pnc Bank NA - 69353RFE3 252,570.00 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 7/28/2022 4.2
Oracle Corp - 68389XAP0 127,116.25 Al Yes 6/27/2018 10/15/2022 4.2
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513AT2 152,916.00 A2 Yes 6/8/2018 1/25/2023 4.6
IBM Credit Corp - 44932HAH6 154,039.50 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 2/6/2023 4.7
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. - 084670BR8 154,041.00 Aa2 Yes 5/9/2018 3/15/2023 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142EKS 157,470.00 Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 152,287.50 Aal No 5/3/2019 5/3/2023 3.9
Boeing Co - 097023BQ7 148,918.50 A2 Yes 2/1/2019 6/15/2023 43
Visa Inc Callable Note Cont 92826CAC6 153,982.50 Aa3 Yes 12/13/2018 10/14/2022 3.8
Bank of America - 06051GHF9 129,930.00 A2 Yes 2/1/2019 6/15/2023 43
Total U.S. Corporate 3,095,968.47

U.S. Government

Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 11/30/19 Investment Mat
U.S. Treasury Note - 9128283N8 250,025.00 4/16/2018 12/31/2019
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828K58 249,717.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 4/30/2020 2.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XE5 249,785.00 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 5/31/2020 2.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828VZ0 250,655.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 9/30/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828N89 249,062.50 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 256,240.00 Aaa Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2021 2.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828576 247,765.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 7/31/2021 3.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828G53 251,182.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2021 3.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XW5 250,995.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 6/30/2022 4.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XL24 251,787.50 Aaa No 5/9/2018 8/31/2022 4.3
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828M80 252,852.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2022 4.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 253,925.00 Aaa No 9/6/2019 4/30/2024 4.3
Total U.S. Government 3,013,992.50
November 2019 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 12,716,998.49
Total Per November 2019 Chandler Statement 12,716,998.49
Variance -

Packet Pg. 103




West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis

November 30, 2019

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M. nent

Money Market 71,654.97 A
Commercial Paper - A
Federal Agency Obligations 6,035,212.55 A
U.S. Government 3,013,992.50 A
Corporate Bonds 3,095,968.47 A
Supranational 500,170.00 A
Negotiable CD - A
Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M Funds 12,716,998.49
Checking and Savings

Bank of Hope - B
Chase-1653 (Operating Account) 5,728,172.56 B
Chase-1368 289,183.60 B
Chase-1392 48,636.50 B
Chase-5993 (Rebate Account) - B
Total Checking and Savings 6,065,992.66
CalTRUST Short Term Fund 15,497,006.88 A
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 10,586,289.46 A
LAIF 16,388,529.16 A
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00 C
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds 148.55 B
2016A Bond - Interest Fund 032 B
Total November 30, 2019 District Funds 61,259,265.52
The balances indicated above are as of November 30, 2019

Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client A
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client B
Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client C

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 11/30/2019, West Valley Water District is in
compliance with its investment policy

Security Type Maximum per Investment Policy
Commercial Paper 25%
Federal Agency Obligations 30%
U.S. Government No Limit
LAIF No Limit
CalTRUST No Limit
Negotiable CD 30%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 30%
Money Market 20%
Bank Deposits No Limit
Supranational 30%
Funds Excluded from Policy 2016A

Total November 30, 2019 District Funds

November 2019 (% of Total

Asset Class Investments)

Commercial Paper 0.0%
Federal Agency Obligations 9.9%
U.S. Government 4.9%
LAIF 26.8%
CalTRUST 42.6%
Negotiable CD 0.0%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 5.1%
Money Market 0.12%
Bank Deposits 9.9%
Supranational 0.8%

24.c

Balance
6,035,212.55
3,013,992.50

16,388,529.16
26,083,296.34

3,095,968.47
71,654.97
6,070,292.66
500,170.00
61,259,116.65

148.87
61,259,265.52

Maximum Portfolio (%)

25%
30%
No Limit
No Limit
No Limit
30%
30%
20%
No Limit
30%

Packet Pg. 104




West Valley Water District

Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - October 31, 2019

September 2019 | October 2019 RESERVE Minimum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance ACCOUNT Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: RESTRICTED FUNDS
2016A Bond| $ 148.16
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Customer Deposit Accounts| $ 3,609,900.16
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $ 11,613,181.68
CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $ 3,000,000.00
Checking and Savings:
Chase - General Government Checking $ 6,001,640.85|$ 5,719,008.77 $ 18,223,230.00
Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 289,183.60 | $ 289,183.60 Capital Project Account - 100% FY 19-20| $ 12,525,825.00
Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Capital Project Account-80% FY 20-21| $ 10,020,660.00
$ 6,339,460.95|$ 6,056,828.87 Administrative & General Account| $ 1,307,893.35
$ 23,854,378.35
LIQUIDITY FUNDS
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund $ 16,288,196.91 | $ 16,388,529.16 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 853,895.90
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 12,703,049.18 | $ 12,740,951.09 Operating Reserve Account| $ 4,359,644.50
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ 15,428,842.40 | $ 15,472,072.94 Emergency Account| $ 1,280,197.73
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ 10,550,213.86 | $ 10,590,034.51 Water Banking Account| $ 125,000.00
$ 6,618,738.13
U. S. Treasury Bills OTHER RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - Self-Insurance Reserve| $ 5,000,000.00
$ 5,000,000.00
Total $ 61,314,063.30 | $ 61,252,716.57
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: OPERATING CASH
US BANK Balance Available for Daily Operations| $ 7,556,518.25
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 286.49 | $ 147.84 $ 7,556,518.25
2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ 23077 1% 0.32
Total $ 517.26 | $ 148.16 | |Grand Total $ 61,252,864.73
Grand Total $ 61,314,580.56 | $ 61,252,864.73 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES $ 43,029,634.73

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Chief Financial Officer

2.4d

Packet Pg. 105




2.4d

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — October 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to
impairment our independence.

Restricted Funds

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) — Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the October 31, 2019 ending balance of $148.16 satisfies the minimum
balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.

Customer Deposit Accounts — Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts
balance presented on the October 2019 Treasurer’s Report reconcile with the general ledger. The
October 31, 2019 balance of $3,609,900.16 in customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance
requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Capacity Charge Account — The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $11,613,181.68
presented on the October 2019 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with the
documentation provided to CLA with no variance.

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes — On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards
any Capital Improvement Projects.

Rebate Accounts — Historically, West Valley Water District maintained two rebate balances on the
Treasurer’s Report, the Rebate 2015 and Rebate 2018 accounts. These rebates represented one-time
payments due to customers for consumption charges. In the past, the rebate balances were highlighted
on the District’s Treasurer’s Reports which indicated outstanding payments due to customers for each
rebate, however these balances are no longer indicated on the Treasurer’s Report. The District’s by-laws
are in accordance with California Government Code 50050 — 50057 which states “Except as otherwise
provided by law, money that is not the property of a local agency that remains unclaimed in its treasury

Packet Pg. 106




2.4d

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — October 2019

or in the official custody of its officers for three years is the property of the local agency after notice if
not claimed or if not verified complaint is filed and served.” Therefore, the District must maintain and
properly account for any rebates due to customers for at least three years after the rebate’s original
date of issuance. After three years the District is then able to absorb those funds for general operating
purposes. The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any minimum or maximum
funding levels for rebate accounts.

Although the District no longer highlights the Rebate accounts on the Treasurer’s Report, per the
District’s accounting staff, all outstanding rebates were stale dated as of 1/31/19 and continue to act as
a current liability on the District’s balance sheet.

Capital Reserve Funds

Capital Project Account — The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of
$22,546,485 (512,525,825 for fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,020,660 for fiscal year 2020-21) in its capital
project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of October 31,
2019 by reviewing the board-approved 2019-20 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a total CIP
for fiscal year 2019-20 of $12,525,825. The District conservatively expects to expend the same amount,
$12,525,825, in capital improvement costs in 2020-21. The reserve policy only requires the district to
maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year (2020-21) which amounts
to $10,020,660, fulfilling the minimum target level requirements.

Administrative & General Account — The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA
can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of October 31, 2019, the
administrative and general account contains $1,307,893.35, which satisfies the 5% minimum
requirement of the District’s reserve policy.

Liquidity Funds

Rate Stabilization Fund — This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time,
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the
FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, the District anticipates water revenues of $17,077,918 for the
current fiscal year. Therefore, CLA can verify that the District’s current balance of $853,895.90 in its rate
stabilization account achieves the minimum target level for this account as indicated in the reserve

policy.

Packet Pg. 107




2.4d

West Valley Water District Reserve Memo — October 2019

Operating Reserve Account — This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this
account. Per the FY 2019-20 board-approved budget, CLA can validate that the District has an operating
expenses budget of $26,157,867. As of October 31, 2019, the operating reserve account maintains a
balance of $4,359,644.50, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s reserve policy.

Emergency Account — The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage
emergency situations. Per October 31, 2019 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $128,019,773.11. Per phone
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, the Water Participation Rights
(59,645,865.20) and the Amortization of the Water Participation Rights ($-2,572,230.72) are not
included in the District’s net assets calculation. As of October 31, 2019, the emergency account
represents a balance of $1,280,197.73 or 1% of total net assets, allowing the District to meet its
requirements for the reserve policy.

Water Banking Account — The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA
can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.

Self-Insurance Reserve — As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims. Per e-mail
correspondence with the District’s interim Chief Financial Officer, dated July 3, 2019, there has not been
any updates to the self-insurance reserve policy, however, the District is currently evaluating other self-
insurance policy options.

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted
Reserves balance to ensure the totals agreed with the October 2019 Treasurer’s Report. The Treasurer’s
Report indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment and reserve balances as of
October 31, 2019 total $61,252,864.73. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, CLA can confirm the
balances indicated on the Treasurer’s Report appear accurate.

Packet Pg. 108




2.4d

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — October 2019

Note:

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our
independence.

Total Fund Balance

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between September
(561,314,580.56) and October (561,252,864.73), CLA found the $61,715.83 decreased fund balance was
largely due to a few factors. First, the District saw a month-over-month increase in it’s investment
holdings between September and October of $221,285.35. However, the increases to the investment
accounts were negated by the District’s auto and general liability insurance payment of $215,000 along
with normal checking and investment account activity for the month ending October 31, 2019 which
created the $61,715.83 decreased fund balance when comparing October against September.

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending October 31, 2019, CLA was able to confirm
that the District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment policy. CLA
also conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all of the
District’s holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under
management of over $13.5 billion and a portfolio manager with over five years of experience in
managing money market mutual funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the aforementioned
requirements of the District’s policy.

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per
California government code (Sections 53601(l) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of October 31, 2019 is 0.11%.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and California governmental
code.

United States Treasury Issues — Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, maximum investment
maturities are limited to up to five years.” Based on CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all United
States treasury issues fall within the five-year framework established in the investment policy.

Packet Pg. 109




2.4d

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — October 2019

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified
percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations. The State of
California’s guidelines do, however, establish that maximum investment maturities for United States
Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. As of October 31, 2019, 4.9% of the District’s total
portfolio is invested in United States Treasury Issues. With no maximum percentage established for
United States Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity with the investment policy and the State of
California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Medium-Term Notes — Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.”
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity
of five years or less”. All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio are in
compliance with Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt
rating and the investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on
CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework
established in the investment policy.

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years.

Medium-term notes constitute 5.1% of the District’s total investment balance as of October 31, 2019.
Therefore, the District is in compliance with both the investment policy and the State of California’s
standards.

Federal Agency Obligations — Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of
callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all of the
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO's as of October 31, 2019.

While the District’s investment policy caps federal agency obligations at 30 percent of the investment
portfolio, the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations (Government Code Section 53601(f)).
However, these guidelines are in accordance with the District’s investment policy which state maximum
investment maturities for federal agency obligations are limited to five years.

The maximum percentage of the District’s investments in federal agency obligations is 30% of the
portfolio. Federal agency obligations represent 9.9% of the District’s total investment balance as of
October 31, 2019. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as the
guidelines set-forth by the State of California.

Packet Pg. 110




2.4d

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — October 2019

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the
investment policy for the District.

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.

Per the Standard and Poor’s, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit quality of the
fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

The District’s LAIF balance increased by $100,332.25 in October due to the quarterly earned interest.

As of the period ending October 31, 2019, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance
represents 26.8% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is in compliance with the
investment policy as well as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

Based on the LAIF performance report for the month-ending October 31, 2019, LAIF investments had a
net-yield of 2.190%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the
following categories (percentages may not total 100% due to rounding):

e Treasuries- 52.02%

e Agencies- 16.88%

e Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 17.65%
e Commercial Paper-7.27%

e Time Deposits- 5.29%

e Loans-0.86%

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union
Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West Valley
and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other claims
arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of the
Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a portion of
the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all of the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area
of the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to
the District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District

Packet Pg. 111




2.4d

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — October 2019

will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of
these funds.

The Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST)

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term and CalTRUST Medium-Term Funds. For
the month ending October 31, 2019 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.05 ($15,472,072.94 book
value) for CalTRUST Short-Term Fund investments and $10.11 ($10,590,034.51 book value) for CalTRUST
Medium-Term Fund investments. Per the latest S&P Global Rating Pool Profile for the quarter-ending
September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf/S1+, identifying the credit quality
of the fund’s portfolio performance as very strong. Per the most recent S&P Global Rating Pool Profile
for the quarter-ending September 30, 2019, the credit rating for the Medium-Term Fund is AA-f/S1,
identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong.

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment
trusts per Government Code Section 16340. As of the period ending October 31, 2019, the District’s
CalTRUST investment balance represents roughly 42.5% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the
District is in compliance with the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California
as it relates to CalTRUST securities.

Bank Deposits

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of October 31, 2019, the
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, with the
exception of the Chase General Governmental Checking and UTC Routine Checking accounts. The Chase
General Governmental Checking account maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries
a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars which represents funding for one payroll and one accounts
payable check run. In CLA’s comparison between the District’s general checking account balances for
September 2019 ($6,001,640.85) and October 2019 ($5,719,008.77), per the District’s accounting staff,
the decrease in the October 2019 checking account balance of $282,632.08 was largely due to the
District’s auto and general liability insurance payment of roughly $215,000.

The UTC Routine Checking account does not normally exceed the FDIC limit on a monthly basis,
however, the quarterly deposit from United Technologies Corporation for $286,128.75 was recorded in
this account near the middle of September 2019. UTC deposits recorded to this account are normally
transferred to the governmental checking account within five business days of the deposit with board
approval. However, the District was still awaiting board approval for this transfer as of the completion of
the October 2019 Treasurer’s Report. This balance should fall below the FDIC limitations once the
District’s accounting team receives board approval to record the transfer to the governmental checking
account.

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash (5700), per the
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are reconciled on a daily basis. Each drawer is
counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary count is
performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to the

Packet Pg. 112




2.4d

West Valley Water District Investment Memo — October 2019

District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit on a daily basis. Cash deposits are reconciled
daily by the District’s accounting department. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the accounting
department on a monthly basis, however, no reconciliation was completed for October 2019. The
District has provided a formalized cash drawer reconciliation for October where they confirm the total
amount of cash drawers issued to employees with no variance and the supervisor signs-off on the last
working day of the month.

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit
accounts. Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of October 31, 2019 the District had
9.9% of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.

Supranationals

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American
Development Bank”. Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a
maximum maturity of five years.

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for
suprnationals should be five years or less.

As of October 31, 2019, the District’s investments in two securities categorized as supranationals was
roughly 0.8% of the total portfolio and both securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years
from the original purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the
standards of both the investment policy and the State of California.

Packet Pg. 113




24.d

West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
October 31, 2019

Federal Agency Obligations

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 10/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
FNMA -3135G0W66 250,135.00 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 8/15/2019 1.3
FFCB Note 3133EKZK5 250,765.00 Aaa Yes 4/16/2018 10/21/2019 i85
Federal Farm Credit Bks - 3133EJLU1 250,510.00 Aaa Yes 4/20/2018 1/24/2020 1.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378)77 250,247.50 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/13/2020 1.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383HU8 250,287.50 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 6/12/2020 2.1
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AD4X7 250,722.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 256,642.50 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 2/12/2021 2.8
FNMA -3135G0Q89 249,087.50 Aaa Yes 4/18/2018 10/7/2021 3.4
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313376C94 255,542.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 12/10/2021 BI6]
FNMA -3135G0S38 252,325.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 1/5/2022 3.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313378WG2 255,327.50 Aaa Yes 4/9/2018 3/11/2022 B
FN M A -3135G0T45 251,830.00 Aaa Yes 4/26/2018 4/5/2022 3.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ADRG9 259,542.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 3/10/2023 4.8
FHLMC-3137EAENS 260,545.00 Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
FNMA -3135G0U43 246,477.40 Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FNMA -3135G0T94 256,412.50 Aaa Yes 10/4/2018 1/19/2023 4.2
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 266,435.00 Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 257,013.60 Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XES 267,577.50 Aaa Yes 3/1/2019 3/8/2024 5.0
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 196,469.50 Aaa Yes 3/1/2019 3/8/2024 5.0
FFCB- 3133EKP75 250,320.00 Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 264,285.00 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
FNMA -3135G0V75 251,899.00 Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3133EJCE7 251,990.00 Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
Total Federal Agency Obligati 6,052,389.50

Money Market

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 10/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
First American Government Oblig Fd - 31846V203 65,429.59 Aaa Yes Various N/A 0.0
Total Money Market 65,429.59

Supranational

Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 10/31/19 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)
International Bank M T N - 459058DY6 250,002.50 Aaa Yes 5/11/2018 2/10/2022 3.7
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0CZ9 251,215.00 Aaa Yes 5/10/2018 9/14/2022 4.3
Total Supranational 501,217.50

Packet Pg. 114




24.d

U.S. Corporate
Security Description Market Value Term Rating as of 1 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

HSBC USA Inc - 40428HPV8 176,233.75 A2 Yes 5/2/2018 8/7/2020 2.2
Ace Ina Holdings - 00440EAT4 150,465.00 A3 Yes 4/12/2018 11/3/2020 2.5
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAA1 192,745.74 Al Yes 4/9/2018 4/15/2021 3.0
General Dynamics Corp - 369550BE7 86,548.70 A2 Yes 5/8/2018 5/11/2021 3.0
State Street Corp - 857477AV5 150,231.00 Al Yes 4/9/2018 5/19/2021 3.1
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RN44 149,674.50 Al Yes 4/10/2018 8/11/2021 3.3
American Honda Finance - 02665WBG5 150,593.81 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 9/9/2021 3.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422ETL3 152,724.00 A2 Yes 4/9/2018 1/6/2022 3.7
Praxair Inc - 74005PBA1 151,912.50 A2 Yes 4/13/2018 2/15/2022 3.8
US Bancorp - 91159HHC7 153,834.00 Al Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2022 39
Pnc Bank NA - 69353RFE3 253,400.00 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 7/28/2022 4.2
Oracle Corp - 68389XAP0 127,273.75 Al Yes 6/27/2018 10/15/2022 4.2
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513AT2 153,067.50 A2 Yes 6/8/2018 1/25/2023 4.6
IBM Credit Corp - 44932HAH6 154,651.50 A2 Yes 5/9/2018 2/6/2023 4.7
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. - 084670BR8 154,507.50 Aa2 Yes 5/9/2018 3/15/2023 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142EKS 158,488.50 Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 152,679.00 Aal No 5/3/2019 5/3/2023 3.9
Boeing Co - 097023BQ7 148,719.00 A2 Yes 2/1/2019 6/15/2023 43
Visa Inc Callable Note Cont 92826CAC6 154,492.50 Aa3 Yes 12/13/2018 10/14/2022 3.8
Bank of America - 06051GHF9 130,186.25 A2 Yes 2/1/2019 6/15/2023 43
Total U.S. Corporate 3,102,428.50

U.S. Government

Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Lot Investment Mati
U.S. Treasury Note - 9128283N8 250,022.50 4/16/2018 12/31/2019
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828K58 249,707.50 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 4/30/2020 2.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XE5 249,806.00 Aaa Yes 4/13/2018 5/31/2020 2.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828VZ0 250,840.00 Aaa Yes 4/11/2018 9/30/2020 2.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828N89 249,335.00 Aaa Yes 4/10/2018 1/31/2021 2.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 257,362.50 Aaa Yes 4/12/2018 3/15/2021 2.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828576 248,067.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 7/31/2021 3.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828G53 251,747.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2021 3.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XW5 251,552.50 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 6/30/2022 4.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XL24 252,490.00 Aaa No 5/9/2018 8/31/2022 4.3
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828M80 253,545.00 Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2022 4.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 255,010.00 Aaa No 9/6/2019 4/30/2024 4.3
Total U.S. Government 3,019,486.00
October 2019 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 12,740,951.09
Total Per October 2019 Chandler Statement 12,740,951.09
Variance -

Packet Pg. 115




West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis

October 31, 2019

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M. nent

Money Market 65,429.59 A
Commercial Paper - A
Federal Agency Obligations 6,052,389.50 A
U.S. Government 3,019,486.00 A
Corporate Bonds 3,102,428.50 A
Supranational 501,217.50 A
Negotiable CD - A
Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset M Funds 12,740,951.09
Checking and Savings

Bank of Hope - B
Chase-1653 (Operating Account) 5,719,008.77 B
Chase-1368 289,183.60 B
Chase-1392 48,636.50 B
Chase-5993 (Rebate Account) - B
Total Checking and Savings 6,056,828.87
CalTRUST Short Term Fund 15,472,072.94 A
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 10,590,034.51 A
LAIF 16,388,529.16 A
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00 C
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds 147.84 B
2016A Bond - Interest Fund 032 B
Total October 31, 2019 District Funds 61,252,864.73
The balances indicated above are as of October 31, 2019

Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client A
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client B
Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client C

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 10/31/2019, West Valley Water District is in
compliance with its investment policy

Security Type Maximum per Investment Policy
Commercial Paper 25%
Federal Agency Obligations 30%
U.S. Government No Limit
LAIF No Limit
CalTRUST No Limit
Negotiable CD 30%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 30%
Money Market 20%
Bank Deposits No Limit
Supranational 30%
Funds Excluded from Policy 2016A

Total October 31, 2019 District Funds

Asset Class

Commercial Paper 0.0%
Federal Agency Obligations 9.9%
U.S. Government 4.9%
LAIF 26.8%
CalTRUST 42.5%
Negotiable CD 0.0%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 5.1%
Money Market 0.11%
Bank Deposits 9.9%
Supranational 0.8%

2.4d

Balance
6,052,389.50
3,019,486.00

16,388,529.16
26,062,107.45

3,102,428.50
65,429.59
6,061,128.87
501,217.50
61,252,716.57

148.16
61,252,864.73

October 2019 (% of Total Investments) Maximum Portfolio (%)

25%
30%
No Limit
No Limit
No Limit
30%
30%
20%
No Limit
30%

Packet Pg. 116




2.5

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALLATION
AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT WITH MV AMCYV, LLC FOR
ARROWHEAD MEADOWS TRACT NO. 18827

BACKGROUND:

MV AMCV, LLC. (“Developer”) is the owner of land located south of San Bernardino Avenue
between Spruce Avenue and Idyllwild Avenue in the City of Rialto, known as Tract No. 18827,
Arrowhead Meadows (“Development”), as shown in Exhibit A. The Development is a private
community containing 30 residential lots requiring water services. In developing this land, the
Developer is required to construct a new water main within the tract to allow for new domestic and
irrigation connections.

DISCUSSION:

In order to construct the water faciliies needed to supply water to the Development, West Valley
Water District (“District”) and the Developer wish to enter into a Developer-Installed Water System
Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement (“Agreement”). This Agreement outlines the
responsibilities of the Developer in constructing facilities, including insurance, indemnification and
bonding requirements as well as conveyance and acceptance of the water system by the District.
Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of the Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance
Agreement for this development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Water System Infrastructure Installation
and Conveyance Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC.

Packet Pg. 117




Respectfully Submitted,

Al ~

) LYV EAN

Wamaddln.

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

DGace

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
2. Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with MV
AMCV, LLC

MEETING HISTORY:

02/12/20

Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

2.5

Packet Pg. 118




EXHIBIT A

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 119




25.a

e SMOpES|A| PEayMo.ly — £Z88T dell Lo
00_huwuﬂ .-0063_ < < H._Q_F_xw ‘/

Aaqrep 3so

T =

. LI » - eutpa il

e 4

———
o —— -

AV 3DNUdS

—

V3IHV 13310dd

—— .
e

ANV ATIMTIAQI

- g ..._l Lp - 3
T | =08
" ‘-L-.- i &“l‘.nn.l.l..hu i

;
)
b

Packet Pg. 120




EXHIBIT B

25D

Packet Pg. 121




25D

WATER SYSTEM INFRASTRUCTURE
INSTALLATION AND CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT

This water system infrastructure installation and conveyance agreement (“Agreement”) is
entered into and effective as of by and between MV AMCV, LLC
(“Developer”), and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (“District”) who agree as follows:

The Developer is the owner of certain land described as TRACT 18827 and as more fully
(or further) shown on Exhibit "A". In developing this land, the Developer is desirous of obtaining
a public water supply adequate for domestic uses and public fire protection purposes and is
desirous of integrating that water system into the District’s public water system.

In order to provide facilities for a water supply to said land, it is the intention of the parties
to this Agreement that the Developer shall furnish and install those water mains, fire hydrants,
service laterals, water meters and valves, valve boxes, and all other appurtenant fittings and
facilities required for a complete water system to serve the land shown on Exhibit "A".

In order to implement the foregoing and in consideration of the terms and conditions herein
contained, the parties further agree as follows:

1. DESIGN

1.1. Developer shall design and construct, at the Developer's own expense, the water
facilities and appurtenances required to serve the development in accordance with final District
approved plans known as WATER IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR ARROWHEAD
MEADOWS TRACT NO. 18827, as approved and attached herein as Exhibit "B" and in
accordance with District-approved design standards and specifications, and the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

1.2. The water system design shall be by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of
California, and in accordance with the District's most recent Rules and Regulations (the “Rules
and Regulations”), the District's Standards for Domestic Water Facilities and Standard Drawings
herein included by reference, all applicable District ordinances and policies and all City, County of
San Bernardino, State of California, and Federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and
other legal requirements of all government bodies having jurisdiction over said construction and
property (all of the foregoing requirements in this paragraph being collectively referred to herein
at times as “Legal Requirements”).

1.3. The District, at Developer's expense, shall review Developer's plans for the purpose of
ensuring the adequacy of the design and conformance with the District's standards and
specifications. The District reserves the right to add, delete, modify, change or amend any or all
the plans and specifications.

1.4. In the event that the property to be developed includes multiple residential,
condominiums, commercial or industrial uses, all site plans, grading plans, and any available
plumbing plot plans shall be furnished to the District by Developer.

D20011

Packet Pg. 122




25D

1.5. The District makes no warranties as to the correctness, accuracy or completeness of
the plans and specifications. The accuracy, adequacy, suitability, and correctness of the water
system design shall be the sole responsibility of the Developer.

2. CONSTRUCTION

2.1. Developer shall perform, or caused to be performed, all construction of the water
system infrastructure installation pursuant to the approved water system plans, and all Legal
Requirements.

2.2 The performance of this Agreement shall commence within ninety (90) calendar days
from the date of this Agreement and shall be completed within one (1) year from the estimated
construction start date.

2.3. Time is of the essence in this Agreement; provided that, in the event good cause is
shown therefore, the general manager of the District (“General Manager”) may extend the time for
completion of the water system installation. Any such extension may be granted without the
notice to Developer's surety, and extensions so granted shall not relieve the surety's liability on the
bond to secure faithful performance of this Agreement. The General Manager shall be the sole
and final judge as to whether or not good cause has been shown to entitle Developer to an
extension.

2.4.  The Developer and its contractor and subcontractors shall attend a preconstruction
meeting with the District at the District's headquarters no less than five (5) working days prior to
commencement of construction.

2.5.  No work on water facilities shall commence prior to the completion of all required
curbs and gutters.

3. LICENSES AND PERMITS

3.1. Developer, and all of Developer’s contractors and subcontractors warrants it
possesses, or shall obtain, and maintain during the term of this Agreement any and all licenses,
permits, qualifications, insurance and approval of whatever nature that are legally required of
Developer, its contractors, and all subcontractors to practice its profession, skill or business.

3.2. The work to be performed under this Agreement, except meter installations, shall be
performed by Developer, or a contractor or subcontractor who is pre-approved by the District and
is licensed under the laws of the State of California in the specialty Class of "C-34" Pipeline or
Class "A" General Engineering. A copy of the contract between Developer and the selected pre-
approved contractor and all subcontractors shall be submitted to the District for review and
approval.

3.3.  Excavation/resurfacing permits shall be secured by Developer at Developer's
expense. Permits/easements to install, maintain and operate water system facilities in private
property shall be secured by Developer at Developer's own expense prior to construction.

D20011

Packet Pg. 123




25D

3.4. Developer shall, at Developer's own expense, be responsible for obtaining and
adhering to a National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit from the
Regional Water Quality Board as required for construction or pipeline flushing and disinfection.

4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

4.1.  The following insurance requirements have been adopted by the District and shall be
applicable to this Agreement. These requirements supersede the insurance requirements set forth
in any other reference of the District, and to the extent of any conflict, the specified requirements
herein shall prevail.

4.2.  Developer shall ensure that Developer’s contractors conform to the following
insurance requirements and that all required documents are submitted to the District at the time of
Agreement submittal: Developer shall ensure that its contractors and all subcontractors shall
purchase and maintain insurance in amounts equal to the requirements set forth in (a) through (d)
below, and shall not commence work under this Agreement until all insurance required under this
heading is obtained in a form acceptable to the District, nor shall Developer allow any contractor
or subcontractor to commence construction pursuant to a contract or subcontract until all insurance
required of the contractor and any subcontractors has been obtained.

a.  General Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall maintain during the life of this Agreement, a standard form of either
Comprehensive General Liability insurance or Commercial General Liability insurance (“General
Liability Insurance”) providing the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit
of $1.0 million per occurrence for bodily injury, including death, personal injury, and property
damage with $2.0 million minimum aggregate, separate for this project as evidenced by
endorsement. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following hazards: Premises-
Operations; Owners and Contractors Protective; Broad Form Property Damage contractual for
Specific Contract; Severability of Interest or Cross-Liability; XCU Hazards; and Personal Injury —
With the "Employee" Exclusive Deleted.

b.  Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its
contractor and all subcontractors shall maintain a policy of automotive/vehicle liability insurance
on a commercial auto liability form covering owned, non-owned and hired automobiles providing
the following minimum limits of liability: Combined single limit of liability of $1.0 million per
accident for Bodily Injury, Death and Property Damage (“Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance”).

c.  Workers' Compensation Insurance: Developer shall ensure that its contractor
and all subcontractors shall provide such workers' compensation insurance with statutory
minimum amounts of coverage, as required by the California Labor Code and other applicable
law, and including employer's liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000.00
(“Workers” Compensation Insurance™). Such Workers' Compensation Insurance shall be endorsed
to provide for a waiver of subrogation against the District.

d.  Excess Liability:  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all
subcontractors shall provide a policy providing excess coverage in a face amount necessary when

D20011

Packet Pg. 124




25D

combined with the primary insurance, to equal the minimum requirements for General Liability
Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability Insurance.

4.3.  The insurances provided for in Section 4.2 and its subsections above are subject to all
of the following conditions:

a.  The insurance shall be issued and underwritten by insurance companies
acceptable to the District, and shall be licensed by the State of California to do business on the
lines of insurance specified. The insurers must also have an "A-" Policyholder's rating” and a
"financial rating” of at least Class VII in accordance with the most current A.M. Best's Rating
Guide.

b.  Developer’s contractor and subcontractors may satisfy the limit requirements in
a single policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall
not provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

c. Any costs associated with a self-insured program, deductibles, or premium
rating programs that determine premium based on loss experience shall be for the account of
Developer, Developer’s contractor and subcontractors, and the District shall not be required to
participate in any such loss. If any such programs exist, Developer, Developer’s contractor and
subcontractors, agree to protect and defend the District in the same manner as if such cost
provisions were not applicable.

d.  Developer shall ensure that its contractor and all subcontractors shall have
presented at the time of execution of the Agreement, the original policies of insurance and a
certificate of insurance naming the District as the certificate holder and that such coverage is in
force and complies with the terms and conditions outlined herein.

e. If an insurance policy contains a general policy aggregate of less than the
minimum limits specified, then the policy coverage shall be written with limits applicable solely to
this Agreement, as specified, and shall not be reduced by or impaired by any other claims arising
against Developer. These policy limits shall be set forth by separate endorsement to the policy.

4.4.  Each such policy of General Liability Insurance and Automotive/Vehicle Liability
Insurance shall contain endorsements providing the following:

a.  The District, their board members, officers, agents, employees, consultants, and
engineers, are hereby declared to be additional insureds under the terms of this policy, but only
with respect to the operations of the Developer at or upon any of the premises of the District in
connection with the Agreement with the District, or acts or omissions of the additional insureds in
connection with, but limited to its general supervision or inspection of said operations and save for
any claims arising from the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct the District.

b.  No policy shall be canceled, limited, materially altered, or non-renewed by the
insurer until thirty (30) days after receipt by the District of a written notice of such cancellation or
reduction in coverage.

c.  This insurance policy is primary insurance and no insurance held or owned by
the designated additional insureds shall be called upon to cover a loss under this policy.

4

D20011

Packet Pg. 125




25D

5. BONDING REQUIREMENTS

5.1.  Developer shall generate an engineer's cost estimate based on the water system plans
provided to the District. The estimated costs, attached herein as Exhibit "C", will be submitted to
the District for review and approval, and shall be used as the basis for bonding requirements for
the water system described in the plans provided to the District by the Developer and approved for
construction by the District. The sole intent and purpose of the engineer's estimate is to establish
a cost valuation for bonding purposes only.

5.2.  Performance Bond: The Developer’s engineers estimate for the WATER
IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR ARROWHEAD MEADOWS TRACT NO. 18827, is
THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($300,000.00). Developer shall
and by this Agreement does guarantee the Developer's faithful performance of this Agreement and
all of its terms and conditions by providing the following: Developer shall provide the District
with either an irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the
District or a performance bond, from a surety institution licensed by the State of California and
authorized to do and doing business in said State, valid and renewable until such improvements
are accepted by the District. The irrevocable letter of credit or performance bond shall be in the
amount of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00/100 ($300,000.00), equal to
100 percent of the approved Developer’s estimate.

5.3. Warranty Bond: The Developer’s pre-approved contractor shall furnish a two-year
warranty bond for all work completed in accordance with the approved plans (Exhibit "B").
Before District's acceptance of the completed water facilities and appurtenances, such facilities
and appurtenances shall be free from any and all liens and encumbrances and free from any and all
defects in the materials or construction thereof. The two-year warranty shall be either an
irrevocable letter of credit from a recognized financial institution acceptable to the District or a
warranty bond beginning on the date of acceptance of the water facilities by the District.

6. MATERIALS

6.1.  The water system facilities to be installed pursuant to this Agreement shall become
an extension of the distribution system of the District. All materials used must conform to District
specifications for such materials pursuant to all applicable Legal Requirements.

7. NOTICES

7.1.  All notices herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by
registered mail, postage prepaid.

7.2.  Notices required shall be given to the District addressed as follows:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Attn: GENERAL MANAGER

POST OFFICE BOX 920

RIALTO, CA 92377

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Arrowhead Meadows Tract No. 18827

D20011

Packet Pg. 126




25D

7.3.  Notices required shall be given to Developer addressed as follows:

MV AMCV, LLC

ATTENTION: STEVEN LANDIS

8628 HILLSIDE RD.

ALTA LOMA, CA 91701

RE: Water Improvement Plans for Arrowhead Meadows Tract No. 18827

7.4.  Notices required shall be given to Surety addressed as follows:
SURETY NAME:
ATTN TO:
ADDRESS
RE: Water Improvement Plans for Arrowhead Meadows Tract No. 18827

7.5.  Provided that any party or Surety may change such address by notice in writing to the
other party, and thereafter, notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

7.6.  The Developer or its contractor shall provide the District forty-eight (48) hours
advance notice of request for inspection or testing.

7.7.  The District is closed on the holidays listed in Exhibit “D”.

8. NOTICE TO PROCEED TO CONSTRUCT WATER SYSTEM
FACILITIES

8.1.  Upon acceptance of the insurance and aforementioned bonds and/or irrevocable
letters of credit in the amounts provided herein and approval by the District and upon payment of
all applicable charges, the Agreement shall be signed by Developer and the District. The District
shall return an original copy of the signed Agreement with a letter to Developer giving notice to
proceed to construct the water system facilities.

9. INSPECTION

9.1. Itisunderstood that the sole purpose and intent of the District's inspection and testing
is to validate that the materials, workmanship, and construction of the water facilities are in
compliance with the District-approved final plans, the District’s Rules and Regulations, the
Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, the Standard Drawings, and all other applicable District
requirements. Developer acknowledges and represents that it assumes full and sole responsibility
for the safety and management of the project.

9.2.  Developer shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for
inspection by the District to all parts of the work and to the shops wherein the work is in
preparation. Additionally, in connection with the performance of this Agreement, the District
shall have the authority to enter the work site at any time for the purpose of identifying the
existence of conditions, either actual or threatened, that may present a danger of hazard to any and
all employees. Developer agrees that the District, in its sole authority and discretion, may order
the immediate abatement of any and all conditions that may present an actual or threatened danger
or hazard to any and all employees at the work site. Furthermore, Developer acknowledges the

6

D20011

Packet Pg. 127




25D

provisions of California Labor Code Section 6400 et seq., which requires that employers shall
furnish employment and a place of employment that is safe and healthful for all employees
working therein. In the event the District identifies the existence of any condition that presents an
actual or threatened danger or hazard to any or all employees at the work site, the District is
hereby authorized to order an immediate abatement of that condition.

9.3.  All work and materials shall be subject to inspection, testing, and acceptance by the
District at Developer's expense. In the event Developer arranges to have materials fabricated for
the project, Developer may be required to arrange for the District to inspect that material during
fabrication at Developer's expense.

9.4.  All material fabrications shall be preapproved by the District and must conform to
District standards and specifications.

9.5. The District's inspectors shall have full, unlimited access to perform continuous
inspection and have the authority to stop work at any time, by written notice, without any liability
whatsoever to the District, if, in the inspectors' judgment, the work called for by this Agreement,
or the District approved plans, or the specifications is not being installed or performed in a
satisfactory and workmanlike manner according to District's standards and specifications and/or in
the event the materials do not comply with the District's standards and specifications.

9.6.  Final acceptance of all material to be purchased or fabricated by Developer under this
Agreement shall be made only with the prior approval of the District. Approval by the District,
however, shall not operate to relieve the material supplier or Developer of any guarantees,
warranties, or the duty of compliance with any of the requirements of the approved plans and
specifications or of this Agreement. All construction pursuant to this Agreement shall be
inspected pursuant for conformity with District requirements. Developer shall pay actual costs for
inspections.

10. TESTING AND DISINFECTION

10.1. All water system facilities and components constructed pursuant to this Agreement
shall adhere to all requirements for testing, disinfection, and flushing pursuant to District standards
and Legal Requirements.

11. RELOCATIONS, RECONSTRUCTIONS, AND DAMAGES

11.1. Developer accepts the responsibility for and the costs occasioned by any
reconstruction, relocation, damages to, or changes of water services or facilities caused or
contributed to directly or indirectly by any subsequent changes in the location of any of said
facilities or water meters or water services.

12. AS-CONSTRUCTED DOCUMENTATION

12.1. In order for the District to accept the facilities, Developer shall provide all required
documentation as specified in the Standards for Domestic Water Facilities, including As-Built
drawings.

D20011

Packet Pg. 128




25D

13. INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. Developer hereby agrees to and shall protect, defend, indemnify and hold the District
and its board members , officers, agents, employees, and engineers free and harmless from any
and all liability losses, damages, claims, liens, demands and cause of action of every kind and
character including, but not limited to, the amounts of judgments, penalties, interests, court costs,
attorney's/legal fees, and all other expenses incurred by the District arising in favor of any party,
including claims, liens, debts, demands for lost wages or compensation, personal injuries,
including employees or the District, death or damages to property (including property of the
District) and without limitation by enumeration, all other claims or demands of every character
occurring or in any way incident to, in connection with or arising directly or indirectly out of the
obligations herein undertaken or out of the operations conducted by Developer save and except
claims or litigation arising through the sole negligence or sole willful misconduct of the District or
the District's agents and employees. Developer shall investigate, handle, respond to, provide
defense for and defend any such claims, demand, or suit at the sole expense of Developer even if
the claim or claims alleged are groundless, false or fraudulent. Developer agrees to, and shall
defend the District and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, and engineers from any
suits or actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason
of any of the aforesaid operations, provided as follows:

a.  That the District does not and shall not waive any rights against Developer
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance
by the District, or the deposit with District by Developer, or any of the insurance policies
described in this Agreement.

b.  That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Developer shall apply to all
damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by
reason of any or the aforesaid operations referred to in this subsection, regardless of whether or
not District has prepared, supplied water system installation, or regardless of whether or not such
insurance policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any such damages or claims for
damages.

This provision is not intended to create any cause of action in favor of any third party
against Developer or the District or to enlarge in any way Developer's liability but is intended
solely to provide for indemnification of the District from liability for damage or injuries to third
persons or property arising from Developer's performance hereunder.

13.2. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents, contractors or subcontractors are,
or shall be, considered to be agents of the District in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement.

14, REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DEFECTIVE WORK

14.1. If, within a period of two years after final acceptance of the work performed under
this Agreement, any structure or part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or
caused to be installed or constructed by Developer, or any of the work done under this Agreement,
fails to fulfill any of the requirement of this Agreement or the specifications referred to herein,
Developer shall, without delay and without any cost to District, repair or replace or reconstruct

8

D20011

Packet Pg. 129




25D

any defective or otherwise unsatisfactory part or parts of the work structure. Should Developer
fail to act promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or should the exigencies of the
situation as determined by the District in the exercise of its sole discretion require repair,
replacement or reconstruction before Developer can be notified, District may, at its option, make
the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and Developer shall pay to
the District the actual cost of such repairs.

15. COSTS AND FEES

15.1. Developer shall be responsible for all fees and deposits as required by the District.
All fees and deposits shall be paid in full prior to the execution of this Agreement and before
construction can take place.

15.2.  Any additional costs and fees shall be paid in full prior to conveyance and acceptance
of the water system.

16. CONVEYANCE AND ACCEPTANCE OF WATER SYSTEM

16.1. Upon completion of the water system in accordance with the approved water plans
and submission of the required documentation, the Developer shall convey the water system to the
District.

16.2. The Developer shall be responsible for insuring the pre-approved contractor furnish
an irrevocable letter of credit to the District or a warranty bond (One Hundred (100%) of
Developer’s estimate) for a period of two years as stated in Sections 5.3 of this Agreement, as-
built drawings with contractor redlines and AutoCAD files, materials list with guantities, labor,
equipment, and materials, water system cost breakouts, compaction test report signed and sealed
by a California Registered Engineer, notice of completion filed with San Bernardino County
Recorder, fire flow tests of all hydrants, all required easements for water facilities and
unconditional financial release from subcontractors and material providers, Upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the District shall prepare the conveyance
agreement accepting the water facilities and forward same to the address provided herein. Title to
the ownership of said facilities and appurtenances shall thereby be conveyed to the District. The
District shall thereafter operate and maintain said facilities so as to furnish water service to the
development (Exhibit "A") in accordance with the District's ordinances, policies and Rules and
Regulations.

17. PERMANENT WATER SERVICE

17.1.In no event shall permanent water services be provided to Developer's installed
system until all applicable charges and fees have been paid by Developer and all facilities have
been conveyed, free of all encumbrances, to the District, including any easements which may be
required. Such conveyance shall occur in a timely manner in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

D20011

Packet Pg. 130




25D

18. BREACH OR DEFAULT OF AGREEMENT

18.1. If Developer refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part
thereof, with such diligence as will insure its completion within the time specified, or any
extension thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if Developer
should be adjudged as bankrupt, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of
Developer's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency,
or if Developer, or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees, should
violate any of the provisions of this Agreement, the District’s General Manager or the General
Manager’s designee may serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety of breach of
this Agreement, or of any portion therefore, and default of Developer.

18.2. In the event of any such notice, Developer's surety shall have the duty to take over
and complete the work and the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the
surety, within five (5) days after the serving upon of such notice of breach, does not give the
District written notice of its intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not
commence performance thereof within five (5) days after notice to the District of such election,
District may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other
method District may deem advisable, for the account and at the expense of Developer, and
Developer's surety shall be liable to the District for any excess cost or damages occasioned District
thereby; and, in such event, District, without liability for so doing, may take possession of, and
utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, plant and other property belonging to
Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary therefore.

19. SUCCESSORS BOUND

19.1. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of the parties
and their respective legal representatives, successors, heirs, and assigns.

20. ENFORCEMENT OF PROVISIONS

20.1. The District's failure to enforce any provisions of this Agreement or the waiver
thereof in any instance shall not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its part of
any such provision, but the same shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]

10

D20011

Packet Pg. 131




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto execute this Agreement.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

By: Date:

Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., General Manager

DEVELOPER:

MV AMCV, LLC
A Limited Liability Company

By: Date:

Steven Landis
Authorized Agent

11

25D

D20011

Packet Pg. 132




Exhibit A

25D

Packet Pg. 133




25b

e SMOpE3|N peaymoaiy — £Z88T 1ell N
omsig oMl V HqIyx3 S

T =

. < [IW."»V;AV =

e 4

———— ~
o —— -

AV 3DNUdS

—

V3IHV 13310dd

—— .
- e

A

ANV ATIMTIAQI

o ag b ..._n -
- 4 . o o -
" ‘-L-.- B &“l‘.nn.l.l..hu R

TR

;
)
b

Packet Pg. 134




Exhibit B

25D

Packet Pg. 135




25.Db

Bmp L Ty3LvM £2881 \YILYM\NIISIA TWNIJ\S,9MA\LZ88| YL @nuaay sonudg ojory\saruadosd DISIA djuol\: :JNYNTTIS

ON "oMa /2881 'ON LOVdl

SL33HS ¢ SMOAVIN dVIHMOHHY

40

s mws SNV LNIWIAOHINT §3LVM
10141510 431V AJTIVA 1SIMN

11002A # dIM € :INOZ 3HNSS34d

VINYO4MVO 40 3LVIS ‘ONIQYVYNY3E NVS 40

AINNOO 3HL 40 ¥3QY0J3¥ ALNNOD 3HL 40 301440 IHL NI ‘SAVN 40
99 ANV G9 S39vd ‘881 X008 NI 4314 ££6CL "ON LOVML 40 dVW
3JHL NO NMOHS SV ‘ISV3 /£ .00 .00 HLYON 9NIFE ‘INNIAV 3ONAdS

40 ANMYIINID IHL NO Q3Svd 34V NOF¥IH NMOHS ONRIVIE 3HL
-SONIHV34 40 SISvd

1934 8/6°1Cl1 = NOILVAI1]

(6261 40 WNLYA SO % 9SN)
“IAV ONIGYVNYIE NVS 40 IANMYALNID 40
HLNOS .88 “3AV 30N¥dS 40 ANMYALNID 40 1Sv3a .82 ‘g¥nd 40

1SV3 . ‘NISVE HOLYO "0°0'd 40 ¥3INY0O 3N NI L3S OSId SSvid
88-610 "'ON OL1VId 40 ALID :MHdVIN HON34

‘d34IND3Y 38 TIVHS SINIVILSIY
dO SMO0T8 LSNYHL TVNOILIAAQY 4l dT731d NI INIWY313d TIVHS d0103dSNI °¢

‘@3NIVILS3IY ATTVOINVHOIW 39 TIVHS SONILLIA % SAN3g NOdl IFdNa TV 2
0c—M "4dlS AMAWM d3d J3INIVHLISIH ATIVNY3AINI 38 TIVHS 3did NOdI 3111oNnd Tv - °I

:S310N NOdI 3111.0Nnd

'a0r 131dWNOD V di9 ANV S3ILIINVND NMO ¥I3HL 34vd3dd TIVHS
SHOLOVMINOD 3HL “AINO S3LVAILST 3V NOJY3IH NMOHS S3ILIUINVND 3JHL

vi L ....................................... - 439NA3Y ,9X,8 TIVLSNI
vig oottt =M "AlS MWW ¥3d 3ATVA 31V SY .9 TIVLISNI
viy ey 0Z2—M "ALS AMAM ¥3d MO1dMIVE I TIVLSNI
vice T 6Z-M "ALS GMAM ¥3d dOV ,9 ONLLSIX3 NOGNVEY GNV dvd/Lnd
val IR " ¥—M QLS OMAM ¥3d NIVA M3N OL 3OIAY3S INUSIX3 3L
vl 6 e © 9—M ‘LS OMAM ¥3d OVA ¥IV .1 TIVISNI
VI 2 e N38 .S¥ .8 TIVISNI

*JATTIS INIddVL

S00000000A088aas

vaL oo " ,9%.9 619—H NITIINW HLIM dOV .9 ONLISIX3 dvl LOH
VI Z s . 6L—M ‘OLS OMAM ¥3d
3IAITS ONIddVL ,8%.8 619—H NITIINW HLM dVL LOH
F1068L e ©J=M "QLS QWM ¥3d TIENOVE/ALVAVOX3/HONZL
VI Q e Z-M QLS GMAM ¥3d ATN3SSY “H'd TIVISNI
vie e © g—M "LS GMAM ¥3d LNO HSNT4 ON3 av3a .4 TIVISNI
Vive e “p=M QLS GWAM ¥3d ¥3LIN % FOAN3S ¥ALVM .| TIVISNI
VILL " LI=M QLS OWAM ¥3d JATVA 3LVO S¥ .8 TIVISNI
VT4 e T2 410 .8 TIVISN
VIO e . SSO¥D 41’ .8 TIVLSN
J10§8L e 'S03dS OMAM ¥3d 0SE SSY10 "d'I'd .8 TIVISNI
S3ILILNYNO :S310ON NOILONHILSNOD
'S'I'N
dVvN ALINIDIA
@) N
~ Y
g Eo._.zzi
m %
/4
‘1S oNfow 13| |&
77 (2] o
> = & g
1_ M q1s | m %«W
) 10drodd P
a M
n
T, o._‘_oﬁzﬁm zqw
VO ‘OLIvIy

‘oN qop umpu(

NMOHS SV

010 NOA Y0438 SAVA ONIMIOM OML

G641-95% (606) XBJ G181-95% (G06) ——  payosy) paubiseq

Celv—<cv

GEgZE EIUIOJI[E] ‘BUBIUOJ :9|D0g
snuaAy 8[[iAsf 33831

m_O)®>_Dm TCOJ 9

Bumuueyg pueq - buidaaing pue - Bumasuibug a1

ONIHAANIING OHVTIV

|pAoaddy : uoIsIney

d3A0dddv

diva ERINN JUNIVNIIS

‘NOLVIO0T SIHL

JAY3S 01 ¥3LVM AlddnS OL 318V ANV ONITIIM SI LOR1SIA JHL LVHL
ANV LORILSIA ¥3LVM  AJTIVA 1S3M 3HL A8 Q31d300V ANV A8 Q3IM3IIAY
N338 3AVH SNOILVOIAI03dS ANV SNVId 3IS3HL IVHL S3I4IH30 SIHL

1431V 30IA43IS ANNOHOHIANN

Z—6 '03S ‘¥Z VdAN *,ALVOIJILY¥ID 1SAL ANV STIVINILYN S,HOLOVHINOD, d3a1lvm AN3 ONILLIA d3NIVHLS3y =
‘GINDIS ANV Q3LTTdNOD V ¥INMO ONIQTIING JHL ANV NOILDIGSINNF ONIAVH ALIMOHLAY 3HL OL « —
3AIN0Yd TIVHS ¥OLOWMINOO 3HL ‘ONILSIL ANV NOLVTIVASNI TIV 40 NOILIIJNOD Nodn (€ ¥31dvav HX4 CO0L6L#
. 30IA3@ NOILNIAIYd MO14MOvE o0— 6102 ‘L€ ¥390.100
SNOILO3dSNI 3TNA3IHOS O1 IONVAQY 31va JUIL AONIOV ¥4 40 I¥NLYNOIS ZCZC— 1oC—646 :Hd
NI SAVA € 40 NNWININ ¥V Q3LOVINOD 39 LSNN NOISIAIA NOLNIAINd 34 3HL (2 4 — ASa A A AN
( AN y¥3Ivm  ———— 81926 VO ‘ANIAYI
48 FTDOILNV ‘04N A a3¥INDIY SV NOILONYISNOD ANV NOILMOW3IA ONINNA A3INIVINIVN 38 IANFNALYM ONLLSIX3 SONIMdS OLVAOL ¢1L1L
TIVHS SAVM NVIMISIA3d ANV SONIGTING ‘SYANY a3IdNDI0 ONILSIXI WOHA ONILXT ANV AL3dvs—3uld (L ONIY¥IAIANIONT SZ
:S31ON LNINLHVY43IAa 344 OLVIY 40 ALID INVHOAH 314 QUVANVLS e ‘H33ANIODN3 S110S
‘A8 Q3AOMddY ONV @IMIAIY WILSAS NOILOALONd M4 Y¥3LIN HLIM NOILOANNOD 3OIAM3S Oo—
34did 31V NOMI SILVIIANI
G18L—9G¢ (606)
SUNOH + ¥04 ISd 02 ® Wd9 0SZL LS QIYTMININIS ATINd NOILVATT3 30V4¥NS HSINI4 S3ALVOIANI sS4 GEEZ6 VO ‘VNVINOA
¥04 NOLONAIY % GZ "SYNOH ¥ ¥O04 ISd 02 ® Wd9 000S :SINIWIINDIY MOTd M4 °1 INNIAV ITIAIS 99891
whzms_mm_jgmm >>Ol_n_ mm_n_ 143ANI HSINI4 S31vOIANI ANI ONINIINIONI QNVTIV
11va 31Va NOUWMIdX3 %® "ON 30 Y3INIONI N9ISIA 40 FUNLYNIIS NOILVAZI3 3NN MO1d S3LVIIANI A "HIANIONT TIAID
Q3LYNINM3 39 OL 3N 1017 9NILSIX3 S3LVIIANI
NIVW3Y¥ OL 3INM 1017 ONILSIX3 SILVIIONI @&——--—
“VINYO4IMYD 40 3LVIS 3HL 40 QYVANVLS
‘SNVId 3S3HL 40 ¥3uvdId FHL A9 QIAONddY SHYOMYILYM VINYOANYD ‘9l ¥3LAVHO ‘SNOILYINS3Y 40 30090 ‘22 ANNY3ILNID SAIVOIANI  —— — —— 90zZ/-15Z (1S6)
38 ISNIN ONY SNILIIM NI 38 ISNW SNY1d 3HL OL SIONVHD TV JIUL HLIM 3ONVA¥O0OOV NI 38V ANV VINYO4ITVO 40 ALVIS NI QISN3I0N L0/16 Y9 “YWOT VIV
"SNV1d 3S3HL 40 SISN ¥O OL SIONVHO GIZIMOHLNYNN ‘¥O4 T1avn ¥0 YIANIONT TIAID V 40 NOISIAYIANS 103MIa IHL ¥3IANN @3IN9ISAA T YEER avod 3AISTIH 8298
¥04 I1QISNOJS3Y 39 LON TIM SNVId 3ISIHL ONINVAINd ¥IINIONT IHL N33g 3AVH SNOILVOI4IO3dS ANV SNV1d 3ISIHL 1VHL SIIHILY3D SIHL 17 AIWY AN
:SASN ANV SADNVHO d3ZIHOHLNVNN NDIS3d :43d0T13A3A/daINMO
‘NV1d SIHL HLM QITIVLSNI SAILMIOVH
YILVM TV 404 ANOG ALNVHYVM ¥VIA—Z HSINYNA OL ¥OLOVMINOD -9l
"M3LND B 8¥ND ILIMONOD
06=,1 TV0S 40 NOILONYLSNOO IHL ¥3LV AINO QILONYISNOD 39 OL SANMMILYM Gl
| dvIA X30NI JSIULMIOVA ¥3IVM DLLSTNOQ ¥04 SOMVONVLS, LOMLSIC
| i ¥3LVM AITIVA 1SIM JHL HUM JONVANOJIY NI 38 OL NOLLONYISNOD ‘¥l

ANVONNOS LOVNL- rAYVANNOE LOVAL

RS 18 IS i
a

UILVA (.9 ONUSIXT

] o
< 3
r- [ v
s c
= e
- > |
o) i | =
> m |
<:
m

vL 101

aw 2 owsoa/

(0]

“IVAOUddY ANV MIIAIY ¥04
10MM1SIQ JHL OL AILUNENSIY 38 TIVHS NVId SIHL ‘31VQ TVAONdAY LONLSIO
JHL 40 S¥v3AA (Z) OML NI HLM Q3IONIWNOO LON SYH NOLLONYLSNOD dI “€1

‘OL3Y3HL SINJIWANINY ANV ANV SNOLLYINO3Y
ANV SN S,LORMISIA INIFHHND JHL OL 133ranS SI JOIAM3S H3IVM ¢l

"ONILS3L JUNSSTId ¥04 QIHIND3Y

SV SAVIHMING AYVMOdW3L TIVISNI ANV HSINYNA TIVHS ¥O1OVHINOD °1099
VMMY ¥3d ‘W3LSAS H3LVM ONLLSIX3 OL ONILOINNOD OL ¥Ol¥d Q3LJ34NISIO
ANV Q31S31 38 TIVHS SININIAOUdAI SIAILMIOVA ¥IIVM MIN TV “LL

"ONILLI 3did ANV 3did 0L S3ATVA INLLOINNOD

404 Q3IHSINYNA 38 TIVHS d01dvAV FONVI4 TVIO3dS "SAN3 QIONVIA

3AVH TIVHS ANV J4NSS3dd NOLLVH3dO ‘I'S'd 061 ¥0d4 d3Lvy 38 TIVHS
SIAIVA "SIATVA 3LVO 3O003M INFTISIH 40 38 TIVHS ¥3TIVWS ANV S3IHONI-0I
SIAIVA "SIANTVA A1443LINE 40 38 TIVHS d394V1 ANV S3HONI-CL S3IATVA "0l

'NOLUVYIdO IONIAVd 40 ONIAVHO TWNI4 d3LdV 3avHO OL S3X08 3ATVA
ONILIIS ¥04 FTHISNOdSIY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL ‘ANNOYO 3HL NI 13S
SI HOIHM 3ATVA HOV3 1V Q3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS ¥3A00 ANV XO8 JATVA V °6

‘W3LSAS 3HL
NI INIOd MOT A¥3A3 LV QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS AT8NISSY 410—-MO18 V "W3LSAS
3HL NI INIOd HOIH AY3A3 LV Q3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS 3ATVA 3SVITIH dIV NV '8

"'SONIMVYA QYVANVLS S,10141SId HUM JONVQH003V
NI ‘SONILLIY GNV (.0l NVHL 34OW NOLLO3MIO NI SIONVHO 3did JIHM)
SAN38 3did TV 1V Q3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS SMJ078 1SNYHL 3134ONOD L

30V8D HSINIA NO¥d4 SININIINSYAN
TIV "SNV1d NO @314193dS SV 40 WNWNININ Z¥ 38 TIVHS ¥3I04V1 ANV CI

NIVN 43LVM 404 ‘WNAININ .9¢ 38 TIVHS YITIVWS ANV .01 NIVW d3LVM ¥0d
‘NNNININ 0 38 TIVHS STVY3LYT 30IAY3S Y3ALVM ¥O04 ¥3A0D 40 HLd3a 9

q4N0 NI
d0 83Nd 3JHL 01 ¥VINOJIANIdY3d 38 TIVHS 13UNO ¥ 3HL "HO109 HSINIA

MOTT3A HLIM NOLLYOID3dS ¥3d QAINVd “IVND3 ¥O 098 TIAON MO
LT X ¥ X ,9 38 TIVHS SINVMGAH 3dI4 G

"SONIMVYEA QUVANVLIS S.1011LSId HLM
JONVAY0OJV NI G3TIVLISNI 38 TIVHS ANV XTVM3AIS ONIH3E8 ,C1 ¥0 ‘Gdnd
40 dv3Y ANIHIE .1 J3LVNINYAL 38 TIVHS STVY3LY1 JOIAM3S dIIVM ¥

NN TVHALVT J0IAY3S ¥3dd0D NO G3IMOTIV 38 TIVHS 30MNdS ON "IN NIV
SV JNLL JNVS 3HL LV QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS STVHALV] JOIAY3S ¥3IVM TIV °¢

(doLS SS31) NNl

09¢ 39 TIVHS SIATVA IDIANAS TV "a3AY3S ONIFg 101
HOVZ ¥04 30IAY3S 3JLV¥VH3S V 38 TIVHS I¥IHL "ONIM MOOT
ONIAVVH SIATVA JTONY .1 X .1 HLM ¥3LIAVIA .1 WNWNININ
‘INM ¥3dd0D M IdAL 39 TIVHS STIVNALYT JDIAYIS ¥ILVM T

‘Adld T331S (d31VOD ANV d3NIT dVIMOW INIW3IO VO

0L ‘0G}L SSV10 ¥0 ‘Adid NO¥I 3JTLONA 0S SSVIO SSINMOIHL
389 TIVHS .C1 NVHL 3394Vl 3did “3dld 1331S d31lvO0 ANV
@3N ¥VIMOAN LIN3IW3DO ‘39NvO 0L ‘0SL SSY10 ¥0 ‘Adid
JLONA 0S¢ SSVIO 38 TIVHS HITIVANS ANV 0l 3did °I

S310N H31VM

008—1 m_uwc_mvcw IAD Jo
3344 TI0L 1V Ry |PUNS) OIVIO|OS

“IYNOISS3404d

NOIS3Q 40 3ON3OMOAN F10S 3HL WON4 ONISIHY  ALNIEYI  ONILdIOX3 ‘1O3roNd

SIHL NO Y¥OM 40 JONVIMO4¥3d 3HL HLM NOILO3INNOD NI ‘0393TV ¥0 TV3Y ‘ALIGY TV
ONY ANV NOY4  SSTINYVH TYNOISSIJ0Md N9IS3A @10H ANV AJINWIONI  ‘ON343Q OL
S3YIV  YIHLYNA  YOLOVMINOD NOLLONYISNOD ANV ‘SHNOH ONINHOM TYWHON OL QILAN
38 ION ANV ATISNONNLINOD AlddY OL 3QYW 38 TIVHS INIWFHINOIY  SIHL LVHL
‘ALY3d0Md ANV SNOS¥3d TIV 40 AL34VS ONIGNTONI ‘LD3r0¥d 3HL 40 NOILONMISNOD

40 3S4N0J 3JHL ONIINA SNOILANOD 3US HOM ¥0d4 ALMIFISNOASIY I131dN0D ANV

310S INNSSY OL @3MINDIY 38 TIIM YOLOVEINOD NOLONYLSNOD ‘SIINLOVNA NOILONULSNOD
Q31d303Y  ATIVYAN3D  HLM 3ONVAYOOJY NI IVHL SIIYIV  HOLOVYINOD  NOILONYLSNOD

“IWNOISS3408d NIIS3A 3HL

40 3ON39N9AN JT10S IHL WOHA ONISIHV ALMIGVIT INILAIOXI ‘LOIrONd
SIHL NO YMOM 40 3ONVWYOSY3d JHL HLIM NOLLOINNOD NI ‘0393 TV
40 V3 ‘ALTIAVI TIV ANV ANV NOM4 SSTINYVH TYNOISS3H08d
NOISIA @10H ANV AJINWIONI ‘ON343Q 0L SIIYIY ¥IHLANA
JOLOVYINOD NOILINYISNOD ‘SHNOH ONIMHOM TYWMON OL d3ILIAN

38 ION ANV ATSNONNIINOD AlddY OL 3avN 38 TIVHS INJNININDIY
SHL °ALY3d0¥d ANV SNOSY¥3d TIV 40 AL34VS 3HL ONIANTONI
‘1L03r0¥d JHL 40 NOLLONYLSNOD 40 3SUNOD IHL ININNA SNOLLIANOD
LS 80r Y04 ALMIGISNOASIY 313TdW0O ANV 310S JANNSSY OL
@3¥IND3Y 38 TIM 3H ‘SIOLLOVHd NOLLONYLSNOD Q3LdIOV ATIVYINII
HLIM JONVAY0JIV NI IVHL SJ3YOV HOLOVYINOD NOILONYLISNOD

"SNV1d

3S3HL NO NMOHS 1ON O QYOJO3Y NO ION S3NM d3HIO ANV QNV
NMOHS S3NM ALMILN ANV 133108d OL S3ANSYIN AMVNOLLNVYO3dd 3INnd
VL 01 QIHINOIY SI YOLOVHINOD IHL "INFWNIACYdNI 3SOd0¥d 3HL
40 3av39 ¥O/ONV INJWNOMY NI 3avN 38 NYO INJWLSNPQY AYVSSIOAN
ANV LVHL OS ‘HOLOVHINOD IHL A9 GINYIINOD 38 TIVHS ONV
JIVNIXOdddY JuV SNOLLYOO0T 3IS3IHL "SQY0OIY F1EVIIVAV JHL 40 HOYV3S
V A9 @INIVIE0 Jy3M SNVId 3SIHL NO NMOHS S3UNLONYULS ¥O/ONY
S3did ALNLN ONNOYOYIANN ANV 40 NOLLVOOT ANV 3JONILSIX3 3JHL

:HOLOVHINOD O1 3O11ON S.H33ANION3 31VAIHd

SNOILVOII03dS QYVANVLS 3JHL NI HI¥O4 13S
SV AYVSS3OIN JN0J38 SINANIANT ONIYIINIONI 0 SNOILO3ASNI NIHM
JOUON SAVAQ ONIMYOM ¢ LSV31 1V 3AQ TIVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL "Gl

‘NOILOIASNI TVNIJ ANV @3HSNTd SINM
‘3Av49 OL d3SIVY S3X08 3ATVA ANV SLINVA

"ONLLS3L 3OV

"NOLLOVANOO ANV TILIMOVE ‘SLINVA ‘SONILLIA
‘SINTVA “3did 40 NOLLVTIVISNI ‘ONIHONINL

‘NYOM 40 SISVHd ONIMOTIO4 3JHL 40 3IAVIN

38 TIVHS NOWO3dSNI "d3AO¥ddV ANV Q3LO3dSNI N338 SVH 3SVHd
SNOIAFYd JHL TUNN HYOM 40 3SYHd ININDISANS ANV HLIM 033004d
ION TIVHS YOLOVYINOD 3HL "IN3OV Q3IZIYOHLNY ATNA SU d0 LORI1SIA
d3IVM AITIVA 1S3M 3JHL A8 Q3LO34SNI 38 TIVHS MIOM TV ‘vi

"ANM3dId

JHL Y3INI NVO IN3COM ¥O IMO4 “IWNINV ON IVHL OS @3ddOlLS

ANV @399N1d ATNJ3S FHV INM3dId IHL OINI SONINAdO TV LVHL
JYNSNI TIVHS NYOM SAVA HOV3Z 4O N3 3HL LV “YOLOVHINOD 3HL ‘€l

"4OLJ3dSNI S LONLISId FHL 40 NOLLOVASILYS 3JHL OL SQUVANVIS
LONISIA HLIM JONVQH0OJV NI G3TIVLISNI 38 TIVHS ANV HON3YL
NI ONIOVId OL1 dORId NOILYNIAVINOD ¥3HIO d0 LSNA WO¥4 HOLOVMINOD
3JHL A9 Q@3103108d 38 TIVHS JUS 3JHL OL dIYIATIA 3did ¢l

"103r0¥d SIHL HLIM NOILLONNFNOD NI d39VAVA J0 G3AOW3Y

‘1N3 SINIWIAOYAWI ¥3HLO ¥O ¥3LLND ANV 84ND ‘ONIAVd ‘3SvE avOoN
ANV ‘J03¥3HL NOLLOIGSIMNr ONIAVH AONIOV ANV ANV ¥3INIONI 3HL

40 NOLLOVASLYS 3HL OL ‘ONIM NI 30V1d3¥ TIVHS ¥OLOWMINOD 3HL L}

"NOILOIGSIYN® ONIAVH AON3OV ANV 40 SINIWIMINOIY 3HL ¥O/aNV
SNOILVOI4I03dS ANV SQUVANVLIS LOMLSIA ¥3ILVM AJTIVA LS3IM ¥3d
TIANOVE HONRIL TIV 404 Q3UINDIY 38 TIVHS SLS3L NOILOVANOD "0l

"NOILIVANOD AUV % 06 OL d31OvdNOD 38 TIVHS
3NOZ 3LVIQINYIINI NI NOILOVANOD "SLS3L ALISNIA JOVId—NI ONLI3IN
1SYl4 INOHLIM ™YLV Tild NO Q3TIVISNI 38 TIVHS INIT3did ON "6

‘0€ 40 INITVAINDI ANVS WNWININ

V HUM TVINALYN ¥VINNVY9 38 TIVHS 3did 3HL 3A08Y SIHONI (Z1)
JATIML OL TI4MOVE ¥0d VIM3LYN "SQUVANVLIS 3JHL HLIM JONVAH003V
NI NV Y33INIONI JHL OL AMOLIVASLYS H3INNVA V NI d30v1d 39
TIVHS TI4MOVE TV "SNOLLVOI4IO3dS ANV NVId 3HL HLIM 3ONVAYOIIV
NI 3aVd9 ANV 3NN OL 3Nyl dILVAVOX3 38 TIVHS HONIYL 3did '8

VAV 103r0dd 3JHL 40 3dISLNO
NOILVAVOX3 SN1dUNS TV 40 3SOdSIA TIVHS HOLIVHEINOD 3HL L

NAOM

ININNIO3E8 OL ¥ORMd 009¢—LCC—008—1 IV L¥3TV JOIAY3S ANNOYIYIANN
AdILION TIVHS HOLOVYINOD JHL ‘S3ALNLN TV 40 NOILOILONd

JHL 404 SININIONVHYY IIVRIdOMddY INVN TIVHS HOLOVYINOD

JHL  °"ONUVAVOX3 OL ¥OIMd SINM ALMNLLN INLLSIX3 TV 40 HLd3d

ANV NOUVOOT 3HL AJIMIA ANV ¥3AOONN TIVHS ¥OLOVHINOD 3JHL 9

‘SNV1d 3SJHL NO NMOHS 3JuV

SALMIOV4 HONS LON ¥O ¥3HIIHM ‘SNOLYYILO SIH WOMA ATLOFNIANI
40 ATL03MI3 INILINSIY SIILMIOVA ONILSIXI OL JOVAVA ANV ¥§04
J18ISNOdS3Y AT1310S 38 TIVHS ANV 3US JHL HUM JT1ISKIH IZIIVITINVA
TIVHS 133r04d SIHL NO MHOM ONINHO4Y3d HOLOVHINOD ANV ‘G

YI3NIONT 3HL 40 ¥INMO 3JHL 40 JONIOMOIN I70S JHL WOMd INISIHY
ALY 04 ONILAIOXI ‘LO3r0Md SIHL NO YYOM 40 JONVANMOLNId 3HL
HLIM NOILOINNOD NI Q393TIV ¥O Tv3¥ ‘ALNIGVI TIV ANV ANV WOY
SSTINYVH JALLVINISIHAIY SIH ANV YIINIONI FHL “YINMO 3HL QTOH
ANV AJINNIANI ‘ON3430 TIVHS INIWIHIND3Y SIHL LYHL ‘ALY3IdO¥d ANV
SNOS¥3d TIV 40 AL34VS INIGNTONI ‘LI3NO¥d SIHL 40 NOLLONYLISNOD
40 3SYNOD 3HL ONRING SNOLLIANOD 3LIS 80r ¥04 ALMIBISNOMS3Y
313TdNOD ANV 310S FNNSSY TIVHS 3H IVHL STV HOLOVMINOD ‘v

"H1d3a

NI 1331 0°G 40 SS30X3 NI SIHONIUL ¥O4 QMINDIY 38 TIVHS LINY3d
NOLLVAVOX3 VHSO—TvO V "LOVHINOD 3HL 40 34 JAIINI 3JHL INIING
(30404AN3 ATLIIELS 38 TIVHS OL3Y3IHL FONVNHOANOD "SNOILYINIIY
AL34YS VINYO4VYO 40 3LVIS 3FHL 40 SNOISIAONd ANV SININININD3Y
JHL TV OL @310 AISSIYdXI SI NOUNILLY SHOLOVHINOD 3JHL ‘¢

NOILONYLSNOD ONINNIO3E OL ¥O0ldd
M33M 3INO LSV IV HFINIONI JHL ONV LORLSIA ¥3ILVM AJTIVA L1S3M  HLM
JON3HIINOD NOLLONALISNOO—3Id V H0J FONVYEV TIVHS HOLOVHINOO 3HL °¢

“IVAOYddV NV1d 40 31va 3HL 40
SV SAILNIOVA H3IVM OILSINOQ ¥O4 SAUVANVIS S,101M1SIQ ¥3IVM AJTIVA

AJTIVA 1SIM HUM JONVGYOOOV NI QINNOAM3d 38 TIVHS IOM TIV °I
S31O0N NOILONHLSNOD TTVHINTO

[Waw M|

A

Packet Pg. 136

LPID|IVAH 020Z ‘0L Aionupp




25.Db

BMp-zy3LvM £2881\YILYM\NIISIA TWNIJ\S,9MA\LZ88| YL @nuaay sonudg ojory\seruadosd DISIA djuol\: :JNYNTTIS

010 NOA Y0438 SAVA ONIMIOM OML

Celv—<cv

/2881 'ON 10Vdl
SMOAVIN dVIHMOHHY

‘ON "OMd
S133HS ¢

“IYNOISS3404d
NOIS3Q 40 3ON3OMOAN F10S 3HL WON4 ONISIHY  ALNIEYI  ONILdIOX3 ‘1O3roNd
SIHL NO Y¥OM 40 JONVAMO4¥3d 3JHL HUM NOILOINNOD NI ‘0393TIV ¥0 TV3Y ‘ALIgvn TV

G641-95% (60B) X84 G181-95% (G06)

GOSP6 EIUIDJI[E] 'BUEIUOJ

‘0 o umoJd
NMOHS SV N qor a
—  payoay) paubisaq

:9|D2g

0 iy s st e PT1 U Iol, h IOE J To T L S,
. _ MOV NIHLNA  NOLOVMINOD NOLLONHISNOD ANV ‘SHNOH ININHOM TVANON OL QLN
¢ 133KS mz<l_ﬂ_ 1N4 _\/_m>omﬂ_ NI H31LVMN Bunuer pue - Bukeamng pue - Buusawbug [ar 008—1 S122V10U3 |IA) JO 38 LON ONV ATSNONNUNOD  ATddv OL 3GV 38 TIVHS INIWMNO3M  SIHL LVHL
. . rest i . IPUNCY DlUIOyIOY) ‘ALYI0¥d ANV SNOSH3d TIV 40 ALI4VS ONIGMTONI ‘103r0Nd IHL 40 NOLLONAULSNOD
344 1101 11V > . 40 3S¥N0J 3HL ONKING SNOLLANOD LS 8OF ¥04 ALMIGISNOASH ILTTANOD ANV
wZHmmmszzm mm<.H.H< . 310S INNSSY OL GIMINDIY 38 TIM HOLOVYINOD NOLLONYISNOD ‘SIOILOVEA NOLLONMLSNOD
|_|O _ml_lm _ D m M|_|< >> >MI_I_< > |_|mm >> 143V IDIAYIS ANNOYOYIANN @31d300Y ATIV¥INZ9  HLM JONVAYOOOY NI IVHL SIINOV  HOLOVMINOD NOILONNLSNOD
Q3A0¥ddyV || Iprosddy uoisiny
14 06 =HONII
(1324 N)
0z} 09 o S 0 0g N SIN
¥ FTVO8 OHJAVHO ¥30N03Y ,9X.8 TIVLSNI Y 1Iv.i3d
N\ SIN Ll—M "OLS OMAM ¥3d 3ATVA 3ALVO SY .9 TIVLISNI
E 11v.13d 0Z-M °ALS GMAM ¥3d MOT4MOvE %N ._s.s_,ﬁmhzm_
¢ GMAM ¥3d dOV .9 ONILSIX3 30V1d NI NOONVEY aNV dvd/LNnd 1S 30NddS
‘1S ONITOWN 13 Q 8 2 ¥-M LS GMAM ¥3d NIVW M3IN OL 3DAY3S ONILSIXI 3l e
ANMYALYM LOIN1SIa 2 A .
SALVM ATTIVA Ao 8 X 9-M ‘LS OMAM ¥3d OVA ¥IV .| TIVLSNI
1SImM doV .8 "ISIX3 e “ M8 " b_/ -_ummm -_-m ON39 .St .8 TIVLSNI
*IAITIS 9NIddVL

«9%,9 619—H ¥ITIANN HLIM OV .9 ONUSIXI dv1 1OH

6l—M "ALS AMAM ¥3d
JA3TTS ONIddvL ,8X,8 619—H YITIINWN HLM dVL LOH

=M "QLS GMAM ¥3d TIINOYE/ALYAVIX3/HONIL
Z-M QLS OMAM ¥3d ATEN3SSY “H'4 TIVLSNI
e 8-M ‘ALS MAM ¥3d LNO HSM4 ON3 Qv3Q ¥ TIVASNI
=M ‘AUS GMAM ¥3d ¥3LIN %@ 30AY3S YALVM b TIVLSNI
LI-M "OLS GMAM ¥3d 3ATVA 3LV9 SY .8 TIVISNI

33l °d1a .8 TIVLSNI
SSOYd 'd'1'd .8 TIVLSNI

'S03dS AMAM ¥3d 0S¢ SSV10 ‘d'I'd .8 TIVLSNI

*S310N NOILONYLSNOX

d3IVM ‘d1°a |

) —-— > o @ xu Z<o :m QMMO&O&Q

AAIVA 3AON3Y ANV
A00718 1SNYHL ¥NOd
JONV14 ANME TIVLSNI

/m_z_n_m_m_._.<>> 10141SI1a
d3LvM ATTIVA
1S3m O1TND .8 “1ISIX3

ONITTON 13

LHOIY 1V
IV13@-33S

M9

LDl

NITH31VM  LOIM1SIa
J3LVM ATTIVA
1S3ImM dov 9 °1ISIX3

M9

G@@G@GG@ QEEEEEER
~

&

Packet Pg. 137

IvA 107

LPID|IVAH 020Z ‘0L Aionupp

N\ SIN 3 8t e [ A AN 7 D E e
\&/TIvL3d .
S _
SV9 ONILSIXT ———— &= _ 4107 | »oo%@
AV ATIMTIAAI ; ._Al/r_ | 9¢ 1071 ve 1071 ¢c 1071 - | B
ﬁ H ONILSIX3 S 8¢ 107 L m S
VIS ¥IM3S “ISIX3 GL'60+L0 ¢ ~ o |
%ES\\ &) ¢ L3HS NO ..m..m 3 AIu__ _ |
«8 (350d0¥d M_.._mo.m__.n_(.._\m_,w’ | Y0 o @%ﬁ?: N : Jo\t.l%\.ﬂ_l@ @:.mio_ N\
Omme N 1-2'ANIT | wm%wmw_
- o . ANFANNOE 1OVl
-8 (5008 '688Z "ON Nv1d ¥3d “\ ° £909+77 - moeox 1=¢ NI ! P
YIM3S .8 ONLSIX3 I y—— m.__w_%__.n__muum 1.9 | SHijgsa __
YALYM dOV L9 ONISIX3 < || 3)doud 133 L¢ 107 m_m._.<>> \_\ . AHV|!_m.mm o Nm | 6L 1071 |
Auv‘o;mi// 1-9 INIT € 133HS-NO \ _ G¢ 101 £ 133HS NO =
o 6¢ 1077 31408d 335 T)408d 35 S
- E | L3ANIT ¥ “"_m_h_“._\.,_> | I &
8 — _ 8 Mo13d
r | . W T2 I~ ¥ 3N S 1GTC) |
2 €500 o-uJ Tm_ OV 19+ \uAMv N €L 15151 £600°0-=5 \uAMv
S )—E198 19101 -4 =  J .vn.me./
| \ | averr A0S, 768N ¢ 5 %8.3.%2 " N N
FONNS DNFEY T B m_HW|| gjj “ _ | — O
/R SIN ,
| 14 £4'80
\2/Iv.L3a LHol 1V [ 3 _ _ HIwas w 58 0V ThCh | ~ my
/A V130 ”._um\a_ﬁ,._ | : - | gl m
: £/ 3V QIMTIAGI B8y 18 LY Yo /—amae— | A T T e . i | X
AAV Q1M TIAAI - mw il N _ T &\J | ¢ 3N Z18e+et | 2 m
(30¥d (NI 10310¥d) v Wy =1L 3NN 21'8C+21 x
v ] 1
ALIN HEWM 30ANIS X3 _ _ ! S < 139HS o < Laks 1o S g .y _ 2 >
// “HE _ | _ d M_.._mo.m__.n_e.u\u,w . T1H0¥d 335 q | ]! . | ° <
HILVM P — — m mmm 8L 101 1 e 101 (Seroerr m_|IVI_|@A|_ ¥ 3N Iv_ MN"_.mm_n._.m_e.—“,_\m_ m|_mA\A8.NM+N_ S) _NU._.%..”EH [Nl eveil m _._._
.8 88%& %8 ANV dv2/1n9 <& 2 f @§ o . pL 107 | 21101 9 8 107 |/7 101 TR O ‘A1 2101 1E
£ 133HS NO 97> ¢ 133HS NO e I\@ _ £ L33HS O j
In T11408d T3S of 97 T11408d 335 SR | y o H3l f |
- | H3LYm - | 3LV / (7™ H3 Ly : |
AHY\ (¥) = 1_2-93NI | S ANIT 2 l A
== Oy (s I o
e, s 5 -
1SIm dov 9 “ISIX3 O 3 o
> | g - __
< S L1 107 L1017 | €107 ]
m (@)




25.Db

Bmp e TyIIVM £2881 \NALYM\NISIA TWNIA\S.OMA\LZ881 YL onueAy eonudg ojjory\seiedoid DisIA d3uoW\:| INYNITI4

‘ON qor umpluqQ
9l NOA 340438 SAVA ONIXNMOM OML
NMOHS SV “IWNOISS3404d

/288l 'ON 10Vdl G6/1-95¢ (50G) Xed 5181-95¢ (506) —————————  poyooup peubisaq COLy—77F N9IS3Q 40 JON3OM93N J10S JHL AON4 ONISY ALIEVIT ONILJ3OX3 ‘LO3r0Nd

SLaHS £ m>>o D<m _\/_ D <m _I_ >>0m m < GoCPE EILIOJ[ET] 'BUBIUOJ :9|D0g m_03@>5m puon g m_ﬂhizwzﬂmmwm“o wwwﬁm_ﬂ mu#%hmmﬁ%h‘ o_rwn.__%_‘% m_._.“h_._ ﬁ_%mw ._._M..__y_zwﬁ._._%_m &ﬁ__mwm_ ._m_m

008—1 S12oUBUD A Jo  STRIV M3HINNI HOLOVAINGO NOLLONMISNOD GNY ‘SUIOH SNDRIOM “WRION OL Q3L
3 |IAD 4 39 10N ONV ATSNONNLINOD AlddY OL 3QYN 38 TIWHS INGAFMINOIN  SIHL IVHL
) ‘ALNIOMd  ONV SNOS¥3d TIV 40 AL3AVS ONIONTONI ‘103r0dd 3HL 40 NOLLONUISNOD

3344 T0L 1IVO |PUNC)) OIVIOJI|OS

T 30 3SYN0J 3JHL ONIINA SNOILIANOD 3US 8O 304 ALMIAISNOISIY ILINdNOD ANV
14317V 3FOIAN43S ANNOYOY™3IANN Q31d300v  ATIVYINIOD HLIM JONVGY0OJV NI IVHL S3IFOV  YOLOVHINOD  NOILONYLSNOD

cizws | SNV INFWNIAOUAINI HILYM | s s s pon - s o
1OIM1SIA Y31VM ATTIVA LSIM | INIEAINEING UHVTIV

310S INNSSY OL QININDIY 38 TIIM YOLOVHINOD NOLLONYLSNOD ‘S3TILOVEd NOILONYLSNOD

Q3A0¥ddYV || Iprolddy ' uoISInSY

00+6 00+8 00+. 00+9 00+¢S 00+.1} 00+91 00+G1 00*vL | s=1an | 00FGE 00+v1 00+G1 00+v1 00+E1L

0Y =ul “ZI4OH

d3lVM
FAV ATIMTIAAI
3z 'd1a .8 0 2log
ole 41 26°81S LONYLSNOD olH 3
© (o0 =~ <
— [0 — ©
Z | Zle 2
< ® o
% O H3alvVMm
Tl > >
| drag80 & 2% Nm_.w_hm_%ﬁ 1-9 3NIT
41 0912 LONUISNOD |, =3 §F m_m_w_.m..@ §F 8 H3lvm
& =% — - — gn—-l—-||8|—-l—- NI —n—- 7 3INI §Tl
2F| o oy mZ o410 .8 40 2 E 1 Pmn._w_moh%:m.__wmzoo SE= ‘dira .8 10 = |
22153 Gl 2z eSS UE Be s 2|z & 41 52°801 1ONUISNOD 23 ‘410 .8 40 o
S&l 98 SIS Tlef o5 e 32 I 41 0£°66 1ONMISNOD T
S.l=8 z[3 “lEs . | Zlo 215 A 2
Jgl o 22 Sloo L 880 o Fl_ <le ™ a2y b0 1% N =
2 3 . < 3 « Y — Y NG M —_ A . .
P o il & <|le« Y¥IM3IS 8 dOL v o - vy S Sled ¥8'%0 o
bR . P 3 & S P = g|ee ¥IM3S .8 doL N FH o |9 [
© ] TS o S N ol 3 =|S 4 IS ez ¥IM3S 8 doL ! o
sS= 7c\0 & H = & < % I “ %
=Z| |4 =% % oo < > SR Zle & &
= = Sl — < 08'90 NE 5 = ET e =S :
& z T 3 ¥3lvM 9 ‘108 =2 < NALYM 9 108 N > i
H o 6900°0=S o “ - e =
(o)) <
b = — %u 3
/ S %
N
d3LVM HIAO FOVHNS HSINIS z : = i
. =
z

H31VM H3IAO 3OV4HNS HSINI4 d3SOd0Hd
— H31LVM H3AO
30V4HNS HSINI4 d3S0d0Odd

— H31VM H3IAO
30V44HNS HSINI4 d3S0d0dd

00+E1L 00+cCl 00+L1L 00+Cl 00*L1 00+01 00+91 00+G1 00+¥L | wv=1:3n | 00FEL 00+cCl 00*L1 00+01}

0 =.l “ZI4OH
H31VM
L 3NIT
3did ¥3d LHONIT
1 b vra P d1da.8 40 d1d.8 40 'd'ld.8 40 44,8 40 'd14,8 40 'd10,8 40
e HILvM §F H 3 Vi 2 3N 8.—.IF 3T 927211 TOMEISNOD 37 £8°0Z1 LOMILSNOD 31218/ IONGISNOD J1[19°g¢l LONYISNOD 4171Z°121 1ONYLSNOD | 37 68'16 LONILSNOD §F
¢-€ AN 1-€ 3NIT ¢-¢ ANIT ¢ 3N oz 33 oE o = i R == olez
- Dt .d+ 2|+ 20| W ™ uaH ol o
2126 ool DmisNG AT nerie orusneo  B|RF ‘41,8 40 3= dra.g o olm & 3% oS o oI Ja S oIS 825
G & I8 Sl s 4100014 LONYISNOD  B|f 17496 LONIISNOD ®|Z S 3 8820 13 8¢ & 1 & onf 22 % s|M5
—|=4 o 2 WIT S 1S 2G5t <9 o Sl& ol o I~ = gl
Zlo > 1 zlo® ) 1235 ) ¥m3s .8 doL N % |6 Qe Sloo wsmw = = = T
: m.C. 'S0 uMVOO Am. Ml Mouu W o|l2 =2 “._w .I.VA« .I.VA«OO.V . I.OO«%Z .I.X,Ol ulv.m
> ¥IM3S 8 dor b T = 3z 10°90 2 RS = 590 o9 |m sl S g & 22 ¥9'60 o|& gl& o g% o M3
5 X T ol E tnlS + (I ™ : X = < > : Zlo ¥IM3S 8 doL ) & = P g 38 <
2 &) z &1 5 ym3s 8 doL N ol & = M __WYM 8 U0\ |3 T N|H 3 <|= . 512 28 ¥amas e o~ 88 oo =
> ol X > Zlo @ olo < 0¥00°0=S : = = T 6¢'80 ..._% m . e < Mo
© S o <le- o| 2 = { — : 22 |z £6°80 A =In 3
. Al a2 o, 3 £600°0=8 ¥ilym .8 ‘10g : . Bl z
1#°80 | & 3 : -| 3 0 ¥ALVM .8 108 : &
43LVM 9 108 = > = on._hwm_ | & — (G3INOONVEY » 0 p
¥ Z00°0= = « - ; :
£Z00D > \ , 5505 . uw,wgowow *Eo0 e 1 £5000=5 m
e & Nl 3 l\\dﬂd\\m\\\\\\\l\\\ s Nl 1 ! z : | Nniil
ﬁ o = = VFFF \\!b = wa VFFF == R 3 — VFFF
H z 8 =z SO S_|¢ H S
W Y b .78 [o ) tn O + (o)
o — =2 H B R ‘ .
3 — = Zalon =2
< — m < A|1_ o= ey —
= \\ Q& ol& > ..W SIES Qle ol — I/III\/
~— B e Sle o A ol E &I = 3l
—_ oz w (= = o|w Bl% olm L+ Ol
== b = =|s —1: _|9 N|© N e} Nl
= SE== S5 3 e =3z Z[2
L 1 = o\ & = m o o =
H3LVYM HZIAO FDV-4HNS HSINIA AzZ1ISOdOdd HILVM HIAO FOV4HNS HSINIH4 a3S0d0Odd 3 2] O M ﬂ < N = ﬂ < M
. : o

— H3I1VM HIAO IDV4HNS HSINI4 d3SO0d0dd

noi 1

Packet Pg. 138

iyAa 107

p4ojiog 0Z0Z ‘80 Aupnuop



Exhibit C

25D

Packet Pg. 139




Tract 18827 - Monte Vista Properties
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
Improvement Bond Calculation

25D

4-Feb-20
Prepared in the office of
ALLARD ENGINEERING
16866 Seville Avenue
Fontana, CA. 92335
Phone: 909-356-1815
ITEM Quantity Unit Price TOTAL
MOBILIZATION 1 LS $10,000 $10,000
HOT -TAP CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN. 2 EA $3,000 $6,000
HOT -TAP CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER MAIN. 1 EA $2,500 $2,500
CUT AND ABANDON 6" LINE 2 EA $500 $1,000
FURNISH & INSTALL 8" DUCILE IRON PIPE 1830 LF $50]  $91,500
FURNISH & INSTALL 4" DEAD END FLUSH OUT 9 EA $1,000 $9,000
FURNISH & INSTALL 8" GATE VALVE 17 EA $2,000]  $34,000
FURNISH & INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMLY 5 EA $5,000{  $25,000
FURNISH & INSTALL 1" BACKFLOW 4 EA $1,000 $4,000
FURNISH & INSTALL 1" AIRVAC 8 EA $1,500{  $12,000
FURNISH & INSTALL 1" WATER SERVICE WITH METER 34 EA $1,400]  $47,600
Sub-Total $242,600
Contingency (20%) 20% $48,520
TOTAL $291,120
BOND AMOUNT $300,000

Packet Pg. 140




Exhibit D

25D

Packet Pg. 141




25D

West Valley
/\\ ater District
T '—\__.__/

ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT’S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE A RELIABLE,
SAFE-DRINKING WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS PRESENT
AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE
WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION.,

2019 HOLIDAY LIST
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2020 HOLIDAY LIST
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY
MONDAY, JANUARY 20 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17 PRESIDENT’S DAY
MONDAY, MAY 25 MEMORIAL DAY
FRIDAY, JULY 3 INDEPENDENCE DAY
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 7 LABOR DAY
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 11 VETERANS DAY (OBSERVED)
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 26 THANKSGIVING
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 27 DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 24 CHRISTMAS EVE
FRIDAY, DECEMBER 25 CHRISTMAS
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 31 NEW YEAR'S EVE

2021 HOLIDAY LIST
FRIDAY, JANUARY 1 NEW YEAR'S DAY

MONDAY, JANUARY 18

855 W. Base Line Rd., P.O. Box 920 | Rialto, CA 92377-0920
Ph: (909) 875-1804 | Fax: (909) 875-1849

www.wvwd.org

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

West Valley

ater District
RS P

Packet Pg. 142




2.6

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER GRANT OF EASEMENT FROM SC FONTANA
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC FOR TRACT NOS. 17039 AND 17039-1

BACKGROUND:

SC Fontana Development Company, LLC. (“Developer”) is the owner of land located at the
southwest corner of Citrus Avenue and Knox Avenue in the City of Fontana, known as Tract No.
17039 and 17039-1, Shady Trails (“Development”), as shown in Exhibit A. In developing this land,
the Developer is required to construct new 8-inch water lines within private streets to allow for new
domestic, fire and irrigation connections in the tract.

DISCUSSION:

In order to operate and maintain the water faciliies needed to supply water to the Development,
West Valley Water District (“District”) must accept a Grant of Easement. Attached for committee
review and approval is a copy of the proposed Grant of Easement labeled Exhibit B, showing the
tull extent of the easements within the project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Grant of Easement from SC Fontana
Development Company, LLC.

Respectfully Submitted,

P . 00/
Y M . oA
Oy o [V iamAVAYf |

4

Packet Pg. 143




2.6

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

DGece

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
2. Exhibit B - Grant of Easement

MEETING HISTORY:
02/12/20 Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 144




EXHIBIT A

2.6.a

Packet Pg. 145




PROJECT AREA

) MMJ?

Parma Ave

R Parkside Way

Piazza Un

Novara'Ave
__‘ !a 1 — “" =5 ﬁ - — .

J Fﬂ)ﬂﬂx

.
..'l.‘

R [ — O L
- ="~ @
) . ] &
3 “
:

Ralph'Ln

/ 7

AVienna Ln

l,‘1

Far) £—>

.....
F

: Fan Palm\Way =

Fan PaimiSt

alm St

Exhibit A
Tract 17039 and 17039-1

/\g ﬁ‘::::: %istrict

e ——




EXHIBIT B

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 147




2.6.b

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 920
RIALTO, CA 92377-0920

ATTENTION: GENERAL MANAGER
THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED

IN THE PRSENCE OF NOTARY &
NOTARIZED

No Recording Fee required Pursuant to Government Code Section 27383

APN: 1107-262-62
GRANT OF EASEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged SC Fontana Development
Company, LLC (“GRANTOR™) does hereby grant to WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a county water
district, its successors and assigns (“GRANTEE”) a perpetual non-exclusive easement and right of way to
construct, enlarge, reconstruct, remove and replace, operate, inspect, maintain, repair, improve and relocate for
pipelines for the transmission of water, connections, devises and appurtenances in, on, over, under, upon, along,
through and across the property hereinafter described, together with reasonable right of access to and from said
easement for purposes of exercising the rights granted in said easement.

Said casement shall be in, under, over, and across that certain property situated in the County of San Bemnardino,
State of California, described as follows;

(SEE EXHIBITS “A” & “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF)

The foregoing easement shall include:

(a) The temporary use of such adjacent land of Grantor as is necessary to install the facilities provided for
under the term of the easement granted herein; and

(b) The right to enter upon and pass and repass over and along said strip or strips of land, and to deposit tools,
implements and other materials thereon by Grantee, its officers, agents and employees, and by persons
under contract to construct said pipeline or pipelines, and their employees, whenever necessary for the
purpose of exercising the rights herein granted.

Grantor retains the right to the use of the land described herein except as to any use in derogation of the easement
contained herein, and specifically agrees that no trees shall be planted thercon and, no buildings or other structures
of any kind will be placed, constructed, or maintained over the real property described herein. Any work by
Grantor, or any one working through or under Grantor, affecting the surface or subsurface of the ground subject to
this easement shall be performed only after giving written notice by certified mail, postage paid, addressed to
Grantee as its business office setting forth the proposed changes in detail. Such notice is to be given to the Grantee
at least thirty (30) business days prior to commencement of such work and is subject to approval by Grantee.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the surface of the ground with respect to the distance from the ground surface to the
top of any pipes, as of the date of this easement, shall not be changed by any party other than Grantee, if it results
in:

(a) “Cutting or removing the soil which leave less than thirty (30) inches of soil over the top of any pipe;

Packet Pg. 148




2.6.b

and

(b) “Hauling” in of soil or “filling” which will leave more than ten (10) feet of soil over the top of any pipe.

It is understood that the permanent easements and the rights of way above described shall be acquired subject to the
rights of the Grantor, Grantor’s successors, heir and assigns, to use the surface of the real property within the
boundaries of such easements and rights of way. It is understood that any use of the surface rights by Grantor, and
Grantor’s successors, heirs and assigns, shall be deemed a continuing permissive use allowed by Grantee, its
successors, heirs and assigns, and each successor-in-interest of the Grantor, by acceptance of a conveyance of said
property or interest therein admits and agrees that any such use is a continuing permissive use. It is understood that
each and every right and privilege hereby granted is free and alienable.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that this Grant of Easement shall not be construed asa
Grant of fee title.

Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall restore, or cause to be restored, the surface or subsurface of the real
property hereinabove described to the condition said property was in as of the time of performance of any
enlargement, construction, reconsiruction, removal and replacement, operation, inspection, maintenance, repair,
improvement and relocation, and such restoration shall be performed with due diligence and dispatch.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, this instrument has been executed the “_ifﬁgzﬂ" day o py, 2020,
GRANTOR(S): SC Fontana Development Company, LLC, ~

a Delaware limited liability company

By: Lewis Management Corp.,
a Delaware corporationdlis Sole Manager

4

Brydn Goodman
Apfthorized Agent

BY:

Packet Pg. 149




2.6.b

ALL CAPACITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF _Son\ Yecnardmhn o

on Do\ USLO . before me,\Jmessm MAdoz .ﬂm‘*&% Voche , ,

(Name and title of the officer)

personally appeared ’%Mowﬁ GOOAW’\OO(\ who proved to
me on the basis of satisfactdty evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity {ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct, '

. VANESSA ALDAZ
WITNESS my hand and official seal. Notary Public - Califarnia

! &) San Bernardino Ceunty
Eim Commission # 2258597
. ! My Comm, Expires Sep 18, 2022 E
Signature [/

(SEAL)

Packet Pg. 150




2.6.b

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

WATER EASEMENT

LOTS “A” AND “B”, ALONG WITH ALL PRIVATE STREETS, (RALPH LANE, VICENZA LANE,
AREZZO WAY, BRINDISI LANE, CASORIA WAY, AND NOVARA AVENUE) NOTED AS
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (DELTA NUMBER 1), ALL WITHIN TRACT MAP No. 17039-1,
AS PER MAP FILED IN BOOK PAGES THROUGH , INCLUSIVE OF MAPS,
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE MAP ATTACHED HEREWITH
AND MADE A PART HEREOF, ENTITLED “EXHIBIT B".

THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION.

g 3C ooty

-

ANTHONY HARO, P.L.S. No. 7635 DATE
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2020
JN: 126-2018

Packet Pg. 151




2.6.b

Z 401 :133HS OMTB LIEIHXT STVEL AGVHS 810Z— 9T \SLNZAISY3 ¥aLVM\SLIBIHX3\5e61 258\
00L=,1 TIV0S|  ININNOOQ NILLMAM IVHL NI GALVO0T 3dv STIVO AUVARI 0ee91ey’606  Xvd 2417 40y sapunuwiwo) Suudousdu3

: T "INGWND0Q (3HOVLLY 3HL NI G3810S30 (S)THONVd 3HL| ZEES1EvEos amokd "DNI ‘S3L1V
HY  AE NMVY < SALVIDOSSY
< ONIYDOT NI O NV SY Q35N 38 OL ATFI0S S L¥id SHL| %848 V2 VONONVONO OHONVH ww

61—0¢-¢! -A1va E 0e6
g210Z—-9Z1 NP NYIQIMIN ONIQYYNYIE NVS o RS A IS m l_ o D <E~h‘

INESYa EELVM OMAR 1SIM 9 JONVY ‘HLMON | dIHSNMOL '# :NOILJ3S
1-6S0LL dVN LOVAL VINHOSMVO 'WNV.INOL O AL A8 QIVIINd

"NOI¥IH NMOHS ‘S1IFALS
JIVANd TV ONY .8, ANV ¥, S10T1
S10344V 'NO3INIH Q3Lv0la3d ‘LowLSIa
YIIVM AFTIVA L1SIM FHL 40 ¥OAV4 NI
ININ3SYI ALTILN 2r8Nd ¥ S3LYOIAN nﬂ

810Z—-92L N
0z0z/18/21 "dX3
GC9L 'STd  OYVH ANOHINV

m\\.\Q \\\ﬂ;m‘\“.

1334 NI JIVOS

€107

001 =1 '-3'[\"355?5 EZ

ININTSY3 HALYM

8. 1aHX3

Packet Pg. 152




2.6.b

Z 30 ¢ JAFHS
00i=t VIS
HY A NMWNQG
61—-02-21L 31v¥a
g1L0Z-97| NT 1334 NI JWOS Nv
=TT — Q
1—6C0LL d¥N LoVl 00¢
1))
-
g
AVM 3AiSMuvd
b 4
ﬁ _
| > =z i
38
91071 ﬂm e | g 101 s 1071
S8
! _
SV
|
b {
2. 107 ‘NOIHIH NMOHS ‘SLITULS
: _— VAR TIV ONV L8, ONY .V, S1O07
— S10344v ‘NOJNIH GALVOI03a “LOWISI
o NILYM ATTIVA 1SIM FHL 4O HOAVA NI
\ INTWISYT HALVM INIWISYE ALTILN DFEnd ¥ SILVOIONI uﬂﬂ
JANIAY XONM

A, LaHX3

Packet Pg. 153




2.6.b

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 920
RIALTO, CA 92377-0920

ATTENTION: GENERAL MANAGER

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED
IN THE PRSENCE OF NOTARY &
NOTARIZED

No Recording Fee reguired Pursuant to Government Code Section 27383

APN: 1107-262-44
GRANT OF EASEMENT

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged SC Fontana Development
Company, LLC (“GRANTOR™) does hereby grant to WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a county water
district, its successors and assigns (“GRANTEE"”) a perpetual non-exclusive easement and right of way to
construct, enlarge, reconstruct, remove and replace, operate, inspect, maintain, repair, improve and relocate for
pipelines for the transmission of water, connections, devises and appurienances in, on, over, under, upon, along,
through and across the property hereinafter described, together with reasonable right of access to and from said
easement for purposes of exercising the rights granted in said easement.

Said easement shall be in, under, over, and across that certain property situated in the County of San Bernardino,
State of California, described as follows:

(SEE EXHIBITS “A” & “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF)
The foregoing easement shall include:

(a) The temporary use of such adjacent land of Grantor as is necessary to install the facilities provided for
under the term of the easement granted herein; and

(b) The right to enter upon and pass and repass over and along said strip or strips of land, and to deposit tcols,
implemenis and other materials thereon by Grantee, its officers, agents and employees, and by persons
under coniract to construct said pipeline or pipelines, and their employees, whenever necessary for the
purpose of exercising the rights herein granted.

Grantor retains the right to the use of the land described herein except as to any use in derogation of the easement
contained herein, and specifically agrees that no trees shall be planted thercon and, no buildings or other structures
of any kind will be placed, constructed, or maintained over the real property described herein. Any work by
Grantor, or any one working through or under Grantor, affecting the surface or subsurface of the ground subject to
this easement shall be performed only after giving written notice by certified mail, postage paid, addressed to
Granlee as its business office setting forth the proposed changes in detail. Such notice is to be given to the Grantee
at least thirty (30) business days prior to commencement of such work and is subject to approval by Grantee.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the surface of the ground with respect to the distance from the ground surface to the
top of any pipes, as of the date of this easement, shall not be changed by any party other than Grantee, if it results
in:

(a) “Cutting or removing the soil which leave less than thirty (30) inches of soil over the top of any pipe;

Packet Pg. 154




2.6.b

and

(b) “Hauling” in of soil or “filling” which will leave more than ten (10) feet of soil over the top of any pipe.

It is understood that the permanent easements and the rights of way above described shall be acquired subject to the
rights of the Grantor, Grantor’s successors, heir and assigns, to use the surface of the real property within the
boundaries of such easements and rights of way. It is understood that any use of the surface rights by Grantor, and
Grantor’s successors, heirs and assigns, shall be deemed a continuing permissive use allowed by Granteg, its
successors, heirs and assigns, and each successor-in-interest of the Grantor, by acceptance of a conveyance of said
property or interest therein admits and agrees that any such useisa continuing permissive use. It isunderstood that
each and every right and privilege hereby granted is free and alienable.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is understood and agreed that this Grant of Easement shall not be construed as a
Grant of fee title,

Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall restore, or cause to be restored, the surface or subsurface of the real
property hereinabove described to the condition said property was in as of the time of performance of any
enlargement, construction, reconstruction, removal and replacement, operation, inspection, maintenance, repair,
improvement and relocation, and such restoration shall be performed with due diligence and dispatch.

IN WITNESS THEREQF, this instrument has been executed the 3 D‘m' day of 2020,

GRANTOR(S): SC Fontana Development Company, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company

By; Lewis Management Corp.,
a Delaware corporation, Its Sole Manager

4l

Bryad (hoodman
Autiofized Agent

BY:

Packet Pg. 155




2.6.b

ALL CAPACITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the mdividual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfuiness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF a0\ BexrnascAWI O

On bo\\{\ %\ LSO , before me,\Jomeﬁ'ﬁO\ N\éo& .OG\TO-.\(U\\) ’\)o\o\\c.,

{Name and title of the officer)

>

personaily appeared (&\’U\m G"i ooéwx (= Q) who proved to
me on the basis of satisfactSty evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity (ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature \)MA/CL @Q@Q—Qj

VANESSA ALDAZ
Notary Pubtic - Califorsia 2
San Bernardino County £
b Commission # 2258597
My Comm, Explres Sep 18, 2022

(SEAL)

Packet Pg. 156




2.6.b

EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

WATER EASEMENT

LOTS “A” AND "B", ALONG WITH ALL PRIVATE STREETS, (PRATO LANE, MATERA LANE,
VESTA WAY, TERAMO LANE, CESENA WAY, PESARO LANE, AND LOT D) NOTED AS
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (DELTA NUMBER 1), ALL WITHIN TRACT MAP No. 17039, AS

PER MAP FILED IN BOOK PAGES THROUGH , INCLUSIVE OF MAPS, IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCELS ARE SHOWN ON THE MAP ATTACHED HEREWITH
AND MADE A PART HEREOF, ENTITLED “EXHIBIT B".

THE ABOVE DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION.

a@b/_

ANTHONY HARO, P.L.S. No. 7635
EXPIRATION DATE: 12/31/2020
JN: 126-2018

Packet Pg. 157




2.6.b

240 L :133HS MO LIBIHXT S1IvEL AQVHS B102-92 \SINIWISYZ ¥ALYM\SLIBIHXI\GB61-25a\ P

00L=1 370S|  ININGDOQ NLLMA IVHL NI GLYOOT 36V STIVD AMVAINd| 02e91sv6s  Xvd ay17 doy sapunuwiio) Sutdauisul

: TIV ‘ININND0A QIHOVLLY 3HL NI Q380S0 (S)T30¥Vd 3HL| G2eolersos SNOHd z 4
HY A9 NMVAA DNI ‘STLVIDOSSY
ONIYD0T NI O NY SY G350 39 OL ATTI0S S Ivid SHL| O£ VO YONOVOND OHONVY ymv

IN'ESYa VR 1SIM 9 FONVY ‘HINON | dIHSNMOL ‘¥ *NOILO3S
6S0LL VI LOVL VINHOSIMYD ‘WNV.INOL JO ALID A9 QIAVdTIS

02-82-10 ava -
8L02—9z1 v NVIGIN ONIGHYNAES NV prams SVEREEEEE 1710d x\E‘h‘

8102—9¢L “NT
0z0z/1s/2L "dX3

T v 107 G£9L ST OdvH ANOHLNY
Y. 101 \ :
Tl‘_J Ry O MVL\

€101 ¢ 101

O, 101
H. 107

_———_———— =

_

_

|

z101 1107 __
|

ANV VHILVIN
dNV1 Olvdd

4 107

(o)

ﬂ £.107

INNIAV XONM

1334 NI 3TVOS

_ o i ===

00¢ 0

f=
S
=

"'NOFY3IH NMOHS 'S133NIS

JIVAIYd TV aNvV 8, aNV .V, S101

S10344v "NO3Y3H Q3LvdId3d “LOI1SId

Y3LYM AITIVA LS3M 3HL 30 JOAV4 NI
INIW3SY3 ALTILN 2N8nd v S3LVOIANI HQ

W4 TIV0S, g l?’__

00!

AINTNISV HALYM
H. LgHX3

Packet Pg. 158




2.6.b

T30 133HS
Q0i=,1 IWOS
HY A NMWYQ
0Z~8¢—10 -J1¥0
gL0Z-acl “NT
JNENESYA LELLYM QWM
6E0L1 dVN LIVL

AVM 3AISHAEVd
. 107 P
vl
9 ( YA
S Q| | |
o 1V J ﬁ ] | W j
=1 | —— m | N 5
- 3NV 0¥vS3d < v €107 ww c __ e107 |3
@5 ~ £ Z
J_ =3 M
> | | | |
2NN % QW_ S/
_ m ] ! 4
E
G L 3,107 y
JNNIAY XONM ﬁu_ﬂ
1))
'NOIYIH NMOHS ‘SI33YLS 3
AvARd TV ONV L8, ONV ¥, SLOT 2
S10344v NOYIH G3L¥IIQ3C ‘LORISIC %.ﬂﬂ -
SILVM ATTIVA LSIM 3HL 40 OAVH N o oo 5 <
ININISY3 ALILN OnENd ¥ STivolaNt =N}/ INTNZSVI HALYM . s

4. LHaHX3

Packet Pg. 159




2.7

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH ERS INDUSTRIAL SERVICES,
INC. FOR FBR FILTER UNDERDRAIN REPAIR PROJECT

BACKGROUND:

An agreement between the West Valley Water District (District) and the Goodrich/United
Technologies Corporation (UTC) was executed on January 1, 2014, for Rockets, Fireworks and
Flares Superfund Site Remediation. Subject to the terms of this agreement, UTC pays the District
for operation and maintenance costs of the Fluidized Bed Biological Reactors Water Treatment
(FBR) Plant.

The FBR Plant has two Trident filters. Beneath each filter is an underdrain system that collects
filtered water during the filter run, and distributes air and water during the backwash cycle. A sink
hole in the filter media and various media migration issues were reported, which indicated the
underdrain system might be compromised. On November 21, 2019, the Board of Directors
awarded a contract to ERS Industrial Services, Inc. for FBR Filter Underdrain Inspection and Media
Handling. The inspection is now complete and there is a need to address identified deficiencies and
reconstruct the underdrain system for both FBR Trident filters.

DISCUSSION:

On January 21, 2020 both WesTech, the manufacturer of Trident Filters, and ERS performed
inspection of the filter underdrains and coatings of both FBR Trident filters. The filter underdrains
have totally failed due to media entering the underdrain and working its way to the underside of the
media retention plate. Baffle wall deflection, missing screws, gasket material, and biofouling of the
laser cut slots are all contributing factors. It is recommended that the current “MULTIBLOCK”
plastic underdrains with stainless steel media retention plate be converted to a conventional stainless
steel manifold and laterals system with gravel pack to match the filter underdrains at the Oliver P.
Roemer Water Filtration Facility.

The scope of work consists of demolishing and removing underdrains down to concrete fill,
installing a conventional stainless steel manifold and laterals system, installing air scour system to
work above filter gravel pack, recoating the lower 30 inches of filter interior and topping off filter
media for both filters. Baffle wall will be repaired on a separate quote after underdrains have been
removed. Clarifier nozzles and piping will be repaired on a separate quote.

Packet Pg. 160




2.7

District staff kept UTC informed of the cost to provide the specified services. UTC would like the
District to have the FBR Underdrain Repair project completed timely and have the FBR
Groundwater Treatment Plant back in service treating perchlorate associated with the perchlorate
plume as soon as possible. District staff is treating this as an emergency project. Below is a cost
summary:

ERS Industrial Services, Inc.
$716,330.00

The goal is to have the underdrains repaired in cooler months when the water demand is at its
lowest. The project is anticipated to be completed within 8 weeks. Once the project is complete,
reinoculation of microbiological seeds for the biological reactors would take an additional month
before the FBR Groundwater Treatment Plant can be placed back in service.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This is a reimbursable cost. Funds are available in the District UTC current account to back stop
this until the project is complete.

The District has not put this item out for bid because this is an emergency project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve an Agreement with ERS Industrial Services,
Inc. for FBR Filter Underdrain Repair Project.

Respecttully Submitted,

al 5 ~ |
ovadnezs \u. | ViomaA Y-

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CM:jc

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - ERS & WestTech Inspection Reports
2. Exhibit B - ERS Proposal

MEETING HISTORY:
02/12/20 Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 161




EXHIBIT A

2.7.a

Packet Pg. 162




2.7.a

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

January 30, 2020

West Valley Water District
855 W. Base Line Road
Rialto, CA 92376

Attention: Ernie Montelongo

Reference: Underdrain Inspection

Dear Ernie Montelongo

On January 21, 2020 ERS performed an inspection of the filter underdrains and coatings of
Filters 1 & 2 at the Water Filtration Plant located at 855 W. Baseline Rd in Rialto CA. The
purpose of the inspection was to identify the cause of poor filter performance. Previous
inspections noted boiling during backwashes a depression in the media when the filter was
drained and black sealant in the media indicating filter underdrain issues. It was also observed in
previous inspections that the coatings were showing signs of failure and wear. The approach to
the inspection was to observe the underdrains with all media removed from the filters to allow
proper inspection of the condition of the underdrains and coating system. The following are the
deficiencies noted during the inspection.

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539-6774 | P: 510.770.0202 | F: 510.490.3024 | W: www.ersfilter.com

Packet Pg. 163



http://www.ersfilter.com/

2.7.a

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

Filter 1 & 2 inspection notes

e The filter underdrains are Siemens “MULTIBLOCK?” plastic underdrains with Stainless
Steel media retention plate, Internal Air scour and are grouted in place.

e Grout between blocks and chamfers solid and in good condition

e Major deflection of baffle wall at end of lateral (see pics)

e Majority of stainless-steel retention plates are with missing or dislodged screws, allowing
sealant to protrude from sides and ends (see pics)

e A few media retention plates were removed, and filter media was observed on top of the
plastic block. The media plates were also bent up at the ends allowing the sealant to move
out of place. (see pics)

e Some fouling of laser cuts in media retention plates

e Using a probe, filter media was noted in the side chambers of the “MULTIBLOCK”

e Coatings are rough with areas of delamination from improper prep between coats. The
roughness of the coating appears to be from moisture or insufficient sweat in time of the
coatings during installation.

Summary

The filter underdrains have totally failed due to media entering the block and working its way to
the underside of the of the media retention plate. It is difficult to tell what is causing the
underdrain failures. Baffle wall deflection, missing screws, gasket material and fouling of the
laser cut slots are all contributing to the poor filter performance. Due to the design of the
underdrain system and the movement of the baffle wall there is no effective way to flush and
repair the underdrain system. A complete demolition and re-design are recommended.

Recommendations

Re-design filters and underdrains to perform like the other filters in the districts system

This is a brief description of work to modify these filters to operate like the other filters in the
district system.

e Demo and remove underdrains down to concrete fill

e Design and install a conventional Stainless-Steel manifold and laterals system with gravel
pack to match the filters at the district other treatment facility

e Re-Design Air Scour to sit at gravel fine media interface.

e Prep and Re-Coat filters and Clarifier with epoxy

Sincerely

Nik Radonich

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539-6774 | P: 510.770.0202 | F: 510.490.3024 | W: www.ersfilter.com

Packet Pg. 164



http://www.ersfilter.com/

WESTECH' 274

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

Basic Info
By: Greg PAYNE Report Date: 1/30/2020 Trip Date: 1/21/2020
Estimator/PM/PC: Group # Group 64 -
Microfloc/General Filter
Engineering
Email Distribution to:
Related Oppty: Job # 21785
Agency: MISCOwater Southwest Salesperson: Steve Wallace
Related Account/Plant Name: West Valley Water | Address: 855 West Baseline Road
District Rialto, CA 92376
USA
Reason for Trip / Summary: Inspect Multiblock Underdrains
Plant Information
Avg. Flow: Application: Budget Cycle:
Peak Flow: Process: Equipment:
Contacts
Title Name Company Phone # Email
T-5 Senior Ernie Montelongo WVWD (909) 543-8549 = emontelongo@wvwd.org
Water
Treatment Plant
Operator
Contractor Nik Radonich ERS Industrial (510) 552-3285  nik@ersfilter.com
Trip Details

Punch List Items

Follow Up Trip Required? No If yes, Why:

Daily Trip Notes

Steve Wallace and | visited the two (2) Trident units at WVWD that treat the effluent from the
Perchlorate removal Envirogen units. The plant has observed silicone strips on the media and in the
wash troughs, elevated differential pressure after a filter backwash (backwash at 8ft differential and it
only drops to 5-6 ft after backwash), cracking and sink holes in the media, and media in the clear well.
The plant hired ERS to remove the media in the two (2) Trident tanks for inspection of the underdrains.

It appears that the direct media retention laser shields have been compromised. The laser shields have
deflected from the plastic blocks and allowed media to get inside the blocks. The silicone strips between
the blocks and laser shield have blown out. The tank walls have deflected to allow some media to fill a
gap between the lateral end caps and the tank wall. There is a gap between the filter tank wall and the
AC tank wall. The plant has inspected the weep hole between the 2 tanks walls and did not observe any
water in that gap.

The grout between the blocks appears to be in good shape. The blocks do have some media inside them

Packet Pg. 165




WESTECH' 274

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

- verified by a wire going through the blocks after the shield was removed. This media isin the
secondary lateral of the block.

The plant had observed some splashing in the AC section of the Trident and wanted to inspect the air
lines for cracks or plugging.

Based on these observations and past experiences, WesTech offers 2 different options to get these units
back in operation.

Option 1 - Reuse Existing Blocks

1. Remove all laser shields and silicone strips from the blocks. Clean surface of blocks to remove any
media, silicone residual, etc.

2. Remove grout from the ends of the laterals at the interface of the tank wall (the grout fillets that
separated from the tank wall). Clean all removed grout

3. Re-grout this fillet to close the gap between the laterals and the tank wall. Clean up excess grout.

4. Fill the filter tank with water and allow water to flush through the blocks and out of the filter to waste
line. If access is possible, try to quantify the amount of material/media leaving the filter. Attempt this
drain/flush 3 times and determine if the media exiting the filter to waste becomes less and less.

5. Use the wire to determine the amount of media still inside the secondary laterals of the blocks.
WesTech recommends reusing these blocks if the media inside the blocks is 1" or less.

6. A gravel layer (reverse graded gravel) will be added on top of the blocks to replace the function of the
laser shields - media retention. Add existing filter media on top of gravel layer OR add new filter media.
We are still evaluating the sample of media and will make a recommendation next week.

7. Air can still be sent through the existing blocks and through the gravel layer to scour the media during
a backwash. The backwash sequence MUST be modified to remove the simultaneous air/low rate water
step in the freeboard fill phase.

8. Remove AC media and inspect the air header for cracks or plugging. Inspect water distribution piping
for cracking or excess AC media. Inspect tank walls and welds.

9. Re-coat tanks as desired by the plant

10. Please send WesTech an AC media sample for inspection, but most likely the AC media will be
reused.

Option 2 - Remove Blocks and install header and lateral design
1. Remove all blocks and concrete from tank.
2. Add new header and lateral system with concrete, gravel, and media.
3. Re-coat tanks as desired by plant

Packet Pg. 166




WEeESTECH
Trip Report

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

2.7.a

Grout between blocks appears to be in good condition

Packet Pg. 167




WESTECH' 274

Trip Report

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

Underdrain block with laser shield taken off. These holes allow some inspection of media in the blocks by
inserting a wire through the holes into the secondary lateral of the blocks.

Packet Pg. 168




WEeESTECH
Trip Report

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

2.7.a

Example of the need for re-coating of tank interior. Near center flume of filter.

Packet Pg. 169




WESTECH' 274

Trip Report

Sales, Shows, Pre-Engineering and other Non-Field Service Trips

Login Logout

Bed Level

Bed Setfle

Rinse To Waste

4N Traugh Drain
Fiter To\Waste Mirimum 2 I
Fiter To \Waste Maximum 2

_G_éud"[um"ldit! 0290 WL

| Unit 1 Contro Equipmeant

Backwash sequence. The 180 sec Air wash/Low rate phase will need to be eliminated if blocks are reused
with gravel layer. The high rate 4 Min phase may need to be adjusted based on developing a wash out
curve (sample backwash water every minute and test for turbidity) If turbidity is still elevated after 4 Min,
this high rate water may need to be extended. We normally see a 7 Min high rate water step.

Packet Pg. 170




EXHIBIT B

2.7.b

Packet Pg. 171




2.7.b

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

February 5, 2020

Ernie Montelongo

West Valley Water District
PO Box 920

Rialto, CA 92337

QUOTE # WVWO013120R1-1QIC
PHONE #: 909-874-1323
EMAIL ADDRESS: emontelongo@wvwd.org

Dear Ernie Montelongo:

ERS is pleased to submit its Turnkey proposal Change order to Contract 20-0459 to Re-Design and
Rehabilitate (2) Microfloc Filter underdrains including prep and coatings of the Lower 30” of the filter
basins only, after demolition of existing plastic block system at the water treatment plant located in
Rialto, CA.

Quote is based on working on (2) filters at the same time.

Scope of Supply
e Removal, packaging, and storage of clarifier media for reuse
o Complete demolition of existing filter underdrain system
o Design, Fabricate and supply new underdrain system using a standard 316 Stainless-Steel Lateral
underdrain system and gravel pack.
Design, Fabricate and install Air Scour system to work above filter gravel pack.
o Coatings — Filter Interior Lower 30” only.
o0 Full containment, environmental control, and protection of underdrains throughout the
coatings process
0 Surface preparation of steel substrate in accordance with SSPC-SP 10/NACE 2: Near-
White Metal Blast Cleaning @ 3-5 mil profile lower 24” Scuff sand 6” of original
coatings for tie in
o Plural spray application (one coat) of 100% Solids SherPlate PW Epoxy (White) @ 40-50
mil DFT 30” from floor
0 Holiday detection and inspection in accordance with SSPC-PA 2
e Coatings — Filter Exterior:
o None
¢ Installation of new filter media per design (Media loading is part of original contract and not part
of this scope) and reinstallation of existing clarifier media with new gaskets for screens

Baffle wall will be repaired on a separate quote after underdrains have been removed
Clarifier nozzles and piping will be repaired on a separate guote.

ERS will require a media sample for Disposal Testing prior to scheduling the project*.
ERS will also repair or replace existing underdrains as needed, on a time and materials basis**.

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539-6774 | P: 510.770.0202 | F: 510.490.3024 | W:
www.ersfilter.com

1

Packet Pg. 172



http://www.ersfilter.com/

2.7.b

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.
*Disposal testing and transport to be executed in compliance with RCRA Subtitles C & D

**Price does not include bonding

Standard Provisions
1. Qualified manpower:
a. Onsite Supervisor/Environmental Technician/Hole Watch
b. Certifications in Forklift/Reach Lift, Crane Operator, Confined Space & Rescue, and
First Aid/CPR/AED
2. Equipment and PPE:
a. High-power industrial vacuum system
b. Ventilation fan for air circulation
c. Four gas monitors for pre-entry and continuous LEL testing
d. Air-purifying respirators (supplied air respirators available if required)
3. Safety Regulations:
a. Confined Space:
I. Tripod/winch for emergency evacuation
Il. Fall arrest harnesses with safety lanyards for all men
I11.  Permit-required confined space entry permits as applicable
IV. Daily monitoring log
b. 2-Way radios for communication with in-tank personnel
c. Cellular phone as an emergency response tool
4. New media as follows:
a. Filter Gravel
b. Filter Garnet
c. Filter Sand
d. Filter Anthracite

Additional Coatings Provisions

1. Quality Control:
a. NACE Coating Inspector — Certified to be onsite for duration of coatings phase in order to:

I. Perform and document hold-point inspections in accordance with specifications
I.  Provide final inspection and approval of coatings application
I1l. Produce Daily Inspection Reports confirming coatings operations are in
conformance with applicable standards

2. Equipment and PPE:
a. Environmentally controlled trailer with heated plural component spray equipment and

specialized equipment technician
b. 24 hour continuous environmental control with dehumidification and monitoring of blasting

and coating area

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539-6774 | P: 510.770.0202 | F: 510.490.3024 | W:

www.ersfilter.com

n

Packet Pg. 173



http://www.ersfilter.com/

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC.

2.7.b

PRICING: $716,330.00

Quote Valid for 45 days

Our time and materials work is billed at $195.00 per man-hour, straight time, plus materials with a

25% margin. Price includes all applicable sales tax.
Please feel free to call me should you need further information or any clarification. My cell phone is
(510) 552-3285; office is (510) 770-0202.

Sincerely,

Nik Radonich
Sales-Engineer

Dear Customer,

Upon acceptance of this Quotation, please complete the attached Project Information Sheet and
return a signed copy of the entire Quotation Package via fax or e-mail to:

F: (510) 770-3024 E: kbyers@ersfilter.com

ERS Industrial Services, Inc.

General Engineering Contractor — Class A
Painting and Decorating Contractor — Class C33
CSLB License #724233
Registered DIR Public Works Contractor
PCWR #1000003275

WE THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

2120 WARM SPRINGS COURT FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94539-6774 | P: 510.770.0202 | F: 510.490.3024 | W:

www.ersfilter.com

2

Packet Pg. 174



http://www.ersfilter.com/
mailto:kbyers@ersfilter.com

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER REPAIRING RESERVOIR 3-A-1 JOINTS FROM RSH
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

2.8

BACKGROUND:

Reservoir 3-A-1 located at 855 West Base Line Road in Rialto has been in operations since 1972.
The 46-year roof was replaced in 2019. Prior to placing the 2-million-gallon concrete reservoir back
in service, new caulking would need to be applied to all joints and reservoir would need to be
cleaned and disinfected. The caulking should be replaced every 20 years. It appears that the
caulking has never been replaced in this reservoir. If the reservoir joints are not caulked, the
anticipated leakage rate is approximately 30 gallons a minute from leaky joints.

DISCUSSION:

RSH Construction Services inspected the reservoir on January 15, 2020 and submitted a quote for
the joint repairs. Attached as Exhibit A is the Inspection Report. The scope of work consists of
pressure washing the interior of the tank to clean off any existing debris, removing approximately
2,200 linear feet of existing joint filler from the interior of the tank, applying 2,200 linear feet of new
filler approximately 50 mils or 0.05 inch in thickness of CIM 1060 to all joints, and cleaning and
disinfecting the reservoir. CIM 1060 is a liquid applied utethane coating that is ANSI/NSF 61
approved for potable water, excellent wear and abrasion resistance, cures in hours to form a tough
elastomeric coating, and ideal for caulking concrete reservoirs.

In addition to RSH’s quote, District staff solicited additional quotes. Kitson Contracting Inc.
submitted a quote for joint repairs but not final cleaning and disinfecting the reservoir. DN Tanks
declined the project due to lack of capacity to take on the project. The quotes are summarized
below:

SeopeloEode RSH ;Ion.struction Kitson Contracting DN Tanks
ervices Inc.
Removal and reinstallation of Yes Yes No
joint filler
Clean and disinfect the Yes No No
interior of the tank
Total Price $37,000 $98,800 Declined

Packet Pg. 175




FISCAL IMPACT:

2.8

Projects of this type were anticipated in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Capital Budget and will be funded
from project number W20015 titled “Annual R/R — Well and Pumping Equipment” with a budget

of $100,000.

The District has complied with the District’s purchasing policy regarding this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the Reservoir 3-A-1 Joint Repair project in
the amount of $37,000 and have the General Manager issue a purchase order to RSH Construction

Services.

Respecttully Submitted,

A ~

Oyidanezs \u. [ YiomlWAY

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CMjc

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Inspection Report
2. Exhibit B - Quotes

MEETING HISTORY:

02/12/20 Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 176




EXHIBIT A

2.8.a

Packet Pg. 177




2.8.a

INSPECTION REPORT

2.0 Million Gallon Reinforced Concrete Tank
Rialto, CA

On January 15, 2020 a cursory inspection was conducted on a 2.0-million-gallon concrete water
storage reservoir located in Rialto, CA. The inspection was performed by Mr. Mark Moore of RSH
Construction, also present from the West Valley Water District was Mr. Joe Schaack. The tank

measures 146’ 9” x 125’ on the exterior.

The purpose of the inspection was based on concerns expressed from the Owner regarding the
structural integrity of the referenced reservoir. Potential structural issues with the roof was raised
during a previous exterior inspection. The Owner wanted to determine if the tank would require
rehabilitation in order to provide the City another 10 years of service life. The tank is located at

West Valley Water Districts corporate yard located at 855 W Base Line Rd in Rialto, CA.

According to plans provided by the Client, the tanks engineer of record was Neste, Brudin & Stone
located at the time in San Bernardino, CA. The firm eventually moved to San Diego and became
NBS/Lowry until their closing in 2000. According to information provided, the tank was designed
in 1972. Itis assumed that the tank construction was completed in 1973 making the tank 47 years

old.

Reservoir Overview

The structure sits within the owners gated yard and is partially buried approximately 11’ by the
drawings. The tank is a reinforced concrete structure, with a rectangular footprint incorporating
11-’8” vertical walls. The wall sits on a “wall footing” which is 1’ thick, and 2-9” wide. According
to the Owners Drawings, the wall footing to vertical wall connection is a fixed, keyed connection
and incorporates a 4” water-stop. This type of water stop used had virtually no ability to stop leaks
at the joint due to the technology used during this period as they were smooth plastic or metal and

they were placed in vibrated concrete with would allow water to pass between the non-binding

Packet Pg. 178




2.8.a

surfaces once the caulking wore off. Todays water-stop technology would utilize a 6” minimum
with several ridges on both sides to create a labyrinth for the water to go through before allowing
water to reach the subgrade under hydrostatic load, regardless if the caulking failed. The caulking

should be replaced every 20 years, it appears that the caulking has never been replaced in this tank.

The tank floor has a flat area as well as a horizontal area (Hopper Bottom). The slope floor is 10’-
9” on a 2 to 1 slope below the vertical parapet wall. The total depth of the reservoir would be just

shy of 18’ deep’.

According to the drawings supplied by the owner, the roof was designed as a T-beam sectional roof
system supported by 6 concrete columns down the center of the long axis of the tank. Two of the
shorter columns are built into the North and South wall and sit above the sloped wall, the other four

18’ square columns have footings below the 6” concrete slab on a 10’ square slab 18” thick.

There are 18 double T-beam extending from the East /West walls to the column supported beam
down the middle for a total of 36 beams approximately 63’ in length each. The Pre-stressed T-
beams are supported in place by a concrete girder that runs down the center of the tank in the

North/South direction supported by the columns.

According to the owner, the tank is rarely taken out of service and the tank has been in operation
virtually maintenance free since the tank was constructed and put into service. The tank has a
ladder with no cage, as well as 24” x 26” access hatch. There is also a 3’ x 3’ service hatch. According

to the Owner the cracks on the East and North walls show moisture when the tank is full.

Exterior Wall

The exterior wall above grade was inspected. The south wall has a tremendous amounts of plastic
shrinkage cracks. Thou unsightly, these cracks pose no structural issues. They were most likely
created when the concrete was poured in either high heat or humidity causing the concrete to
excessively bleed excessive moisture before any proper curing could take place. The North and East

walls both have cracks that can be seen through the paint and are active leaks.

Inspection of 2.0MG Rialto, CA Hopper Bottom Tank
— page 2

Packet Pg. 179




2.8.a

Exterior Roo

The roof is now covered by a coated roofing system. The prestressed concrete T-beams have been
bonded together in a manner that this inspector could not see. The roof had been the reason for
the tank being taken out of service as the corrosion on the connections between the beams was
excessive and exterior weather was able to penetrate between the T-beams causing water quality
issues inside the tank. The tank was originally utilizing a roof tar paper system that had completely

failed.

Interior Roo,

The interior roof was visually inspected from the floor elevation. From my observations the roof
appeared to be structurally sound. There are many areas where the caulking rope that separated
each T-beam could be seen hanging down from the roof. Many pieces of the lightweight concrete

could be found broken on the floor.

Columns
The columns appeared to be in good condition. The girder supporting the roof also looked in good

condition. The floor joints could be a source of leakage.

Interior Wall

The interior walls appear to be in fair condition with heavy cracking vertically every 5-8 feet. Some
of these cracks have homogeneously sealed themselves by the free lime in the cement passing thru
the crack and sealing the void. The cracks on the parapet wall on the East and North sides should
be sealed to stop the moisture passing thru the wall, likely corroding the rebar inside the wall. It
appears that all these areas have been previously patched either after construction to repair the

defects, or a diver cleaning the tank patched them. Either way, the patches have all failed.

Sloped Wall/Floor

The sloped wall sections did not show any typical cracks that we normally see with sloped floors.
The area was sounded using a steel chain to determine if there were any hollow areas under the 6”
sloped floor. None were detected. The caulking needs to be replaced between the vertical wall and

the top of the sloped wall as well as the vertical joints on each side of the section. There are concrete

Inspection of 2.0MG Rialto, CA Hopper Bottom Tank
— page 3

Packet Pg. 180




2.8.a

stairs near the ladder that are in good condition. The concrete has lost the finish layer (top 1/16th
of an inch) and the concrete shows the aggregate. If this tank was expected to be in service more
than 10 years, [ would recommend the entire sloped wall and floor receive a coating. There is a

discoloration on the floor that might just be dirt.

Horizontal Floor

The area was sounded using a steel chain to determine if there were any hollow areas under the 6”
flat floor. None were detected. The caulking needs to be replaced between the floor sections. There
is standing water in many sections of the floor, but it did not impede the inspection. There is a
major crack below the drainpipe that has a large separation. This is typically found when there are
sump areas inside a concrete tank. This leak would go undetected as the subbase will absorb as
much as the leak will allow. I have seen cracks this size produces a high amount of water released
each day if left unchecked. The caulking needs to be replaced between the floor panels. There is a
hole on the West side that looks like a drill bit was used. This spot must be patched. There are spots

on the Norther section that looks like someone had placed a patch of an elastomeric.

Appurtenances

The interior ladder is in good condition but does not incorporated the use of a safety climb system. The
first rung below the hatch is difficult to maneuver and a ladder that extends from the wall should be
designed to not allow an accident that would allow an 8’ fall to the concrete landing below.

The tank is vented by four windows spread over the East and West wall. The screens are clogged with
soot and need to be cleaned.

The overflow pipe is severely corroded and needs to be sand blasted and coated with an epoxy. There is
a chance that the pipe might not survive the rehab as we have seen the pipe fail from the excessive

corrosion.

Inspection of 2.0MG Rialto, CA Hopper Bottom Tank
—page 4

Packet Pg. 181




2.8.a

Recommendations

The following recommendations are provided for your use:

The Rialto 2 MG reservoir appears to be in good condition for a tank over 45 years of age. The
following recommendations are based on our experience as a specialist in the concrete tank
industry. Please keep in mind that the tank will not meet current codes for seismic. To bring this
tank up to code, a new tank would be less expensive that a seismic upgrade. The sloped walls inside
the tank make a widening of the wall to handle the seismic load difficult to design. Only a company
the specializes in concrete tank restoration should conduct this work. [ would be happy to give you

recommendations upon request.

e The joints require a new caulking. As the material in place is rock hard, the best way to
accomplish this is to create an external water stop using an elastomeric with expansion
capabilities over 250%. A fabric scrim will be used between the 2 coats. An8” wide
external water stops over the floor and wall joints and a 1’ wide strip over the

wall/sloped floor transition as well as the slope floor to flat floor should suffice.

e The tank requires a good thorough cleaning.

o The Vents need to be cleaned and possibly replaced

e The interior overflow pipe should receive proper preparation and re-coating of an NSF

approved epoxy.

e Theladder should be replaced with one that extends from the exterior wall so that tank

entry is safely done.

e The spots on the interior vertical wall should receive a 4” elastomeric coating without

the scrim.

e Each column should have an elastomeric 4” coating around the parameter joint.

Inspection of 2.0MG Rialto, CA Hopper Bottom Tank
—page 5

Packet Pg. 182




e Pictures are all on a separate disk

Thank you,

Mark Moore

RSH Construction

A Division of Associated Construction and Engineering
619-838-9349 Cell

mmoore@a-c-e-inc.com

Inspection of 2.0MG Rialto, CA Hopper Bottom Tank

— page 6

2.8.a

Packet Pg. 183



mailto:mmoore@a-c-e-inc.com

EXHIBIT B

2.8.b

Packet Pg. 184




ITY =
SAFETY + QUAL PRODUCTIO 2.8b

CANYON SPRINGS ENTERPRISES

R H DBA RSH CONSTRUCTION
License No.: 806747

“A wholly-owned subsidiary of Assoclated Construction and Engineering, Inc” 3883 Wentworth Drive . Hemet’ CA 92545
CANYON SPRINGS ENTERPRISES P.O. Box 2810 * Hemet, CA 92546
psAa RSH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES Phone: (951) 925-2288 « Fax: (951) 925-1288

Project: Rialto, CA Joint Replacement
Date: 01-28-2020
Attention:

RSH Construction Service (RSH) is pleased to submit our pricing for the West Valley
Water District Joint Replacement Project

Item Item Description Qty | Units Unit Price Total
1 Mobilization 1 EA | $2,000 $2,000
Option | Removal and Re- 2200 | LF | $35,000 $35,000
1 Installation of Joint Filler
(Non-Asbestos)
Option | Coating/Sealing of Filer 2200 | LF |$47,000 $47,000
2 Joints with CIM 1061.
Total Price
Option 1 $37,000
Option 2 $49,000

Scope of Work-

1. RSH will pressure wash the interior of the tank to clean off any existing debris.

2. RSH will provide all labor, equipment, and materials to remove approximately
2200 LF of existing joint filler from the interior of the tank. RSH will use pressure
washer and mechanical tooling to remove the existing filler. We will clean the
substrate and apply new filler.

3. RSH will provide all labor, equipment, and materials to clean and prep all areas
1’ out from the corner joints, and 6” out from control, expansion, and column
joints. We will then apply 50-60 mils of CIM 1061 to all joints.

4. RSH will washdown and disinfect the interior of the tank once repairs have been
made.

Exclusions-

- Site survey, inspections, concrete testing

- On site project management, safety, and QA.

- Export of spoils, import

- Overtime, weekend, or holiday work

- 1 mobilization included; additional mobilizations charged at $2,000 each

Page 1 of 2 Packet Pg. 185



jchan
Highlight


g1y + QUALITY = PRODUC”ON 28.b

CANYON SPRINGS ENTERPRISES

gA¥

R H DBA RSH CONSTRUCTION
License No.: 806747

“A wholly-owned subsidiary of Assoclated Construction and Engineering, Inc” 3883 Wentworth Drive . Hemet’ CA 92545
CANYON SPRINGS ENTERPRISES P.O. Box 2810 * Hemet, CA 92546
psAa RSH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES Phone: (951) 925-2288 « Fax: (951) 925-1288

- Construction water source

- Lock out tag out of all utilities

- Permits

- Fire protection

- Removal, handling, storing, or disposal of hazardous materials
- All items not specifically included in RSH scope of work

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Sincerely,

Eric Jerabek
Estimating

Page 2 of 2 Packet Pg. 186




2.8.b

Joanne Chan

| N S T e R SR e E P e S T YRR T o L et R e S P~ S i |
From: Joe Schaack

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Joanne Chan

Subject: FW: Re-sealing of joints in concrete reservoir.

From: John Kitson [mailto:jkitson@kitsoncontracting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Joe Schaack <jschaack@wvwd.org>

Subject: Re: Re-sealing of joints in concrete reservoir.

Joe, we recently finished a very similar job in Altadena.

Remove/replace approx (NTE) 2200 LF sealant in water tank. Remove debris.

Materials: SIKA 2C, backerrod

Exclusions: no cleaning, water blasting, disinfecting of tank, any engineering testing or reporting.
Estimated cost, conditions to be verified before signing contract or Purchase Order.

$98,800.00

John Kitson

Kitson Contracting Inc.
Office 626-441-2302 .

Cell 626-840-2107

Fax 626-441-2381

Please visit our website
www.kitsoncontracting.com

On Feb 4, 2020, at 9:58 AM, Joe Schaack <jschaack@wvwd.org> wrote:

Hello John,

As we discussed, here is a description of the work we would like a quote on and some pics of
the interior of the reservoir.

1. Contractor will provide all labor, equipment, and materials to remove approximately
2200 LF of existing joint filler and misc. debris from the interior of the tank. Contractor
will use pressure washer and mechanical tooling to remove the existing filler. Contractor
will clean the substrate and apply new filler.

2. Contractor will provide all labor, equipment, and materials to ensure that entry into
reservoir complies with OSHA confined space regulations.

3. Contractor will ensure all debris is removed then wash down and disinfect the interior
of the tank once repairs have been made.

Packet Pg. 187



jchan
Highlight


Joanne Chan

To: Joe Schaack
Subject: RE: Quote for re-sealing concrete reservoir.

From: Ford, Matt [mailto:Matt.Ford@dntanks.com]

2.8.b

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Joe Schaack <jschaack@wvwd.org>

Subject: RE: Quote for re-sealing concrete reservoir.

Hi Joe,

| hope you got my voicemail earlier today. As | mentioned in the voicemail, we don’t have capacity to take on a joint

sealant project right now, but we appreciate you and Mark reaching out to us.

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Ford, P.E. | Regional Manager, CTS Western Region

DN TANKS | Concrete Tank Services
P.O. Box 696, El Cajon, CA 92022-0696
Main Office 619.440.8181

Direct 619.270.4546 | Cell 781.457.8640 | Fax 619.440.8653

www.dntanks.com

From: Joe Schaack <jschaack@wvwd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Ford, Matt <Matt.Ford@dntanks.com>

Subject: Quote for re-sealing concrete reservoir.

This message originated from outside DN Tanks

Hello Matt,

Would there be any possibility of getting a quote from you today for re-sealing that 2.0 million gallon concrete
reservoir? We’re hoping to make a deadline to present it to our Board. This is the reservoir Mark sent you the report

on.

Thank you,

Joe Schaack

Production Supervisor

West Valley Water District
Office: (909) 875-1804 Ext. 359
Cell: (909) 936-4584

Packet Pg. 188




2.9

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 WITH
MERLIN JOHNSON CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR WELL 41 ION
EXCHANGE TREATMENT PROJECT PRE-FILTER INSTALLATION

BACKGROUND:

At the March 9, 2019 Mid-Year Budget Workshop and Water Reliability Workshop, West Valley
Water District (“District”) staff reported on the status of the system and pointed out a potential for
not having adequate water supply to meet the high water summer demands. To address this issue,
District staff has embarked upon a Water Reliability Improvement Program.

On April 6, 2019, the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to issue emergency
contracts to approved vendors not to exceed $335,000.00 in total without prior approval of the
Board. The contracts were to rehabilitate, lower and/or add treatment systems to wells that staff
determined are in need of such services.

DISCUSSION:

On April 8, 2019, the District entered into an Agreement with Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. for
the Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment Capital Improvement Project. The Well 41 Ion Exchange
Treatment Project Pre-Filter Installation is a part of the Water Reliability Improvement Program.
The project includes the installation of a new pre-filter NSF 61 certified (provided by others) for
Well 41 ion exchange treatment which has been approved for use at the well by the State Water
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (“DDW”). Merlin Johnson Construction,
Inc. has submitted Change Order No. 2 attached as Exhibit A to cover the cost for the additional
work.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This was a budgeted item in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Capital Improvement Budget under the W19002
Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment with a current budget of $759,819.98.00. Change Order No. 2 will
increase the contract amount by $12,185.00 to $192,914.00. Sufficient funds are available in the project
budget to cover the cost of Change Order No. 2. A summary of the requested budget is as follows:

Packet Pg. 189




2.9

Exchange Treatment

CIP FY 2019-2020 Project Project Current Installation Remaining
Name Budget Budget Cost Budget
W19002 Well 411
N on $970,785.00 $759,819.98 $12,185.00 $747,634.98

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize staff to approve Change Order No. 2 for the
Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment Capital Improvement Project Pre-Filter Installation in the amount

of $12,185.00 and authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

Respectfully Submitted,

AN ~ ) |
V. s N\ L sl A
J -_J_‘L L N\, (VIO '-"'/"-'JV Y B

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

RMG:ce

ATTACHMENT(S):

1. Exhibit A - Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. Change Order No. 2

Packet Pg. 190




EXHIBIT A

29.a

Packet Pg. 191




29.a

SECTION 2.11

PROCEDURAEfDOCUMENTS
CHANGE ORDER

OWNER: West Valley Water District
CONTRACTOR: Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc.

P.O. Box 777

Mentone, CA 92359
PROJECT: Well 41 Ton Exchange Vessels (#W19002)
Change Order No. 2 Agreement Date: April §, 2019
Date: 02/20/2020 Sheet 1 of 2

The following changes are hereby made to the Contract Documents:

I. EXTRA WORK
ADD DEDUCT

1. Remove the existing pre-filter assembly, furnish & install
a new NSF-61 pre-filter (provided by others) at Well 41
site and provide all needed bolts, nuts, gaskets, hold
down bolts, 10-inch weld flanges, pipe, and touch up paint
for the new installation $5,935.00

2. Cut-in two (2) 10-inch butterfly valves into the existing
manifold $6,250.00

Total, Item I $12,185.00

TOTAL FOR CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 $12,185.00

II. CONTRACT TIME
Increased 90 calendar days

III. JUSTIFICATION:

2.11-1 Packet Pg. 192




29.a

District requested to remove existing pre-filter and reconnect new NSF-61 pre-filter and install
two (2) sets of butterfly valves that was not included in the original contract to complete the
project.

CHANGE TO CONTRACT PRICE:
Original Contract Price $ 126.865.00

Current Contract Price Adjusted
by Previous Change Order(s) $ _53,864.00

Contract Price Due to
This Change Order will $ _12,185.00

be Increased

New Contract Price, $192,914.00
including This Change Order

CHANGE TO CONTRACT TIME:

Contract Time will be increased 90
Working Days
Date of Completion of All Work June 30, 2020
(Date)
REQUIRED APPROVALS:

To be effective, this Change Order must be approved by the Owner, or as may otherwise be
required by the Supplemental General Conditions.

Requested By (Contractor) Date
Recommended By (Project Manager) Date
Recommended By (Asst. Gen. Manager) Date
Accepted By (Owner) Date

2.11-2 Packet Pg. 193




29.a

PIPELINE CONTRACTORS

Construction, Tnc.

License #467306
P.O. Box 777 » Mentone, CA 92359
(909) 794-7702 » Fax (909) 794-3653

PROPOSAL
REVISED

February 06, 2020

Rosa Gutierrez

West Valley Water District
P.0. Box 920

Rialto, California 92377-0920

Re: Well 41 Filter

Rosa

Per our phone conversation | have worked up the cost to remove the existing filter assembly
and install a new District furnished unit at well 41. The existing filter unit will removed and
placed as directed at the well 41 site. The new filter unit supplied by the District will be
delivered by others to the site when needed. We will provide all needed bolts, nuts, gaskets,

and hold down bolts for the new installation.

Furnish and install 10 inch weld flanges, and pipe to adjust existing piping to accommodate new
filter lay length, and touch-up paint in areas where damaged by welding.

THE TOTAL LUMP SUM COST FOR THE ABOVE WILL BE $5,935.00

Respectfully Submitted

Merlin John
President

Packet Pg. 194




29.a

PIPELINE CONTRACTORS

Construction, Tue.

License #467306
P.O. Box 777 « Mentone, CA 92359
(909) 794-7702 « Fax (909) 794-3653

PROPOSAL

January 31, 2020

Rosa Gutierrez

West Valley Water District

P.O. Box 920

Rialto, California 92377-0920

Re:  Well 41 Butterfly Valves on GAC

Rosa

The cost to “cut-in” two 10 inch Pratt Wafer Butterfly Valves into the existing manifold per our
conversation yesterday will:

LUMP SUM $6250.00
If you have any question or need additional information please give me a call.
Respectfully Submitted

11/

erlin J6Knson
President

Packet Pg. 195




2.10

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH FIL-TREK CORPORATION FOR
THE WELL 41 ION EXCHANGE TREATMENT PROJECT PRE-FILTER
AND CARTRIDGES

BACKGROUND:

At the March 9, 2019 Mid-Year Budget Workshop and Water Reliability Workshop, West Valley
Water District (“District”) staff reported on the status of the system and pointed out a potential for
not having adequate water supply to meet the high water summer demands. To address this issue,
District staff has embarked upon a Water Reliability Improvement Program.

On April 6, 2019, the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to issue emergency
contracts to approved vendors not to exceed $335,000.00 in total without prior approval of the
Board. The contracts were to rehabilitate, lower and/or add treatment systems to wells that staff
determined are in need of such services.

The Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment Project Pre-Filter and Cartridges is a part of the Water
Reliability Improvement Program. The project includes the purchase of a pre-filter and cartridges
for Well 41 ion exchange treatment which has been approved for use at the well by the State Water
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (“DDW?).

DISCUSSION:

The ion exchange vessels and pre-filter were transferred from Zone 2-3 ion exchange system to Well
41. This well can be used to supply water to Zone 2 and can supply an average of 2,215 GPM when
operational. A permit amendment has been approved by the DDW to utilize the ion exchange
vessels at Well 41 for perchlorate removal. The existing pre-filter needs to be replaced with a new
pre-filter NSF 61 certified. Three (3) firms were asked to submit a quote for the Well 41 Ion
Exchange Treatment Project Pre-Filter and Cartridges — Fil-Trek Corporation (“Fil-Trek”), Valin
Corporation (“Valin”), and Evoqua Water Technologies (“Evoqua”).

The three (3) quotes are summarized below:

Firm Quote Delivery Date
Fil-Trek $23,699.02 8 weeks

Valin $32,319.63 8-10 weeks
Evoqua $68,975.00 2-3 weeks

Packet Pg. 196




2.10

Based on the results, Fil-Trek was determined to provide the best value for the District’s needs.

Attached as Exhibit A is the quote submitted by Fil-Trek.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This was a budgeted item in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Capital Improvement Budget under the W19002
Well 41 Ton Exchange Treatment with a current budget of $783,519.00. Sufficient funds are available

in the project budget to cover the cost. A summary of the requested budget is as follows:

Project Current Pre-Filter & Remainin
CIP FY 2019-2020 Project Name ojec urre Cartridges | o ooung
Budget Budget Budget
Cost
19002 Well 41 Ton Exch
W19002 Well 41 Ion Exchange $970,785.00 | $783,519.00 | $23.699.02 | $759,819.98
Treatment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize staff to approve an Agreement with Fil-Trek for
the Well 41 Ion Exchange Treatment Project Pre-Filter and Cartridges in the amount of $23,699.02 and
authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents.

Respecttully Submitted,

A ~
of {11

O YA U | VIO

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

RMG:ce

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Fil-Trek Proposal

Packet Pg. 197




EXHIBIT A

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 198




Quo

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full

Revision 2

Name Anthony Budicin Date February-06-20
Customer West Valley Water District
Phone Number (909) 875-1804
Email abudicin@wvwd.org
Fil-Trek cost estimate Number
PROCESS DATA
Fluid/Gas Filtered: ~ water Qty: 1
Flow Rate: 2215 USGPM Tag:
Micron Rating:
Viscosity: cP
Operating Pressure: PSI
Operating Temperature: oF
Design Pressure (MAWP): 150 PSI MDMT (min temp): -50 oF
t Pressure MAWP x 1.30 400 PSI MAWP (external): FV PSI
Design Temperature: oF vessel rated to full vacuum at MAEWP
Corrosion Allowance: in
Volume / Capacity: FT3 Jacket MAWP: PSI
Density: Ib/ft3
DESIGN DATA
Family:  UFV
Model:  S4UFV34-13-40-10F-150
Orientation:  Vertical
Drawing Number:  001011-00066
Type of Housing:  Ultra Flow (high flow) filter housing / ASME stamped
Number of Filters: 13
Description of Filters: ~ 6"OD x 40"long Ultra Flow Cartridge (inside/out flow)
Body Material: ~ Stainless Steel 304/L - PREN 14

External welded attach:
Closure Gasket:

Closure Style:

Internals / Filter Support:
Coverlift:

Inlet (N1):

Outlet (N2):

Pressure Gauge Ports (N3):
Vent (N4):

Clean Drain (N5):

Dirty Drain (N6):

(N7):

(N8):

(N9):

Stainless Steel 304/L - PREN 14

Buna N

Swing bolt closure - Eye bolts with hex nuts - CS yellow zinc plated
$S316 Support Cage (Ultra Flow)

Mechanical Davit with handwheel

(1) 10 inch 150 Ib RFSO Flange
(1) 10 inch 150 Ib RFSO Flange
(2) 0.5 inch 3000 b NPT Coupling
(1) 0.5 inch 3000 b NPT Coupling
(1) 2 inch 3000 b NPT Coupling
(1) 0.5 inch 3000 b NPT Coupling

Note: Nozzles attached to the vessel shall not be used to support pipe spools or other pipeline equipment. When required, Fil-Trek will provide the maximum allowable nozzle loadings
after the vessel design is completed. This RFQ will take exception to nozzle loading specifications exceeding the maximum allowable nozzle loadings as defined above, it is the clients

responsibility to properly support inline piping.

Fil-Trek Corporation
55 Stafford Court
Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1

2.10.a

PH: (519)623-7448

—EX (51016238807

1of7 Packet Pg. 199




2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full
QA / CERTIFICATION / NDE

Design Standard: ~ ASME SEC VIII DIV | (U stamped) PWHT:
CRN Required:  No Other NDE: none
CRN Province: Other NDE: none
Radiography:  none Other NDE: none

NDE Special Requirements
Material Restrictions:

FINISHING
Interior Finish Exterior Finish

o Bead blast sspc-sp6 using glass beads (no paint) Bead blast sspc-sp6 using glass beads (no paint)
=

o~

o

2

(%]

o  None None

o

2

(%]

Finishing Notes

SCOPE OF SUPPLY

Max flow per cartridge = 175 gpm
Housing to be NSF 61 certified per the cost adder below.

Total price of housing, NSF, 5 and 20 micron filters (QTY:13 each) =
| $23699.02usp |

COMMERCIAL
Terms:  100% net 30 days subject to approved credit check
EX works:  Fil-Trek (Cambridge Ontario)  Validity: 10 Days LC Required: No
Additional Fees
Unit Price (each) : $15,800.00 USD Certified Documents $250 USD
NSF PRICE ( Lo7): $300.00 uUsD Paying via Credit card 3% processing
Paying via wire transfer |$50 wire transfer

Approval Required: Yes
*If approval is not required the housing will be manufactured in accordance with the drawing
supplied with this quote*
No approval drawings will be submitted after receipt of a PO

Lead Time: 8-10 Week(s) Please note that lead times may vary based on production volume at
the time of order. It is suggested to check on lead times before

placing an order,
Process Warranty Fil-Trek Corporation WILL NOT guarantee or warranty the filtration process requirement for

this quotation if recommended filter elements are substituted with others.

Fil-Trek Corporation PH: (519)623-7448
55 Stafford Court —EX.(510)823:8807

Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1 20f7 Packet Pg. 200




PROCESS INFORMATION
Clean Differential pressure
through housing:
Clean Differential pressure
through filter:

Total Pressure drop:

Recommended Change Out:
Flux Rate:
Flow per 10" Equivalent:
Filtration Surface Area:
Basket Open Area:
Flow Direction:
Efficiency:

FILTER INFORMATION

Filter Model Type:
Filter Media:

Micron Rating:
Outside Diameter:
Length:

Filter Core:

Filter End Caps:
Filter O-Ring/Gasket:

FILTER COMMERCIAL

Filter part number:

Filter price:

Filter qty per housing:
Total filter price per vessel:
Cartridge box qty:

Total filter price per box:
Est # of boxes per vessel:

CONTACT INFORMATION

Quoted by:
Email address:
Phone number:

Fil-Trek Corporation
55 Stafford Court
Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1

1.90

0.55

2.45

psi

psi

psi

15.00 psi

2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full

gpm/ft2
gpm/10"equiv

ft2
ft2

OPTION 1
Ultraflow NSF
polypropylene

5
6 in
40 in

OPTION 1
UF-5-40-BN-61
$301.49 usb
13
usb
1
$301.49 usb
13

OPTION 2
Ultraflow NSF
polypropylene

20
6 in
40 in

OPTION 2
UF-20-40-BN-61

$283.05 usb

13
usb

1
$283.05 usb

13

I FILTERS SOLD IN BOX QUANTITY ONLY I

Armash Sahiran
armash@fil-trek.com

(519)623-7448

ext 122

30of7

OPTION 3

OPTION 3

usbD

usbD

$0.00 usbD

#DIV/0!

PH: (519)623-7448
EX- (5191673 8807
Packet Pg. 201




2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

1. CONTRACT TERMS

Only the terms and conditions set forth or incorporated herein shall be binding on Buyer and Seller. Acceptance of this
Contract is expressly conditioned on acceptance of the terms and conditions contained herein and terms and
conditions contained in any purchase order, or accompanying payment for delivery of the equipment specified herein,
which are different from or in addition to these Terms and Conditions of Sale shall not be binding on Seller, whether
or not they would materially alter this Contract, and Seller hereby objects thereto. Buyer shall be deemed to have
accepted these terms and conditions by placement of a purchase order hereafter or by any other conduct indicating
acceptance.

2. PAYMENT

Payment for products sold hereunder shall be made in accordance with these terms. All invoices are due and payable
thirty (30) days from date of invoice or as may otherwise be quoted and time is of the essence with respect to
payment hereunder. Amounts that are outstanding more than sixty (60) days from the date of invoice shall bear an
interest rate of two percent (2%) per month (twenty four percent (24%) annually) until fully paid, including any
interest payments thereon. Payment for the products furnished hereunder shall not be subject to offset or deduction
by Buyer, unless such offset or deduction by Buyer is expressly accepted by Seller. Any sums that have been deducted
by Buyer in violation of this paragraph shall be considered overdue and are subject to the above interest charge.

3. PRICING

All quotations furnished hereunder will retain a 10 day validity period however all prices for the products said
hereunder will be billed at the Seller's prices in effect at the time of shipment and are subject to change without
notice if necessary. All transportation charges are on the account of the Buyer unless otherwise previously agreed to.
If rates of common and contract carriers are increased or decreased prior to shipment, prices of unshipped materials,
goods or equipment which may have been ordered on a "delivered price" basis shall be increased accordingly.

4. CONFORMANCE, INSPECTION

The products furnished hereunder shall conform to Seller's standard manufacturing specifications, including any
variations or classifications thereof. Seller reserves the right to change specifications at any time without incurring
obligation for materials, goods and equipment previously and subsequently sold. The Buyer shall inspect the products
immediately on the arrival thereof, and shall within fourteen (14) days after arrival give written notice to the Seller of
any matter by reason whereof it may allege that the products are not in accordance with the contract. If the Buyer
shall fail to give such notice, the goods, materials and equipment shall be deemed to be in all respects in accordance
with the contract, and the Buyer shall be bound to accept and pay for the same in accordance with contract terms. All
goods, materials and equipment made to special specifications are deemed to be inspected and accepted before
shipment is made, and may not be cancelled.

Fil-Trek Corporation PH: (519)623-7448
55 Stafford Court —EX.(510)823:8807

Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1 40f7 Packet Pg. 202




2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full

5. CHANGES

Changes to the design, specifications, delivery schedule or shipping instructions of the equipment may be made upon
execution by the Buyer and acceptance in writing by Seller of a Change Order, stating their agreement on (i) change in
the specifications, designs, delivery schedule or shipping instructions for the equipment, (ii) an adjustment to the
purchase price, or (iii) an adjustment in the Seller's period of performance. In the event Buyer has communicated
changes to the Seller, Seller shall not be required to continue performance of the Contract and may cease work on the
equipment until an acceptable change order has been issued by Buyer. This Contract may be cancelled by Buyer upon
issuance of an executed Change Order and payment of reasonable cancellation charges which shall include all incurred
costs on the completed work plus twenty five percent (25%) of the Contract Price.

6. REPAIRS
Any repairs or alterations made to goods shall void all warranties and be at the expense of Buyer unless specifically
authorized in writing by Seller. In no event shall Seller accept back charges for unauthorized repairs or alterations.

7. DELIVERY

The scheduled dates for shipment are estimated based on production loading at the time of quotation and may be
quoted as days or weeks after receipt of order. All delivery and installation dates are estimates only, and Seller shall
not be liable for any damages relating to failure to ship the products as of a date certain. If Seller is delayed at any
time by the acts or omissions of the Buyer, its agents, subcontractors or material suppliers, or by modifications of the
Contract as specified in Section 5, or by causes beyond Seller's control including governmental acts, orders or
regulations, strikes, civil disturbances or acts of God, then the period of performance shall automatically be extended
by one day for each day in which Seller encountered such delay. Seller shall not be liable for any actual or
consequential damages related to or arising out of said delay.

8. PACKAGING

All items sold hereunder shall be packed or crated and shipped in accordance with Seller’s specifications. Any special
packing, crating, shipping or unloading requirements of Buyer must be agreed upon by Seller in advance at additional
cost. Weights listed, if any, are approximate.

9. TRANSPORTATION

The products shall be shipped EXW Seller's factory with freight routing at the discretion of the shipper unless
otherwise quoted. Title and risks of loss shall pass upon delivery to the carrier at the EXW point. Buyer must make
arrangements for the proper inspection of the equipment and subsequent claims (if any) for damage to the products
against the shipping company. Seller is not responsible for the condition of the equipment once they leave Seller's
factory. Any shortage must be noted in detail on the Bill of Lading.

10. DEFAULT

Fil-Trek Corporation PH: (519)623-7448
55 Stafford Court —EX.(510)823:8807

Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1 5of7 Packet Pg. 203




2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full
If the Buyer fails to fulfill the terms of payment or if at any time the financial responsibility of the Buyer becomes
impaired or unsatisfactory to the Seller, or, in the Seller's opinion, inadequate to meet to the obligations hereunder,
the terms of credit may, at the Seller's option, be changed or withdrawn, and if withdrawn the Seller at its option may
require cash or satisfactory security before making shipment or deliveries under this contract. Upon failure of the
Buyer to pay any amount when due, the Seller may at its option, without prejudice to the other lawful remedies,
suspend further shipments and deliveries under this agreement, and no forbearance, course of dealings, or prior
payments shall affect this right of the Seller.

11. TAXES, LAWS

Unless expressly stated in Seller's invoice, the Purchase Price for the products furnished hereunder exclude all Federal,
Provincial or local taxes. It is the Buyer’s duty to ascertain that the equipment proposed by the Seller are in
accordance with applicable local laws, statutes, ordinances and building codes (laws). Seller shall not be responsible
for compliance of the equipment to such laws, but shall promptly notify the Buyer of any discrepancies that come to
the Seller's attention between the specifications and laws.

12. TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS
Seller is not responsible for typographical errors made in any of its publications or for clerical errors made in
preparation of quotations, sales orders or acknowledgments. All such errors are subject to correction.

13. WARRANTY

Fil-Trek warrants that the items sold hereunder shall be free from defects in material or workmanship for a period of
12 months AFTER START-UP or 18 months AFTER THE DATE OF SHIPMENT from Fil-Trek Corporation or one of its
divisions, whichever comes first. This warranty comprises the sole and entire warranty pertaining to items provided
hereunder. Fil-Trek makes no other warranties or representation with respect to the products furnished hereunder
and disclaims all other warranties, express or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. All other warranties, including but not limited to, merchantability and fitness for purpose, whether
express, implied or arising by operation of law, trade usage or of course dealing are hereby disclaimed.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, there are no warranties whatsoever on items built or acquired wholly or partially, to
buyers designs or specifications.

WARRANTY IS VOID IF:

A. Equipment is subjected to misuse, improper installation, improper storage or protection prior to installation or use,
negligence by buyer or user, accident, corrosion, chemical attack, or misapplication.

B. Equipment has been modified or repaired by anyone other than Fil-Trek authorized personnel.

C. The serial number on the system is missing, defaced, or modified in any manner.

WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER:

A. Damage to the system due to parts of other manufacturers added to or connected to the product.

B. Any costs incurred in shipping the product to Fil-Trek or a service center location

C. Damage or improper operation of the product caused by customer abuse, negligence, or failure to follow operating
instructions provided with the product.

D. The compatibility or performance of any third party product used with or connected to the system.

E. Any cosmetic damage to system caused by accident or customer abuse.

LIMITATION OF REMEDY:

Fil-Trek Corporation's liability arising from or in any way connected with the items sold or this contract shall be limited
exclusively to repair or replacement of the items sold or refund of the purchase price by buyer, at Fil-Trek
Corporation's sole option. In no event shall Fil-Trek Corporation be liable for any incidental, consequential or special
damages of any kind or nature whatsoever, including but not limited to lost profits arising from or in any way
connected with this agreement or items sold hereunder, whether alleged to arise from breach of contract, express or
implied warranty or in tort, including without limitation, negligence, failure to warn or strict liability.

This warranty is void if any of the spare parts are not supplied by Fil-Trek Corporation or one of its divisions.

Fil-Trek Corporation PH: (519)623-7448
55 Stafford Court —EX.(510)823:8807

Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1 6of7 Packet Pg. 204




2.10.a

QUOTE

QUOTE NUMBERF-191023-24-R2 Quote Full

14. NONDISCLOSURE

Neither party hereto shall disclose any information regarding any the subject matter hereof or proprietary technical
information received from the other party, except to the extent that disclosure is required by law or is otherwise
agreed to in writing by the parties.

15. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

The above warranty shall constitute the Buyer's exclusive remedy with respect to the products furnished hereunder.
Buyer understands and acknowledges that Seller shall not be liable for any special, consequential, punitive or
incidental damages of any kind and regardless of the legal theory or causes of action by which claims for such
damages are advanced, whether or not Seller has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

16. ENTIRETY

These terms and conditions together with the exhibits referenced and attached hereto embodies the entire
understanding between Buyer and Seller and there are no agreements, understandings, conditions, warranties, or
representations, oral or written, express or implied, with reference to the subject matter hereof which are not merged
herein.

17. MISCELLANEOUS

This Contract may not be modified except in writing and signed by the parties' authorized representatives. Waiver of
any of the provisions of the Contract shall not constitute a waiver of any other provision, nor shall such waiver
constitute a continuing waiver, unless otherwise specifically provided. The terms of this Contract shall be interpreted
in accordance with the procedural and substantive laws of the Province of Ontario, Canada, excluding its conflict of
interest laws. It is agreed and understood that in no event will Seller be responsible for any field charges unless the
same are approved in writing by Seller prior to their incurrence. It is agreed and understood that Seller is a supplier of
goods, equipment and material, and that prices quoted do not include any installation or field service charges.

DISCLAIMER

The products illustrated on any and all of Fil-Trek Corporation literature and at www.fil-trek.com website reflect the
design characteristics at time of printing or publishing. Contact Fil-Trek Corporation for certified prints with exact
dimensions when required. Fil-Trek Corporation literature and information at www.fil-trek.com website is provided to
assist the user in selection and application of Fil-Trek Corporation filtration equipment and parts. The technical data
contained herein is a guide to the user of Fil-Trek Corporation products. The data contained herein is based upon tests
and information believed to be reliable, but users should not rely upon it absolutely for specific applications. It is given
and accepted at user’s risk and confirmation of its validity and suitability in particular cases should be obtained
independently. Fil-Trek Corporation makes no guarantee of results and assumes no obligation or liability in connection
with this data. These publications are not to be taken as a license to operate under or recommendation to infringe any
patents. Fil-Trek Corporation policy is one of continuous improvement and development. Fil-Trek Corporation
reserves the right to change specifications and introduce improved designs without notice.

Fil-Trek Corporation PH: (519)623-7448
55 Stafford Court —EX.(510)823:8807

Cambridge, ON, N1T 1B1 7of7 Packet Pg. 205




3.1

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: US BANK CREDIT CARD PROGRAM (CAL CARD)

DISCUSSION:

The District is considered a small governmental entity. Traditional bank issued credit card programs
such as Bank of America have limited perks offered to the district because of our size. With the
current BofA program, wait times can be in excess of 45 minutes for customer service, on-line
capabilities are limited and we receive no rebate options.

The District would like to participate in a more robust credit card program offered by US bank
called Cal Cards. It is specifically for governmental agencies. This program pools member agencies
together resulting in increased benefits for all participants. This program would offer increased ease
of administration and a rebate based on purchases. On-line capabilities are more comprehensive;
receipts can be attached electronically as back up for purchases and approvals routed electronically.
The Cal Card also more security to prevent fraudulent activities and is currently the card of choice
for most governmental agencies in California.

The District also considered a credit card program offered by Chase. The program has a lower
rebate percentage and a higher spend requirement to qualify our agency for more robust on-line
capabilities.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Potential rebates of $3,500 to $10,000 annually (based on annual spend) by switching to the Cal
Cards program offered by US bank.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the transition from BofA credit cards to the Cal Card program offered by
US Bank.- exhibit A attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

Packet Pg. 206




AN ~ 1
' . L anltln
e\ [ ViomAVA'f ]

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

SM

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Cal Card Info

3.1

Packet Pg. 207




EXHIBIT A

3.1la

Packet Pg. 208




3.1la

CAL-Card Relationship

The CAL-Card is a U.S. Bank Purchasing Card offered in California through NASPO
(formerly the Western States Contracting Alliance - WSCA) tax-funded agencies. The
combined spend volume of the entire NASPO consortium results in significant financial
benefits for all members. The CAL-Card is offered in California through NASPO tax-
funded agencies. The combined spend volume of the entire NASPO consortium results
in significant financial benefits for all members.

KERE, Jiatp))
h

Additionally, the program enables our clients to take advantage of an already negotiated contract,
saving valuable time for efficient implementation and training. The CAL-Card program offers a simplified
quarterly rebate program and superior Customer Service. In addition, The City will have a reliable
financial partner in U.S. Bank—stable and strong in any economic environment.

The CAL-Card is issued in the name of the cardholder and billed to The City. The program provides a
payment mechanism for the acquisition of goods and services up to $50,000 per transaction (higher
limits available upon approval), and allows for flexible spending limits and merchant category codes for
each card. The District may also use the CAL-Card for travel related purchases.

Representatives of the California Department of General Services, Procurement Division, work together
with U.S. Bank, Visa and the District to ensure the success of the District’s CAL-Card program.

CAL-Card Reporting Tools

Our proprietary system for program management and reporting provides the backbone for U.S. Bank’s
commercial payment solutions. Recognized as best-in-class, Access Online provides all the tools our
clients need to manage their commercial card programs.

Access Online offers a feature-rich platform that is easily configured to meet the unique needs of U.S.
Bank clients. The City will choose the features and functionality that best support and enhance your
processes. Access Online offers effective and efficient management controls as well as complete
integration with the City’s financial systems.

Supplier Management

Whether the City continues purchasing from current vendors or leverages the vast Visa network of
suppliers, U.S. Bank will provide the City with industry leading supplier optimization tools. The U.S. Bank
Solution is designed with multiple options for making the most of your supplier relationships: from
supplier and ghost accounts for use in targeting particular suppliers, to supplier locator and matching
services for ensuring the City is making the most of existing Visa vendors, to our in-house Merchant
Payment Services unit for support in adding additional vendors.

Spending Control and Monitoring
The U.S. Bank CAL-Card program provides comprehensive, flexible controls customized online, allowing

the City to predetermine spending and transaction limits on each card, controls that eliminate the need
for requisition and purchase order approvals while enhancing security.

Packet Pg. 209




3.1la

U.S. Bank authorizes every transaction at the point of sale, using controls the City Program
Administrators have specified. All controls can be set down to the individual cardholder level and can be
modified on an ongoing basis.

U.S. Bank Payment Analytics

U.S. Bank Payment Analytics is a web-based solution that enhances auditing practices by looking beyond
the traditional card controls to provide 100% commercial card transaction monitoring. Using
customizable rule templates, The City can automatically review all card transactions and flag suspected
card misuse and out-of-policy spending. By automatically running policy rules on all transactions,
Payment Analytics dramatically makes cardholder transaction monitoring more targeted, efficient and
effective. Program Administrators can receive e-mail notifications of possible non-compliance and spend
violations so they can safeguard against commercial card misuse and improve purchasing practices.

Payment Analytics is available 24/7 and does not require new hardware or software. It automatically
integrates your commercial card transaction data.

Fraud Prevention Conftrols

To address the potential unauthorized use of a card, account information or identity to obtaining goods
or services, credit or funds by misrepresentation of identity or information, U.S. Bank provides a full
range of fraud prevention and investigative services as part of its standard offering to clients.

Driven by a team of dedicated fraud professionals focused on best-in-class service and results for our
clients, complete fraud life-cycle support includes:

@ Account Monitoring and Notification
@ Development of Detection Strategies
@ Customized Fraud Risk Controls

@ Intelligence Gathering

@ Complete Investigative Services

The U.S. Bank Solution also addresses the potential for internal misuse. The most effective control
against employee misuse comes from the City in a set of well-documented and broadly published
policies and procedures. Your U.S. Bank Relationship Manager will assist the City in compiling the
documentation. Employee misuse will be greatly reduced—if not eliminated—when employees are
made aware of the consequences for misusing the card or account, just as if an employee misuses other
organization funds. For additional security, U.S. Bank provides liability insurance, and the Visa liability
waiver program covers the City up to $100,000 per cardholder account.

Transaction Management and Approval

Access Online’s Transaction Approval Process allows users to approve and audit transactions. The City
can customize the transaction approval process to mirror existing auditing procedures and policies. This
feature expedites transaction review and approval, and generates a complete audit trail. In addition,
authorized users can update individual cardholder account activity reports in real time allowing them to
change allocations on-the-fly.

Packet Pg. 210




3.1la

Reporting

Access Online’s comprehensive reporting suite allows users to run predefined standard reports or to
define custom reports using the flex data reporting tool. All reports are parameter-driven and offer a
high degree of flexibility, and are available in a variety of convenient output formats. Users can generate
reports in real time or schedule recurring report delivery.

Financial Extracts

U.S. Bank has successfully integrated our solutions with all major financial systems, including JD
Edwards, Oracle, PeopleSoft and SAP. From accounts payable to electronic expense reporting and
eProcurement, Effective financial extracts contribute to increased processing efficiencies and cost
savings. Access Online allows the City to extract data in the most efficient and convenient format,
providing a wide variety of financial extract options to meet your specific requirements.

Order Management

Access Online Order Management connects the City’s commercial card program and your eProcurement
solution by automating accounting code allocation, and facilitating order and transaction reconciliation.
This functionality streamlines the City’s procurement strategies, facilitates audit processes and provides
enhanced data for management reporting while reducing post payment reconciliation activities. Access
Online accepts order data feeds from a variety of eProcurement solutions, which are reconciled against
purchasing card financial transactions.

Billing Options

U.S. Bank offers central or individual billing options. The City may elect for each account to receive an
individual statement with charges for a single account or a central account with combined billing of all
charges for all accounts or groups of accounts. U.S. Bank allows our commercial card clients to choose
between monthly or bi-weekly billing cycles, and provides multiple statement delivery options to
integrate with The City’s data management needs.

Billing Cycles

U.S. Bank offers 19 cycle dates, from the 6th through the 25th day of each month (exclusive of the 19th
of each month). If the billing cycle date chosen falls on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday, the data is cycled
at the end of the next business day.

Payment Terms
Payment is due within 45 days of the statement date.

Quarterly rebate
The agency’s performance rebate is calculated and paid quarterly based on net charge volume of all
consortium members in the preceding quarter.

Incentive Share Component #1 — Volume Sales Incentive 1.50 bps

At the end of each quarterly period, U.S. Bank will calculate the net charge volume for the program, and
apply the result to the Volume Rebate Factor below in order to determine the qualifying incentive
opportunity.

Packet Pg. 211




3.1la

Incentive Share Component #2 - Prompt Payment Incentive .45 bps

At the end of each quarterly period, U.S. Bank will calculate the speed of payment (client held?)
performance for the entire program. (45 — # of Average Days to Pay) / 45 x Basis Points (percentage) x
Invoice Amount (Cuarter Sales Volume) = Participating Entity Prompt Payment Incentive

2Client Held Days are the number of days from the day U.S. Bank funds a charge transaction to the day payment for that transaction
is posted, inclusive of the beginning and ending days, minus 17.

Incentive Share Component # 3 - Visa Large Ticket & Discount

Discount Interchange Programs .75 bps

U.S. Bank recognizes that increased commercial card usage is important to your organization’s overall
procure-to-pay strategy and that program expansion, cost efficiency and expense control are critical
components in streamlining your procurement and spending processes. We continue to embrace
commercial card expansion initiatives including Visa’s reduced interchange programs for our clients’
strategic suppliers, which targets large ticket and other discount interchange commercial card
transactions. Through these initiatives, the Visa Purchasing Large Ticket and other discount interchange
programs, Visa and U.S. Bank help enable many suppliers to accept commercial cards for large dollar
transactions. These programs allow our clients to eliminate many administrative processes with their
preferred suppliers, saving our clients time and money while capturing data on both their small and
large dollar purchases by using their U.S. Bank CAL-Card.

When U.S. Bank CAL-Card customers procure goods from a participating supplier for large ticket or
discount interchange rate program qualifying transactions, the supplier receives a reduced interchange
fee. In order for a transaction to be considered Large Ticket or subject to a discount interchange rate
program from a Visa standpoint, the following needs to occur:

m  Suppliers must be able to capture and transport level Il and level Ill data.
m The transaction amount is typically more than $6,980.

U.S. Bank is pleased to offer a rebate of 0.75% on your large ticket & discount interchange transactions.

Packet Pg. 212




Proposed Fees for CAL-Card

Feature

General Fees

3.1la

Fee (USD) ‘

Delinquency Fees

m Fee assessed on the entire past due amount if full balance is not paid
by the due date

m Fee assessed each subsequent cycle on the entire past due amount

m 1.00 (Minimum $2.00)

m 2.50] (Minimum $2.00)

Cash Advance Fee

2.5 (Minimum $2.00)

Convenience Check Fee

2.50 (Minimum $2.00)

Convenience Check Stop Payment Fee $15.00

Convenience Check Copy Fee $5.00

Returned Convenience Check Fee $15.00

Statement Copy $5.00 per additional statement
Draft/Receipt Copy $5.00 per draft

Expedited Delivery Fee

$20.00 per shipment

Non-Sufficient Funds Fee

$15.00

Foreign Currency Fee (if applicable)

2.50 per transaction

Lther

Custom Mapping

| Fee based upon scope of service

Packet Pg. 213




3.2

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGNATORY CHANGES

BACKGROUND:

West Valley Water District (the “District”) has funds deposited with JP Morgan Chase and US Bank
(custodial investment account). The District has funds invested with CalTrust, Chandler Asset
Management and LAIF. Funds must be accessible to meet daily financial commitments of the
organization. Checks must be issued and business transacted to meet financial obligations. Certain
individuals must be delegated proper authority to act on behalf of the District with regards to these
financial assets.

DISCUSSION:

Financial Institutions require a signature cards for transacting business. The District has several
accounts that require an authorized representative to act on behalf of the District so that operational
and investment needs are met. Accounts with deposits and investments utilized by the District
requiring signature authorization include:

JP Motrgan Chase — General Government Checking Account

JP Motgan Chase — UTC Routine Checking Account

JP Morgan Chase — UTC Non-Routine Checking Account
CalTrust Polled Investment Fund

Chandler Asset Management and US Bank National Association
Local Agency Investment Fund

FISCAL IMPACT:

No Fiscal Impact

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors approve resolutions authorizing the signatory changes on the financial
institutions’.

Packet Pg. 214




3.2

Respectfully Submitted,

A ~

a2 \o, | VIomBAY |-

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

SM

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. CalTrust - 2567
2. Chase - 2568
3. LAIF - 2572
4. U.S. Bank-2566

Packet Pg. 215




3.2.a

AMENED RESOLUTION NO. 2020-6
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE CARD CHANGES FOR CALTRUST FUND

WHEREAS, The West Valley Water District ("District™) Board of Directors hereby finds
that the deposit and withdrawal of money in CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund ("Cal Trust") in
accordance with all California Government Code, including Section 53601 and 53605 for the
purpose of Authorizing signature card changes to the successors in office as provided therein is in
the best interests of the District.

WHEREAS CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund ("CalTrust") is established for the deposit
of money by the District for purposes of investment of District money by CalTrust; and for the
purpose of authorizing signature card changes to the successors in office as provided therein.

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors hereby amend Resolution No 2019-23 in order
to add an additional successor for the purpose of deposits, transfers and withdrawals of money in
the CalTrust Fund in accordance with all California Government Code, including section 53601
and 53605 for the purpose of investment as provided therein is in the best interests of the District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby authorizes
signature card changes to the CalTrust account for the purpose of advising Cal Trust to act on
directives on behalf of the District. Deposits, transfers and withdrawals of District monies will be
made in accordance with Government Code and District Policy, Resolution No. 2018-8, Annual
Investment Policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: Section 1, The following District officer
holding the title of Director Donald Olinger be removed from the CalTrust Fund. The following
successors are added President Channing Hawkins, Director Dr. Michael Taylor, Vice President Kyle
Crowther, Director Dr. Clifford Young, Director Greg Young, General Manager Clarence C.
Mansell, Jr., Assistant General Manager Jeremiah Brosowske, Chief Financial Officer
Shamindra Manbahal are each hereby authorized to order the deposit, transfer or withdrawal of
monies in CalTrust Fund and may execute and deliver any and all documents necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purpose of this resolution and the purposes of the resolution
and the transaction contemplated hereby:

Channing Hawkins Kyle Crowther Dr. Michael Taylor
President, Board of Directors Vice President, Board of Directors Director

Dr. Clifford Young Greg Young Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
Director Director General Manager
Jeremiah Brosowske Shamindra Manbahal

Assistant General Manager Chief Financial Officer

Packet Pg. 216




3.2.a

Section 2. That said Resolution shall be effective February 20", 2020 and shall remain in
full force and effect until rescinded by Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the
resolution rescinding and or amending this resolution shall be filed with the State

Treasurer's Office.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED THIS 20" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020 BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Crystal L. Escalera
Board Secretary

Channing Hawkins
President, Board of Directors

Packet Pg. 217




3.2b

AMENDED RESOLUTION NO. 2020-7
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE CARD CHANGES- ALL J.P MORGAN CHASE BANKS

WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District ("District) Board of Directors hereby finds
that the deposit and withdrawal of money in ALL J.P Morgan (Chase Bank Accounts) in
accordance with all California Government Code, including sections 53630-53686 for the purpose
of Authorizing signature card changes to the successors in office as provided therein is in the best
interests of the District.

WHEREAS, amending Resolution No. 2019-22 to add additional successors to the J.P Morgan
(ALL Chase Bank Accounts) for the purpose of deposits and withdrawals of District monies in the
J.P Morgan (Chase Bank Accounts) in accordance with all California Government Code, including
sections 53630-53686.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby authorizes
signature card changes to ALL J.P Morgan (Chase Bank Accounts) for the purpose of deposits and
withdrawals of District monies in the ALL J.P Morgan (Chase Bank Accounts) in accordance with
all California Government Code, including sections 53630-53686 for the purpose of deposits,
withdrawals and transfer of funds as provided therein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: Section 1 The following District officer
holding the title of Director Donald Olinger be removed from the Chase Bank Accounts. President
Channing Hawkins, Vice President Kyle Crowther, Director Dr. Michael Taylor, Director Dr.
Clifford Young, Director Greg Young, General Manager Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., Assistant
General Manager Jeremiah Brosowske, Chief Financial Officer Shamindra Manbahal are each
hereby authorized to orderthedepositor withdrawal of moniesin ALL J.P Morgan (Chase Bank
Accounts) and may execute anddeliverany andall documents necessary or advisable in orderto
effectuate the purpose of this resolution and the purposes of the resolution and the transaction
contemplated hereby:

Channing Hawkins Kyle Crowther Dr. Michael Taylor
President, Board of Directors Vice President, Board of Directors Director

Dr. Clifford Young Greg Young Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
Director Director General Manager
Jeremiah Brosowske Shamindra Manbahal

Assistant General Manager Chief Financial Officer

Packet Pg. 218




3.2b

Section 2. That said Resolution shall be effective February 20", 2020 and shall remain in
full force and effect until rescinded by Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the
resolution rescinding and or amending this resolution shall be filed with the State
Treasurer's Office

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPOVED THIS 20" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020 BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Crystal L. Escalera
Board Secretary

Channing Hawkins
President, Board of Directors

Packet Pg. 219




3.2.c

AMENDED RESOLUTION NO. 2020-8
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,
AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE CARD CHANGES FOR LOCAL AGENCY
INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, The Local Agency Investment Fund is established in the State Treasury under
Government Code section 16429.1 et. Seq. for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes
of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District ("District") Board of Directors hereby finds
that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance
with all California Government Codes, including section 16429.1 et. Seq. for the purpose of
investment as provided therein is in the best interests of the District.

WHEREAS, amending Resolution No. 2019-24 to add successors to all investments of
monies in the local agency investment fund by authorizing the successors in office to such
investments of monies in the local Agency Investment Fund by authorizing signature cards to their
SUCCeSSOrs.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, thatthe Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the deposit and withdrawal of District monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State
Treasury in accordance with all California Government Codes, including section 16429.1 et. Seq.
for the purpose of investment as provided therein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: Section 1, The following District officers
holding the title of Director Donald Olinger be removed from the Local Agency Investment Fund.
The following successors are added President Channing Hawkins, Director Dr. Michael Taylor,
Vice President Kyle Crowther, Director Clifford Young, Director Greg Young, General Manager
Clarence C. Mansell, Jr., Assistant General Manager Jeremiah Brosowske, Chief Financial Officer
Shamindra Manbahal are each hereby authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in
Local Agency Investment Fund and may execute and deliver any and all documents necessary or
advisable in order to effectuate the purpose of this resolution and the purposes of the resolution
and the transaction contemplated hereby:

Channing Hawkins Kyle Crowther Dr. Michael Taylor
President, Board of Directors Vice President, Board of Directors Director

Dr. Clifford Young Greg Young Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
Director Director General Manager
Jeremiah Brosowske Shamindra Manbahal

Assistant General Manager Chief Financial Officer

Packet Pg. 220




3.2.c

Section 2. That said Resolution shall be effective February 20, 2020 and shall remain in full
force and effect until rescinded by Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the
resolution rescinding and or amending this resolution shall be filed with the State Treasurer's

Office.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPOVED THIS 20" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020 BY THE

FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:
NOES
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Crystal L. Escalera
Board Secretary

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Channing Hawkins
President, Board of Directors

Packet Pg. 221




3.2d

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-9

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE WEST VALLEY WATERDISTRICT,

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURE CARD CHANGES- US BANK

WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District ("District") Board of Directors hereby finds
that the deposit and withdrawal of money in US Bank National Association ("US Bank™) in
accordance with all California Government Code, including Section 53607 for the purpose of
Authorizing signature card changes to the successors in office as provided therein is in the best
interests of the District.

WHEREAS, the District hereby finds it necessary to hold a segregated account with US
Bank for District investments managed by Chandler Asset Management ("Chandler™), an
agreement with the District and Chandler Asset Management board approved March 15, 2018.

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors hereby amend Resolution No 2019-21 in order
to add an additional successor for the purpose of deposits and withdrawals of money in the US
Bank Custodial account for Chandler managed investments in accordance with all California
Government Code, including section 53607 for the purpose of investment as provided therein isin
the best interests of the District.

WHEREAS, US Bank is to act as custodian of funds managed by Chandler.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby authorizes
signature card changes to the US Bank account for the purpose of advising US Bank to act on
directives on behalf of the District. Deposits and withdrawals of District monies will be made in
accordance with Government Code and District Policy, Resolution No. 2018-8, Annual Investment
Policy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, as follows: Section 1, The following District officer
holding the title of Director Donald Olinger be removed from the US Bank National Association
(“US Bank”). President Channing Hawkins, Vice President Kyle Crowther, Director Dr. Michael
Taylor, Director Dr. Clifford Young, Director Greg Young, General Manager Clarence C.
Mansell, Jr., Assistant General Manager Jeremiah Brosowske, Chief Financial Officer
Shamindra Manbahal or their successors in office are each hereby authorized to order the deposit,
withdrawal, or advisement of monies managed by Chandler held in account with US Bank and may
execute and deliver any and all documents necessary or advisable in order to effectuate the purpose
of this resolution and the transaction contemplated hereby:

Channing Hawkins Kyle Crowther Dr. Michael Taylor
President, Board of Directors Vice President, Board of Directors Director

Dr. Clifford Young Greg Young Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
Director Director General Manager
Jeremiah Brosowske Shamindra Manbahal

Assistant General Manager Chief Financial Officer

Packet Pg. 222




3.2d

Section 2. That said Resolution shall be effective February 20", 2020 and shall remain in full force
and effect until rescinded by Board of Directors by resolution and a copy of the resolution

rescinding and or amending this resolution shall be filed with the State Treasurer's Office.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPOVED THIS 20" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2020 BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:
DIRECTORS:

Channing Hawkins
President, Board of Directors

Crystal L. Escalera
Board Secretary

Packet Pg. 223




3.3

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: OTHER POST EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (OPEB) AS OF JUNE 30, 2018,
COMPLETED AUGUST 12, 2019

BACKGROUND:

In addition to a pension for retirees, the West Valley Water District (District) also offers Other
Postemployment Benefits (OPEB). Specifically, according to the District’s Personnel Policies &
Practices Manual, Article 1204, OPEB includes Group Medical, Vision, Dental, Retirement Plan and
Other Benefit Programs. Please see below language from Article 1204 of the District’s Personnel &
Procedures Manual.

“1204. BENEFITS AFTER RETIREMENT OR DEATH

a) A retired employee and dependent spouse (See Article 2 -“Dependent Spouse or Spouse of
Disabled, Retired, or Deceased Employee”), or spouse of a deceased employee or retiree, may
continue his/her medical, dental and vision insurance at District's expense on the basis of the
following: employee is a minimum of fifty (50) years of age with a minimum of ten (10) years of
continuous service. If the spouse of a deceased employee or retiree remarries and becomes eligible
for health benefits under his/her new spouse's health plan, all District benefits shall be terminated.

b) With respect to a new employee hired after July 1, 20006, a retired employee (must be minimum of
55 years) and dependent spouse (See Article 2 — “Dependent Spouse or Spouse of Disable, Retired,
or Deceased Employee”), or spouse of a deceased employee or retitee, may continue his/her
medical, dental and vision insurance at District's expense on the basis of the following: employee is a
minimum of fifty-five (55) years of age with a minimum of twenty (20) years of continuous service.
If the Spouse of a deceased employee or retiree remarries and becomes eligible for health benefits
under his/her new spouse’s health plan, all District benefits shall be terminated.

In 2005, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 45 Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pensions, also known as OPEB. This
addresses financial statement and disclosure requirement for reporting. In 2015, GASB issued
Statement No. 75, which requires the District to report its net OPEB liability (different between the
total OPEB liability and assets accumulated to pay for the liability) on its Financial Statements. This
statement also allows agencies that provide OPEB through an irrevocable plan that is administered
through a trust, the OPEB liability would be reported net of the amount of the OPEB plan’s
fiduciary net position”.

Packet Pg. 224




3.3

In September 2014, the District Board of Directors approved a resolution authorizing the
establishment of an irrevocable trust with CalPERS under their California Employers’ Retiree
Benefit Trust Fund (CERBT) program, a CalPERS administered trust set up for the purpose of
receiving employer contributions that prefund health and other post-employment benefit costs for
retirees and their beneficiaries. The necessary documents were filed with CalPERS and the trust was
established. In October 2017, the District Board of Directors approved the prefunding of the
District OPEB Liability.

DISCUSSION:

Every 2 years, the District contracts with an actuary to perform an actuarial analysis of its benefit
plan for inclusion in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) as required by CalPERS.
The latest study was completed by Bartel Associates, LLC in September 2018. There are several
assumptions used in developing an OPEB actuarial analysis including cost of retiree health benefits,
medical premium growth rates, mortality, employment termination trends, service requirement,
retirement trends, participation in the plan after retirement, and the investment earnings (discount)
rate. Bartel Associates uses industry standard assumptions that are based largely on West Valley
Water District and the CalPERS experience in each of those areas.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None, OPEB costs of $907K are budgeted in the FY 2019-20 Annual Operating and Maintenance
Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) report completed August 12, 2019
based on the June 30, 2018 Actuarial Valuation (exhibit A). Approve the annual contribution
payment to CERBT for $444,317 and the actual benefit payments of $411,635 to be made
throughout the fiscal year. The total cumulative total paid is $855,952.00

Respectfully Submitted,

3 ~

QWO N [ VIO |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

SM

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. BA WestValleyWD OPEB 18-06-30 Final Results

Packet Pg. 225




estValley

/\w IWater District B

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PLAN

3.3.a

June 30, 2018 Funding Actuarial Valuation
Plan Funding for 2019/20 and 2020/21

Final Results

Bartel Associates, LLC

Mary Elizabeth Redding, Vice President & Actuary
Kateryna Doroshenko, Actuarial Analyst

Joseph Herm, Senior Actuarial Analyst

July 16, 2019

o:\clients\west valley water district\projects\opeb\2018\report\ba 19-07-16 westvalleywd opeb 18-06-30 final results.docx

CONTENTS

Topic Page
Benefit Summary 1
Data Summary 3
Actuarial Assumptions 4
Actuarial Methods 11
Discount Rate 12
Results 14
Actuarial Certification 20
Exhibits

Premiums E-1

Participant Statistics E-4

Definitions E-9

Packet Pg. 226

L




]

BENEFIT SUMMARY 3.3.a

1

B Eligibility B Based on hire date and District Service
Hire Date Eligibility Employer Premium Contribution
<7/1/2006 |Later of age 50 and 10 ¢100%

years of continuous service
>7/1/2006° | Later of age 55 and 5 years |e 5 years: 25% |e 15 years: 75%
of continuous service e 10 years: 50% |® >20 years: 100%

B Directors hired after 1/1/1995 not eligible

B Healthcare | B District-paid lifetime medical, dental and vision insurance to retiree and

Benefit spouse. In addition, hires before 1/1/2015 are reimbursed for Medicare
Part B premiums
B Retiree Pay- Year Payment

As-You-Go 2017/18 $ 289,225

(Cash only) 2016/17 251,245
2015/16 223,218
2014/15 187,468
2013/14 183,750

! Age 55 and 10 years of service for disability retirement
2 Per Resolution No. 388.72 effective on March 13, 2019

Wcitv.'llll:y
\ / e ater District
B/l July 16, 2019 1 2

BENEFIT SUMMARY

B Implied B Participating retirees pay active rates vs. actual cost
Subsidy B Implied subsidy not valued for dental/vision
Kaiser Plan - Single Coverage
$1,400
$1,200 /
$1,000 /
=
=2
£ $800
g
&
2 S E—
Q
&>
$400 -/./-'
$200 ety
$- 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 64 70 75 80 85 90 95
—+—Cost by Age Females| 538 | 561 | 550 | 581 | 674 | 806 | 962 |1,142| 178 | 196 | 210 | 210 | 198 | 185
—a—Retiree Premium 615 | 615 [ 615 | 615 | 615 | 615 | 615 | 615 | 193 | 193 | 193 | 193 | 193 | 193
~B—Cost by Age Males 250 | 299 | 372 | 474 | 613 | 794 [ 1,018 1,267 | 194 | 219 | 236 | 237 | 226 | 216
Age
est Valley

A =
1 puty 16, 2019 2 - Packet Pg. 227




3.3.a

DATA SUMMARY
I R
Participant Statistics
7/1/2013% | 6/30/2016 | 6/30/2018
W Actives
e Counts 59 67 79
e Average
> Age 46.3 42.4 41.5
> District Service 12.3 10.1 8.2
> Payroll n/a 66,000 n/a
e Total Payroll (000’s) n/a 4,420 n/a
B Retirees
e Count 17 21 25
e Average
> Age 71.3 72.5 72.6
> Retirement Age n/a 61.4 62.1
3 From July 1, 2013 valuation report prepared by Demsey, Filliger & Associates
f \w"“:;’::;ismel
B/l July 16, 2019 3 T i ioiccams
ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
June 30, 2016 Valuation June 30, 2018 Valuation

B Valuation

B June 30,2016

B June 30, 2018

Date m 2016/17 ARC ® 2019/20 and 2020/21 ADC
B Funding B Pay-as-you-go B Full ADC net of Cash and
Policy (no pre-funding) Implied Subsidy benefits
B Discount Rate | ® 3.75% | 6.75% — full ADC pre-funding
B Assets in CERBT Strategy 1
OPEB trust as of 11/30/2018
m 50% confidence level
B Inflation | 2.75% B Same
m Payroll B Aggregate Increases — 3.0% B Aggregate Increases — 3.0%
Increases B Merit Increases — CalPERS Bm Merit Increases — CalPERS

1997-2011 Experience Study

1997-2015 Experience Study

B Disability

m CalPERS 1997-2011
Experience Study

m CalPERS 1997-2015
Experience Study

' B/l July 16, 2019

4

/ \ww‘;’{:;inﬂ

Packet Pg. 228

]




ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

1

]

June 30, 2016 Valuation

June 30, 2018 Valuation

B Retirement

m CalPERS 1997 — 2011
Experience Study

Miscellaneous Miscellaneous
Benefit  2%@55 2%@62 Benefit  2%@55 2% @62
Expected Expected
Retirement  59.5 60.4 Retirement  60.0 61.7
Age Age

m CalPERS 1997 - 2015
Experience Study

B Mortality

m CalPERS 1997-2011
Experience Study

B Mortality Improvement Scale
MP-2016

m CalPERS 1997-2015
Experience Study

m Scale MP-2018 for post-
retirement mortality

B Withdrawal

m CalPERS 1997-2011
Experience Study

m CalPERS 1997-2015
Experience Study

B Medical Plan
at Retirement

B Currently covered: based on
current election
B Currently waived: Kaiser

B Same

' B/l July 16, 2019

Wc st Valley
e ater District
o W o Dtk

]

3.3.a

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

1

June 30, 2016 Valuation

June 30, 2018 Valuation

B Participation
at Retirement

B 95% of eligible retirees
participate in medical, dental
and vision

B DOH < 7/1/2006: 95%

B DOH > 7/1/2006: 50% with 5
years of service, increasing to
95% with 20 years of service

B Spouse
Coverage

B 80% of future retirees elect
dual coverage

B 75% of future retirees elect
dual coverage

B Surviving
Spouse

m Continue receiving benefits for
life (0% remarry with
subsequent loss of benefits)

B Same

B Dental/Vision
Trend

| 3.5% per year

B 3.0% per year

' B/l July 16, 2019

/ ‘\.Wﬁ‘:;::;hm

Packet Pg. 229

]




ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

I ]
June 30, 2016 Valuation June 30, 2018 Valuation
B Medicare H n/a B Current retirees: current benefit
Part B amount
B Future retirees: equals average
of current retirees
B Future benefit increases: 3.7%
for 2020, increasing to an
ultimate rate of 4.0% in 2076
m PPACA H n/a B 2% of cash benefit for PPACA
Excise Tax High Cost Plan Excise Tax

' B/l July 16, 2019

~Wiimerbistics

3.3.a

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

June 30, 2016 Valuation June 30, 2018 Valuation
B Medical Increase from Prior Year Increase from Prior Year
Trend Year Non-Medicare _Medicare | Year Non-Medicare _Medicare
2016 Actual 2016 premiums | 2018 Actual 2018 premiums
2017 Actual 2017 premiums | 2019 Actual 2019 premiums
2018 7.50% 6.50% 2020 7.50% 6.50%
2019 7.50% 6.50% 2021 7.25% 6.30%
2020 7.50% 6.50% 2022 7.00% 6.10%
2021 7.25% 6.30% 2023 6.75% 5.90%
! ! l ! ! !
2030 5.20% 4.70% | 2030 5.20% 4.70%
2031-2035 5.05% 4.60% |2031-2035 5.05% 4.60%
2036-2045 4.90% 4.50% 2036-2045 4.90% 4.50%
2046-2055 4.75% 4.45% 2046-2055 4.75% 4.45%
2056-2065 4.60% 4.40% 2056-2065 4.60% 4.40%
2066-2075 4.30% 4.20% 2066-2075 4.30% 4.20%
2076+ 4.00% 4.00% 2076+ 4.00% 4.00%
| B/l July 16,2019 8 P

Packet Pg. 230

]




ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 33a
June 30, 2016 Valuation June 30, 2018 Valuation
B Spouse Age Bm Males 3 years older than B Same
females if spouse date of birth
not provided
B Medicare m 100% B DOH < 3/31/1986: 2/3 eligible
Eligible B Medicare enrollment required | @ DOH > 3/31/1986: 100%
after 1/1/2015 eligible
® Medical B Claims based on ACWA-JPIA | ® Claims based on ACWA-JPIA
Claims Costs pool demographics pool demographics
(sample Anthem Anthem Kaiser Anthem Anthem Kaiser
estimated HMO PPO A HMO PPO SAUSEL
monthly Age M F M F M F Age M F M F M F
claims for 45 $449 $543 $521 $571 $421 $509 | 45 $491 $594 $546 $598 $486 $ 587
55 753 759 774 747 706 711 |55 824 830 811 782 815 821
2016 & 2018) |60 963 905 929 865 903 848 | 60 1,054 990 973 9051,042 979
64 1,159 1,036 1,084 976 1,087 971 |64 1,273 1,163 1,157 1,044 1,258 1,150
65 416 390 438 460 158 148 |65 500 464 521 546 188 174
75 532 477 501 521 202 181 |75 589 527 560 582 221 198
85 568 505 511 531 215 191 |85 628 558 571 593 236 210
95 512 434 460 456 194 164 |95 572 489 520 520 215 184
/ ‘Mﬁwgi“::::;inﬂel
B/l July 16, 2019 9 T it folccum
ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
June 30, 2018 Valuation
W Basis for B No experience study performed for this Plan
Assumptions | @ Ca]lPERS December 2017 experience study covering 1997 to 2015
experience was used
B Mortality improvement based on Society of Actuaries table
B Inflation based on the Plan’s very long time horizon
B Short-term medical trend developed in consultation with Axene
Health Partners’ healthcare actuaries. Long-term medical trend
developed using Society of Actuaries’ Getzen Model of Long-Run
Medical Cost Trends
B Age-based claims are based on factors published by the Society of
Actuaries and demographic data from ACWA-JPIA.
B Participation and coverage based in part on Plan experience
B Capital market assumptions for the recommended discount rate are
based on our study of investment advisor 10-year 2018 capital
market assumptions adjusted in some cases to reflect anticipated
long-term trends
By W Dacket Pa. 231
July 16, 2019 10 s : acket Pg. 23




ACTUARIAL METHODS 332
L ]
June 30, 2016 Valuation June 30, 2018 Valuation
B Cost Method |m Entry Age Normal B Same
B Administrative | M n/a m CERBT: 0.05% of beginning of
Expenses year assets included in the
Normal Cost
B Added to ADC
B Amortization |M Level percentage of payroll B Same
Method
B Assets m n/a B Market value of assets
B Amortization | m Initial unfunded liability ® Initial unfunded liability
Period amortized over fixed 20 years amortized over remaining 18
from 7/1/16 years from 7/1/18
m 20-year fixed period for 7/1/18
new emerging UAAL
B Implied B Employer cost for retiree benefits larger than retiree premiums
Subsidy B Included in valuations
. ~ Wi mes istrict
B/l July 16, 2019 11 AW
DISCOUNT RATE
B CERBT Investment Options
Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3
Global Equity 57% 40% 24%
Fixed Income 27% 39% 39%
TIPS 5% 10% 26%
Commodities 3% 3% 3%
REITs 8% 8% 8%
Total 100% 100% 100%
District currently in Strategy 1.
! ~Wiiaebuew| Packet Pg. 232
' /l July 16, 2019 12 AT acket Pg. 23




DISCOUNT RATE

1

]

® 5,000 trials

® Confidence levels:

® 2.75% inflation assumption
® Projections based on 5 independent Investment Advisors 2016 or 2017 (latest
currently available) 10-year Capital Market Assumptions and where available,
investment advisors anticipated long-term trends:

B Future expected returns estimated by
® Stochastic simulations of geometric average returns over 20 years

3.3.a

Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3
50% Confidence Level 6.75% 6.25% 5.50%
55% Confidence Level 6.50% 6.00% 5.50%
60% Confidence Level 6.00% 5.75% 5.25%
B Strategy #1 recommended discount rate: 6.75%
| ‘wwgi“::::;islﬁel
B/l July 16, 2019 13 S s
RESULTS
Market Value of Plan Assets*
6/30/2018
B Market value of assets (Beginning of year) $0
e Employer contribution 830,000
e Reimbursement -
¢ Administrative expenses (296)
e Net return on assets 12,291
B Market value of assets (Year-end) 841,995
B Approximate annual return 2.0%

4

Employer” report

' B/l July 16, 2019 14

West

/ B

Based on 6/30/18 “California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust Schedule of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position by

Valley

Water Distri

Packet Pg. 233

L




RESULTS

3.3.a
[ ]

Actuarial Obligations

6/30/13 6/30/16 6/30/18 | 6/30/19
H Discount Rate 4.00% 6.50% 6.75%
B Present Value of Projected
Benefits

e Actives (future retirees) $12,326,000 | $7,104,000 $9,430,444

e Retirees 4,427,000| 3,139,000 5,490,201

e Total 16,753,000 10,243,000 14,920,645
B Actuarial Accrued Liability

e Actives (future retirees) 5,694,000 4,788,000 5,436,310

o Retirees 4,427,000 3,139,000 5,490,201

e Total 10,121,000 7,927,000 10,926,511 11,686,636
B Market Value of Assets - - 841,995 1,089,587
B Unfunded Liability 10,121,000 7,927,000 10,084,516 10,597,049
B Normal Cost 474,000 261,000 422.969° 432.358°
B Administrative Fees n/a n/a 421° 545°
B Pay-Go Cost’ 184,000 287,000 411,635 460,758

5 2019/20 amounts
¢ 2020/21 amounts

7 Actual 2013/14 and 2016/17 and expected 2019/20 and 2020/21 pay-go cost

' B/l July 16, 2019

15

/ \WW‘;’{:E:M:I

RESULTS

1

Estimated Actuarial Gain/Loss Analysis

AAL
B Actual @ 6/30/16 $ 7,926,941
B Expected @ 6/30/19 9,421,922
B Experience (Gains)/Losses
® Demographic and other experience 479,509
® Premiums less than expected (489,162)
® Add: Medicare part B benefit (not in 2016 valuation) 1,961,261
B Assumption Changes
® Discount rate (6.50% to 6.75%) (402,217)
® (CalPERS 1997-2015 experience study demographic assumptions 56,999
® Updated mortality improvement scale MP-2018 157,951
® Spouse coverage (reduce from 80% to 75% for future retirees) (167,159)
® Dental/vision trend (39,067)
® Medicare eligibility assumption (some ineligible future retirees) 242,664
® ACA Excise Tax estimate 144,572
B Total Changes 2,089,923
B Actual @ 6/30/19 before benefit change 11,511,845
® Benefit change (add vesting after 5 years for hires after 2006) 174,791
B Actual @ 6/30/19 after benefit change 11,686,636
By Wbl " packet Pg. 234
July 16, 2019 16

L



3.3.a

RESULTS
I ]
Annual Required Contribution (ARC/ADC)
6/30/16 Valuation 6/30/18 Valuation
H Discount Rate 6.50% 6.75%
B Fiscal Year 2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21
B ARC/ADC - $
e Normal Cost $261,000/ $269,000/ $277,000 $422,969| $432,358
e Admin. Expenses n/a n/a n/a 421 545
e UAAL Amortization 569.000| 565,000 582.000| 844.197| 869,523
e Total ARC/ADC 830,000| 834,000] 859,000 1,267,587 1,302,426
B Projected Payroll 4,553,000/ 4,689,000/ 4,830,000 n/a n/a
B ARC/ADC - %
e Normal Cost 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% n/a n/a
e Admin. Expenses n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
e UAAL Amortization 12.5% 12.0% 12.1% n/a n/a
e Total ARC/ADC 18.2% 17.7% 17.8% n/a n/a
| \wgl“::::;islﬁel
'Eéq_JMy1@20N9 17 T it folccum
RESULTS
Amortization Bases
6/30/16 Valuation 6/30/18 Valuation
6.50%* 6.75%
2016/17 6/30/2019 6/30/2020
mInitial UAAL $ 7,927,000 $ 7,439,362 $ 7,329,090
m6/30/18 (Gain)/Loss - - 3,157,687 3,139,063
B Total 7,927,000 10,597,049 10,468,152
Amortization Payments
6/30/16 Valuation 6/30/18 Valuation
6.50%° 6.75%
2016/17 2019/20 2020/21
W nitial UAAL $ 569,000 $ 612,429 $ 630,802
m6/30/18 (Gain)/Loss - 231,768 238,721
W Total 569,000 844,197 869,523
B Amortization Years 20.0 17.8 16.8

' B/l July 16, 2019

18

/ o Water Distri

L

8 Provided for illustrative purposes assuming the District pre-funds the full ARC and earns 6.5% on investments

Wc st Valley

Packet Pg. 235




RESULTS

3.3.a

1

]

Benefit Payment and ADC Projection

Benefit Payments
Fiscal Cash Implied Pre
Year Subsidy | Subsidy Total Funding ADC
2019/20 $337,531| $41,447 $411,635] $855,952| $ 1,267,587
2020/21 359,444 52,191, 460,758 841,668 1,302,426
2021/22 393,066 67,692 480,905 857,352 1,338,257
2022/23 418,565 62,340 521,093 854,394| 1,375,487
2023/24 450,615 70,478 551,722 862,451 1,414,173
2024/25 481,710 70,012 608,457 845,498 1,453,955
2025/26 518,940 89,517, 668,038 826,797 1,494,835
2026/27 557,999 110,039] 715,096 821,654 1,536,750
2027/28 592,494, 122,602 760,774 818,890/ 1,579,664
2028/29 630,988 129,786] 823,991 799,458 1,623,449
Westvalley

' B/l July 16, 2019 19

/ e wme.l District

—

ACTUARIAL CERTIFICATION

This report presents the West Valley Water District Retiree Healthcare Plan (“Plan”) June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation.
The purpose of this valuation is to:

= Determine the Plan’s June 30, 2018 Funded Status, and

= Calculate the 2019/20 and 2020/21 Actuarially Determined Contributions.

The report provides information intended for plan funding, but may not be appropriate for other purposes. Information
provided in this report may be useful to the District for the Plan’s financial management. Future valuations may differ
significantly if the Plan’s experience differs from our assumptions or if there are changes in Plan design, actuarial
methods or actuarial assumptions. The project scope did not include an analysis of this potential variation.

The valuation is based on Plan provisions and participant data provided by the District and audited asset information
provided by CERBT as summarized in this report, which we relied on and did not audit. We reviewed the participant
data for reasonableness.

To the best of my knowledge, this report is complete and accurate and has been conducted using generally accepted
actuarial principles and practices. As a member of the American Academy of Actuaries meeting the Academy
Qualification Standards, I certify the actuarial results and opinions herein.

Respectfully submitted,

Wary Uk Mo

Mary Elizabeth Redding, FSA, MAAA, EA
Vice President

Bartel Associates, LLC

July 16, 2019

/ ‘\.Wﬁ‘:;::;hm

' B/l July 16, 2019 20

Packet Pg. 236




3.3.a

PREMIUMS
L ]
Monthly 2018 Medical Premiums
Los Angeles Area
Non-Medicare Eligible Medicare Eligible
Anthem Blue Cross Single | 2-Party | Family | Single | 2-Party | Family
Classic PPO $803.55| $1,636.89 | $2,200.40 | $543.43| $1,103.65|%$1,525.16
Advantage PPO 676.56| 1,376.57| 1,84991| 458.06 928.65| 1,282.72
CalCare HMO 703.42| 1,396.98| 1,873.37| 532.79| 1,055.75| 1,500.92
Value HMO 647.94| 1,286.01 | 1,724.29| 490.96 972.08| 1,381.64
Consumer Driven 644.81| 1311.49| 1,762.29| 436.72| 884.90  1,222.11
Health Plan
Non-Medicare Eligible Medicare Eligible
Kaiser South Single | 2-Party | Family | Single | 2-Party | Family
HMO with Chiropractic| $607.82| $1,204.96| $1,700.90| $190.59| $371.29| $867.23
) P
July 16, 2019 E-1
PREMIUMS
Monthly 2019 Medical Premiums
Los Angeles Area
Non-Medicare Eligible Medicare Eligible
Anthem Blue Cross Single | 2-Party | Family | Single | 2-Party | Family
Classic PPO $810.70| $1,651.56 | $2,132.06| $548.24|$1,113.51 | $1,436.52
Advantage PPO 682.57| 1,388.89| 1,792.51| 462.10 936.93 | 1,208.26
CalCare HMO 703.42| 1,396.98| 1,873.37| 532.79| 1,055.75| 1,500.92
Value HMO 647.94| 1,286.01 | 1,724.29| 490.96 972.08 | 1,381.64
Consumer Driven 650.54| 1323.23| 1,707.62| 440.57| 892.78 | 1,151.20
Health Plan
Non-Medicare Eligible Medicare Eligible
Kaiser South Single | 2-Party | Family | Single | 2-Party | Family
HMO with Chiropractic| $623.16|$1,236.43|5$1,745.45| $195.05| $380.21| $889.23
) ! / S wﬁ‘;’::;islﬁel
July 16, 2019 E-2

Packet Pg. 237

]




PREMIUMS Sl
I ]
Monthly 2018 and 2019 Dental Premiums
Single | 2-Party | Family
Delta Dental PPO $35.36 $69.99 | $128.10
DeltaCare USA HMO 26.93 43.10 62.46
Monthly 2018 and 2019 Vision Premium
Composite Rate
VSP $17.21
A P
July 16, 2019 E-3
PARTICIPANT STATISTICS
Monthly 2018 Medicare Part B Premium and Counts
Medicare Part B
Premium Employee| Spouse Total
$118.00-$134.00 13 5 18
$187.50 2 0 2
$267.97 | 0 1
$348.30 | 1 2
Total 17 6 23
Retiree over 65
Counts
Medicare 19
Non-Medicare 2
Total 21
) ! /‘\.Wﬁ‘:ﬂ::;hmel
Y July 16,2019 E-4 Packet Pg. 238
]




PARTICIPANT STATISTICS 33.a
I I
Actives by Age and District Service
District Service
Age <1 1-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 20-24 >25 Total
<25 1 - - - - - - 1
25-29 3 10 1 - - - - 14
30-34 1 6 3 2 - - - 12
35-39 4 3 2 3 - 1 - 13
40-44 2 4 1 1 3 - - 11
45-49 - 1 4 4 - - 9
50-54 1 2 1 1 1 - 1 7
55-59 2 1 - 1 - 2 - 6
60-64 - - - 1 2 - 1 4
> 65 - 1 - - - - 1 2
Total 14 27 9 13 10 3 3 79
) ! /\WW‘:;’{:@I
July 16,2019 E-5
PARTICIPANT STATISTICS
Active Emplovee Coverage’

Medical Plan Single | 2-Party| Family | Waived | Total

Anthem CalCare HMO 2 5 15 - 22

Anthem Classic PPO 2 4 2 - 8

Kaiser 11 12 26 - 49

Waived - - - - 0

Total 15 21 43 0 79

Dental Plan Single | 2-Party| Family | Waived | Total

Delta Dental PPO 10 16 32 - 58

DeltaCare USA HMO 2 3 & - 13

Waived - - - 8 8

Total 12 19 40 & 79

°  All active employees elected to participate in vision coverage
/\WW‘:;::;;htﬂel

~ July 16,2019

]

E-6

Packet Pg. 239




PARTICIPANT STATISTICS 834
] ]
Retiree Coverage!®
Medical Plan Single | 2-Party| Family | Waived | Total
Anthem CalCare HMO 5 3 - - 8
Anthem Classic PPO 6 7 1 - 14
Kaiser 1 1 - - 2
Waived - - - 1 1
Total 12 11 1 1 25
Dental Plan Single | 2-Party| Family | Waived | Total
Delta Dental PPO 11 12 1 - 24
DeltaCare USA HMO 1 - - 1
Waived - - - 0
Total 12 12 1 0 25
10" All retirees elected to participate in vision coverage
)| Wb
July 16, 2019 E-7
PARTICIPANT STATISTICS
Retiree Medical Coverage by Age Group
Age Single 2-Party Family Waived Total
Under 50 - - - - 0
50-54 - - - - 0
55-59 - - 1 - 1
60-64 1 2 - - 3
65-69 2 4 - - 6
70-74 3 2 - - 5
75-79 2 2 - 1 5
80-84 1 1 - - 2
Over 85 3 - - - 3
Total 12 11 1 1 25
Average Age 75.7 70.0 59.6 77.8 72.6
.‘; ! /\Wﬁ‘ﬂf_ﬁis.me.
July 16,2019 E-8 Packet Pg. 240

]



3.3.a

DEFINITIONS

Present Value of Benefits

Present Value of Benefits Present Value of Benefits
(Without Plan Assets) (With Plan Assets)
/_/"'____ --_-““‘\ / ——— “x\
o Future \\ / Future L

Normal \
Costs )

Normal R
Costs

Normal Cost

Unfunded Actuarial
Accrued Liability

Unfunded Actuarial
Accrued Liability

B PVPB - Present Value of all Projected Benefits

¢ Discounted value, at measurement date of all future expected benefit payments
e Expected benefit payments based on various actuarial assumptions

Wcﬂ Valley

:I\l { /“-:_«,_ wmu_rlﬁnriel
Y July 16,2019 E-9

DEFINITIONS

B AAL - Actuarial Accrued Liability / Actuarial Obligation
¢ Discounted value at measurement date of benefits “earned” through measurement
date based on actuarial cost method
e Portion of PVPB “earned” at measurement
B NC - Normal Cost (called Service Cost under GASB 75)

¢ Value of benefits “earned” during current year
¢ Portion of PVPB allocated to current year
B Actuarial Cost Method

e Determines how benefits are “earned” or allocated to each year of service
e Has no effect on PVPB
e Has significant effect on Actuarial Obligations and Normal Cost
B Pay-As-You-Go Cost (PayGo)
e Cash Subsidy — Actual cash benefit payments to retirees
e Implied Subsidy — Difference between cost of retiree benefits and retiree premiums

¢ PayGo is the expected retiree benefit payments for the year while Normal Cost is the
expense for benefits accrued by active employees during the year.

: I‘| { /\pww‘glu?iinﬂn

Y July 16,2019 E-10 Packet Pg. 241

]



West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR CRITICAL NEED PAYROLL POSITION

3.4

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) Accounting and Finance Department is responsible for
processing payroll for the entire district which employs eighty-seven (87) fulltime and six (6) part
time staff. This position is responsible for processing all payroll related functions for twenty-six (20)
pay petiods each year and issues 2,418 payroll checks/direct deposit. This position was occupied and
became vacant as of December 2019. From December 2019, payroll processing is being performed
by other staff to fill the gap, however in doing so there are other areas that are not being attended to
such as: Retirement reporting, Bank Reconciliations, Monthly Investment reporting, Quarterly Tax
processing etc... The Board recently approved a district-wide hiring freeze, however, this position is
currently a budgeted position and is not a newly created position. It’s an existing position but vacant
and extremely critical to daily operations of the district and its employees.

I am requesting the board to consider this critical need and approve a request to recruit and fill this
vacancy. This position is responsible but not limited to perform the following:

. Performs payroll processing including;
o Review and correct time entries
o Process payroll taxes and deductions
o} Set up and distribute direct deposits
o Prepares various payroll reports
. Initiates payments to CalPERS
o Retirement calculations
o} Benefits deductions
o Garnishments
o Insurances and deferred compensation
. Prepares account reconciliations
o For annual payroll audits
o} Annual compensation reports (State Mandate)
o Monthly payroll disbursement report (Board Request)
FISCAL IMPACT:

Packet Pg. 242




None, this is a budgeted position which is included in the FY 19-20 Budget

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

3.4

That the Board of Directors approve this request to recruit and fill this critical need and vacancy.

Respectfully Submitted,

Al ~ ] |
' . . anffln
Qe o, [ ViomAVA'f |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

sm

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Staff Report - Critical Need Payroll Position

Packet Pg. 243




3.4.a

West Valley
/\<\ Water District
| e TR o

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Martin Pinon, Interim H.R and Risk Manager/ Rickey S. Manbahal, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Request to recruit for a critical need Payroll Staff

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) Accounting and Finance Department is responsible for processing
payroll for the entire district which employs eighty-seven (87) fulltime and six (6) part time staff. This
position is responsible for processing all payroll related functions for twenty-six (26) pay periods each year
and issues 2,418 payroll checks/direct deposit. This position was occupied and became vacant as of
December 2019. From December 2019, payroll processing is being performed by other staff to fill the gap,
however in doing so there are other areas that are not being attended to such as: Retirement reporting, Bank
Reconciliations, Monthly Investment reporting, Quarterly Tax processing etc... The Board recently
approved a district-wide hiring freeze, however, this position is currently a budgeted position and is not a
newly created position. It’s an existing position but vacant and extremely critical to daily operations of the
district and its employees.

I am requesting the board to consider this critical need and approve a request to recruit and fill this vacancy.
This position is responsible but not limited to perform the following:

e Performs payroll processing including;
o Review and correct time entries
o Process payroll taxes and deductions
o Set up and distribute direct deposits
o Prepares various payroll reports
o Initiates payments to CalPERS
o Retirement calculations
o Benefits deductions
o Garnishments
o Insurances and deferred compensation
e Prepares account reconciliations
o For annual payroll audits
o Annual compensation reports (State Mandate)
o Monthly payroll disbursement report (Board Request)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rickey S. Manbahal
Chief Financial Officer

Packet Pg. 244




3.4.a

Packet Pg. 245




West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: CONSIDER PURCHASING METER BOX LIDS AS PART OF THE
AUTOMATIC METER READING (AMR) PROJECT FROM WESTERN
WATER WORKS SUPPLY COMPANY

3.5

BACKGROUND:

West Valley Water District (District) is currently replacing old manually read meters and upgrading
older Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) meters to new meters that are capable of operating in either
AMR (walk-by/drive-by) or Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) (fixed based) mode as part of
the AMR Water Meter Replacement capital project. This gives the District an option to affordably
and realistically migrate to AMI in the future. The District currently replaces the existing meter box
lids with new custom made lids that accommodate the Meter Transceiver Unit (MXU) radio to be
mounted in the lid. The signals are guaranteed to transmit to their proposed range as long as the
MXU radios are mounted in the meter box lids. District staff has been ordering five different sizes
of meter box lids and has switched suppliers due to competitive pricing and product quality.

DISCUSSION:

The new meter box lids come with the District logo and include a piece of metal in them for ease of
locating if they are covered with dirt. These features were not offered from a previous supplier. In
otder for a new supplier to provide the District with one of these products they will have to add this
to their production line with substantial cost for new molds and extra production runs.

Nicor, Inc. submitted the lowest quote and is able to supply meter box lids with the requested
specifications with a condition that the District would commit to purchasing 2,000 of these specified
meter box lids in calendar year 2020. Western Water Works Supply Company is Nicor, Inc.’s
exclusive representative. The Meter Services Department has a need for 2,000 specified meter box
lids.

The costs are summatized below:

Western Water Oldcastle
Works Supply Nicor, Inc. Jensen Precast
Infrastructure
Company
$39.50/Lid + Taxes $39.50/1Lid + Taxes $47.19/1id + Taxes Declined

Packet Pg. 246




3.5

The total cost for 2,000 meter lids is $85,122.50 from Western Water Works Supply company.

Orders will be broken up into quantities of 500 each.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This item was included in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Capital Budget and will be funded from project

number W20012 titled “Meters and MXU’s” with a budget of $510,000.00.

The District has complied with the District’s purchasing policy regarding this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the purchase of 2,000 B36 Nicor custom
polymer meter box lids from Western Water Works Supply Company in the amount not to exceed

$86,000.00 in calendar year 2020.

Respectfully Submitted,

Al ~

Oy o | YiomAVA'f |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CM:jc

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Exhibit A - Photos of Meter Lid
2. Exhibit B - Sole Source Justification Form
3. Exhibit C - Quotes

MEETING HISTORY:

02/12/20 Engineering and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD

Packet Pg. 247




EXHIBIT A

3.5.a

Packet Pg. 248




Meter Lid - Front

-~

AN L 7N o,
PN /\
A

S /\ y
/ / /\

Meter Lid - Back

FF»’?F'h
el
.1?9@?{]&.,%

3.5.a

Packet Pg. 249




EXHIBIT B

3.5.b

Packet Pg. 250




3.5.b

Sole Source Justification

AMR Meter Lid Replacement
Why do we need to acquire the goods and services?

West Valley Water District (“District™) is curtently replacing old manually read meters and upgrading
older AMR meters to Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) technology as part of our “AMR — Water
Meter Replacement” (W20012) capital project. As we move forward with this project, the District
currently replaces the existing meter box lids with new custom made lids that will accommodate outr AMI
radio (MXU) to be mounted in the lid.

Why are the goods or services the only ones that can meet your needs?

The Sensus AMI system we use is guaranteed to transmit to their proposed range as long as the
MXU/radios are mounted in the metet box lids. We cutrently order five different sizes of meter box lids
and we have switched suppliers due to getting better pricing and product quality. ‘These new lids From
Nicor, Inc. come with our Disttict logo and include a piece of metal in them for ease of locating if they
are covered with dirt. These items were not offered from out other suppliers.

Were alternative goods/services evaluated? If yes, why are those unacceptable?

We have one other option from Oldcastle that is made of heavy concrete, which has proven to be too heavy
to lift especially repeatedly as is sometimes required by our meter readers. Nicors, Inc. meter box lid is made
from lightweight polymer.

What efforts were made to get the best price?

Woe requested price quotes from three suppliers. lensen precast did not reply to our request. Oldcastle came
in with the highest price and Nicors, Inc. quote is the lowest.

What impact is there if the sole source is not used?

The District Will benefit from lower cost, Our District logo will be displayed and we will have a better way to
locate our meters if buried.

Recommendation: We recommend purchasing Nicor, Inc. meter box lids.

£ W
Supervisor/Department Head Signatugw Date:z/ 8,/22

LY
Supervisor/Department Head Print Name:%l ” K M/@,fé/

General Manager Signature: Date:

General Manager Print Name:

Packet Pg. 251




EXHIBIT C

3.5.c

Packet Pg. 252




3.5.c

I

AL,
e

WESTERN WATER WORKS
' SUPPLY COMPANY PROPQOSAL

5671 GATES ST CHING, CA - 91710
PHONE: (309)597-7000 | FAX: (009)597-7050

QUOTE DATE | EXPIRATION DATE | QUOTE NO.
11/313/19 12/13/19 552690-00
B JOB 1D PAGE NO.
NICOR COVER i
CUST#: 23031
BILL TO SHIP TO
WEST VALLEY WATER DIST WEST VALLEY WATER DIST
P O BOX 920 855 W BASELINE RD
RIALTC, CA 92377-0920 RIALTO, Ch 92376
~ CONTACT BILL KRUEGER
INSTRUCTIONS SHIP POINT VIA ) ‘§HIPPED TERMS WORK PHONE {909} 875-1804
CHINO OUR TRUCK NET 30 DAYS WORK EMAIL billdwvwd.org
LN PRODUCT AND DESCRIPTION ORDERED BO SHIFFPED um PRICE NET AMOUNT
NO DELIVERIES ACCEPTED BETWEERN 11:30-1:00 (CLOSED FOR LUNCH)
1 Bl3NLCUSWVWEHSS# 500 500 EA 39.50 19750.00
B3€ NICOR READ-RITE POLYMER COVER CUSTOM
CREATIVE GRAY WEST VALLEY WATER LOGO SENSUS SHALLOW RECESS
WvWita
1 Lines Total Qty Shipped Total 500 Total 19750.00
Taxes 1530.63
Invoice Total 21280.83

WARNING: = SmooTH Runmnc Joss

vy PESWarnings ca gov

Packet Pg. 253




3.5.c

Nicor, Inc. Quote

Bill Kruegar Date November 7,2019 1_

Valid Until December 31, 2020 !
West Valley Water (G AC112019-4 |
855 Rialto, CA92377 ISl West Valley Water
909-820-3709 bill@wvwd.or Project

Nicor Read-Rite Polymer Replacement Lid for B36, No Lock,
B13NLCUSWVWthSS |Custom Creative Gray, West Valley Water Logo, Gray, Sensus 500/ % 3950 $ 19,750.00
Shallow Recess WVWit4 . |

i
i
‘ i
i
|

Initial po’s need to total 2,000 lids and full quantity must ship in | i
2020. Orders may be broken up into quantities of 500.

é

Special Notes and Instructions ' Total $  19,750.00

= .
! reight Included ' Thank you for your business!

Should you have any questions concerning this quote, please contact Amy Collins 512-971-8679
Tel: 512-971-8679 Fax: 512-276-2033 E-mail: amyecollins @nicorinc.net Web: www.nicorinc.net

Packet Pg. 254




Poteau OK 74853

Oldcastle Infrastructure Phone:(918) 564-2250
509 S McKenna St Fax: (866) 446-6519
www.oldcastleinfrastructure.com

QOldcastie United States

Infrastructure™

ACRH COMPANY

Bill To

West Valley Water District

855 W BASE LINE RD

RIALTO CA 92376-3103

United Stafes

Contact Name:

Ship To
Stock

3.5.c

Contract & Proposal

West Valley Waler District
85b W BASE LINE RD
RIALTO CA 92376-3103
United States

Contact Phone:

EST13753

Date: 11/13/2019

All products and services listed on this Estimate are provided under the Standard Terms and Conditions located at
www oldcastleprecast.com/company/Pages/TermsandConditions.aspx. ltems and guantities shown are the basis for the quotation, and
we are not responsible for any discrepancies between this list and actual items or quantities.

Expires ' Customer Terms Sales Rep Partner Delivery Terms
1211372019 121078 Net30 Sitarz, Brian 300118 OES -
House account
Quantity Unit item Tax Unit Price {Rate) Ext. Amount
1 Ea 02007101 Lid, FL0O3 P "WATER’, AMR Yes $17.16 $17.16
20" X 4,125" X
.3125"
1 Ea 02500045 Lid, FLX09 P - "Water", AMR Yes $30.18 $30.18
2.0"x 4,125" x .3125", Flexnet
1 Ea 02001032 Box, FL12T 12" (WiMouseholes) Yes $48.37 $48.37
FL12TBOX12 Wi
1 Ea 02001385 Lid, FL12 P - "Water”, AMR Yes $29.63 $29.63
2.0" X 4.125" X 125"
1 Ea 02006095 Box, FL36 T 12" Yes $78.27 $78.27
FL38TBOX12
1 Ea 02001568 Lid, FL36 P - "Water", AMR Yes $75.00 $75.00
20" X4.125" X 125"
1 Fa 12204092 Lid, L.LPC 1220, "Water", AMR Yes $47.19 $47.19
AMR - 2.125" x 4.125" x 1875"
Subtotal $325.80
Tax {7.75%) $25.26
Total {USD) $351.08
Sales Person; Sitarz, Brian
(Accepted by)
iof 2

Qi

37583

Packet Pg. 255




3.5.c

Purchase Order Requisition

REQUISITIONER

WesWalley
/\\\ ater District
b e =TT
REQN. NEBED'
DATE
DATE

AUTHORIZED BY:

Please see Signing Authority below

APPROVE
DATE

ASSIGNED P.O.
#

01/30/20

Bill Krueger

| AUTHORIZED VENDOR: ~ Western Water Works VEND # 55

T G.L. CODE PROJ# OR N/A
QTyY UNIT not enter dashes) FOR NONE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
2000(ea 11-8110-569-49-90 W20012 B36 Nicor polymer custom cover 39.50 79,000.00
Pls. select from drop-down
With Other Vendor Quotes?|Yes | Sole source
Type of Purchase Approved Vendor SUBTOTAL| S 79,000.00
NOTES: AMR Project SALES TAX| S 6,122.50
SHIPPING & HANDLING
OTHER
ESTIMATED TOTAL| $  85,122.50 |
Purchase Amount |Signing Authority: Procurement
$500 to $1,000 Supervisor/Board Secretary |2 Verbal or Written Quotes
Less than $5,000 Department Head 3 Written Quotes
Less than $10,000 |CFO/AGM 3 Written Quotes
Less than $25,000 |GM 3 Requests for Proposal
Over $25,000 Need Board Approval 3 Requests for Qualification/Proposal

Packet Pg. 256




3.6

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY REQUEST FOR CIP BUDGET AMENDMENT TO
FACILITATE ADDITIONAL MAXIMO USER LICENSING AND
HOSTING SERVICES WITH POLARIS SOLUTIONS

BACKGROUND:

The District has been developing an Asset Management Program utilizing the Maximo Software
System. The project has been underway for approximately one (1) year. It is now time to purchase
user licensing and move to a production environment. The original implementation date for
employees using Maximo for Purchasing and Work Order was October 14, 2019.

This item was discussed and approved in the Safety and Technology Committee Meeting on
September 17, 2019 and was included in one of the Board Approval Items for September 26, 2019
Special Board Meeting. However, the said meeting was cancelled. Due to the delay, it created an
emergency situation to implement the Asset Management Program in line with Tyler Incode in a
timely manner. The item was moved to the succeeding Board Meetings on October 3, 2019 and
October 10, 2019, which unfortunately were both cancelled as well. This item has been postponed
multiple times during the following Board Meetings to February 6, 2020. Due to the further delay,
our access to Maximo Software was placed on hold on December 23, 2019 which resulted in heavily
impacting the District’s purchasing functions, interruption of ongoing projects such as Tyler and
Maximo Integration development, Asset Management Work Flow and Service Request
developments. The delay also resulted in the inability of staff to process inventory transactions in
Maximo. Since the shutdown, inventory transactions are being managed manually.

DISCUSSION:

Consider the review of the contract and purchase of Maximo User Licensing and Hosting services
from Polaris Solutions. Polaris Solutions provided extended Maximo support and expertise as we
develop our asset management system. It will be bundled with Maximo cloud hosting services. The
Staff would like to move our existing short term hosting service from Tangentia which is a DB2
Database to a long term service with Polaris Solutions which we have an option to procure a SQL
database. The new hosting service matches our new Tyler System SQL database and is better suited
in providing an easier collaboration environment for Tyler Incode and Maximo integration. The new
service will also bring better user support and provide separate production and testing environments
for development and enhanced first and second level Maximo software support. Polaris Solutions

Packet Pg. 257




3.6

was recommended by our IBM (Maximo) consultant.

Maximo Users Polaris Cohesive IBM

Total for 62 Users $99,457.40 $91,896.56 $94,005.60
Sales/Use Tax $7,707.95 $7,121.98 $7,285.43
License Service Quotes $107,165.35 | $99,018.54 $101,291.03
Hosting Service Quotes | $22,440.00 | $45,920.00 | $43,429.20
Combined License and Hosting Total $129,605.35 $144,938.54 $144,720.23
FISCAL IMPACT:

We are requesting a CIP Budget Amendment to facilitate additional Maximo User Licensing and hosting
services for $104,605.35 (129,605.35 minus $25,000 already budgeted for Hosting Service in FY 2019-
2020 Budget. The requested funds are available in the CIP Contingency Fund.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board to approve a Maximo Licensing and Hosting Services Contract with
Polaris Solutions and authorizes the General Manager to execute the necessary Budget Amendment
documents.

Respecttully Submitted,

A ~
of {11

ez \u. | Vioma@AY)-

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

DG

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Cohesive License 2019
Cohesive Hosting Quote
IBM License Quote
IBM Hosting Quote
Polaris 7.6 Maximo Licensing Proposal Rev 2
Emergency Request Staff Report

AN I

Packet Pg. 258




) COHESIVE

solutions

Cohesive Solutions, Inc.

125 TownPark Drive Suite 240

Kennesaw, GA 30144

Phone: 678-233-1280 Cell: 770-378-5402
Email: mlogsdon@cohesivesolutions.com

Proposal For:

West Valley Water District
Attn: Albert Clinger
aclinger@wvwd.org

Quotation

3.6.a

DATE: 9/17/2019
Proposal #: ML-WVWD-20190917-SW
Customer ID: 9635592

Quotation valid until: 9/30/2019
Prepared by: Matt Logsdon

Iltem # Part # ITEM - DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE | EXTENDED PRICE
1 DOGX6LL |IBM Maximo Asset Management - Authorized User S/W plus Maint for 1 year 5 $ 472750 | $ 23,637.50

2 DOGX5LL |IBM Maximo Asset Management - Limited User /W plus Maint for 1 year 12 $ 2,371.38 | $ 28,456.50

3 DOT1ALL |IBM Maximo Asset Management - Express User S/W plus Maint for 1 year 45 $ 88450 | $ 39,802.50
New Software License - Total $ 91,896.50

Notes:

1. Pricing includes software maintenance from Cohesive Solutions.

2. The terms and conditions of the IBM International Program License Agreement (IPLA) and the License Information (LI) apply. The IPLA and the LI can be viewed at

http://mww-306.ibm.com/software/sla/sladb.nsf.

3. Price quoted does not include any VAT/GST/sales tax. Applicable VAT/GST/sales tax will be added upon invoicing.

4. A copy of this quotation shall be attached to any resulting Purchase Order.

5. Net payment of Total Fees is due upon receipt of invoice.

6. This quotation, and the documents referenced herein, constitute the entire agreement between the parties.

Page 1 of 1

ML-WVWD-20190917-SW

Packet Pg. 259



mailto:aclinger@wvwd.org

ANNUAL HOSTING FEES

Project Description Quantity | Unit Price Ex::;:ied
BYOL Maximo Core Authorized User 5 $ 099360 |% 496800
BYOL Maximo Core Limited User 12 $ 498.00 | § 597600
BYOL Maximo Core Express User 45 $ 1872018 842400
Maa$S Inlegration Annual Fee 1 $4,600.00 | § 4,800.00
Maa$ Site-to-Site VPN Annual Fee - 1 $3,600.00 | $ 3,600.00
MaaS LDAP enabled SSO Annual Fee 1 | $1,800.00]$% 1,800.00
Annual Minimum Gap § 543200
5 35,000.00

ONE TIME SETUP FEE
Projetech
Project Description Quantity P':::::h Extended
MSRP

IMaaS One-Time setup fee 1 $6,12000 | § 6,120.00
One-Time Setup Fee for Integration 1 | $1,80000|% 1,80000
One-Time Setup Fee for Site-to-Site VPN 1 $1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
One-Time Setup Fee for MaaS LDAP enabled S80 1 $1,20000 | § 1.200.00
5 10,920.00

For the 1* year the annual fee includes one (1) production and two (2) non-production environments.

3.6.b

Starting in the 2" year WVWD will have the option to continue with the 2™ non-production for $9,000 per year.
The annual hosting fee includes up to 10GB of storage for the Maximo database and attachments. Additional space is

available in 10GB blocks for $620 per year.
The Maximo database will be MS SQL-Server.

Please let me know if you want a quote for the software as well.

Anything else | can provide at this point?

Many thanks!
Matt

Matt Logsdon

Executive Vice President

E: mlogsdon@cohesivesolutions.com
0: (678) 233-1287 Kennesaw, GA

0: (713)-481-5462 Houston, TX

C: (770) 378-5402

From: Albert Clinger <aclinger@wvwd.org>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Matt Logsdon <mlogsdon@cohesivesolutions.com>

Subject: RE: Maximo Software

Packet Pg. 260




3.6.b

Diana Gunin_

From: Albert Clinger

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 10:29 AM
To: Diana Gunn

Subject: FW: Maximo Software

Importance; High

Albert Clinger

Business Systems Manager

West Valley Water District

855 W Baseline Rd, Rialto CA 92376
909-875-1804 X336

From: Matt Logsdon <mlogsdon@cohesivesolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Albert Clinger <aclinger@wvwd.org>

Subject: RE: Maximo Software

importance: High

Hi Albert,
Following up on our short conversation yesterday please find the attached estimate to host WYWD Maximo licenses.

There are two types of fees. One is the annual hosting fee and the other is a one-time set-up fee (which is non-
recurring).

Our annual minimum hosting fee is $35,000 per year. Based on your configuration we have added the Annual Minimum
Gap line to make up the difference.

Packet Pg. 261




3.6.c

I nter national Business M achines Cor poration

International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

IBM Softwar e Quotation

Attn: Diana Gunn

West Valley Water District
855 W BASE LINE RD
RIALTO CA 92376-3103
UNITED STATES

19-Sep-2019

Passport Advantage Express Site Number: 3869075
IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Dear Customer:
Thank you for your inquiry regarding IBM Software.

Any and all prices herein are suggested prices only and are subject to change at IBM's sole discretion. Products listed herein are
subject to withdrawal or modification by IBM at any time at IBM's sole discretion. Final coverage dates for new license, Software
Subscription and Support reinstatement, and Software Subscription and Support renewal part numbers will be based upon IBM's
acceptance of the order, and as specified in the applicable agreements, irrespective of the dates which may appear in this quote.

This quotation is valid from 19-Sep-2019 and will expire on 30-Sep-2019.

Y our order will be governed by and is subject to the terms of your Passport Advantage Agreement or the Passport Advantage
Express Agreement, as applicable, against which this transaction will be placed.

Data Processing Protection - IBM's Data Processing Addendum (DPA) at http://ibm com/dpa and the DPA Exhibit at
https:/Awww .ibm.com/mysuppart/s/article/support-privacy apply to Client persona data, if and to the extent: i) the European
General Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679); and ii) other data protection laws identified at www.ibm com/dpa/dpl apply.

If you need assistance with placing your order or wish to discuss your quotation, please contact the IBM Representative noted
below.

Yours sincerdly,

Jay F Suwara

Phone Number: 1-617-513-0558

Fax Number:

E-mail Address.  jsuwara@us.ibm.com

IBM isoffering you an Extended Payment Plan (EPP) for this quote, subject to theterms of the attached EPP Agreement. Asan
alternativeto paying cash up front, you may choose to make three payments. Thefirst payment isdeferred for 3 months, with
the second and third paymentsduein months6 and 9.

If you wish to take advantage of thisoffer, please sign and return the attached EPP Agreement to IBM with your purchase
order. By not signing the EPP Agreement, you are declining the Extended Payment Plan.

Danal1 nf 2

Packet Pg. 262




| nter national Business M achines Cor por ation

International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

Quotation Number: 18473196
IBM Contact: Jay F Suwara
Phone Number: 1-617-513-0558

Passport Advantage Express Site Number: 3869075
IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Customer:

Attn: Diana Gunn

West Valley Water District
855 W BASE LINE RD
RIALTO CA 92376-3103

U

Quote Effective Date: 19-Sep-2019
Quote Expiration Date: 30-Sep-2019

3.6.c

NITED STATES
Item | Part Number Quantity Unit SVP Price Discounted Price Extended Amount
IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User License + SW
Subscription & Support 12 Months
001 DOGYALL 5 6,200.00 4,836.00 24,180.00
19-Sep-2019 - 30-Sep-2020
IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User License +
SW Subscription & Support 12 Months
002 DOGYS8LL 12 3,110.00 2,425.80 29,109.60
19-Sep-2019 - 30-Sep-2020
IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User Licence H
SW Subscription & Support 12 Months
003 DOS8KLL 45 1,160.00 904.80 40,716.00

19-Sep-2019 - 30-Sep-2020

Useful/Important Web resources:

Passport Advantage information, customer secure site access, training, etc.: ibm.com/softwar e/passpor tadvantage
IBM's International Program License Agreement and product License Information documents: ibm.com/softwar e/sla
IBM Software Support web site: https://www.ibm.com/softwar e/support/handbook.html

IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Packet Pg. 263




| nter national Business M achines Cor por ation

I nternational Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

3.6.c

Item | Part Number Quantity

Unit SVP Price

Discounted Price

Extended Amount

IBM acceptance of the order is subject to credit approval.

Data Proc ng Protection - IBM's Data Processing Addendu

Applicable tax will be recalculated at thet

'Y our order is governed by and subject to the terms of your Pass
IAgreement, as applicable, against which this transaction will be

https:/Awww .ibm.com/mysupport/s/article/support-privacy apply
Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679); and ii) other data priotection laws identifi

m

me of order processi

nort Advantage Agres
placed.

(DPA) at http://ibm.(
to Client personal d

ng.

Subtotal in U
Estimated Tax in U
Total in U

ement or the Passport

tom/dpa and the DPA

ita, if and to the extent: i) the European General
led at wawy ibm. com/s

SD:
SD:
SD:

94,005.60
7,285.43
101,291.03

Advantage Express

Exhibit at

Hpa/dpl apply.

Useful/Important Web resources:

Passport Advantage information, customer secure site access, training, etc.: ibm.com/softwar e/passpor tadvantage
IBM's International Program License Agreement and product License Information documents: ibm.com/softwar e/sla
IBM Software Support web site: https://www.ibm.com/softwar e/support/handbook.html

IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Packet Pg. 264




3.6.c

I nter national Business M achines Cor por ation

International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

<|II

IBM Termsand Conditions
IBM International Passport Advantage Express Agreement

The quote or order to which this document relates is governed by the terms of the Passport Advantage Express Agreement and its
associated attachment(s).

Please read all terms for each of the above referenced Transaction Document(s) to ensure you are agreeing to the most recent version of
the document. If you have any trouble with the link provided, please copy and paste the appropriate URL in your browser's navigation
bar.

Useful/Important Web resources:
Passport Advantage information, customer secure site access, training, etc.: www.ibm com/software/passportadvantage
IBM's International Program License Agreement and product License Information documents: wwaw.ibm com/software/da

IBM Software Support Web site: hitps:/iwww ibm com/software/support/handbook html

IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Packet Pg. 265




3.6.c

EPP Agreement No: 18473196

GCS Reguest No.: CRO00023FFCD

IBM Softwar e Extended Payment Plan

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ("Client") I nter national Business Machines Corporation (" 1BM")
855 W BASE LINE RD PO Box 643600
RIALTO CA 92376-3103 Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

UNITED STATES

Client Reference No.:

This IBM Software Extended Payment Plan ("Agreement") provides the terms under which IBM offers Client an installment payment
plan for one-time charges on eligible invoices issued under the IBM International Passport Advantage Agreement, IBM Client
Relationship Agreement or equivalent agreement (License Agreement). Client must sign and return this Agreement to IBM on or before
the Validity Date defined below. This Agreement does not take effect until IBM receives and accepts it. If not accepted by IBM, Client
will pay the invoices in accordance with the License Agreement.

TRANSACTION DETAILSAND PAYMENTS

Product Description Payment Term | Amount Funded Periodic Payment (USD)
(USD)
Passport Advantage Distributed License and/or 9 Month(s) 94,005.60 3 Payments of 31,633.35
Subscription Charges
TOTAL 94,005.60 3 Payments of 31,633.35
Payment Period: Quarterly Payment Type: Arrears
Validity Date: 09/30/2019 Payment Method: Check

GENERAL TERMSAND CONDITIONS

1. TERM. Theinitia Payment Period shall begin on the first day of the month following the Commencement Date (defined below).
The term begins on the Commencement Date and ends on the last day of the month that is the number of Payment Periods listed under
the Payment Term for each item from the beginning of the initial Payment Period ("Term"). The Term is not cancelable and may not
be terminated except as stated in this Agreement.

2. COMMENCEMENT DATE. The Commencement Date shall be the date Client becomes entitled to use the items acquired under
the terms of the License Agreement and as listed on the applicable Proof(s) of Entitlement. Client agrees to pay the Periodic Payments
and other amounts in accordance with this Agreement.

3. PAYMENT. The Periodic Payments are due and payable on the last day of each consecutive Payment Period during the Term (such
date, the "Due Date"). For any Periodic Payment not made by its due date, Client agrees to pay alate charge of 1.5% of the unpaid
amount per month subject to the maximum limitations allowed by law. If it is determined that any amounts received from Client in
respect of late charges were in excess of the highest rate allowed by applicable law then the excess amount shall be credited to Client's
other obligationsto IBM or, if al other obligations have been satisfied, refunded to Client. Client's commitment to pay the amounts due
under this Agreement are absolute and unconditional and such amounts shall be paid in full when payable notwithstanding any problem
with any products or services invoiced and notwithstanding any right it may have, including any right it may have under the License
Agreement, to withhold, dispute, or set off any charges due, or to assert any counterclaim of any kind or to adjust or reduce the amount
of aninvoice. This Agreement is separate from the License Agreement and is separately enforceable.

4. CHANGES; NOTICES; COMMUNICATIONS. Noticesand requests from Client are to be submitted to the IBM address
specified on Client's periodic invoice. Notices and requests from IBM are to be submitted to Client's address in this Agreement. The
parties consent to the use of electronic means and facsimile transmissions for communications as a signed writing. Any reproduction of
this Agreement and any related documents made by reliable meansis considered an original .

5. ASSIGNMENT. Client may not assign, or transfer Client's obligations, interest, or rightsin this Agreement, in whole or in part.
IBM shall sell or assign all, or part, of IBM's interest or rightsin this Agreement without prior notice to Client. Client agrees not to
assert against any such assignee any claim, set-off, defense, recoupment or counterclaim that Client may have against IBM or any other
person. Notwithstanding any confidentiality obligations that IBM hasto Client, Client agrees that for purposes of any such assignment
IBM may disclose the terms of this Agreement and any related documents to any assignee. This Agreement shall be binding upon
Client's successors or permitted assigns.

Page 1 of 2 Packet Pg. 266




3.6.c

EPP Agreement No: 18473196

GCS Reguest No.: CRO00023FFCD

IBM Softwar e Extended Payment Plan

6. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Y ork
without regard to its conflict of laws principles. Each party is responsible for complying with: i) laws and regulations applicable to its
business and content, and ii) import, export and economic sanction laws and regulations, including those of the United States that
prohibit or restrict the export, re-export, or transfer of products, technology, services or data, directly or indirectly, to or for certain
countries, end uses or end users. Client isresponsible for its use of IBM and Non-IBM Products.

7. DEFAULT. It shal be an Event of Default under this Agreement if any of the following shall occur: (i) Client failsto pay in full any
amount under this Agreement when due; (ii) Client breaches any obligation or provision under this Agreement; (iii) any guarantee of
Client's obligations or other credit enhancement under this Agreement shall ceaseto bein full force and effect (or is asserted by the
provider not to be); (iv) any petition or proceeding isfiled by or against Client or any guarantor of Client's obligations under this
Agreement ("Guarantor"), under any bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar law, or Client or any Guarantor admits in writing its
insolvency or inability to pay its debts as they come due; (v) Client defaults under any other agreement with IBM; (vi) Client or
Guarantor or its directors or stockholders takes any action in connection with its dissolution, liquidation or the winding up of its affairs,
including, without limitation, ceases doing business, or sells or disposes of all or substantialy all its assets; or (vii) any person or entity
acquires amajority interest in Client and such person or entity has a credit rating, as determined by IBM, which islower than Client's
credit rating, unless approved by IBM or its assignee, which will not be unreasonably withheld.

8. REMEDIES. If any Event of Default occurs, then IBM may take any or al of the following actions: (i) terminate this Agreement; (ii)
require Client to immediately pay, and Client shall pay, all outstanding Periodic Payments and other amounts under this Agreement
(including late charges, attorney fees and other expenses) in alump sum; (iii) terminate the license to the products that are subject to this
Agreement; provided that, in the event of an Event of Default described in clause (iv) in the Default paragraph above, this Agreement
shall automatically terminate and all outstanding amounts shall automatically become immediately payable without notice.

9. SURVIVAL; ACCOUNTING. Client's obligations under this Agreement, which by their nature would continue beyond the
expiration of this Agreement, shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. Neither IBM nor IBM's ffiliates and
subsidiaries make any representation whatsoever regarding Client's accounting treatment applicable to this Agreement. IBM accounts for
receivables under this Agreement as financing receivables for U.S. reporting purposes.

10. GENERAL. Thisagreement may be signed in counterparts. The terms of this Agreement are the exclusive terms between the
parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersede any prior agreements or discussions relating to the subject matter
of this Agreement. Client represents and warrants that (a) Client's name as set forth in the signature block below is Client's exact legal
name; and (b) this Agreement has been duly authorized and executed by Client and constitutes Client's legal, valid and binding
obligation. IBM's entireliability for all claimsrelated to this Agreement will not exceed any actual direct damagesincurred by
Client up to the amounts paid (if recurring charges, up to 12 months charges apply) hereunder regardless of the basis of the
claim. Thislimit applies collectively to IBM, its subsidiaries, contractors, and suppliers. IBM will not beliablefor special,
incidental, exemplary, indirect, or economic consequential damages, or lost profits, business, revenue, goodwill or anticipated
savings.

Accepted by:
I nternational Business Machines Corporation
By By
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Name (Type or Print): Name (Type or Print):
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Packet Pg. 267

Page 2 of 2




3.6.d

International Business Machines Corporation
International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA
15264-3600

IBM Quotation

Attn: Diana Gunn

West Valley Water District
855 W BASE LINE RD
RIALTO CA 92376-3103
UNITED STATES

IBM Site Number: 3869075
IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Dear Diana Gunn

Thank you for being an IBM Client. We are delighted to provide this quote for IBM offerings.

Worldwide, companies like yours are increasingly demanding more from their information technology infrastructure,
increased flexibility, scalability and agility to meet changing business needs. At the same time, they want reduced cost,
rapid deployment and investment recovery.

Over the years, our products, services and solutions capabilities have given our Clients the reliability, availability, security,
and manageability to improve operations and achieve efficiency while accommodating growth at reduced cost. These
characteristics have been and will remain fundamental to the IBM portfolio.

This quotation is valid from 20-Sep-2019 and will expire on 30-Sep-2019.
We look forward to your order.

If you need assistance with placing your order or wish to discuss your quotation, please contact the IBM Representative
noted below.

Yours sincerely,

Jay F Suwara

Phone Number:  1-617-513-0558
Fax Number:

E-mail Address:  jsuwara@us.ibm.com

Packet Pg. 268

Page 1 of 5




3.6.d

International Business Machines Corporation
International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA
15264-3600

IBM Quotation

Quotation Information Customer Information
Number: 18473194 Attn: Diana Gunn

Effective Date: 20-Sep-2019 West Valley Water District

Expiration Date: 30-Sep-2019 855 W BASE LINE RD

RIALTO CA 92376-3103
UNITED STATES

Sales Representative
IBM Contact: Jay F Suwara IBM Site Number: 3869075

Phone Number: 1-617-513-0558 IBM Customer Number: 9635592
E-mail Address: [suwara@us.ibm.com

Summary

Software, Appliance, and Subscription and Support Total 0.00
Software as a Service Total 134,235.31
Estimated Tax 0.00

Total 134,235.31 USD

Software as a Service

Subscription Entitlements

IBM Maximo EAM SaaS Flex
IBM Maximo EAM SaaS Flex Service Level Agreement

Subscription Part#: D1C72LL Committed Term: 36 Months
Billing: Upfront Committed Term Price Change: Increase 3.000 % every 12 Months
Unit Price: Tiered Renewal Type: Autorenew for 12 Months

Renewal Term Price Change: Increase 5.000 % at time of first
renewal period and then every 12 Months

ltem Quantity Month Subscription Rate Item Price
1 1 1-36 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 0.00 USD

IBM Maximo EAM SaaS Flex Authorized User Subscription per Month

Subscription Part#: D1UIYLL Committed Term: 36 Months

Overage Part#: D1UIZLL Committed Term Price Change: Increase 3.000 % every 12 Months
Billing: Annual Renewal Type: Autorenew for 12 Months

Unit Price: Tiered Renewal Term Price Change: Increase 5.000 % at time of first

renewal period and then every 12 Months

ltem Quantity Month Subscription Rate Item Price Overage Rate
2 5 1-12 11,100.00 11,100.00 222.00

Packet Pg. 269

Page 2 of 5




International Business Machines Corporation
International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA

15264-3600

3 5 13-24
4 5 25-36
Subtotal

3.6.d

11,433.00 11,433.00 228.66
11,775.99 11,775.99 235.52
34,308.99 USD

IBM Maximo EAM SaaS Flex Limited Use Authorized User Subscription per Month

Subscription Part#: D1V18LL
Overage Part#: D1V19LL
Billing: Annual

Unit Price: Tiered

Item Quantity Month
5 12 1-12

6 12 13-24
7 12 25-36
Subtotal

Committed Term: 36 Months

Committed Term Price Change: Increase 3.000 % every 12 Months
Renewal Type: Autorenew for 12 Months

Renewal Term Price Change: Increase 5.000 % at time of first
renewal period and then every 12 Months

Subscription Rate Item Price Overage Rate
13,291.20 13,291.20 111.00
13,689.94 13,689.94 114.33
14,100.63 14,100.63 117.76

41,081.77 USD

IBM Maximo EAM SaaS Flex Express Use Authorized User Subscription per Month

Subscription Part#: D1V1ALL
Overage Part#: D1V1BLL
Billing: Annual

Unit Price: Tiered

Item Quantity Month
8 45 1-12

9 45 13-24
10 45 25-36
Subtotal

Subscriptions Sub-Total

Committed Term: 36 Months

Committed Term Price Change: Increase 3.000 % every 12 Months
Renewal Type: Autorenew for 12 Months

Renewal Term Price Change: Increase 5.000 % at time of first
renewal period and then every 12 Months

Subscription Rate Item Price Overage Rate
19,038.00 19,038.00 40.00
19,609.14 19,609.14 41.20
20,197.41 20,197.41 42.44

58,844.55 USD

134,235.31 USD

Applicable tax will be recalculated at the time of order processing.

IBM acceptance of the order is subject to credit approval.

Upon placing your order, please supply a Purchase Order or, if not PO driven, a signed Firm Order Letter. The Purchase
Order value must cover the applicable charges for a minimum of one year. If the Total Term is less than one year, the
Purchase Order value must cover the Total Commit Value.

Packet Pg. 270

Page 3 of 5




3.6.d

International Business Machines Corporation
International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA

15264-3600

PAYMENT SCHEDULE PAGE

This is an estimate of payments, final determination of billing dependent on order date.

Month Setup Products and Services Subscription Total

1 0.00 43,429.20 43,429.20

13 0.00 44,732.08 44,732.08

25 0.00 46,074.03 46,074.03

Total in USD 0.00 134,235.31 134,235.31

Packet Pg. 271

T



3.6.d

I nter national Business M achines Cor poration

International Business Machines Corporation, PO Box 643600, Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3600

..|lli

IBM Terms and Conditions

IBM International Passport Advantage Express Agreement

The quote or order to which this document relatesis governed by the terms of the Passport Advantage Express Agreement and its
associated attachment(s).

IBM Termsfor IBM Cloud Offerings

The referenced Cloud Services are governed by the terms of the IBM International Passport Advantage Express Agreement, its
associated attachment(s), and the referenced Transaction Documents. Y our order and use of the Cloud Services are your acceptance of
the prices and terms referenced in this document, except to the extent superseded by a written amendment or agreement signed by both
of us.

Final coverage dates for offerings listed are provided in your Proof of Entitlement.

Transaction Documents
IBM Terms of Use - General Termsfor IBM Cloud Offerings at:

Service Description(s) for ordered Cloud Services:
IBM MAXIMO EAM SAAS FLEX

https.//www ibm.com/software/sla/sladh nsf/sl a/s-6391-10

Please read all terms for each of the above referenced Transaction Document(s) to ensure you are agreeing to the most recent version of
the document. If you have any trouble with the link provided, please copy and paste the appropriate URL in your browser's navigation
bar.

Billing and Provisioning

At time of acceptance of this quote either by Purchase Order or Firm Order Letter, IBM will begin billing for the SaaS Subscription(s) as
indicated above. When IBM is ready to provision the SaaS Subscription(s) in the quote IBM will use information provided by the Client,
aswell as default technical datato configure the clients SaaS Subscription for access. IBM will notify the Client with details on the
provisioning on the date in which the Client can access the SaaS and the term for the SaaS will begin on the date indicated. If
provisioning information needs to be updated please refer to the IBM Software as a Service (SaaS) Support Handbook.

Please work with your IBM Sales Representative or your IBM Business Partner to complete the provisioning data at or prior to time of
order.

If you have any trouble with the link(s) provided, please copy and paste the appropriate URL in your browser's navigation bar.

Useful/Important Web resources:

Passport Advantage information, customer secure site access, training, etc.: www.ibm com/software/passportadvantage
IBM's International Program License Agreement and product License Information documents: wwaw.ibm com/software/da

IBM Software Support Web site: hitps:/iwww ibm com/software/support/handbook html
IBM Customer Number: 9635592

Packet Pg. 272




3.6.e

Proposal For

Maximo 7.6 Hosted Implementation
With Perpetual Maximo Licenses

West Valley
Water District

Revision 2
Submitted 09/18/2019

Packet Pg. 273




3.6.e

POLARIS

SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

Table of Contents

Objective...
One-Stop Support and Service...

Scope Requirements and Activities ..
Appendix A — Support Services Agreemem
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES & DELIVERABLES.........cooeercee it sassanns
SUPPORT PROCESS... - T
SUPPORTMODELANDSERWCELEVELAGREEMENT“mm"mmm"mm"mm"mmm“mm“m8
OTHER: RECUIIRENEN TS sosussvussmumsirisimsosionstss s s s s b s s s s i o i i
SOHEDUILE com i i tovmess s i o i s s o e s i o s i v v 9
LOIGATION.. oo S e B b s e s s v B

~N W MM

~

2 OF e G RO oo

Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 1 of 9

Packet Pg. 274




3.6.e

POLARIS

SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

Objective

The objective of this document is to outline a proposed packaged solution to meet West Valley Water
District's (WVWD) licensing and hosting needs to support their Maximo implementation. The approach
lined out in this proposal is to utilize a hosted infrastructure in combination with perpetual software
licensing in order to provide a performance-driven, value-based and reliable application platform.

The infrastructure decisions are designed to optimize performance, availability and scalability while
minimizing cost. The server configuration described herein is designed to accommodate current WWWD
requirements while accommodating growth of user base as well as application and/or integration
extensibility.

One-Stop Support and Service

Polaris Solutions will provide Maximo licensing and hosting. We are quoting multiple hosting
configurations for your review and selection based on your specific needs and size. There are real
benefits to leveraging a single hosting, licensing and L1/L2 support provider:

e  One number to call for comprehensive Maximo support and management
o Infrastructure
o Application break-fix
o Enhanced application support
o Licensing questions/needs

¢ A business partner working in close proximity to your Maximo integrator to ensure:
o Performance

o Scalability
o Integration or configuration dependencies
o Supportability
o Disaster recovery
Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 2 of 9

Packet Pg. 275




3.6.e

P/

sOlL

LARIS

TIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

Scope Requirements and Activities
Polaris Solutions shall provide infrastructure and a stable instance of Maximo 7.6.

Hosted services include: (a) one secure, and confidential production database configuration; (b) user
and security group setup; (¢) Core Maximo® Enterprise Asset Management applications including,
but not limited to, Assets, Inventory, Planning, Preventative Maintenance, Purchasing, and Work
Orders; (d) restricted WVWD or delegated access to the Administration, System Configuration, and
Integration Maximo® applications; (e) out of the box Maximo® reports and any existing customized
BIRT reports; (f) Maximo technical support; (h) application troubleshooting; (i) notification of planned
downtime.

Additionally, this service includes one additional Maximo® instance for use in a testing, development,
or training environment.

Polaris Solutions shall provide Maximo software per the number of Named Users specified in
Appendix C (“Licenses”). WVWD's use of such software is governed by the applicable IBM license
agreement. Upon termination of this agreement, WVWD (or specific purchaser) will continue to own
the Licenses. Polaris would provide an export of the Maximo database.

A "Named User” is (a} an individual authorized by WVWD to use the software instance through the
assignment of a specific user login, regardless of whether or not the individual is using the scftware at
any given time; and (b) a non-human operated device, if such device can access the Maximo®
database. The total number of Named Users Licenses must be equal to or greater than the total
number of individuals authorized by WVWD to use Maximo plus the total number of non-human
devices that access the Maximo® database.

The licenses proposed in this agreement are perpetual based licenses.

In all options listed herein, the following will be provided:

e Servers will be provisioned and hosted with SoftLayer.

* The server environment will be dedicated to WVWD. This is not a multi-tenancy environment
which can dictate significant administration, configuration and/or other technical limitations.
The application server will be Windows Server 2016 Standard Edition (64bit).

Polaris can provide the domain name/URL or leverage existing, if desired

The database platform will be SQL Server 2016 Standard Edition.

Antivirus will be MacAfee VirusScan Enterprise.

VPN will be configured as well as SSL connection to Maximo.

Backups will be configured and provided by Polaris. Backup frequency TBD per WVWD

requirements.

e Maximo 7.6.1 will be installed with an empty database ready for configuration and data
loading.

e A production environment and a test environment will be created.

* @& @& & @

Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 3 of 9

Packet Pg. 276




3.6.e

POLARIS

SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

1 Hosted Services Pricing

The pricing worksheet reflects pricing for a 2-year (24-month) hosted agreement. Hosting and year 2
licensing renewal support to be invoiced annually upon anniversary date.

2 Maximo Licensing Pricing

The pricing below specifies pricing for 62 total licenses consisting of 5 Authorized Users, 12 Limited
Use licenses and 45 Express Licenses (no industry solutions/add-ons included at this time).
For the purposes of this statement of work, software cost is based upon named user licenses from
IBM. This means that a license is required for each login ID.

Services1 IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User 5 5,720.00 28,600.00
License + SW
Subscription & Support 12 Months
Servicesi 1BM Maximo Asset Management Limited User License 12 2,643.50 31,722.00
+SW
Subscription & Support 12 Months
Services1 1BM Maximo Asset Management Express User License 45 986.00 44,370.00
+SW
Subscription & Support 12 Months
Discount 5% Package and Term Discounting 1 -5,234.60 -5,234.60
Piease note: Year 2 cost (as well as all subsequent years) will be based upon TOTAL $99 457 40
’ -

a 20% subscription and support (S&S) fee. The client does not rebuy
perpetual licenses.

The subscription and support pricing covers level 1 and level 2 technical
support as well as access to all upgrades, patches and hot fixes with no
additional licensing charge.

For example, year 2 cost will be approximately $20,000. This is 20% of the
license cost initially paid by the the client.

Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 4 of 9

Packet Pg. 277




3.6.e

POLARIS

SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

3 Hosting Estimate

Option 1: Standard configuration 2 Servers

e Separate Prod and Test servers

e Prod server (4cpu, 16GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
o Test server (4cpu, 16GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
e Expected performance

o Supports up to 75 users, medium reporting, low or no integration usage

o Supports up to 40 users, medium reporting, medium integration usage

Ontime setup fee $4,000.00
Annual cost (2-year commitment) $29,800.00
Cost year 1 $33,800.00
Each year after $29,800.00

Option 2: Standard configuration on a single server

e Single server hosts both Prod and Test

e Combined Prod/Test server (4cpu, 32GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
e Expected performance

o Supports up to 50 users, medium reporting, low integration usage

Ontime setup fee $4,000.00
Annual cost (2-year commitment) $16,818.00
Cost year 1 $20,818.00
Each year after $16,818.00

Option 3: Lite configuration on 2 servers
e Separate Prod and Test servers

e Prod server (4cpu, 8GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
e Test server (4cpu, 8GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
* Expected performance

o Supports up to 30 users, medium reporting, medium integration usage

Ontime setup fee $4,000.00
Annual cost (2-year commitment) $18,440.00
Cost year 1 $22,440.00
Each year after $18,440.00

Option 4: Lite configuration on a single server
e Single server hosts both Prod and Test.

e Combined Prod/Test server (4cpu, 16GB RAM, disk storage: 100GB primary 400GB secondary)
e Expected performance
o Supports up to 30 users, medium reporting, low integration usage

Ontime setup fee $4,000.00
Annual cost (2-year commitment) $15,890.00
Cost year 1 $19,890.00
Each year after $15,890.00
Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 50f 9

Packet Pg. 278




3.6.e

!%arﬁus

OLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

4 Approval:

The parties hereto have caused this SOW to be executed by their respective duly authorized
representatives as of the Effective Date hereof. All other terms and conditions of the Contract not
expressly modified herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Hosting Option Selection: (1) O (2) O (3) @ (@) O
West Valley Water District: Polaris Solutions:

s CoMasttllh o ST

Name: dCLV@V\.C@ £ Mﬁﬂﬁg T\/‘ Name: David Hartman

Title: (:TMVMW Title: _President

Date: \O O Date: September 17, 2019

Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 6 of 9

Packet Pg. 279




PO

ol

S

3.6.e

L RIS

TIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

Appendix A — Support Services Agreement

Per this agreement, Polaris Solutions, Inc. ("Polaris") will provide remote support and associated
services for WWWD (“Client”). Said services will be focused on Client's Maximo® software only
(“Software”). Related applications may include BIRT Reports, IBM WebSphere and Maximo®.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES & DELIVERABLES

This agreement provides support services to clients in the following areas:

Technical support (e.g. — remote break-fix support of WYWD’s production environment,
application server management, web server management, troubleshooting and resolution of
reported issues including but not limited to the application, application server and/or the
database).

Remote-configuration support (e.g. — Polaris Support Team remotely accesses Client's system to
diagnose and fix issues)

2. SUPPORT PROCESS

Polaris will establish and maintain an agreed-upon process to provide infrastructure and L1 & L2
Maximo support services to Client. Support shall include (i) diagnosis of infrastructure and/or
product defects within the Maximo® software and (i) a resolution of the problem or performance
deficiencies of the software. The support process utilized by Polaris is detailed below:

Client reports the problem to the Polaris Support team either by phone or e-mail. A problem
report should contain:
e User Name / Contact Information
Problem Severity
Problem Description: Client should report problem/issue to Polaris Support in a
reproducible fashion, including:
- Detailed description of the issue
-  Screenshots of any error messages.
- Screenshots of any screens/functions that are causing issue or require clarification.
- Steps required to produce/reproduce error

Polaris will address the support issue in accordance with the reported nature and priority (based
upon the priority system described herein). As appropriate, Polaris will update the issue within the
ticketing system and will provide current and relevant status updates. This Ticket ID will be used
to identify the problem until it is resolved. It should also be referenced on all correspondences.

c. Polaris will provide the Client with a solution in one or more of the following forms, as appropriate:
e Detailed issue resolution via phone and followed up with e-mail
e All issue resolution details will be entered in the Support System for detailed tracking
purposes.
Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 7 of 9

Packet Pg. 280




P/

SOL

K

RIS

3.6.e

ONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

3. SUPPORT MODEL AND SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

Polaris Solution’s support services delivery methodology consists of a comprehensive set of defined
processes for providing technology support as follows:

Request by phone
Phone service is available during Polaris Solutions’ support standard hours of operation.

Incidents reported by phone will be registered by Polaris Solutions Support.

Requests by email
An email service, support@<TBD=>, will be available for submission of requests.

Email reply is provided during Polaris Solutions’ support standard hours of operation. Incidents
reported by email will be registered by Polaris Solutions Support.

Polaris’s Service Level for Response Time is provided below:

Priority Definition Time to Contact and
Respond
P1 Production issues resulting in down time, the 2 business hours
inability to utilize the system or critical business during Polaris
processes. Solutions’ standard
business hours
P2 Production issues related to non critical aspects or 8 business hours
functionality, reports or queries. There may be an during Polaris
alternative solution or work around to conduct Solutions’ standard
work. business hours
P3 Development modifications, non critical support Up to 5 business days

efforts, enhancement requests that are not
required for daily operations.

during Polaris
Solutions’ standard
business hours

Polaris’s Service Level for Resolution Time is provided below:

Priority Definition Time to Resolve
P1 Production issues resulting in down time, the Up to 3 business days
inability to utilize the system or critical business during Polaris
processes. Solutions’ standard
business hours
P2 Production issues related to non critical aspects or Up to 5 business days
functionality, reports or queries. There may be an during Polaris
alternative solution or work around to conduct Solutions’ standard
work. business hours
P3 Development modifications, non critical support Software release
efforts, enhancement requests that are not cycle
required for daily operations.
Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 8 of 9

Packet Pg. 281




P/

3.6.e

LARIS

SOLUTIONS West Valley Water District — Maximo 7.6 Hosting

The following event may impact service availability:

= Planned maintenance windows - Change windows required to update and maintain the
technical infrastructure and/or software on a periodic basis. Any such windows will be agree-
upon with client in order to ensure the least disruption.

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

e During Polaris's non-standard hours, WWWD can submit incidents via the established email
account and Polaris will respond during Polaris’s standard hours of operation.

SCHEDULE

Polaris will begin performing Services on the first business day after execution of this Support
Services Agreement.

LOCATION

All Services and Deliverables to be performed remotely during Polaris Solutions’ standard
operating hours.

Confidential Polaris Solutions Page 9 of 9

Packet Pg. 282




3.6.f

[ —
STAFF REPORT
DATE: October 10, 2019
TO: Clarence C. Mansell, Jt., General Manager
FROM: Diana Gunn, Asset Manager
SUBJECT: EMERGENCY REQUEST FOR CIP BUDGET AMENDMENT TO

FACILITATE ADDITIONAL MAXIMO USER LICENSING AND HOSTING
SERVICES

BACKGROUND:

The District has been developing an Asset Management Program utilizing the Maximo Software
System. The project has been underway for approximately nine (9) months. It is now time to purchase

user licensing and move to a production environment and get ready for staff use by beginning of
October 2019,

This item was discussed and approved in the Safety and Technology Committce Meeting on September
17, 2019 and was included in one of the Board Approval items for September 26, 2019 Special Board
Mecting. However, the said meeting was cancelled and the item will automatically move to the next
Board Meeting on October 10, 2019. Due to the delay, it created an emergency situation for this item
to implement the Asset Management Program in a timely tmanner. According to the District’s
Purchasing Policy, emergency purchases shall be subject to the approval of the General Manager and
the Board Approval and/or notification on the Agenda Consent Calendar will be within 30 days of an

emergency expenditure that exceeds General Manager’s approval limit of $25,000.
DI N:

Consider the purchase of Maximo User Licensing and Hosting services from Polaris Solutions. Polaris
Solutions will provide extended Maximo suppott and expertise as we develop our asset management
system. It will be bundled with Maximo cloud hosting services. The Staff would like to move our
existing short term hosting service from Tangentia which is 2 DB2 Database to a long term service
with Polaris Solutions which we have an option to procure a SQL database. The new hosting service
matches our new Tyler System SQL database and is better suited in providing an easier collaboration
envitonment for Tyler Incode and Maximo integration. The new service will also bring better user
support and provide sepatate production and testing environments for development and enhanced
first and second level Maximo Software suppott. Polaris Solutions was recommended by our IBM
(Maximo) consultant.

Maximo Users Polaris Cohesive [ IBM

Total for 62 Users $99,457.40 $91,896.56 $94,005,60
Sales or Use Tax $7,707.95 $7,121.98 $7,285.43
License Service Quotes $107,165.35 $99,018.54 $101,291.03

Packet Pg. 283




3.6.f

Hosting Service Quotes l $22,440.00 | ;S45_,920,00 | $43,429.20

Combined License and o
Hosting $129,605.35 5144,538.54 $144,720.23

FISCAL IMPACT: ' _
We are tequesting a CIP Budget Amendment o facilifate additional Maximo User Licensing and hosting
sexvices for $129,605.35. The additional funds are available in the Reserve Funds.

TAFF RECOMME ATION:

Staff récommends the Board of Directors apptove the purchase of Maximo Licensing and Hosting

Services from Polatis Solutions .and authorize the General Manager to execute a budget amendment to
provide the funding.

Respectfully Submitted,

Diana Gunn, As'sct"Mauag__er

APPROVED:

Clarence C. Mansell, jr.-,-"Geucral Manage;//

Packet Pg. 284
H




3.6.f

‘l’mnﬂhuer
/\\_5‘_ Water District
—— ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
APPROVAL DATE FINANCE POLICIES POLICY NO.
10-20-2016 2016-01
APPROVED BY POLICY TITLE EFFECTIVE
DATE
Board of Directors PROCUREMENT POLICIES & PROCEDURES 10-20-16

3.3 PURCHASE ORDER CHANGES

Requests for modification of contract documents must be approved by the Department
head based on the amounts indicated in the Authorization Table. A Request to Increase
the Dollar Amount of a Standard or Blanket Purchase Order Form or Change Order must
state the reason for the change, as wells as, refer to the PO/FPO number and the
vendor/contractor involved. This policy particularly applies to those circumstances where
increase in the dollar amount of the order is required. Revised POs/FPOs will be issued to
the vendor/contractor to confirm the authorized changes.

3.4 EMERGENCY ORDERS

An emergency purchase includes any immediate need for supplies or services wherein
following normal procurement procedures could threaten District operations, property,
or public health and safety.

Emergency purchases shall be subject to the approval of the General Manager, or his
designee. Board of Directors approval and/or notification on the Agenda Consent
Calendar will be within 30 days of an emergency expenditure that exceeds the General
Manager’s approval limit of $25,000.

In many cases, emergency orders may be made using either Online Purchasing or the
Procurement Card methods.

4.0 RECEIVING PROCESS

Delivery of requested products or services marks a transition in the purchase-to-pay
process from a purchasing activity to a payables activity. All purchases must be “received”
to release payment to the vendor. The “receiving” staff must determine if the products or
services received are acceptable and conform to the District’'s requirements. At all times,
the purchasing staff member receiving the delivery shall not be the purchasing staff who
entered the requisition. The entire receiving process consists of the following:

Packet Pg. 285




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr. Michael Taylor

West valley

3.6.f

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.

President, Board of Directors t Dist ¢ General Manager
Kyle Crowther A waI er Distric Ricardo Pacheco
Vice I‘-’rrs.i'dm!. Board of Directors —— - 3 Assistant General Manager
Dr. Clifford O. Young, Sr. . : '
Jeremiah Brosowske

ff'“"""f ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952 Assistant Genersl Mk

:;::EI::'“"S' “\L:: \I'Jrl\{i"lqlkl[::'\\:llt D‘lH"I'l(l‘[."l‘l.\'.‘\'.MIN,‘i.l("l?\’ |_k"| 0 [.'I~f('1‘n.'!ll1' A 1{1-'1.1.\I!u.l1', Bilaat s Martil;ez
: SAFE ; WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS' PRESENT TSR

Donald Olinger AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE i

Director WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION. : Risk Manager

Crystal L. Escalera Shamindra K. Manbahal

Board Secretary Chief Financial Officer

***NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATIQN***
NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN that the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Scheduled for
THURSDAY, October 3, 2019

Has been CANCELLED due to the lack of a
quorum.

Signed /s/ W/ /Zd/

Crystal L. Escaléra, Board Secretary

FAX (909) 875-7284 Administration

FAX (909) 875-1361 Engineering

FAX (909) 875-1849 Customer Service
Packet Pg. 286

855 W. Base Line Rd., P.O. Box 920 | Rialto, CA 92377-0920

Ph: (909) 875-1804 [ Fax: (909) 875-1849

WiWww. wvw ti LOrg




3.6.f

BoARD OoF DIRECTORS ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
Dr. Michael Taylor estVall ey Clarence C. Mansell, Jr.
President, Board of Directors & District General Manager
Kyle Crowther : /\\ wa OF DISIEC Ricardo Pacheco
Vice President, Board of Directors ——— —— Assistant General Manager
I)T. Clifford O. Young, Sr. Jeremiah Brosowske
:f"?ﬂ;" ESTABLISHED AS A PUBLIC AGENCY IN 1952 Assistant General Manager

N SRS WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE A RELIABLE, Debiossh L. Mactinos
Director SAFE-DRINKING WATER SUPPLY TO MEET OUR CUSTOMERS' PRESENT B
Donald Olinger AND FUTURE NEEDS AT A REASONABLE COST AND TO PROMOTE §

Director

Crystal L. Escalera
Board Secretary

Risk Manager

Shamindra K. Manbahal
Chief Financial Qfficer

WATER-USE EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION,

***NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION***
NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN that the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING

Scheduled for
THURSDAY, October 10, 2019
Has been CANCELLED. The next Board of

Directors Meeting is scheduled Thursday,
October 17, 2019.

Signed /s/ / M&
Crystal L. Escajera, Board Secretary

Packet Pg. 287




3.7

West Valley
/\<\ W/ ater District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

STAFF REPORT
DATE: February 20, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Clarence Mansell Jr., General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF PAYMENT FOR FINAL INVOICES FROM MV CHENG &
ASSOCIATES INC. FOR FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES

BACKGROUND:

The District engaged MV Cheng & Associates Inc. (MVC) in November 2018 to perform a high
level assessment of the finance department. The assessment consisted of reviewing policies,
procedures, interviewing all finance staff members and other staff related to finance to determine
the productivity, efficiency and effectiveness of the operations and internal controls of the finance
department. Upon completion of the assessment, it was found there were several areas that were
deficient and improvements were necessary. MVC was retained to initiate a program to execute
solutions. Subsequently, MVC’s contract was amended to provide Interim CFO services and to
manage the work of the two audit teams. The first audit team was the PUN Group. They performed
a special audit that was commissioned by the Board. The second audit team was the State
Controller’s Office. They conducted an audit based on complaints they had received.

The State Controllet’s audit was extended several weeks beyond the original plan, necessitating
MVC’s presence two weeks past the expiration date of the company’s contract on November 5,
2019. $13,351.25 in costs were incurred by the District for MVC’s services until the State
Controller’s Office finished their work onsite. This staff report requests payment for those services.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The payment of MVC’s invoices will not result in any adverse fiscal impact. The $13,351.25 is
available in the FY2019-20 Budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approves payment of MVC’s final invoices totaling $13,351.25.

Packet Pg. 288




3.7

Respectfully Submitted,

A ~ i !
P N\ L ol A
ez o [YioamlWAYf |

Clarence Mansell Jr, General Manager

CM:ce

ATTACHMENT(S):
1. Staff Report Attch_ MV ChengFinallnvoices_02202020

Packet Pg. 289




MVC

MV CHEENG & ASSOCTATES

3.7.a

Municipal vielue Consultunts DATE: November 25, 2019
INVOICE # 11/30/2019/task2
FOR: Consuifing Services for West
Valley Water District
City P.O. #
Period of Performance November 2019
Blll To:
West Valley Water District Summary Tolals
855 W, Baselina Hours 63.25 hrs. $ 7,906.25
Rialto, CA 92377
Total Cost of Services § 7,906.25
Billing Invoice Total % 7,906.25
tem No. Date Descriptions Hours Rate Total
Task Order #2-Consulting services for the month of
1 November 2019 53.25 hrs. 5125.00 fhr.| § 7,906.25
63.25 hrs. TOTAL | § 7,906.25

Please make check payable to: MV Cheng & Associates Inc.
Remittance Address: 102 W. 24th St., Upland, CA 91784

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Misty V. Cheng, 925-963-9996 or mcheng@mvchengassociates.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Packet Pg. 290




MVC

MV CHENG & ASSOCIATES

3.7.a

Municipal Ve Consultants DATE: November 25, 2018
INVOICE # 11/30/2019/task3
FOR: Constfling Services for West
Valley Water District
City P.O. #
Period of Performance November 2019
Bill To:
West Valley Water District Summary Totals
B55 W. Baseline Hours 6575 hrs. § 5,445.00
Riaito, CA 82377
Tofal Cost of Services 3 5445.00
Billing Invoice Total $§ 5,445.00
ltem No. Date Descriptions Hours Rate Total
Task Order #3-Temporary Accountant for the month
1 of November 2019 5.75 hrs. $60.00 /hr.| $ 345.00
Task Order #3-Temporary Senior Accountant for the
2 month of November 2019 60.00 hrs. $85.00 /hr.| § 5,100.00
65.75 hrs. TOTAL | $ 5,445.00

Please make check payable to: MV Cheng & Associates Inc.
Remittance Address: 102 W. 24th St., Upland, CA 91784

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Misty V. Cheng, 925-863-9996 or mcheng@mvchengassaociates.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Packet Pg. 291




3.8.a

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

888 West 6th Street, 14th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017-3442
(213) 833-1700
Fax: (213) 833-1710
www.ayslaw.com

Law Firm's Invoice #26158
Date:12/02/2019

West Valley Water District
ATTN: Ms. Crystal Escalera (Board Secretary)

WVWD - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06)

In Reference to: Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06)

Detailed Statement of Account:
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Amount Due Payments Recieved Balance Due

26158 $16,799.71 $0.00 $16,799.71

Payment is due upon receipt.
Make check payable to: ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

We also accept payment by credit card. Please contact our office for card authorization: (213) 833-1700

Taxpayer ID #37-1779958

Page 1 of 1 Packet Pg. 292




3.8.c

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

888 West 6th Street, 14th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017-3442
(213) 833-1700
Fax: (213) 833-1710
www.ayslaw.com

Law Firm's Invoice #26159
Date: 12/02/2019

West Valley Water District
ATTN: Ms. Crystal Escalera (Board Secretary)

WVWD - Logue Matter (1092.04)

In Reference to: Logue Matter (1092.04)

Detailed Statement of Account:
Current Invoice

Invoice Number Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

26159 $1,235.16 $0.00 $1,235.16

Payment is due upon receipt.
Make check payable to: ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

We also accept payment by credit card. Please contact our office for card authorization: (213) 833-1700

Taxpayer ID #37-1779958

Page 1 of 1

Packet Pg. 293




3.8.e

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

888 West 6th Street, 14th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017-3442
(213) 833-1700
Fax: (213) 833-1710
www.ayslaw.com

Law Firm's Invoice #26197
Date:01/15/2020

West Valley Water District
ATTN: Ms. Crystal Escalera (Board Secretary)

WVWD - General Matters (1092.01)

In Reference to: General Matters (1092.01)

Detailed Statement of Account:

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Amount Due Payments Recieved Balance Due

26197 $1,464.75 $0.00 $1,464.75

Payment is due upon receipt.
Make check payable to: ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

We also accept payment by credit card. Please contact our office for card authorization: (213) 833-1700

Taxpayer ID #37-1779958

Page 1 of 1 Packet Pg. 294




3.8.9

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

888 West 6th Street, 14th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017-3442
(213) 833-1700
Fax: (213) 833-1710
www.ayslaw.com

Law Firm's Invoice #26198
Date: 01/15/2020

West Valley Water District
ATTN: Ms. Crystal Escalera (Board Secretary)

WVWD - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06)

In Reference to: Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06)

Detailed Statement of Account:

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Amount Due Payments Recieved Balance Due

26198 $5,335.38 $0.00 $5,335.38

Payment is due upon receipt.
Make check payable to: ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

We also accept payment by credit card. Please contact our office for card authorization: (213) 833-1700

Taxpayer ID #37-1779958

Page 1 of 1 Packet Pg. 295




3.8.i

ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

888 West 6th Street, 14th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017-3442
(213) 833-1700
Fax: (213) 833-1710
www.ayslaw.com

Law Firm's Invoice # 26199
Date: 01/15/2020

West Valley Water District
ATTN: Ms. Crystal Escalera (Board Secretary)

WVWD - Logue Matter (1092.04)

In Reference to: Logue Matter (1092.04)

Detailed Statement of Account:
Current Invoice
Invoice Number Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

26199 $216.82 $0.00 $216.82

Payment is due upon receipt.
Make check payable to: ALBRIGHT, YEE & SCHMIT, APC

We also accept payment by credit card. Please contact our office for card authorization: (213) 833-1700

Taxpayer ID #37-1779958

Page 1 of 1

Packet Pg. 296




3.9.a

Law Offices of Willoughby & Associates - Old
200 Corporate Pointe Suite 495

Culver City, CA 90230
www.willoughbyandassociates.com

Invoice

BILL TO INVOICE # 2002

West Valley Water District DATE 07/31/2019
855 W Baseline Road

Rialto, CA 92376 TERMS Due on receipt
MATTER

Civil

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE  AMOUNT

BALANCEDUE $8,720.00

Packet Pg. 297




Law Offices of Willoughby & Associates - Old
200 Corporate Pointe Suite 495

Culver City, CA 90230
www.willoughbyandassociates.com

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE # 2007

West Valley Water District DATE 08/31/2019
c/o Debra Martinez
855 W Baseline Road
Rialto, CA 92376

TERMS Due on receipt

MATTER PAST DUE
Civil $8,720
DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE  AMOUNT

BALANCE DUE $2,420.00

Packet Pg. 298




	Agenda Packet
	ROLL CALL
	Roll Call

	OPENING CEREMONIES
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members

	ADOPT AGENDA
	I. PRESENTATIONS
	1. Rialto Unified School District Science Fair Participants Recognition
	2. Lions Club 2020 Student Speaker Contest Participants Recognition
	3. Senate Bill 998 Update

	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	II. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. 2177 : Monthly Cash Disbursement Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	Printout: 2177 : Monthly Cash Disbursement Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	a. 2019 December Cash Disbursements Board Report
	b. 2020 January Cash Disbursements Board Report

	2. 2178 : WVWD Monthly Financial Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	Printout: 2178 : WVWD Monthly Financial Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	a. 2019 December Monthly Financial Report
	b. 2020 January Monthly Financial Report

	3. 2158 : January 2020 Purchase Order Report
	Printout: 2158 : January 2020 Purchase Order Report
	a. January 2020 Purchase Order Report

	4. 2176 : Treasurer Reports as of October 2019 thur January 2020
	Printout: 2176 : Treasurer Reports as of October 2019 thur January 2020
	a. WVWD December 2019 Treasurer's Report
	b. WVWD January 2020 Treasurer's Report
	c. WVWD November 2019 Treasurer's Report
	d. WVWD October 2019 Treasurer's Report

	5. 2160 : Water Infrastructure Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC
	Printout: 2160 : Water Infrastructure Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC
	a. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	b. Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC

	6. 2161 : Grant of Easement from SC Fontana Development Company, LLC
	Printout: 2161 : Grant of Easement from SC Fontana Development Company, LLC
	a. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	b. Exhibit B - Grant of Easement

	7. 2163 : FBR Filter Underdrain Repair
	Printout: 2163 : FBR Filter Underdrain Repair
	a. Exhibit A - ERS & WestTech Inspection Reports
	b. Exhibit B - ERS Proposal

	8. 2167 : Reservoir 3A1 Joint Repairs
	Printout: 2167 : Reservoir 3A1 Joint Repairs
	a. Exhibit A - Inspection Report
	b. Exhibit B - Quotes

	9. 2182 : Authorization To Approve CO No. 2 With Merlin Johnson Pre-Filter Installation
	Printout: 2182 : Authorization To Approve CO No. 2 With Merlin Johnson Pre-Filter Installation
	a. Exhibit A - Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. Change Order No. 2

	10. 2150 : Consider an Agreement with Fil-Trek for Pre-Filter and Cartridges
	Printout: 2150 : Consider an Agreement with Fil-Trek for Pre-Filter and Cartridges
	a. Exhibit A -  Fil-Trek Proposal


	III. BUSINESS MATTERS
	1. 2173 : US BANK CREDIT CARD PROGRAM (CAL CARD)
	Printout: 2173 : US BANK CREDIT CARD PROGRAM (CAL CARD)
	a. Cal Card Info

	2. 2175 : AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGNATORY CHANGES
	Printout: 2175 : AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGNATORY CHANGES
	a. CalTrust - 2567
	b. Chase - 2568
	c. LAIF - 2572
	d. U.S. Bank-2566

	3. 2172 : OTHER POST EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (OPEB) AS OF JUNE 30, 2018, COMPLETED AUGUST 12, 2019
	Printout: 2172 : OTHER POST EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (OPEB) AS OF JUNE 30, 2018, COMPLETED AUGUST 12, 2019
	a. BA WestValleyWD OPEB 18-06-30 Final Results

	4. 2174 : Request for Critical Need Payroll Position
	Printout: 2174 : Request for Critical Need Payroll Position
	a. Staff Report - Critical Need Payroll Position

	5. 2162 : Meter Box Lids
	Printout: 2162 : Meter Box Lids
	a. Exhibit A - Photos of Meter Lid
	b. Exhibit B - Sole Source Justification Form
	c. Exhibit C - Quotes

	6. 2179 : Polaris Maximo Licensing
	Printout: 2179 : Polaris Maximo Licensing
	a. Cohesive License 2019
	b. Cohesive Hosting Quote
	c. IBM License Quote
	d. IBM Hosting Quote
	e. Polaris 7.6 Maximo Licensing Proposal Rev 2
	f. Emergency Request Staff Report

	7. 2184 : MV Cheng final payment
	Printout: 2184 : MV Cheng final payment
	a. Staff Report Attch_MVChengFinalInvoices_02202020

	8. 2144 : AYS Invoice No. 26158, 26159, 26197, 26198, 26199
	a. West Valley Water District - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06) November 2019 Invoice #26158 (Non-Itemized)
	c. West Valley Water District - Logue Matter (1092.04) November 2019 Invoice #26159 (Non-Itemized)
	e. West Valley Water District - General Matters (1092.01) December 2019 Invoice #26197 (Non-Itemized)
	g. West Valley Water District - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06) December 2019 Invoice #26198 (Non-Itemized)
	i. West Valley Water District - Logue Matter (1092.04) December 2019 Invoice #26199 (Non-Itemized)

	9. 2183 : Willoughby Invoice No. 2002 and 2007
	a. Willoughby_Inv No2002_Redacted
	c. Willoughby_Inv No2007_Redacted


	IV. REPORTS
	1. Board Members
	2. Legal Counsel
	3. General Manager

	V. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	1. February 21-22, 2020 - USC Price Executive Sustainability Forum (February 21st session will take place in Cathedral City, CA and February 22nd session will take place in Palm Springs, CA)
	2. February 28, 2020 - CSU, San Bernardino Black Faculty, Staff and Student Associations 8th Annual Pioneer Breakfast at 9:00 AM-11:00 AM at the Santos Manuel Student Union Event Center
	3. February 25-27, 2020 - ACWA 2020 Conference in Washington, DC
	4. March 3, 2020 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:30 PM at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA
	5. March 3, 2020 - Bloomington Municipal Advisory Council Meeting at 6:30 PM at 1813 Valley Blvd., Bloomington, CA
	6. March 5, 2020 - West Valley Water District Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	7. March 9, 2020 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	8. March 10, 2020 - West Valley Water District Safety and Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	9. March 11, 2020 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	10. March 11, 2020 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	11. March 12, 2020 - West Valley Water District Extenal Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	12. March 11-13, 2020 - ACWA Lower Colorado River Tour
	13. March 12, 2020 - ACWA Legislative Symposium in Sacramento, CA
	14. March 19, 2020 - West Valley Water District Board of Directors Meeting at 6:30 PM (Closed Session at 6:00 PM) at the District Headquarters
	15. March 24-26, 2020 - Imagine H2O Water Innovation Week 2020 Conference in San Francisco, CA

	VI. CLOSED SESSION
	1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of Cases: Nine (9)
	2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name: Clifford Young, Patricia Romero, Naisha Davis, West Valley Water District v. Tafoya and Garcia, et al. Case No.: 19STCV05677
	3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to paragraph one (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name: Kenny Hernandez v. West Valley Water District San Bernardino County Case No.: CS1825805
	4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Pursuant to Cal. Gov.Code Section 54957(b)(1) Title:

	ADJOURN

	Appendix
	2.1 · 2177 : Monthly Cash Disbursement Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	2.1.a · 2019 December Cash Disbursements Board Report
	2.1.b · 2020 January Cash Disbursements Board Report

	2.2 · 2178 : WVWD Monthly Financial Reports as of December 2019 and January 2020
	2.2.a · 2019 December Monthly Financial Report
	2.2.b · 2020 January Monthly Financial Report

	2.3 · 2158 : January 2020 Purchase Order Report
	2.3.a · January 2020 Purchase Order Report

	2.4 · 2176 : Treasurer Reports as of October 2019 thur January 2020
	2.4.a · WVWD December 2019 Treasurer's Report
	2.4.b · WVWD January 2020 Treasurer's Report
	2.4.c · WVWD November 2019 Treasurer's Report
	2.4.d · WVWD October 2019 Treasurer's Report

	2.5 · 2160 : Water Infrastructure Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC
	2.5.a · Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	2.5.b · Exhibit B - Water System Infrastructure Installation and Conveyance Agreement with MV AMCV, LLC

	2.6 · 2161 : Grant of Easement from SC Fontana Development Company, LLC
	2.6.a · Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	2.6.b · Exhibit B - Grant of Easement

	2.7 · 2163 : FBR Filter Underdrain Repair
	2.7.a · Exhibit A - ERS & WestTech Inspection Reports
	2.7.b · Exhibit B - ERS Proposal

	2.8 · 2167 : Reservoir 3A1 Joint Repairs
	2.8.a · Exhibit A - Inspection Report
	2.8.b · Exhibit B - Quotes

	2.9 · 2182 : Authorization To Approve CO No. 2 With Merlin Johnson Pre-Filter Installation
	2.9.a · Exhibit A - Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. Change Order No. 2

	2.10 · 2150 : Consider an Agreement with Fil-Trek for Pre-Filter and Cartridges
	2.10.a · Exhibit A -  Fil-Trek Proposal

	3.1 · 2173 : US BANK CREDIT CARD PROGRAM (CAL CARD)
	3.1.a · Cal Card Info

	3.2 · 2175 : AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGNATORY CHANGES
	3.2.a · CalTrust - 2567
	3.2.b · Chase - 2568
	3.2.c · LAIF - 2572
	3.2.d · U.S. Bank-2566

	3.3 · 2172 : OTHER POST EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (OPEB) AS OF JUNE 30, 2018, COMPLETED AUGUST 12, 2019
	3.3.a · BA WestValleyWD OPEB 18-06-30 Final Results

	3.4 · 2174 : Request for Critical Need Payroll Position
	3.4.a · Staff Report - Critical Need Payroll Position

	3.5 · 2162 : Meter Box Lids
	3.5.a · Exhibit A - Photos of Meter Lid
	3.5.b · Exhibit B - Sole Source Justification Form
	3.5.c · Exhibit C - Quotes

	3.6 · 2179 : Polaris Maximo Licensing
	3.6.a · Cohesive License 2019
	3.6.b · Cohesive Hosting Quote
	3.6.c · IBM License Quote
	3.6.d · IBM Hosting Quote
	3.6.e · Polaris 7.6 Maximo Licensing Proposal Rev 2
	3.6.f · Emergency Request Staff Report

	3.7 · 2184 : MV Cheng final payment
	3.7.a · Staff Report Attch_MVChengFinalInvoices_02202020

	3.8.a · West Valley Water District - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06) November 2019 Invoice #26158 (Non-Itemized)
	3.8.c · West Valley Water District - Logue Matter (1092.04) November 2019 Invoice #26159 (Non-Itemized)
	3.8.e · West Valley Water District - General Matters (1092.01) December 2019 Invoice #26197 (Non-Itemized)
	3.8.g · West Valley Water District - Litchfield v. WVWD (1092.06) December 2019 Invoice #26198 (Non-Itemized)
	3.8.i · West Valley Water District - Logue Matter (1092.04) December 2019 Invoice #26199 (Non-Itemized)
	3.9.a · Willoughby_Inv No2002_Redacted
	3.9.c · Willoughby_Inv No2007_Redacted


